
               

September 22, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the July 14, 2010 and July 28, 2010 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Declaring October 3-9, 2010 as National 4-H Week 2010 in Nueces County.  
 

2. 2010 United Way Kickoff Campaign  
 

F. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Ramiro Alejandro - for raising $2,000 for the Buy a Book Campaign for an Eagle Scout

Project to benefit the Keach Family Library.

 

 



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated 9/13/2010.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular check registers dated: 9/3/10, 9/10/10, 9/10/10A, and

9/17/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register:

3/30/2010 - 9/3/2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 9/22/10.  
 

E. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of July 2010.  
 

F. Approve grant closeout summary report.  
 

G. Discuss and consider adopting a "No Change" Order for Nueces County's participation in the

Texas County and District Retirement System for Plan Year 2011.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider receiving and affirming the Nueces County Judge's execution of

documents providing for the sale of General Obligation Bonds for the refinancing of 2001,

2002, and 2004, Certificates of Obligation, pursuant to Commissioner Court Order of

September 8, 2010.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider Personal Services Contract with Dr. Jennifer Smith-Engle regarding

beach management/dune protection issues.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider selection of International Consultant Group for engineering services for

Amistad Park and authorize the County Judge to execute an Engineering Services Contract

with International Consultant Group.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting Certain Electioneering Activities at the

Nueces County Courthouse.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider entering into the Joint Election Agreements with the following political  



5. Discuss and consider entering into the Joint Election Agreements with the following political

jurisdictions for the upcoming November 2, 2010 elections:

   1. City of Corpus Christi

   2. Calallen Independent School District

   3. Corpus Christi Independent School District 

   4. Tuloso Midway Independent School District

   5. Nueces-Jim Wells Emergency Services District No. 5 

 

 

6. Discuss and consider entering into a contract with Department of State Health Services

(DSHS), an agency of the State of Texas, to provide on-line computer services for the issuance

of Certifications of Vital Records to persons requesting a copy of their birth certificate.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider the state case registry and local customer service contract with the

Attorney General of Texas for child support.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider reallocating Pct. 2 and Pct. 3 "Outside Agency" funds proposed

for "Fighting to Rid Gangs" as follows:

Commissioner Longoria, Pct. 2:

    a.  Increase Operation Clean Sweep by $500

Commissioner Ortiz, Pct. 3:

    a.  Increase Contingency Appropriations by $500

 

 

9. Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for the Nueces County Library

Advisory Board.

 

 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the purchase of one Narcotics K-9 for the Sheriff's Office to

replace Sam (K-9) who retired last month. 

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of renewal of maintenance agreement with DISCORP

(Diversified Integrated Systems Corp) related to the security electronic systems in the Nueces

County Jail for fiscal year 2010-2011 (Sole Source purchase).

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Grant #2315201

awarded from the Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor in the amount of

$55,000.00.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Texas State Library and Archives

Commission (TSLAC) FY2011 Lone Star Libraries Grant in the amount of $8,641.00.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider submission of FY2009 and FY2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program

(CIAP) grant allocation applications to the Texas General Land Office (GLO).

 

 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application(s) to the Texas General

Land Office for Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 16 project(s).

 

 

5. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to renew a Community Services Contract  



5. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to renew a Community Services Contract

Amendment with The Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services for the preparation

and delivery of Title XX Meals on Wheels by Nueces County Community Services.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign a contract with the Coastal Bend

Council of Governments (Texas Department of Human Services) for the delivery of the Title

III meals by Nueces County Community Services.

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of maintenance of the dedicated roads in the London Club

Estates.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider request of Director of Public Works to rename the Code Enforcement

Department (Dept. 5220) to the "Environmental Enforcement Department" and to rename the

Code Enforcement Officer job title to "Environmental Enforcement Officer."

 

 

3. Discuss and consider acceptance of the Routine Airport Maintenance Program Grant (RAMP)

for annual maintenance of the Automated Weather Observation System at the County Airport

and other miscellaneous maintenance.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with

Guillermo Pliego for T-Hangars No. 11 and No. 13.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with

Mike Ward for T-Hangar No. 15.

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize Sole Source purchase from Tyler Technologies for maintenance and support

services agreement.

 

 

2. Accept the executed agreement for RFP No. 2855-10 Multisystemic Therapy Family

Preservation Program Services with Liberty Resources Inc. as approved by the Juvenile Board.

 

 

3. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance

Construction with J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. in the amount of $36,902.00

 

 

4. Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-13643 purchases for the renewal of the annual

maintenance for computer hardware with Hewlett-Packard.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 25 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 279.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 598.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 9/3/10 and 9/10/10.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Attorney to file suit against Ronald Ramirez to

recover $686 in property damage caused by Ramirez' collision with a Nueces County Sheriff's

vehicle.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Attorney to file suit to recover $815 in property

damages caused by Cortez and Hinojosa's collision with a Nueces County Sheriff's vehicle.

 

 

C. Discuss and consider termination of agreement with Hamman Excavating, Inc. for Suntide

Road project.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Recognition of National 4-H Week

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Declaring October 3-9, 2010 as National 4-H Week 2010 in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: 4-H Week Proclamation



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING 2010 NATIONAL 4-H WEEK 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
WHEREAS, The Commissioners Court of Nueces County is proud to honor the 4-H Youth Development Program of 
the Texas AgriLife Extension Service for 103 years of providing experience-based education to youngsters throughout 
the Lone Star State; and 
 
WHEREAS, This admirable program, which seeks to provide a learning experience for the whole child, including head, 
heart, hands, and health, helps young Texans to acquire knowledge, develop life skills, and form attitudes to enable 
them to become self-directed, productive, and contributing members of our society; and 
 
WHEREAS, Its 593,128 urban, suburban, and rural members, ranging in age from eight to nineteen, hail from diverse 
ethnic and socioeconomic backgrounds and truly represent a cross section of the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, The program undoubtedly could not have achieved the success that it has today were it not for the service 
of its more than 35,400 volunteers, who have given generously of their time, talents, energies, and resources to the 
youth of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, Throughout its proud history, the 4-H program has developed positive role models for countless Texans 
and through its innovative and inspiring programs, continues to build character and to instill the values that have made 
our state strong and great;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, that October 3-9, 2010, is hereby declared “National 4-H Week in Nueces County”; further, citizens of Nueces 
County commend the 4-H Youth Development Program of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service and the many men and 
women who have made the program a success. 
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 22nd 
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 

  __________________________          _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
 

    __________________________                   _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                  H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Resolution - United Way Kickoff Campaign

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

2010 United Way Kickoff Campaign

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution - United Way Kickoff



 

   County of Nueces   

     
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
"UNITED WAY KICKOFF CAMPAIGN" 

 

WHEREAS, the United Way of the Coastal Bend is a broad-based volunteer organization that strives to unite all 

segments of our community which includes Bee, Jim Wells, Kleberg, Live Oak, Nueces and San Patricio Counties; and,  

 

WHEREAS, its purpose includes identifying and addressing the human-service needs and improving the quality of life 

for people through planning, fund raising and allocation of resources to address the needs of the community; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the United Way of the Coastal Bend and all its partner agencies are local with 100% of the funds 

generated annually staying in the community and in 2009 Nueces County set a goal of $20,000 and employees 

successfully met and exceeded that amount by pledges and gifts of $22,262; and, 

 

WHEREAS, these dollars are the fuel that allows the partner agencies, in unison with city, county, state and federal 

programs, to reach the desired level of community impact; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 

COUNTY, TEXAS, does hereby recognize the Kickoff of the 2010 United Way Fundraising Campaign and 

hereby encourages citizens and county employees to participate in assisting this important broad-based 

organization.   

 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 

THE 22
nd

 DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2010. 

 

 

     __________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 

 

        _____________________________                                    ____________________________ 

        MIKE PUSLEY                             BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 

        Commissioner, Precinct 1                                   Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

         

        _____________________________                                    ____________________________ 

        OSCAR ORTIZ                            H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 

        Commissioners, Precinct 3                                 Commissioners, Precinct 4 

 

          

         ATTEST: 

 

         _____________________________                                                                                                   
          DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



cc-reg Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Ramiro Alejandro - Eagle Scout - Buy a Book Campaign

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ramiro Alejandro - for raising $2,000 for the Buy a Book Campaign for an Eagle Scout Project to benefit the Keach

Family Library.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Alejandro certificate





cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated 9/13/2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register 9/13/10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 08/30/2010 -- 09112120 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee lD. llayee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date -.!lle Status Check Amount 

02 00202062 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT202062 TR 08131/2010 HW IS 74,858,2 
02 00202063 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202063 TR 08/31/2010 HW IS 31,593,89 
02 00202064 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202064 TR 08/31/2010 HW IS 3,659,24 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202067 V24610 TDCJ WT202067 TR 08/31/20 I 0 HW IS 18,792.49 
02 00202068 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202068 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 258,33 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202074 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202074 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 1,234,042.43 
02 00202075 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202075 TR 09!03/201O HW IS 401,321.09 
02 00202076 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202076 TR 09.103/2010 HW IS 7,200,67 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202078 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202078 TR 09/03/20 I() HW IS 3,339.90 
02 00202079 VI4717 Flex Corp WT202079 TR 09/07/2010 HW IS 1,233,73 
02 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/20 I() HW IS 83,159,04 

**SORT TOTALS ** -----------_ .. 
Hand Written 1,859,459,02 

::::= :=:::=::::=:::::::::==: 

02 Group Totnl 1,859,459,02 

10 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01120 I 0 HW IS 6,000,00 

"""SORT TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 6,000,00 

---- -------- ... - ..---- ... -------- ... - .. 

10 Group Tolal 6,000,00 

I 1 00000095 VQOl34 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 6728174 TR 0813 0/20 10 HW IS 190.05 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202065 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202065 TR 08130/20 I 0 HW IS 125,179.28 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202070 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202070 TR 08/31/2010 HW IS 13,130,00 
II 00202071 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202071 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 18,210,00 
11 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/0 lI20 10 HW IS 305,433.37 

User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09113/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 

http:305,433.37
http:125,179.28
http:3,339.90
http:401,321.09
http:1,234,042.43
http:18,792.49


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 08/30/2010 --09112/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date..!x£e Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 1,594,443.12 
** BREAK ** 
1 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 48,828.11 

11 00202081 V28462 WelIs Fargo Purchasing WT202081 TR 09/07/2010 HW IS 198,917.53 
11 00202082 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202082 TR 09/07/2010 HW IS 1,390.00 
II 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/2010 HW IS 271,862.54 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202085 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112559 TR 0911 0/201 0 HW IS 3,387.79 

**SORT TOT A L S ** -------------- ... 

l'land Written 2,580,971.79 
:==========:==:: 

II Group Total 2,580,971,79 

12 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09101/2010 HW IS 30,412.17 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/20 I () HW IS 143,098.66 

**SORT TOTALS ** --------_ .. 

I-land Written 173,510.83----- ... -- ---------- -- -----_ .. 

12 Group Tolal 173.510.83 

13 00202065 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202065 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 10,396.84 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/2010 HW IS 28,419.11 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 44,725.55 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 72,168.23
** BREAK U 

13 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/20 I 0 HW IS 52.382.55 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202085 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112559 TR 0911 0/20 1 0 HW IS 1.071,897.67 

User: ANNAV • Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09113/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT • Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 

http:1.071,897.67
http:52.382.55
http:72,168.23
http:44,725.55
http:28,419.11
http:10,396.84
http:173.510.83
http:173,510.83
http:143,098.66
http:30,412.17
http:2,580,971.79
http:3,387.79
http:271,862.54
http:1,390.00
http:198,917.53
http:48,828.11
http:1,594,443.12


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 08130/2010 -- 09112/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~e Status Check Amount 

*"'SORT TOTALS ** -- - -- ----------
Hanu Written 1,279,989.95 

========::=====:: 
13 Group Total 1,279,989.95 

14 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/2010 HW IS 3,780.00 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 429.51 
** BREAK """ 

14 00202085 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112559 TR 0911 0/20 I 0 HW IS 78,817.03 

**SORT TO TAL S ** ------------
Hanu Written 83,026.54------------ ... __ ..--------------- .. 

14 Group Total 83,026.54 

15 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 3,150.20 
** BREAK"* 

15 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/2010 HW IS 278.25 

**SORT TO TAL S ** --------------- 
Hand Written 3,428.45 

=::=:===:::======: 
5 Group Total 3,428.45 

16 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/2010 HW [S 7,536.14 
U BREAK ** 

16 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 1,279.68 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 264.57 

** SO R T TOTALS ** --------------_ .. 
Iland Written 9,080.39 

User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09113/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 

http:9,080.39
http:1,279.68
http:7,536.14
http:3,428.45
http:3,428.45
http:3,150.20
http:83,026.54
http:83,026.54
http:78,817.03
http:3,780.00
http:1,279,989.95
http:1,279,989.95


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08130/2010 -- 09/12/20 1 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Datc....lJ:ee Status Check Amount 
=======:=:=====: 

16 Group Total 9,080.39 

17 00000095 V27109 Reliant Energy Retail 58884073 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 168.39 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/20 I 0 HW IS 24,793.05 
"'* BREAK ** 

17 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09103/2010 HW IS 507.31 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/2010 HW IS 1,154.71 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202085 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112559 TR 0911 0/20 I 0 HW IS 95.45 

**SORT TOT ALS ** - -------"' ... ---_ .. 

Hand Written 26,718.91 
====:::========== 

17 Group Total 26,718.91 

18 00000095 VOO134 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 3836889JUNlO TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 610.46 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/20 I 0 HW IS 18,728.44 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 33,359.61 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 4,100.00 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 /12514 TR 09109/20 I 0 HW IS 12,974.95 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202085 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112559 TR 091J0/20 10 HW IS 1,065.70 

**SORT TOTALS ** --------------_ .. 
HI;ll1d Written 70,839.16 

-------- ... -----~------------ ... - ... 
X Group Total 70,839.16 

Page: 4User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09/13/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueees County Production 

Date Range: 08/30/2010 --09112/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pal:ce ID. Pal:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date...!ll!e Status Check Amount 

19 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/2010 HW IS 16,573.24 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/2010 HW IS 1,000.00 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/2010 HW IS 434,539.31 

**SORT TOTALS ** ---------- - -- _. 
Hand Written 452,112.55 

=:========:===== 

19 Group Total 452,112.55 

20 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/2010 HW IS 14,195.73 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/2010 HW IS 14,946.06 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202080 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112513 TR 09/03/20 I 0 I-IW IS 0.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/20 I 0 HW IS 72,984.73 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202085 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112559 TR 09/10/2010 HW IS -153.60 

**SORT TO TAL S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 101,972.92--------- ... ----_ ..------ ... -------_ .. 

20 Group Total 101,972.92 

28 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/20 I 0 I-IW IS 52,127.65 

** SORT TOTALS ** -- ... _--- ... _------ .. 

Hand Written 52,127.65 
=:==:========::: 

2~ Group Total 52.127.65 

30 00202065 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202065 TR 08/30/201 (J HW IS 1,375.00
** BREAK ** 

Page: 5User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09113/20 I 0 
Report:BK500ccr _BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 

http:1,375.00
http:52.127.65
http:52,127.65
http:52,127.65
http:101,972.92
http:101,972.92
http:72,984.73
http:14,946.06
http:14,195.73
http:452,112.55
http:452,112.55
http:434,539.31
http:1,000.00
http:16,573.24


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 08/30/2010 -- 09112120 10 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Datc -.!rPe Status Check Amount 

30 00202072 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112512 TR 09/01/2010 HW IS 3,785.40 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/20 I 0 HW IS 39,186.3 I 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202083 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112514 TR 09/09/20 I 0 HW IS 4,647,31 

**SORT TOTALS ** - .. -------------" 

Hand Written 48,994.02 
==::=::===:::::::::::::== 

30 Group Total 48,994,02 

32 00000327 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 112510 TR 08!30/20 I 0 HW IS 4,618.62 

** BREAK ** 
32 00000329 V07943 Texas County & Distric 112511 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 4,613.09 

** BREAK ** 
32 00041597 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 112459 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 586.56 

32 00041598 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 112460 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 1,329.45 
32 00041599 V31180 Chapa, Angel 112461 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 610,94 

32 00041600 V27404 Garcia, Sara 112462 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 504.46 
32 00041601 VI9791 Garza Jr, Mike C 112463 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 1,050.43 
32 00041602 V29023 Gracia, Mario 112464 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 218,37 
32 00041603 VI9785 Huape Jr, Pedro 112465 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 928.08 
32 00041604 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 112466 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 769.08 
32 00041605 V32524 Luna, Esteban 112467 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 565.90 
32 00041606 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 112468 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 589.41 
32 00041607 V3 I 63 I Martinez, Andres H 112469 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 556,51 
32 00041608 V29024 Ramos, Celestio I J2470 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 218.37 
32 00041609 V32366 Rendon, Randy 112471 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 294.21 
32 00041610 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 112472 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 1,009.19 
32 00041611 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 112473 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 1,374.09 
32 00041612 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 112474 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 1,011.16 
32 00041613 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 112475 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 608,38 
32 00041614 V31373 Santos, Samuel 112476 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 198.37 
32 00041615 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 112477 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 4,342.24 
32 00041616 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 112478 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 243.07 
32 00041617 V00304 Holt Company of Texas 112479 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 1,558.27 

Page: 6
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09/13/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 08:32:30 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueccs County Production 

Date Range: 08/30/2010 --09112/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pal:ee ID. Pal:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date.2rec Status Check Amount 

32 00041618 V00468 C C Bolt & Screw 112480 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 10.82 

32 00041619 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 112481 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 8.26 

32 00041620 V32635 Gulf Radiator Works In 112482 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 1,450.00 

32 00041621 V00285 Truckers Equipment Inc 112483 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 72.22 

32 00041622 V31348 Soliz Tire Service 112484 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 225.00 

32 00041623 V00447 Acetylene Oxygen Compa 112485 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 197.00 

32 00041624 V17813 H & V Equipment Servic 112486 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 187.36 

32 00041625 V00294 Waukesha Pearce Indust 112487 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 1,652.73 

32 00041626 V24575 Case Credit 112488 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 36.06 
32 00041627 V02414 Work Boot, The 112489 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 241.95 
32 00041628 V05007 Sam's Club 112490 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 374.02 
32 00041629 V30471 Calallen Minor Emergen 112491 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 60.00 
32 00041630 VOl386 Wal Mart 112492 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 176.98 
32 00041631 V04897 Office Depot 112493 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 215.36 
32 00041632 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112494 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 246.00 
32 00041633 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112495 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 283.00 
32 00041634 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112496 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 86.00 
32 00041635 V14305 US Treasury 112497 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 67.50 
32 00041636 V03075 NCE Credit Union 112498 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 2,872.24 
32 00041637 V0877 I Nueces County 112499 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 489.00 
32 00041638 V0877 I Nueces County 112500 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 10,386.92 
32 00041639 V0877 I Nueces County 112501 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 758.00 
32 00041640 V29339 Padilla, Andres 112502 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 375.00 
32 00041641 V27919 Fidelity Security 112503 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 216.78 
32 00041642 V30799 Lincoln National Life 112504 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 161.38 
32 00041643 V32430 AFLAC 112505 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 767.58 
32 00041644 V29023 Gracia, Mario 112506 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 50.00 
32 00041645 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 112507 TR 08/30/2010 HW IS 50.00 
32 00041646 V31373 Santos, Samuel 112508 TR 08/30/20 I 0 HW IS 50.00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ---------------~ 

Hand Written 49,565.41 
=====::===:=:::==: 

32 Group Total 49,565.41 

37 00202077 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202077 TR 09/02/20 I 0 HW IS 16,815.36 

Page: 7
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09113/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/30/2010 - 09112120 1 0 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202083 

Pa~ee ID. 

V00530 

Pa~ee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

First Reference 

112514 

Subs 

TR 

Check Date Cancel DMe.2i:£e 

09/09/2010 HW 

Status Check Amount 

IS 12,792.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

37 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

--------------_ .. 
29,607.36 

=========;====== 
29,607.36 

40 00202072 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202077 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202083 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202085 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112512 

WT202077 

112514 

112559 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

09/01/20 I 0 

09/02/2010 

09109/2010 

09/1012010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

4,861.31 

300,950.66 

41,279.12 

-242.85 

"SORT TOTALS ** --_ ....... - ... _----_ .. 

40 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

346,848.24 
----- ... --------~--------------_ .. 

346,848.24 

Page: 8User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 09/13/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:32:30 



cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular check registers dated: 9/3/10, 9/10/10, 9/10/10A, and 9/17/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkReg 9/3/10

Link: Regular CkReg 9/10/10

Link: Regular CkReg 9/10/10a

Link: Regular CkReg 9/17/10



Nueces Count ted Check Re ister 
Report Namel 'CCR NUC Current~' ~"J9/03/20 1 0 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00626499 09/03/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 15,266.63 

Check Total ~266.63 

00626500 09/0312010 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,357.60 

Check Total ~357.60 

00626501 09/03/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,633.55 

Check Total ~633.55 

00626502 09103/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

07/29-08/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,282.28 

Check Total __4_,282.28 

00626503 09103/2010 BEAUTIFY CORPUS CHRISTI ASSOCI 

TECQ Docket No. 20 10-0110-PST GEN 0181 5437 Fees & Permits 2,050.00 

Check Total __2_,050.00 

00626504 09/03/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE Cll 7,587.19 

Check Total __7,587.19 

00626505 09/03/2010 BUCHANAN, JODI L 

Install Campground Master & Qu GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

00626506 09103/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 

00626507 09103/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

160008/20 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

920008/20 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 105.42 

Check Total 168.10 

00626508 0910312010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o07/19-08/18 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 93.25 

Check Total 93.25 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :06:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 09/03/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626509 09/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 3g 07119-08/18 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 189.38 

Check Total 189.38 

00626510 09/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

007119-08/18 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 96.36 

Check Total 96.36 

00626511 09/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1403 07120-08/19 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,718.40 

Check Total __1_1,718.40 

00626512 09/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3379w 657g 2140ww 07/20-08/19 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 28,718.19 

Check Total ~718.19 

00626513 09/03/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,307.34 

Check Total __2,307.34 

00626514 09103/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,494.00 

Check Total __1,494.00 

00626515 09/03/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00626516 09/03/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00626517 09103/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,169.93 

Check Total 169.93 

00626518 09/03/2010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,593.00 

Check Total __3,593.00 

00626519 C0312010 GARCIA JR, LEONARDO c..,'-' 



-

Nueces County ConsjitJ.ated Check Register : II :06:27 

CCR_NUC Current 09/03/2010
Dan .Jate;. 09103/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Leonard Garcia (Sum 20 10) Tuit GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 697.84 

Check Total 697.84 

00626520 09/03/2010 ERIC 

Summer 20 I 0 (E Gonzalez 2-c1as GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 418.50 

Check Total 418.50 

00626521 09103/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 tnternal Revenue Service 212.50 

Check Total 212.50 

00626522 09/03/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00626523 09103/20 I 0 KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL 

TECQ Docket No.2010-0110-PST-E GEN 0181 5437 Fees & Permits 2,050.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00626524 09/03/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JUNE2010 FED INMATE TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 995.50 
JUNE20 1 0 FED INMATE TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 11,196.03 
TRANSPORT HOURS (4,000 HOURS 1M GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 13,406.54 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR COASTAL BEND GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 568.50 

JUNE2010 FED. INMATE TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 6,322.64 

JULY2010 FED. INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 6,039.25 

Check Total __~_§)28.46 

00626525 09/03/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrerrmt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00626526 09/03/20 I 0 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00626527 09/03/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL~ 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00626528 09/03/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

http:6,039.25
http:6,322.64
http:13,406.54
http:11,196.03
http:2,050.00
http:2,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:06:27 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 09103/2010 
Current Date: 09103/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbiect Description Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00626529 09103/2010 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,099.64 

Check Total __1,099.64 

00626530 09103/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

71 07/15-08/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 429.51 

6 07115·08115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 55.28 
3407/15-08/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 209.29 

o07115-08115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.29 
5 07115-08115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 51.26 

607/15-08/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.56 

o07/15-08115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

007/15-08/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

21 07/15-08/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 172.11 

2 07/15-08/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

15 07/15-08/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.04 

Check Total __1,313.94 

00626531 0910312010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

150008/23 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.50 

Check Total 69.50 

00626532 09103/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

259 06/14-07/21 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 57.75 

Check Total 

00626533 09/03/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3206/14-07/21 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.46 

Check Total 30.46 

00626534 09/03/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

32906/10-07/12 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 140.62 

Check Total 140.62 

00626535 09103/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2 06114-07/21 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity

'-' '-' '-' 
25.68 



UsefID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
• Report Nam~_CCR_NVC 

Check# 

00626536 

00626537 

Check Dt 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

00626538 

00626539 

00626540 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

00626541 

00626542 

00626543 

00626544 

00626545 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

09/03/2010 

Payee Name Description 

NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT 

ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

Treas lnt-DD Bank Accts 

STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT 

TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

08/21-09/21 

TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

Treas lnt-DD Bank Accts 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life 

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT 

US DEPT OF EDUCATIONNAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Current Time: 11 :06:27ated Check Re ister 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

Dept 

0020 

0130 
0130 

0020 

1460 

0130 
0130 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 


Object 

2559 

2280 
4610 

2559 

5231 

2280 
4610 

2570 

2552 

2559 

2570 


Current f("'\09/03/20 1 0 
Page 5·· 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 
Check Total 226.00 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 11,025.60 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 1.11 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 
Check Total 83.08 

Telephone Expense 986.17 
Check Total 17 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture 21,939.40 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 1.18 

Check Total --1h94O.58 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,264.44 
Check Total 

TransAmerican Permanent Life 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

244.58 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

424.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :06:27 

RepOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09103/2010
Report Date: 09103/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object QbjecJJ)escription Check Amount 

Vatic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00626546 09103/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08116-09/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.54 

08/22-09/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 66.33 

Check Total 

00626547 09/03/2010 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 0138 5302 Education Registration Fees 460.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00626548 09103/2010 CAZALAS, HERMAN CHARLES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0138 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 212.48 

Check Total 212.48 

00626549 09103/2010 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONS TAB 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00626550 09103/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1010 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 471.21 

Check Total 471 1 

00626551 09103/2010 SOUTH TX JUSTICES OF THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3810 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00626552 09/03/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1020 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~456.77 

Grand Total 210,456.77 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:210,456.77


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Date: 0911 0/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

00018981 0911 0/20 lOA GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

MOYA,JOHN 

MOYA, JOHN 

GONZALES, LUIS S 

MILLS, KEITH 

00018982 09/10/2010 JERRY 

HOLLIE 

MICHAEL 

00018983 09110/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

DHIANI 

00018984 09/10/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MENDEZM DESTINY 

CROTHERS, JAMES 

RANGEL, RAMON SR 

SOTO, DANIEL IV 

00018985 09110/2010 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

SCHLOSSER, JEREMY 

00018986 09110/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

GUTIERREZ, FRANK 

AUFANNE, MATTHEW 

RAMGEL, MOTHER 

00018987 09110/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

AMADOR, JOEL 

GONZALEZ, CELIA 

RUDNICKY, MOTHER 

PULIDO, MICHAEL JOE 

PALOMO, CHILDREN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3360 

3140 

3350 

3130 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3330 

3320 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 1 

Check Amount 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

500.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

400.00 

575.00 

306.38 

Check Total 306.38 

350.00 

105.00 

125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Na.me: AP _CCR_NUC RerurrtDllte: 0911 0/20 1 0 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescrirHi~m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PULIDO, MICHAEL JOE GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

RUDNICKY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JOE A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

PULIDO, MICHAEL JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

HOLMES, FRANCINE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total . 1,885.00 

00018988 09/10/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

GARZA, LUIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00018989 0911 0/20 10 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018990 09110/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

LEAL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

Check Total 

00018991 09/10/2010 DIAZ,DAVID 

FLORES, ERIK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

£heck Total 250.00 

00018992 09110/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MENDOZA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 185.00 

HIGGINS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00018993 09/10/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

ROSE, VENESSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SEGOVIA, JEANETTE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

CHURCH, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

RUDNICKY, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

F ARMER, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

LOPEZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00018994 09110/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Date: 09/1012010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

SEGOVIA, CHILDRED 

00018995 09/10/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

FLORES, ERIC 

SALAZAR, ANTONIO 

BARRIENTES, JUAAN 

00018996 09/1012010 FLORES, JOE A 

BAZALDUA, ADRIAN 

RUlZ, JENNIFER 

ESQUIVEL, DAVID 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

00018997 09/10/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

LUGO, MARCELLO 

00018998 0911 0/20 1 0 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

ADAMS, MICHAEL J 

ESPINOZA, ESTEBAN 

00018999 09110/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

MATTINGLY, ANDRA 

LEAL, KRYSTAL 

LEAL, KRYSTAL 

LEAL, KRYSTAL 

DRENNAN, BRADLEY 

00019000 09/10/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SOLIZ, MSORY 

REYES, STEPHANIE 

SMITH, LARRY 

Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 3 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees -500.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 940.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 230.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3110 

3310 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3340 

3120 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3330 

3150 

3150 

3150 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019001 09110/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

MEDINA, HOMER 

STURTZ, ALLEN 

WILLIAMS, DE ANTHONY 

ROCIO, EDW ARDO 

00019002 0911 0/20 1 0 GARZA LAW FIRM 

CASAREZ, BOBBY 

CASAREZ, BOBBY 

CASAREZ, BOBBY 

GUAJARDO, REGINO 

GUAJARDO, REGINO 

00019003 09110/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

NASH, FRAZIER 

CANTU, JUSTIN BERNAL 

FATHER 

00019004 09110/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

FIMBREZ, IV AN 

PRUNEDA, ABRAN 

FIMBREZ, IVAN 

BANER, STACI 

GUERRA, FELIX 

00019005 09110/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

PEREZ, FRANCISCO 

RAMIREZ, RICHARDO 

BOTELLO, VALERIE 

LLAMAS, MELINDA 

00019006 09/10/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

SMITH, CHELSEN 

Report Date: 09110/2010 

Dept 

3110 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3340 

3340 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3140 

3140 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3110 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

150.00 

175.00 

75.00 

50.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 1,025.00 

175.00 

175.00 

75.00 

~heck Total 425.00 

150.00 

300.00 

300.00 

175.00 

175.00 
---

Check Total __I_,lQO.OO 

250.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

Check Total 

100.00 



150.00 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

SMITH, CHELSEN 

RAMSEY, BRANDON 

RAMSEY, BRANDON 

JONES, CHILDREN 

MCLEAN, JUSTIN P 

FA V ALA, BENJAMEN 

00019007 09110/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

RODRIGUEZ, JOHN 

MORALES, MARGIE 

GUERRERO, JAUN 

GUERRERO, JAUN 

00019008 09110/20lO GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

V ALERIO, DANIEL 

RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTOPHER 

RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTOPHER 

00019009 09110/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

ACUNA, DAVID 

MARTINEZ, SANDRA 

00019010 09110/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

JALOMO, VERONICA 

TREVINO, BRIAN 

TREVINO, BRIAN 

00019011 09110/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

JALOMO, CHILDREN 

00019012 0911 0/20 lO HElL, ROBERT J 

ORTEGA,KARLA 

VILLARREAL, MARC 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3330 

3380 

3140 

3340 

3370 

3380 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3130 

3380 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3150 

3120 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

200.00 

100.00 

125.00 

395.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Check Total 

300.00 

__1,370.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

300.00 

250.00 

150.00 

875.00 

Check Total 

605.00 

350.00 

350.00 

__1,305.00 

~heck Total 

100.00 

250.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

400.00 

100.00 

575.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

250.00 

450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Pal!e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 700.00 

00019013 09110/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIl' 

GARZA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 295.00 
MURILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 815.00 

Check Total 1,110.00 

00019014 09110/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

RANDAZZO, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019015 09/10/2010 JONES, GRANT 

UNKNOWN FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
VALERIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MCLAUGHLIN, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
SEWELL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 790.00 

00019016 09110/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

DOOLIN, THRESA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
CLOUSE, JIM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CLOUSE, JIM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CLOUSE, JIM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CLOUSE, JIM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RAMIREZ, RAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00019017 09110/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

legal services through March 1 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,237.50 
MORALES, JONATHAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
JACKSON, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total L537.50 

00019018 09110/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

PRICE, ERNEST GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 450.00 

00019019 09/10/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11 :28 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00019020 09110/2010 

00019021 09110/2010 

00019022 09110/2010 

00019023 09110/2010 

00019024 09110/2010 

Payee Name Description 

CASIAS, JULIAN 

CASIAS, JULIAN 

BIRDSONG, SAMUEL 

LERMA JR, RUBEN 

ALEMAN, DERRICK 

AYALA, HENRY 

EV ANS, RILEY 

EVANS, RILEY 

AMAYA,A 

AYALA, HENRY 

LOPEZ, CELINA 

CERVANTEZ, YVETTE 

SANG WIN, ASHEL Y 

RODRIGUEZ, T'L YNN 

ANZUALDE, SA V ANNAH 

SABELLO, JOE 

GARZA,RENE 

HARTLEY, FELICIA 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS 

LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

SALAZAR, SANTOS 

LUCIO, CHRISTOPHER 

LUCIO, CHRISTOPHER 

EREBIA, VIVIAN 

LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

MATA,JUAN 

LOPEZ, MELISSA 

MACK, RANDY 

Report Date: 09110/2010 
Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 7 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 
GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 
GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 275.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total __1,020.00 

GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 700.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 



---

User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/07/2010
Report Date: 0911 0120 1 0 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CANTU, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ALA V ARDO, KAREN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 

00019025 09/1012010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SANCHEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

HO, THUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,600.00 

Check Total 1,730.00 

00019026 09110/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

RODRIGUEZ, TITO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00019027 0911 0120 1 0 NELSON, L GAYLE 

WNA,JUAN JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019028 09110/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

TREVINO, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LAWSON, RANDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARZA, MARTIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

£heck Total 700.00 

00019029 09110/2010 PALACIOS, At-.'DREW 

DIAZ,MARIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, AGUSTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

FRUTOS, SAMUEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1 00.00 

00019030 09110/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CUELLAR, DESTINY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00019031 09/10/2010 PERKINS, ERIC 

CARDIEL, JOE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00019032 09/10/2010 RAt-.'DALL E PRETZER PLLC 

http:1,730.00
http:1,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Current Date: 09/07/2010
Report Date: 09/10/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RILEY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RENE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, JUAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

WHITLOCK, RICHARD GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019033 09110/2010 REDELL LAW FIRM 

ROXANNE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

KAUTSON, DARLENE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019034 09110/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MICHELL, SHELL Y GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019035 09110/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

GREEN, SEAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

Check Total 245.00 

00019036 0911 0/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

DELEON, ASHLEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SALINAS, RICHARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019037 09/10/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

CARRILLO, OMAR G GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

MONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GUAJARDO, JOSHUA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00019038 09110/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

HARRIS, JEREMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019039 09110/2010 RY AN, MICHAEL J 

GOMEZ, ERIC GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0120 10 
Current Date: 09/0712010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BAZAN, MINGO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019040 09110/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

SILVA, PEARL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FLORES, JAIME JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00019041 09110/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

DIAZ, CORDERO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DIAZ, CORDERO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ORNELAS, JACOB GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RITTER, SEAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RITTER, SEAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019042 09110/2010 SHACKELFORD LAW FIRM 

ECHOLS, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 709.02 

Check Total 709.02 

00019043 09110/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

A YSMITH, MICHELLE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00019044 09110/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 3,974.80 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for C GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,799.40 

Check Total __8,774.20 

00019045 09/1012010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

DIAZ, DENNIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019046 09110/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

YOUNG, LINEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

YOUNG, LINEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

YOUNG, LINEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ELOY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Date: 09110/2010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

SUAREZ, DANIEL 

00019047 09110/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

REYES, ARMANDO 

ZAMUNDIO, BENITO 

TATMAN, FATHER 

PICAZO, JOSE JR 

ALVARADO, MICHAEL 

LOPEZ, CHRISTINA 

PRUITT, TROY 

00019048 09110/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

MARTINEZ, ERLINDA 

VALDEZ, JORGE 

00019049 09110/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

UNDERWOOD, DARLENE 

00019050 0911 0/20 1 0 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

MEDINA, JOE N 

LLANOS, CHILD 

RUDNICKY, CHILDREN 

00019051 09110/2010 THOMAS, NORM 


PULIDO 


RYDER, FATHER 


PENA,JOHN 


OROZCO 


PULIDO 


PULIDO 


00019052 0911 0/20 1 0 TORRES, DEEANN 

ESPINOSA, JAMES 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3110 

3140 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3340 

3130 

3140 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3120 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 11 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __2,275.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

Check Total 850.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 405.00 

Check Total __1,010.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

~heck Total 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1,010.00
http:2,275.00


User ID:' Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NuC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

CANALES, HECTOR 

AVALOS, JASON 

A V ALOS, JASON 

A V ALOS, JASON 

00019053 09/10/20 I 0 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

GARCIA, ANTHONY 

RYDER, CHILDREN 

MORENO, ESMERALDA 

00019054 09110/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ACEVES, JOSE 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS 

SANCHEZ, TONI 

MORENO, CARLOS 

ROJAS, GILBERT 

TAUBER, CHILD 

ESPINOZA, KRISTEN 

LOPEZ, HECTOR 

00019055 0911 0/20 1 0 W ALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LOZANO, JUAN JOSE 

LEAL,ADRIAN 

RANGEL, CHILDREN 

TREVINO, MOTHER 

ROSALES, FATHER 

CUELLAR, RONNIE LEE 

00019056 09/10/2010 WOERNER,MARKH 

LOPEZ, SANTOS 

00019057 09110/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 


JONES, CUR TIS 


Report Date: 0911 0/20 10 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3330 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3340 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

175.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total ~475.00 

350.00 

425.00 

290.00 

Check Total 1,065.00 

400.00 

75.00 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

140.00 

50.00 

400.00 

Check Total __1,240.00 

175.00 

160.00 

255.00 

l35.00 

220.00 

75.00 

Check Total ~~~~~_I,020.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

http:1,240.00
http:1,065.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09110/2010 
Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name n~!i~ripti()11 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JONES, CURTIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019058 09110/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ALANIZ, NINF A GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TREVINO, RAPHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALINAS, SANTOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SALINAS, SANTOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total J,050.00 

00019059 09110/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

ALGER, STEVEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~742.10 

00626219 09110/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

HOLIDAY FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 150.00 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

Check Total 630.00 

00626220 09/10/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Monthly monitoring of Alann Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00626221 09110/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Alann Security Monitorin!! GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildin!!s 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00626222 09110/2010 ALICE NEWSPAPER INC 

AD#532827 Invoice dated 8/9/10 GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 192.20 

Check Total 192.20 

00626223 09110/2010 ALL SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION IN( 

VENT, DRAIN AND WASTE REPLACEM GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 23,952.00 

Check Total ~952.00 

00626224 09/]0/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 



--------

-----------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/07/2010
Report Date: 09/1 0/20 1 0 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE AT COUR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total __2,668.80 

00626225 09110/2010 AMAZING 20/20 WINDOW CLEANING 

Interior and Exterior Glass cl GEN 1545 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 675.00 

Power wash two walk ways/ceili GEN 1545 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 386.00 

equipment rental - scissor lif GEN 1545 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 289.36 

Check Total 1,350.36 

00626226 09110/2010 AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIAl 

administrative fee for arbitra GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00626227 09110/2010 AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATI01\ 

Diabetes Funding Approved by C GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,345.25 

Check Total _ 2,345.25 

00626228 09/10/2010 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

JAIL QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER REP GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,647.80 

COURTHOUSE QUARTERLY HVAC FILT GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 252.00 

MONTHLY HVAC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

Check Total ~~~_I,946.80 

00626229 09110/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

First Aid Training 8/5110 GEN 3492 5317 Training Costs-in House 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00626230 09/10/2010 AMERICAN RESTORATION INC 

NC WACO STREET JAIL REPLACEMEN GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 77,980.00 

Check Total 77,980.00 

00626231 09110/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

Check Total 11.84 

00626232 09110/2010 AMIGOS LIBRARY SERVICES INC 

TexShare DataBase Subscription GEN 6310 531I Computer Software Serv & Maint 454.00 

Check Total 

00626233 09/10/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,458.64 

http:2,458.64
http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00
http:1,647.80
http:2,345.25
http:2,345.25
http:1,350.36
http:2,668.80
http:2,668.80


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,388.56 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 332.88 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 332.88 

Check Total 

00626234 09110/2010 ANTONIO E GARCIA ARTS & EDUCA:" 

Diabetes Contract Approved C/C GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,500.00 

Check Total 

00626235 09/]012010 ANZALDUA, K EDWARD 

20"x40" Regular Pits GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,575.00 

20"x48" Smoker Pit GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 850.00 

Check Total 

00626236 09110/2010 APPRAISAL & COLLECTION TECHNO 

Truth-In-Taxation TNT20 1 0 Soft GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 298.00 

Check Total 

00626237 09/10/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,544.44 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,623.26 

STANDING PO GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals -0.01 

Check Total 1,167.69 

00626238 09/1012010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

JORGESR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RATTUNDE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

TIFFANY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 180.00 

~heck Total 

00626239 0911012010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 23.45 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 28.52 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.48 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11 :28Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/10/2010 

Current Date: 09/07/20 I 0 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 380.95 

Check Total 448.40 

00626240 09110/2010 BARRERA, ADRIAN ARNOLDO 

refund overpay of fine GEN 3621 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 32.00 

Check Total 

00626241 0911012010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

FERNANDEZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00626242 09/1012010 BEACH COATINGS INC 

PRIME AND FINISH HEADACHE RACK GEN 1570 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 200.00 

Check Total 

00626243 09/10/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888-12 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

BB888-14 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-10 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

B415E-1O BOOT BLACK IOE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 261.12 

B415E-ll BOOT BLACK liE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 130.56 

1700-0 SOCK ORANGE TUBE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 136.95 

BB888-8 SANDAL TN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Imnate General Supplies 61.20 

B415E-8 BLACKBOOTS 8E GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 130.56 

B415E-9 BOOT BLACK 9E GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 261.12 

B415E-12 BOOT BLACK 12E GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 261.12 

Check Total __1,732.23 

00626244 09/10/2010 C C BAR ASSOCIATION 

2010 BAR DIRECTORIES FOR ALL C GEN 3300 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,062.14 

Check Total 

00626245 0911012010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 32.30 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 65.42 

Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 16.99 

PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 76.11 

Check Total 190.82 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 09110/2010 
Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626246 09110/2010 C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

REP AIRS TO THREE SECURITY DOOR GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,644.00 

Check Total __3_,644.00 

00626247 09110/2010 CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services through 7 -20-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 6,531.32 

Check Total __6,531.32 

00626248 09/10/2010 CCISD 

julIO 48 cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 2,235.50 

Check Total __2,235.50 

00626249 09110/2010 CCISD 

jun10 43cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 2,396.88 

Check Total __2,396.88 

00626250 09110/2010 CCISD 

may10 28cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 1,357.50 

Check Total __1,357.50 

00626251 09/10/2010 CCISD 

jun10 112 parent cont fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 214.46 

Check Total 214.46 

00626252 09110/2010 CCISD 

jun 1 0 arrest serv fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 16.67 

Check Total 16.67 

00626253 09/10/2010 CHAP A, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MENDEZ, VALERIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ/TERRY CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MARTINEZ, YVETTE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SAN MIGUEL, FRUCTUSOS GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GODINEZ, ANGEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00626254 09110/2010 CISNEROS, TERESA 

SERVICES IN IV-D COURT-IDA BRA GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: IS: II :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

00626255 09110/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

may2010 

june2010 

april20 1 0 

march2010 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Check Total 

596.58 

580.56 

447.84 

626.57 

1.55 

00626256 09110/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Director Salary & Benefits 

Director - Insurance 

GEN 

GEN 

3091 

3091 

5188 

5188 

Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 

Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 

4,199.49 

255.62 

Check Total 4,455.11 

00626257 09/10/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

'ST ANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

538.79 

00626258 09110/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

'ST ANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

1,563.22 

00626259 09110/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

'ST ANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

7,914.39 

14.39 

00626260 09110/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

'STANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

29,647.65 

~647.65 

00626261 09110/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

'STANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

2,335.34 

00626262 09110/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

FALSE CALL FOR 6/30/20 I 0 

FIRE CALLS FOR 6/30/20 I 0 

GEN 

GEN 

5100 

5100 

5488 

5488 

Fire Protection 

Fire Protection 

Check Total 

35.00 

1,500.00 

~~~__l ,535.00 

00626263 09110/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

FALSE CALL FOR 3/31/20 I 0 

FIRE CALLS FOR 3/3112010 

GEN 

GEN 

5100 

5100 

5488 

5488 

Fire Protection 

Fire Protection 
35.00 

1,700.00 



User In: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09110/2010 Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00626264 09110/2010 COASTAL BEND CHAPTER TAAO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR COASTAL BEN GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 15.00 

Check Total 

00626265 09110/2010 COASTAL BEND CHAPTER T AAO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR COASTAL BEN GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00626266 09110/2010 COASTAL BEND CHAPTER T AAO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR COASTAL BEN GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 15.00 

Check Total 

00626267 09/10/2010 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

legal services on Packery Chan GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 585.00 

Check Total 585.00 

00626268 09/10/2010 CONST AR CONSTRUCTION 

paying cotractor to furnish al GEN 2705 5312 General Contractor 18,157.24 

Check Total 1 157.24 

00626269 09110/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

HEARING IN COUNTY COURT NO.2 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 245.00 

JUROR SUSAN INMAN CENTRAL JURY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 90.00 

INTERPRETING SVCS FOR THE DEAF GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00626270 09/10/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Notice ofHearing on the Propo GEN 1285 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 218.35 

Notice of Proposed Salary Incr GEN 1285 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 259.71 

Check Total 

00626271 09110/2010 CUDDLES & CRITTERS 

Summer reading program awards GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 100.00 

Check Total 

00626272 09/10/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

GARCIA, CAMILA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0911 0/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

00626273 09/10/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5459 

5541 

Transportation of Persons 

Mileage - Local 

10.29 

235.20 

Check Total 245.49 

00626274 09110/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1305 

1305 

1305 

1305 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

18.39 

42.37 

318.96 

1,046.32 

Check Total __1,426.04 

00626275 09/10/2010 DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA & BERNi 

legal services on Special Coun GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 692.00 

Check Total 692.00 

00626276 09110/2010 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INSTALLED 20 MH LIGHT FIXTURES GEN 1309 5312 General Contractor 16,200.00 

Check Total ~200.00 

00626277 09110/2010 DOCTOR'S THE 

PostAcc-P Molina July Invoice GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 -----

00626278 09/10/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psych/Eval Inv #1771 #1772 

Psych/Eval Inv#1771 #1772 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5303 

5303 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

310.00 

310.00 

Check Total 620.00 
-------

00626279 09/10/2010 EDGE III, CLIFFORD CHARLES 

Contractual storytime services GEN 1391 5185 Contract Personnel 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 
---

00626280 09110/2010 ESRI 

mOO 1009 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

12,792.00 
---------

~792.00 

00626281 09/10/2010 FAST, DAVID 

GARCIA, SAMANTHA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
----------

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/10/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626282 09110/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

box sent to texas parks and wi GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed 62.48 

Check Total 62.48 

00626283 09110/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly billing for mailing se GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 15.50 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.76 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 40.10 

Check Total 84.36 

00626284 09110/2010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 11\ 

ESTIMATED SHIPPING/FREIGHT CHA GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 

CPU-500 MODULE FOR FIRE ALARM GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,083.00 

LABOR FOR INSTALLATION OF MODU GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 600.00 

IZ-8 MODULE FOR FIRE ALARM CON GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 647.00 

Check Total 2,430.0Q 

00626285 09110/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00626286 09/10/2010 GARCIA, ESPERANZA B 

refund overage GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00626287 0911 0/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

WEBER,KYLE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 200.00 

WEBER, KYLE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MARIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

ACEVEDO,VALENE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 985.00 

00626288 0911012010 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for the m GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,300.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

00626289 09/10/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/20 I 0 
Current Date: 09/0712010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DELEON, JOE III GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, HORTENCIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 100.00 

TOBIAS, DANIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00626290 09/10/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 8.93 

Check Total 8.93----
00626291 09110/2010 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN BISH GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 

00626292 09110/2010 GIGNAC, ROBERT 

Landscape Architectural Servic GEN 0181 5309 Architects 2,400.00 

Check Total 2,400.00 

00626293 0911012010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

PINON, TRINIDAD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MELDER, LORIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PENA, TEOCLOLO JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00626294 09/10/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

SMITH, SANDRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SMITH, SANDRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, JOSHUA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

SCHOENFELD, NICHOLAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00626295 09110/2010 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Frost Bank Deposit 11109-08/20 GEN 6310 5541 Mileage - Local 772.58 

Check Total 772.58 

00626296 09110/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

A Y ALA, CLARA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SMITH, DESHARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SMITH, DESHARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 800.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :28 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09107/2010

Report Date: 09/10/20 I 0 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

00626297 09/10/2010 HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

Robstown Community Center west GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

00626298 09/10/2010 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning 

Additional Professional Fees 

GEN 

GEN 

0181 

0181 

5310 

5314 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Additional Professional Fees 

908.88 

0.25 

Check Total 909.13 

00626299 09/10/2010 HERNANDEZ, GREG 

refund on overage GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

18.75 

18.75 

00626300 09/10/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

360.00 

360.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00626301 09/10/2010 HOUCHEN BINDERY LTD 

Magazine, Extra Thickness, Tra GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

166.25 

166.25 

00626302 09110/2010 INSURANCE VISIONS INC 

ANNUAL XPRESS COMP 4/20 I 0 - 41 GEN 1125 5213 PC Software Program 

Check Total 

315.00 

315.00 
--- 

00626303 09/10/2010 INTERST ATE BATTERIES 

battery unit 221-344 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

88.95 

88.95 

00626304 09110/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

HERNANDEZ, ALBERT 

ROGERS, GREGERY 

CORONADO, LARRY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

250.00 

275.00 

650.00 

00626305 09/10/2010 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Wheel Loader with Operator & D 

Wheel Loader with Operator & D 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

1307 

5264 

5264 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

3,146.85 

11,048.15 

14,195.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/20 I 0 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Ob ject Object Description Check Amount 

00626306 09110/2010 JEAN'S RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

Robtown Community Center Kitch GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 252.46 

Check Total 252.46 

00626307 09110/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

HILL, CHRISTOPHER A GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00626308 09110/2010 JONES & COOK 

LLR60603 EXECUTIVE HIGH-BACK C GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 468.35 

LLR60605 TWO QUEEN ANNE SIDE C GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 559.98 

Check Total __1,028.33 

00626309 09110/2010 KIlTA Y PHD, BURTON A 

SOT VS MOISES FRANCO, CAUSE#06 GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00626310 09110/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 900.29 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 677.20 

Check Total __1,577.49 

00626311 09110/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 10,560.00 

Check Total 10,560.00 

00626312 09/10/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 635.05 

Check Total 635.05 
~~~~~--

00626313 09110/2010 LALOS'S 

hot check restitution GEN 3655 2474 Restitution Payable 96.72 

Check Total 96.72 

00626314 09110/2010 MASON JEREMY 

state bar due for fiscal 20 I 0 GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 

00626315 09/10/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

WINDBREAKER SIZE 3XL PLEASE M GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 
NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY f VOLKMA GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/10/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/20 10 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

A VILA M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

PUENTE V NAVY PANTS SIZE 8 X 3 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

BLANTON W KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 97.50 

GREENW AL TINAVY PANTS SIZE ME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

NAMEBAR LAST NAME ONLY I YBARR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

RAMOS L KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHII GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

HOSEY N NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X 3 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I NUNEZ I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

NUNEZ F CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

WHIE K WINDBREAKER SIZE SMALL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

MA YSONET D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SIS SIZE 17 UNIFORM SHIRT ELBE GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

unifonn pants size 36 x 33 hor GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

Check Total 901.40 

00626316 09110/2010 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

WORKED IN ROBSTOWN SATELITTE 0 GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 26.95 

Check Total 

00626317 09110/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

BELL, OTIS C GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00626318 09/10/2010 M LEE SMITH PUBLISHERS LLC 

SUbscription renewal Texas Emp GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 377.00 

Check Total 377.00 

00626319 09110/2010 MANUEL, DON LONZO 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR BREAKFAST ME GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 19.45 

Check Total 19.45 

00626320 09/10/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

BRISENO, JUSTIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BRISENO, JUSTOM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ, JOHNNY J GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RUIZ, JUAN JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

!;.heck Total 500.00 

00626321 09/10/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 



----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11 :28Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09107/20 10

Report Date: 09/1012010 
Page 26 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS JUAN VILLARREAL, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 831.25 

Check Total 831.25 

00626322 09/10120lO MEDINA, BIANCA 

PLAZOLA, MANUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PLAZOLA, MANUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LAREDO, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TAUBER, NAOMI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROJAS, ANGELA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00626323 09110120lO MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER IN TRIA GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COUNTY COURT 5 IN P.M GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00626324 0911012010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage rental fiscal yr 10109 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00626325 0911012010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 412.79 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 278.92 

Check Total 691.71 

00626326 0911012010 MOBILE MINI 

Mat & Wench for Temporary Offi GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 321.91 

,{;,heck Total 321.9 

00626327 09/1012010 MOBILE WIRELESS 

Additional Mobility XE License GEN 1335 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.70 

Additional Mobility XE License GEN 1335 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.70 

Additional Mobility XE License GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.72 

Additional Mobility XE License GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.72 

Additional Mobility XE License GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.72 

Additional Mobility XE License GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.72 

Additional Mobilitv XE License GEN 24lO 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.72 

Check Total 



User [D: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/10/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626328 09110/2010 MONTELONGO, ALFRED H 

GUTIERREZ, DA VID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00626329 09110/2010 MOODYS MEATS 

restitution amount GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 12.33 

Check Total 12.33 

00626330 09110/2010 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Multistix lOsg #32403 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 121.13 

Acetaminophen 325mg tabs #8246 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 73.45 

Orasol Gel 20% #82474 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 53.37 

Sinus Pain & Prs RlfTab 250x2 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 208.72 

Benadryl 2's Ultratab #65870 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 94.45 

Medi First Ibuprfn 200mg #6409 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 17832 

Robafen DM Syrup Frg #73100 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 120.58 

Motrin Camplets 50x2 #60190 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 103.92 

Nix Lice Trtmnt Crm Rnse Orm # GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 314.16 

#70858 Nova Rpl Bulbs 4pk GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 181.50 

Check Total ~_1,449.60 

00626331 09/10/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 17,805.00 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees I 

Check Total ~765.00 

00626332 09110/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage on August 18 and GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 1,800.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 
----

00626333 09110/2010 NATIONAL CONSUMER LAW CENTEI 

Foreclosures 2010 3rd Edition GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 112.00 

Check Total 112.00 

00626334 0911 0/20 10 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOTVS JESSE CAUSE#09 GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & 

SOT VS MICAH SPANUTIUS, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 265.00 

Check Total 2,312.50
----



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP__CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626335 09110/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM 

TRANSPORT ATION OF INMATE FROM 

TRANSPORT ATION OF INMATE FROM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

710.50 

436.00 

830.50 

__1,977.00 

00626336 09110/2010 OHMSTEDE LTD 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO STRIP A GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

4,976.00 

__4_,976.00 

00626337 0911 0/20 1 0 OMNIBASE 

2nd qtr 10 failure to appear GEN 3621 2364 NPOmnibase 

Check Total 

146.58 
-
146.58 

00626338 09/10/2010 OMNIBASE 

jullO 32cs GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

179.80 

179.80 

00626339 0911 0/20 1 0 OMNIBASE 

o39 cs month pay GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

225.20 
------------

225.20 

00626340 09110/2010 OMNIBASE 

mayl0 20cs month pay GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

115.40 

115.40 

00626341 09110/2010 OMNIBASE 

tIfta fees GEN 3655 2364 AlP Onmibase 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00626342 0911012010 OWEN PLUMBING & DRAIN INC 

REP AIR LEAKING TROUGH DRAIN LI 

INST ALLATION AND TESTING OF 5 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1740 

5261 

5265 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

3,269.00 

3,688.00 

__6_,957.00 

00626343 09110/2010 PATON, VANCED 

RODRIGUEZ, MARY E 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN 

CHRISTOPHER 

BAZALDUA, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

100.00 

280.00 

140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/20 10 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Palle 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

MALDONADO, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

JONES, JULIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00626344 09110/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 

00626345 09110/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

STANDING PO for$15,000 - PFG GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,086.05 

Check Total __2_,086.05 

00626346 09110/2010 PHILLIPS, DA VID W 

GONZALEZ, MELISSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 
"""""""""""""-

00626347 09/10/2010 PORT ALES, OLIVIA 

IN THE INTEREST OF ANDREW REDN GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 630.00 

IN THE INTEREST OF CHARISMA GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 185.00 

Check Total 815.00 

00626348 09/10/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

3.5x8 6G (l6D) SS Ring GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 175.98 

2x4-20 #1 Treated SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 386.50 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 10.00 

2x4-16 #1 Treated SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 309.50 

00626349 09110/2010 DIAGNOSTICS INC 

Gomez CBC lab test #6696745204 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 64.35 

Check Total 64.35 

00626350 09110/2010 RABALAIS 1& E CONSTRUCTORS 

Tested & checked of sump pump. GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 601.79 

Check Total 601.79 

00626351 09/10/2010 RABALAIS 1& E CONSTRUCTORS 

standing PO for banquete park. GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 11,429.50 

Check Total 

00626352 09110/2010 RED HAWK 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/10/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 30 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING F GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00626353 09110/2010 RHODES, NATE 

GREEN, SHERRIELEANN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LUSTER, GEARY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

LUSTER, GEARY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 1,575.00 

00626354 09110/2010 RICHTER ARCHITECTS 

REPLACE JAIL DOOR LOCKS AT THE GEN 1917 5309 Architects 58,680.00 

Check Total 58,680.00 

00626355 0911 0/20 10 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GARCIA, MARIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MACHUCA, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.00 

CHAPMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.00 

Check Total 480.00 

00626356 09110/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services through June 30 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 5,408.43 

Check Total __5,408.43 

00626357 09/10/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

System Monitoring Fee GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00626358 09110/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 22,818.35 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,272.35 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 29,816.30 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,056.57 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT PAV1L GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,908.53 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,180.89 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 636.18 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09110/2010 
Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~riJltjon DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITH AlC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 27,411.15 

RVPARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 26,083.24 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,544.71 

ADDITIONAL PARKING (LOT F) GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 20,663.74 

COVERED ROOF EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 8,413.77 

Check Total ~805.78 

00626359 09110/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 17.04 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 20.96 

Check Total 38.00 

00626360 09110/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

SKID 0 CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 64.00 

SKID 0 CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 70.71 

SKID 0 CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 210.00 

Check Total 344.71 

00626361 0911012010 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS MAX MCKINLEY GONZALES-C GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,186.72 

Check Total __1,186.72 

00626362 0911012010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

COFFMAN, BRITTANY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TREVINO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

TREVINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00626363 09/10/2010 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pick up GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 

00626364 09110/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Inv. 22298- June 4, I 0, 11 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 2,774.40 

Invoice 21648 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 5,440.00 

Inv. 22393 -June 15,18 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 907.20 

Inv. 22595 June 22, 2010 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 854.40 

Inv. 22020 May23-27 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,223.26 



----------

---

------------

Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/07/2010
Report Date: 09/10/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total II 

00626365 09/10/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

fuel patrol cars standing po GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,977.48 

Check Total __1,977.48 

00626366 09110/2010 T L MECHANICAL INC 

NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 109,549.27 

Check Total 

00626367 09ilO/2010 TA YLOR, THEClA ANNE 

STROMAN, SEAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

STEELE, JASON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00626368 09/10/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMENl GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00626369 09110/2010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

jull 0 3cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 15.00 

Check Total 

00626370 0911012010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

jun 1 0 5cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00626371 09110/2010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

maylO 8cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00626372 09110/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

County Investment Officer Almu GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 225.00 

Check Total 

00626373 09110/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

Filing Fee for elevator certif GEN 0180 5437 Fees & Pennits 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00626374 09/10/2010 TEXAS LAWYER 

PUBLICATION: TEXAS LAWYER. GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 249.00 

http:109,549.27
http:1,977.48
http:1,977.48


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09107/2010
Report Date: 0911 0120 1 0 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

£heck Total 249.00 

00626375 09110/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

junl0 85% month fines state GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 891.50 

Check Total 891.50 

00626376 09110/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

KRAFTHEFER, STEPHANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

KRAFTHEFER, STEPHANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00626377 09110/2010 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

and handling GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 60.00 

MS9520 Scanners GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 615.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00626378 09110/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 26.95 

COMMERICAL VIDEO ADDITIONAL OU GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5.00 

COMMERICAL EXPANDED VIDEO SERV GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

COMMERICAL MUSIC GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 30.00 

COMMERCIAL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 7.95 

Check Total 94.90 

00626379 09110/2010 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRICAL SVC INC 

Remove & replace main log pane GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 885.00 

Check Total 885.00 

00626380 09110/2010 TRICE, JOHN 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park COlllll1issioners 200.00 

Check Total 

00626381 09/10/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS EVELYN SARMIENTO, CAUSE GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

SOT VS MIGUEL GARCIA, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total __1,600.00 

00626382 09110/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TEXAS PROBATE CODE ANNO 2010 P GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 98.50 

TX PROBATE CODE ANNO 2010 PAMP GEN 3120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 98.50 

http:1,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/10/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descri p tiQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TEXAS FAMILY CODE ANNO 2010 PA GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 98.50 

TX F AMIL Y CODE ANNO 2010 W/CD. GEN 3370 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 98.50 

Check Total 394.00 

00626383 09/1012010 WHITE, JOHN 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 

00626384 09110/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

JURY TRIAL IN COUNTY COURT 3 GEN 3300 5343 Transcript'> & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 

00626385 09110/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

STEVENS, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00626386 09110/2010 WILLO PRODUCTS 

FREIGHT FOR DELIVERY OF E-2 BA GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 50.00 

E-2 BACKPLATE WITH ALL SWITCHE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 856.00 

Check Total 906.00 

00626387 09/10/2010 WOODY JR'S 

replace clamps/hose automatic GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 89.00 

Check Total 89.00 

00626388 09/10/20 10 WORK BOOT, THE 

BOOTS FOR INLAND PARK GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

BOOTS FOR INLAND PARK GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

SAFETY-TOED WORK BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

SAFETY-TOED WORK BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 179.95 

Check Total 

00626389 09110/2010 ZAMORA, JANIE 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 72.52 

Check Total 72.52 

00626390 09/10/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10677 Date: 8/2511 0 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Invoice# 10677 Date: 8125110 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 



-------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09107/20 I 0 Report Date: 09110/2010 
Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626391 09110/2010 ADAMS, JASON R 

Per Diem Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 265.00 

Check Total 265.00 

00626392 09110/2010 AGIRIGA, AMAKA 

Conference PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

00626393 09110/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00626394 09110/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 0264 Date: 8/23/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 40.00 

Invoice# 0264 Date: 8/23/1 0 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 30.00 

Invoice# 0232 Date: 8/17/10 PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 43.20 

Invoice# 0232 Date: 8/17/10 PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 50.00 

Check Total 163.20 

00626395 09/10/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000283 Date: 8113 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,538.08 

Invoice# 3652000285 Date: 8/20 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,550.56 

Invoice# 3652000283 Date: 8/13 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 829.92 

Invoice# 3652000285 Date: 8/20 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 833.04 

Check Total __8,751.60 

00626396 09110/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 75541 Date: 8/25110 PRO 0440 7122 Tires & Tubes 577.00 

Check Total 

00626397 0911012010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice# WEB000137512 Date: 81 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 27.98 

Invoice# WEB0001375 12 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 293.94 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 81 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.95 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 81 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.65 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.25 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 75.81 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 143.45 

Invoice# WEB000137937 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.00 

http:8,751.60
http:3,550.56
http:3,538.08


User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 0911 0/20 10 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137937 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7450 Freight 

Invoice# WEB000137512 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7450 Freight 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0440 7450 Freight 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137512 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137512 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137937 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Invoice# WEB000137495 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7450 Freight 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137937 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7450 Freight 

Invoice# WEBOOO 137512 Date: 8/ PRO 0444 7450 Freight 

Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

13.98 

40.65 

130.16 

6.99 

6.99 

6.99 

84.93 

3.45 

27.04 

88.82 

19.95 

37.75 

6.99 

6.99 

6.99 

28.31 

13.99 

97.98 

37.65 

4.25 

32.54 

13.55 

20.25 

20.83 

0.81 

6.34 

Check Total __1,402.20 

00626398 09110/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LAB ORATOR 

Invoice# 201007 -0 Date: 7/31/1 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,912.05 

Check Total __1,912.05 

00626399 09110/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1008138 Date: 811911 0 PRO 0447 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 2,100.00 

Invoice# 1008138 Date: 811911 0 PRO 0447 7450 Freight 60.00 

Check Total 2,160.00 

http:2,160.00
http:2,100.00
http:1,912.05
http:1,912.05
http:1,402.20


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP_.CCR_NUC Current Date: 09107/2010Report Date: 0911 0/20 10 
Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626400 09/10/2010 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMl 

Invoice# 100818 Date: 8119110 

Invoice# 100816 Date: 8112110 

Invoice# 100816 Date: 811211 0 

Invoice# 100818 Date: 811911 0 

Invoice# 100816 Date: 811211 0 

Invoice# 100818 Date: 811911 0 

Invoice# 100816 Date: 811211 0 

Invoice# 100818 Date: 811911 0 

Invoice# 100818 Date: 811911 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0447 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

868.54 

347.10 

275.00 

1,302.81 

171.30 

1,302.81 

275.00 

1,737.08 

1,302.81 

00626401 09/10/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

S:t"n~ina PO for the rest of th PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 

Check Total 

112.50 

00626402 09110/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

38th Chief PO Conference PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

175.00 

00626403 09/10/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

Statment as of 811411 0 

Statment as of 8114110 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7522 

7522 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

5,864.95 

1,375.73 

00626404 0911012010 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Invoice# 089297 Date: 8111110 

Invoice# 089297 Date: 8111110 

Invoice# 089297 Date: 8111110 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7450 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

469.80 

10.00 

110.20 

00626405 09110/2010 EVERESTWATERCO 

Invoice#421803 Date: 8/25110 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

26.00 

26.00 

00626406 09110/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPFTTM's 

SAFPFTTM's 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7023 

7025 

Lodging 

Per Diem 

134.55 

92.00 



-----------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/07/2010
Report Date: 0911 0120 I 0 

Pag;e 38 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00626407 09110/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

SAFPF CSO Certification PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 180.20 

Check Total 180.20 

00626408 09/10/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 4583245 Date: 8/24110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 7.96 

Invoice# 4191572 Date: 8/2411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies -23.94 

Invoice# 4591799 Date: 8/2411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 43.44 

Invoice# 4594885 Date: 8/2411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 21.72 

Invoice# 4583245 Date: 8124110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 23.94 

Check Total 12 

00626409 09110/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Invoice# 250957 Date: 8/10/10 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Invoiee# 250957 Date: 8/10/10 PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00626410 09/10/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395464 Date: 8/17/1 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 90.85 

Check Total 

00626411 09110/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05303414 Date: 8/1311 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 29.90 

Invoice# 05303414 Date: 8/13/1 PRO 0444 7023 Lodging 29.90 

Check Total 59.80 

00626412 09110/2010 MOORE SUPPLY CO 

Invoice# 8709662 Date: 8/6/1 0 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

Check Total 

00626413 09/10/2010 MORALES, RICARDO 

TP A Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00626414 09/10/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 528627326001 Date: 8/ PRO 0402 7421 Office & Supplies 9.99 

Invoice# 530358499001 Date: 8/ PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 399.00 
lnvoice# 528627326001 Date: 8/ PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 9.89 

__4_,275.00 



------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626415 09110/2010 

00626416 0911 0/2010 

00626417 0911 0/201 0 

00626418 09110/2010 

00626419 09110/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 528627326001 Date: 8/ 

Invoice# 528627326001 Date: 8/ 

lnvoice# 528627326001 Date: 8/ 

Invoice# 528627326001 Date: 8/ 

Invoice# 530358499001 Date: 8/ 

SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# GBOOO 17781 Date: 8/17 

lnvoice# GBOOO 17667 Date: 8/16 

SYED, JAVED A 

TPA Coni & Legisiative Comm M 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

Invoice# ARRA RIDER 80 Date: 8 

VIBRANT MATURITY 

CSCD continuing edu staff @ SA 

Ethics in workspace 8/26/10 

CSCD continuing edu staff @ SA 

Ethics in workspace 8/26/10 

WALMART 

Invoice# 004032 Date: 8/16/10 

Invoice# 000969 Date: 8/21/10 

Invoice# 009503 Date: 8/6/10 

Invoice# 000135 Date: 8112/10 

Invoice# 002596 Date: 8/13/10 

Invoice# 009503 Date: 8/6/10 

Invoice# 009503 Date: 8/6110 

Invoice# 002594 Date: 8/13110 

lnvoice# 003790 Date: 8/1 0/1 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Report Date: 09110/2010 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0402 

2300 

0402 

0420 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7436 

5311 

7025 

4440 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 39 

Object Description Check Amount 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

19.49 

3.99 

4.29 

17.37 

395.01 

Check Total 859.03 

Computer Software Service & Ma 2,255.00 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 180.00 

Check Total 

Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 497.91 

Check Total 497.91 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 157.95 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 157.95 

Educationa1-Registrarion Fee 37.05 

Educationa1-Registrarion Fee 37.05 

Check Total 390.00 

Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Commissary Supplies 19.97 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 19.73 

Commissary Supplies 18.23 

Commissary Supplies 16.46 

Commissary Supplies 20.54 

Commissary Supplies -19.73 

Commissary Supplies 2.68 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

http:2,255.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11 :28Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626420 09110/2010 

00626421 09/10/2010 

00626422 09110/2010 

00626423 09/10/2010 

00626424 09110/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 002595 Date: 811311 0 

lnvoice# 002597 Date: 811311 0 

Invoice# 003735 Date: 8/9110 

Invoice# 003735 Date: 8/9110 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 8113110 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 811311 0 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 8113/10 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 811311 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 000136 Date: 811211 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 8113/10 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 8/13/1 0 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 8/13/1 0 

Invoice# 001654 Date: 8/13/10 

Invoice# 005515 Date: 8/13110 

Invoice# 005514 Date: 8/13110 

AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI14085200lB 

AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

RI1378998-9402 

AMIGO ENERGY 

RI139267502 

R1140846775B 

AREMACOINC 

RI13473920978 

AYALA, OFILIA 

RI138868533 

Report Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 

DIY 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

Object 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 40 

Object Description Check Amount 

Commissary Supplies -2.68 

Commissary Supplies 2.48 

Commissary Supplies 8.97 

Commissary Supplies 2.00 

Commissary Supplies 12.00 

Commissary Supplies 21.00 

Commissary Supplies 21.00 

Commissary Supplies 21.00 

Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.03 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 7.00 

Commissary Supplies 7.00 

Commissary Supplies 7.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 3.72 

Commissary Supplies -4.03 

Check Total 2 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 117.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09110/2010 
Current Date: 0910712010 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 170.00 

00626425 09110/2010 B PROPERTIES - WEBER SQUARE LP 

R1139656735B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00626426 09/10/2010 BAY BLUFF APARTMENTS 

RI13966 1978 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00626427 09110/2010 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R1139281978 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 

00626428 09110/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI13805 7237 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00626429 0911 0120 10 BUST AMANTE, RODOLFO G 

RI137688472 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00626430 09110/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R113888738 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 127.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00626431 09110/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl138856792B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Rl137695954B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 95.30 

Check Total 225.30 

00626432 09/1012010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl13464 921001 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 55.00 

Rl13539921014 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00626433 09110/2010 CARTE, ELEANOR 

R1140596675B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

00626434 09/10/2010 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 



----------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626435 09/10/2010 

00626436 09110/2010 

00626437 09110/2010 

00626438 0911 0120 1 0 

Payee Name Description 

Rl13923 3654B 

CENTER POINT ENERGY 

R11375098-8607 

CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

Rl13617 989043 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rl13673920993 

Rl13614921018 

Rl13528921006 

R1l3854 UTILITIES 

Rl14034 

RI13818 

R1l3893 

Rl13931 

R113786 

Rl13704 98-9336 

R113543987755 

R114090 

RI13775 

Rl13982 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Rl13534921011 

Rl1343292-0999 

Rl13693 

Rl13784 

RI13875980258 

R1l3721988267 

R1l3699 

R1l3616984643 

Report Date: 09110/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 09/0712010 

Page 42 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 13.26 

Check Total 13.26 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 58.21 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 290.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 17.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 440.38 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Check Total 2'L!Q5~2 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,587.35 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 729.81 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

http:1,587.35


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0120 1 0 
Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 43 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __3_,687,16 

00626439 09/10/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RI 13968 6515B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60,00 

Check Total 60,00 

00626440 09/10/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI 13807 6535B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600,00 
-----------

Check Total 600.00 

00626441 09/10/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI 13806 6535B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 336.00 

~heck Total 336.00 

00626442 09110/2010 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

RI 13674920992 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 17.69 

RI13675989394 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 137.69 

00626443 09/10/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R1l3527 921006 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60,00 

RI13608921018 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R1l4088 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

RI138162339 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI14033 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

RI13932 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

RI 13855 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI13542987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI13773 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 127.59 

Rl138892830 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total _J,057.59 

00626444 09/10/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

RI139762018 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00626445 09/10/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI139746705B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RI13841 BURIAL 6780B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 



--------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :28 

Report Date: 09/10/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00626446 09110/2010 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

RI139133148B 

00626447 09/10/2010 F S 1 SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

R1139143148B 

00626448 0911012010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1l3519920977 

RI139305168B 

R1140286827B 

RI14089 

RI13787988958 

RI13891 

RI13850 ELECTRIC 4708 

R113774 

RI1343398-9364 

00626449 09110/2010 FLORES, GUADALUPE 

R113652921029 

RI13651988851 

00626450 09110/2010 CASILLAS, JUAN 

R113895 98-9006 

00626451 09/10/2010 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R1140276827B 

00626452 09/1012010 GATEWAY MOBILE HOME 

RI13847 RENT 4708 

00626453 09/10/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 44 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 990.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 47.80 

Check Total 47.80 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 


Welfare Asssistance-Other 


Welfare Asssistance-Other 


Welfare Asssistance-Other 


Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 790.00 

Check Total 

58.00 

62.00 

120.00 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 
------- 

Check Total 

160.00 
---------- 

160.00 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Date: 09/10/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

RI13535920920 

RI13851 ELECTRIC 6771B 

00626454 09/10/2010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

Rl13681 TRANSPORTATION 

R114068 GREYHOUND 

RI13680 TRANSPORTATION 

RI13683 TRANSPORTATION 

R1l3685 TRANSPORTATION 

Rl13684 TRANSPORTATION 

00626455 09/10/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RI137716049B 

RI138096780B 

R1139758031 

00626456 09/10/2010 II E B GROCERY COMPANY 

R1l4063 FOOD 

Rl14065 FOOD 

Rl14066 FOOD 

Rl14067 FOOD 

R114075 FOOD 

00626457 09/10/2010 HARBOUR LANDING 

RI139246751B 

00626458 09/10/2010 1 C PENNEY 

6053076211akey T/initial 

37451578/Megan Alschool 

29272878/Marc B/winter 

1615719111 ohnny HI winter 

28595756/Rokbert llschool 

26329593IJoshua Llschool 

Current Date: 09107/20 I 0 

Page 45 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 
---------- 

Check Total 120.00 

5459 Transportation of Persons 180.00 

5459 Transportation of Persons 169.00 

5459 Transportation of Persons 198.00 

5459 Transportation of Persons 169.00 

5459 Transportation of Persons 620.50 

5459 Transportation of Persons 59.20 

Check Total __1,395.70 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total ~_1,900.00 

5221 Food & Edible Items 655.99 

5221 Food & Edible Items 566.07 

5221 Food & Edible Items 223.75 

5221 Food & Edible Items 663.69 

5221 Food & Edible Items 1,051.65 

Check Total ~_3,161.15 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 142.92 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 147.93 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 98.92 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 142.14 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :28 

Report Date: 09110/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm 

20438634/Isaiah Afwinter 

15335378!Thomas C/winter 

44 I 66776!Kayla [/winter 

17270416/Dustin S/winter 

23062074/Christina C/school 

28595748IJavon llschool 

440365771Alonzo G/spring 

440365771Alonzo G/winter 

42846403/Tohomas B/spring 

20438634/Isaiah Afschool 

00626459 09/10/2010 lUST ENERGY 

RI138902463 

RI139276738B 

R1l3981 

R1140836634B 

00626460 09/10/20 I 0 KING SQUARE APT 

RI14060 7524 

00626461 09110/2010 L B PROPERTIES 

RI14025991B 

00626462 09/10/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1138879801 

00626463 09110/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI 13770 6709B 

00626464 09/ I0120 I 0 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R113972 4614B 

R114078 6780B 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 46 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 71.95 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.42 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.43 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Check Total __1,852.71 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 135.00 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 20.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/1 0/20 10 
Current Date: 09107/2010 

Page 47 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
-----------------

Check Total 600.00 

00626465 09/1012010 MARTINEZ, LEAH ANN 

R113544989334 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 106.00 

Check Total 106.00 

00626466 09110/2010 MARYLAND APTS 

RI13967397B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00626467 09/10/20] 0 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 

Rl13615921020 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

R113538920981 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 440.00 

00626468 09/10/2010 MURARIU PROPERTYS 

RI139114851B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00626469 09110/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI13813 2783B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00626470 09110/20]0 NUBEIN VILLAGE 

Rl14023521B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00626471 09/10/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

R11369692-0990 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI1369592-1024 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 55.28 

RI1369792-1003 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 51.26 

R11369892-1005 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 51.26 

R113703 98-8851 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 47.24 

Check Total 265.04 

00626472 09110/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI1378598-9397 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00626473 09110/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI13465921004 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: II :28Nueces Count:l: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09110/2010Report Name: AP_CCR__NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R113537921013 

00626474 09/10/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPL Y CORP 

Rl13461920996 

00626475 09/10/2010 PACESETTER STEEL PROPERTY 

Rl13472 921006 

00626476 09110/2010 PA YNE, ROBERT E 


Rl139126685B 


00626477 09/10/2010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 


Rl1379198-8848 


00626478 09/10/2010 REGENCYSQUAREAPTS 

Rll3837 RENT 6725B 

00626479 09/10/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

Rll3536920992 

RlI377661-4856 

R11369292-l015 

Rl13849 ELECTRIC 5896 

R1139256803B 

R113892 

R113747989395 

Rl1387498-8715 

RI13456989336 

Rl13752 98-9397 

R1l3980 

Rll40323370 

R114087 

Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 48 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

!;;,heck Total 240.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.02 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

!;;,heck Total 120.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

!;;,heck Total 170.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 
--- 

Check Total ~~~~ _1-1.930.00 

DIY 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User JD: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count;y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :28 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 0/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 49 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626480 091l 0120 10 RIVERS QUARE APARTMENTS 

Rl13611921018 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00626481 09110/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI13471 921007 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 121.00 

RI13467921008 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 108.00 

RI13506989371 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 19.00 

Check Total 

00626482 09110/2010 SANCHEZ, IRENE 

RI13802 6726B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00626483 09110/2010 SAXETFUNERALHOME 

R114077 6524B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 320.00 

R1140766705B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 600.00 

R1140266440B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 650.00 

RI139706554B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 650.00 

Check Total 

00626484 09110/2010 SEA GULF VILLA LTD 

R1138044184B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00626485 09110/2010 SHEPARD,RALPH 

R 113810 6586B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00626486 09110/2010 SIERRA UTILITY BILLING SERVICE 

RI140816837B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

00626487 09110/2010 SOLIS, NEMESIO 

R1l3653921028 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 

Check Total 

00626488 091l0i2010 STARTEX POWER 

RI14030 3277B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 15: II :28Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 Report Na.me: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00626489 09ilO12010 STREAM ENE

R] 13462 92100] 

R] 13772 

RI13817 

RI13852 ELECTRIC 3647 

RI1374898-9006 

RI13977 6813B 

RI14031 6826B 

R1140867217 

RGY 

00626490 09/l012010 TEXAS POWER LP 

RI139782184B 

00626491 09/10/2010 TEXAS POWER LP 

RI1378898-9404 

00626492 09110/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R] 13971 6669B 

00626493 09/10/2010 TXUENERGY 

R113833 ELECTRIC 

RI13848 ELECTRIC 63-1179 

RI13832 ELECTRIC 

00626494 09110/2010 TXU ENERGY 

R11403563-1180 

RI1355363-1164 

R113620 631166 

RI1381963-1174 

Rl1377963-1173 

RI13529631150 

RI1377863-1172 

RI1382163-1176 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4]20 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

Object Description 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Current Date: 09107/2010 

Pa2c 50 

Check Amount 

70.00 

130.00 

90.00 

60.00 

60.00 

70.00 

70.00 

60.00 

Check Total 610.00 

Utilities Welfiue Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 925.00 

Check Total 925.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 70.97 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09110/2010 
Current Date: 09/07/2010 

Page 51 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R113777 63-1171 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Assistance 100.00 

RI1372063-1170 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Assistance 200.00 

R11371963-1169 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11382063-1175 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11403763-1182 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 84.22 

Rl1403663-1181 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 87.41 

Check Total __1,442.60 

00626495 09110/2010 VALUE PLACE 

Rl13969 6599B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

Rl137676599B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

Check Total 593.98 

00626496 09/10/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R113853 ELECTRIC 6725B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI13929 2587B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 19.97 

Check Total 89.97 

00626497 09110/2010 WILSON, MIKE 

RI13803 3245 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 

Check Total 

00626498 09110/2010 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

Rl14029 869B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

LA Check Stock Total 840,153.37 

Grand Total 904,895.47 





User U .... ltebecca RamiI Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:56:08 

Ref,ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/1 0/20 10 
Current Date: 09/10/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee N all1(, Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

00626662 09110/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGF 

OPERATING BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 78,817.03 

Check Total 17.03 

00626663 09110/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JULY2010 FED INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housing Costs-La Villa 1,046,093.25 

Check Total LQ46,093.25 

00626664 09/10/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR COASTAL BEND GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 5,136.50 

TRANSPORT HOURS (4,000/MO @ $1 GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 19,979.42 

'STANDING PO' FOR FEDERAL INMA GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 388.50 

Check Total ~504.42 

00626665 09110/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

o06/29-07/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.15 

46506/30-07/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 74.30 

630 06/30-07/30 GEN 0180 5233 Elec tricity 110.90 

82506/30-07/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 144.57 

199506/30-07/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 322.43 

315 06/30-07/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 62.08 

2755 06/30-07/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 425.72 

210 06/29-07/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 39.40 

1288006/29-07/29 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 1,531.93 

20207114-08/11 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 45.87 

9841 06/29-07/30 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 1,183.25 

Check Total 1.60 

00626666 0911 0/20 1 0 BALDERAS, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 154.85 

Check Total 

00626667 091\012010 CANTU, MARK A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00626668 09/10/2010 CLARION INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 198.88 



User ID: Rebecca RamiJ Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:56:08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaY~e Name Description 

Report Date: 09110/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0911 0/20 1 0 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

£.heck Total 
-----~ 

198.88 

00626669 09/10/2010 HOWARD JOHNSON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

191.02 

00626670 09110/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

194.66 

194.66 

00626671 09110/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

£.heck Total 

278.30 
--~ 

278.30 

00626672 09110/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

201.14 

201.14 

00626673 09/10/2010 SOUTH TX JUSTICES OF THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3810 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00626674 09/10/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1030 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

00626675 09110/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION FOR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3130 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

325.00 

325.00 

00626676 09110/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Civil Process Training Registr TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 

£.heck Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00626677 09/1012010 WOOD, ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

355.20 

355.20 

00626678 09110/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

t 

R1l3515 OFFICE STAMPS WEL 4110 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00-----



User IT_Rebecca Ramir 

Rt1lort Name: AP_CCR NUC 

Clteck# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/10/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Time: 15:56:08 
Current Date: 09/10/2010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 1,157,344.35 

Grand Total 1,157,344.35 



-------

--

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0911 0/20 10
Report Date: 09117/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pa~Name Dese'riltj:ion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019060 0911712010 A GONZALEZ LAW F£RM PLLC 

SANCHEZ, CONCEPCION GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WILLIAMS, CRAIG GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

NOLAN, THERION GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ROBINSON, CHARLES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ROBINSON, CHARLES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00019061 09117/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

REYES, ASHLEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019062 09117/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

AMAYA, MARCUS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019063 0911712010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

NEVAREZ, RENE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

NEV AREZ, RENE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

NEVAREZ, RENE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00019064 09117/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

VILLARREAL, HILDA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 640.00 

00019065 09/17/2010 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

MATULA, KEITH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019066 09117/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

SEPULVEDA,REYNALDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SEPULVEDA,REYNALDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00019067 09117/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

VANDIVER, RONALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count!: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Nan~: AP~CCR_NUC Report Date: 09117/2010 
Current Date: 091l 0120 1 0 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019068 09/17/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

HOLLAND, BARRY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019069 09/17/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

BARRIENTES, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00-------
00019070 09117/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

TRUJILLO, MATTHEW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019071 09117/2010 FROST -GONZALES LLC 

GAL V AN, SYLVESTRE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
---

Check Total 150.00 

00019072 09117/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

REYES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

SMITH, CHrLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

LOPEZ, CHILD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019073 09117/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

DARLING, CLIFTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MEDINA, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GARCIA, BRUCE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ALVARDO, CORA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00019074 09117/2010 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

MIRANDA, EDUARDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

REGALADO, BOBBY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

REGALADO, BOBBY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

REGALADO, BOBBY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019075 09/17/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARIBAY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

OYOLA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



---

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09110/2010
Report Date: 09117/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TREVINO, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019076 09117/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

SAUCEDA, JESSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019077 09117/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

GUERRA, VICORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

i::heck Total 130.00 

00019078 09117/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

VILLARREAL, MARC GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ESQUIVEL, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019079 09117/2010 JONES, GRANT 

OTTO, NATHANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ORTIZ, ANGEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00019080 09117/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

AGUILAR, KATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
AGUILAR, KTHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AGUILLAR, KATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019081 09117/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

EMERSON, SARAH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARROQUIM, MYLA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019082 09117/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

SALAZAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00019083 0911712010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

HA YNES, JENNIFER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00019084 09/17/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/10/2010
Report Date: 09117/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TORRES, JESUS III GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019085 09117/2010 MORALES, RITA 

SANCHEZ, SANTIAGO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

RESENDEZ, MARIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
CASEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __1,725.00 

00019086 09117/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GARCIA, NOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, RAUL BENTON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 323.13 

Check Total 423.13 

00019087 09/17/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

SAENZ, FRANK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019088 09/17/20 I 0 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

HAVEY, FAITH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VELASQUEZ, JOEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

THORTON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

WILLIAMS, JIMMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 640.00 

00019089 09117/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

GARZA, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

UNKNOWN FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00019090 09117/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

BREKHNS, TYLER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019091 09117/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

LOPEZ, LUPE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00019092 09117/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

ESCAMILLA, ERNEST GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

http:1,725.00


User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/17/2010 
Current Date: 09110/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00019093 09117/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

CARDOVA, PAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00019094 09117/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

SALDIVAR, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALDIVAR, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALDIVAR, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019095 09117/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

Park Board meeting attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

COVER, VICKI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019096 09117/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

CHA VANA, GILBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERNANDEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VELASQUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

LOPEZ, FABIAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00019097 09117/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

ACEVAS, ANNA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019098 09/17/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

ARRELLANO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00019099 09117/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

MARIN, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ENRIQUEZ, EDWARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ESCOBEDO, ROSA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 151.78 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP.CCR_NUC Report Date: 09117/2010 
Current Date: 0911 0/20 10 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 151.78 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 758.94 

Check Total 

00019100 09117/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

RODRIGUEZ, JULIAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019101 09/17/20 10 WOERNER, MARK H 

LONG,DAVID GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019102 09117/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

GARZA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~960.63 

00626553 09117/2010 ABSOLUTE COMMlJNICA nONS INC 

FURNISH AND INSTALL REPLACEMEN GEN 1530 5235 Pagers 1,332.50 

Check Total __1,332.50 

00626554 09117/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

SUMMER RATES:2nd week in March GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Disposal Hauling Fees GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 527.41 

Check Total ~943.41 

00626555 0911 7/20 I 0 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 160.23 

Check Total 

00626556 091l7/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service - Lift Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 225.00 

Total FuellEnvironmental Recov GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.00 

Disposal/Recycling Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 184.85 

Rental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 76.95 
--~ .. -------

Check Total 636.80 
-----------

00626557 09/17/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 97.88 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/17/2010 
Current Date: 09/1 0/20 1 0 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 97.88 

00626558 09117/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,470.32 

Check Total b470.32 

00626559 09/17/2010 ARAGE JR, MAURICE J 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00626560 09117/2010 ASSESSMENTS.COM 

Assessment & Outcome Reporting GEN 2820 5455 Services - Other 163,452.00 

Check Total ~452.00 

00626561 09/17/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

HAUSER, FREDRICK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00626562 09117/2010 JANED 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00626563 09117/2010 CALALLEN MINOR EMERGENCY CEl' 

PostAcc-J Sanchez July Invoice GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00626564 09117/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

Buy Board Fee GEN 0180 5661 Motor Vehicles 400.00 

2010 CHEVROLET TAHOE 4x4 CKI07 GEN 0180 5661 Motor Vehicles 32,337.00 

Check Total 32,737.00 

00626565 09117/2010 CAMP, GERALD M 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00626566 09117/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimbursement GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 81.83 

Check Total 81.83 

00626567 09117/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SALINAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Atmointed Attnv Fees 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 09117/201 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 09110/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

CERDA, MARIA 

CAMACHO, ALAINA 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

75.00 

750.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00626568 09117/2010 CHAP A, PRISCILLA Y 

JONES, CARLTON 

OSBORNE, JAROM 

OSBORNE, JAROM 

RIVERA, JORDAN 

LLOYD, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

125.00 

62.50 

62.50 

250.00 

300.00 

Check Total 

00626569 09117/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

meals for prisoners standing p GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 10.36 

Check Total 10.36 

00626570 09117/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

meals for prisoners standing p GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 18.24 

Check Total 18.24 

00626571 09117/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Beach Guard coverage at LB. M GEN 0180 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

3,100.51 
-----

00626572 09117/2010 CMP MANAGEMENT INC 

REGISTRATION THE TEXAS GIS FOR GEN 0120 5302 Education Registration Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00626573 09117/2010 COAST AL DIESEL INJECTION SVC I 

LABOR 

# OR8290 INJECTORS UNIT #277 

SHOP SUPPLIESIEP A HAZ WASTE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

412.50 

725.94 

37.13 

Check Total 1,175.57 

00626574 09/17/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

160.72 
---

160.72 -

00626575 09/17/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICE 

LE Exam June' I 0 (Inv SOP29091 GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 359.75 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_l\'lJC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 09/17/20 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 09110/2010 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

Check Total 359.75 

00626576 09/17/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES FO GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

506.00 

506.00 

00626577 09117/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

KORNEGAY, ARIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

00626578 09117/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

TO REPLACE NEW CONTROL FLEX AC GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00626579 0911712010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

64.19 

64.19 

00626580 09117/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

300.37 

300.37 

00626581 09117/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

EXCHGSTDCAL 20 I 0 SNGL MVL USRC 

VLA OFFICE PROPLUS 20 I 0 SNGL M 

MFC-6490CW ML TFUNC FB-P C S F 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

18.39 

42.37 

318.96 

290.39 

1,331.67 

?JQOl.78 

00626582 0911712010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for Drs Ctr (Aug-S GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00626583 09117/2010 DRAGOO, JENNIFER LYNN 

Tuit Reimb Jellilifer Dragoo (Sp GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

544.20 
----

544.20 

00626584 09117/2010 EZ SEAL 

12-55 GALLON DRUMS EZ-7 COLD P 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

4,191.00 

264.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0911 0/20 10
Report Date: 09/17/20 I 0 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 4,455.00 

00626585 09117/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 85.42 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 106.86 

Check Total 192.28 

00626586 09117/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 EmpJ Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00626587 09117/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ALANIZ, DANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00626588 09117/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 500.00 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,100.00 

Check Total 2,600.00 

00626589 09117/2010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 300.00 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00626590 09/1712010 GARCIA, GENE A 

CELOV, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00626591 09117/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 22.35 

Check Total 22.35 

00626594 09/17/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

MARTINEZ, LUCIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 15.94 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 15.94 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 15.94 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 15.94 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 15.94 

http:2,600.00
http:2,100.00
http:4,455.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 0911712010 

Description illY Dept Object Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 14:22:06 
Current Date: 0911 0120 1 0 

Page 11 

Check Amount 

15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09117/2010 

Des<:ription DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Time: 14:22:06 
Current Date: 0911 0/2010 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

15,94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.74 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 
15.94 



-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Date: 0911712010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

MARTINEZ, JOSEFINE 

00626595 09117/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

FY091l0 Monthly Local Mileage 

00626596 09/17/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

LEWIS, DIANN 

LOPEZ, JESSE 

00626597 0911712010 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ju 

00626598 09117/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

FATIIER 

00626599 09117/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

PATTERSON, DARRY 

COALMAN, MARK 

GARIBAY, CHILD 

OYOLA, CHILD 

IBARRA,STEVE 

PATTERSON, DARRYL 

CHAPA, TROY 

00626600 09117/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

GARIBAY, VERONICA 

NIETO, JOHN 

NIETO, JOlIN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3480 

3150 

3150 

3480 

3150 

3120 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3340 

3370 

3150 

3380 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 0911 0/2010 

Page 13 

Check Amount 

15.94 

15.94 

15.94 

15.94 

15.94 

300.00 

Check Total 

101.43 

Check Total 

105.00 

540.00 

Check Total 645.00 

181.30 

Check Total 181.30 

100.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

265.00 

145.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total _1,860.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09110/2010
Report Date: 0911 712010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

NIETO, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 785.00 

00626601 09117/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL ENG GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,177.20 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 261.78 

Check Total ~__1,438.98 

00626602 09il 7/20 10 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1540 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 134.00 

Check Total 

00626603 09117/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

witness: rvelee lang cause 10 GEN 3520 1439 Aecounts Rec. Witness Expense 614.10 

Check Total 614.10 

00626604 09117/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

special prosecutor: David Glic GEN 3520 1439 Aecounts Rec. Witness Expense 414.00 

Check Total 414.00 

00626605 09117/2010 HOLT RENTAL SERVICE 

# 3G3707 RELIEF VALVE GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,636.81 

TROUBLESHOOT AND PARTS TO REPA GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,202.89 
~~-

Check Total __3_,839.70 

00626606 09117/2010 HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

EQUIPMENT INST ALLA TION AND MOB GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00626607 09117/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

ROGERS, GREGORY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

JOHNSON, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00626608 09/17/2010 Jl MENEZ, FRED 

ORTIZ, JERRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HILL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00626609 09117/2010 KABIR MARINA GRAND HOTEL, LLC 

witness Chris Rowland sot vs. GEN 3520 1439 Aceounts Rec. Witness Expense 201.25 

http:3_,839.70
http:2,202.89
http:1,636.81
http:1,438.98
http:1,177.20


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR~NUC Current Date: 0911 0/2010Report Date: 09117/2010 
Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 201.25 

00626610 09117/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

900.29 

900.29 

00626611 09117/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

LAZO, CRUZ M GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00626612 09/17/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

LEAL,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00626613 09117/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

ERASAMO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00626614 09117/2010 MCNATT INC 

REPLACE 4 TON AlC SYSTEM GEN 1450 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

6,730.00 

6,730.00 

00626615 09117/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

BRINKLEY, JONATHAN 

THOMAS, LAMONT LEE 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3330 

5341 

5341 

Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

~heck Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00626616 09117/2010 MOERBE INSULATION CORP 

EMERGENCY REPAIR OF WATER DAMA GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

1,240.00 

1,240.00 

00626617 09/17/2010 NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

200.00 
--

200.00 

00626618 09117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R11388365-2749 

RI13457989351 

Rl13865989409 

R11388298-9411 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

100.00 

70.00 

70.00 

60.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/17/2010 
Current Date: 0911012010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description k'.heck Amount 

Check Total 

00626619 09117/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

JONES, JULIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00626620 09/1712010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

BROWN, JAMIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00626621 09117/2010 PHILPOTT MOTOR COMPANY 

BUYBOARD ADMINISTRATIVE FEE GEN 0120 5661 Motor Vehicles 400.00 

SHORT BED XL MODEL F150 PICKUP GEN 0120 5661 Motor Vehicles 19,982.00 

Check Total ~382.00 

00626622 09117/2010 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELA: 

sot vs michael garza 10-0622 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 50.00 

Check Total 

00626623 09/17/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

MENEFEE,C GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HILL, VELMA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

WILMONT, J GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

HAWKS,N GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CANALES, ARMANDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,725.00 

00626624 09/17/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.50 

Check Total 73.50 

00626625 0911712010 ROSENSTIEN PHD LCSW, PAULA J 

expert testimony in Kenneth St GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00626626 09117/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REAR AXLE SEALS GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 39.98 

REAR ROTORS U349 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 179.98 

LABOR GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 369.99 

EMERGENCY BRAKE SHOES GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 89.99 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/10/2010
Report Date: 09/1712010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 679.94 

00626627 09/17/2010 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 145.04 

Check Total 145.04 

00626628 09117/2010 SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

sot vs Antonio Salas 10-3650 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 21.50 

Check Total 21.50 

00626629 09117/2010 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

McAfee Total Protection Servic GEN 1917 5213 PC Software Program 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00626630 09117/2010 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

Replace window sill plates,cle GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,375.00 

Check Total __1,375.00 

00626631 09/17/2010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for deth GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00626632 09117/2010 SW ANTNER AND GORDON 

application fee for notary sta GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

Check Total 71.00 

00626633 09117/2010 TACTICAL GEAR NOW INC 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GH ARt\10R LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

http:1,375.00
http:1,375.00


Current Time: 14:22:06 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 0911012010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09117/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X 11 VEST NIJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIJ 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NlJ 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LlTE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH ARMOR LITE-X II VEST NIl 06 

GH_GH-USC 

GH_GH-USC 

GH_GH-USC 

GH_GH-USC 

00626634 09117/2010 TATUM, lEANNENE 

PHLEBOTOMIST COVERAGE FOR DWI 

Page 18 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 1,170.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 585.00 

GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 710.00 

GEN 3830 5463 Wearing Apparel 129.00 

GEN 3830 5463 Wearing Apparel 129.00 

GEN 3830 5463 Wearing Apparel 129.00 

GEN 3830 5463 Wearing Apparel 129.00 

Check Total _25~56.00 

GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

http:25~56.00
http:1,170.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP.CCR_NVC Report Date: 09/17/20 I 0 
Current Date: 09/10/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626635 09117/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUL T 

NONCOMMERICIAL CERTIFIED APLLI GEN 3092 5437 Fees & Pennits 50.00 

Check Total 

00626636 09117/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULT 

LICENSE RENEWAL FOR NONCOMMERI GEN 3092 5437 Fees & Pennits 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00626637 09117/2010 TEXAS STEEL 

18" FLAP GATE GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 6,180.00 

24" FLAP GATE GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 1,485.00 

Check Total _ 2665.00 

00626638 09117/2010 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Alann Monitoring; Fire Alann S GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 66.00 

Check Total 

00626639 09117/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

05,2010 - aug 04,2010 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,045.50 

Check Total 

00626640 09117/2010 WESTERN WATER CONSULT ANTS It-

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR I GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR I GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00626641 09il7/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

WINTERROTH,RUBEN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

V ASQUEZ, MANUEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00626642 09117/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOHN SIMMONS, JR. (NEW HIRE) S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ARMANDO ALONZO JULY' I 0 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

HENRY BAZAN JULY '10 SAFETY ST GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JOE LUGO JAN.'IO SAFETY STEEL GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ROGER CUEVA MARCH 20 I 0 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

DAVID SILVA - AUGUST '10 - SAF GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

MAX MORGAN - AUGUST '10 - SAFE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09117/2010 
Current Date: 09110/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

NOE HERNANDEZ MARCH 2010 SAFET GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 719.95 

00626643 09117/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 24.72 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 187.18 

Check Total 211.90 

00626644 09117/2010 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 

00626645 09117/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10696 Date: 91111 0 PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 243.00 

Invoice# 10696 Date: 911/10 PRO 0444 7327 EducationaI-Registrarion Fee 57.00 

Check Total 

00626646 09117/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000287 Date: 8/27 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,508.44 

Invoice# 3652000287 Date: 8127 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 823.68 

Check Total __4,332.12 

00626647 09/17/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332423057 Date: 8/23 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 83.99 

Invoice# 1332423060 Date: 8/23 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Check Total 71.99 

00626648 09117/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 90 Date: 8/31110 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total .... 2,333.00 

00626649 09117/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2.29 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 74.32 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/26/ PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 75.92 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 81261 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 56.45 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 55.92 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/26/ PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.87 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.72 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report N"llme: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/17/20 I 0 
Current Date: 0911012010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description illY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197 -01 Date: 8/26/ 

1nvoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197 -0 I Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/26/ 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/26/ 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/26/ 

Invoice# 109197-0 I Date: 8/26/ 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/26/ 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 

Invoice# 109197-01 Date: 8/261 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7450 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Freight 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

104.89 

17.79 

28.46 

32.29 

68.79 

3.99 

32.29 

28.46 

17.79 

2.29 

18.98 

13.98 

7.18 

104.89 

7.29 

18.58 

11.29 

Check Total 834.72 

00626650 09117/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 7014161 Date: 8/3111 0 

Invoice# 7014161 Date: 8/31/10 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7433 

7433 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

100.12 

23.49 

~heck Total 123.61 

00626651 09117/2010 MOTIVATIONAL INTERVIEWING NF 

1st Nat! Summit MI in Criminal PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 174.00 

Check Total 

00626652 09/1712010 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoice# 104672988-025 Date: 8 

Invoice# 104672988-025 Date: 8 

Invoice# 104672988-025 Date: 8 

Invoice# 104672988-025 Dale: 8 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

595.35 

57.00 

20.39 

227.02 

Check Total 899.76 

00626653 09/17/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

48" XlraAir Fan for Training r PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 199.52 



--

User JD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:22:06 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/1012010
Report Date: 09/17/20 10 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 199.52 

00626654 09/17/2010 WALMART 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 4.00 

00626655 09117/2010 CACERES, RODOLFO A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 140.18 

Check Total 

00626656 09/1712010 CISNEROS, ROBERT M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00626657 09117/2010 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 439.62 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 172.80 

Check Total 612.42 

00626658 09/17/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 187.00 

Check Total 

00626659 09117/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 187.00 

Check Total 187.00 

00626660 09117/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 

00626661 09117/2010 PHARR, RUSSELL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 2300 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Iru:ai 38.40 

LA Check Stock Total 335,444.59 

Grand Total 355,405.22 

http:355,405.22
http:335,444.59


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Group Health Insurance Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register: 3/30/2010 - 9/3/2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: BoonChapman



Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 30, 2010 through September 03, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

13898 Bryan Corum M 0 82.13 08/30/10 
13899 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 118.96 08/30/10 
13900 Coastal Bend Womens Center 3.29 08/30/10 
13901 Nathan Lindell, 0 C 16.68 08/30/10 
13902 Espina M 0, Eisen J 213.19 08/30/10 
13903 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 146.52 08/30/10 
13904 Silverman M 0 Gregg 9.43 08/30/10 
13905 Coastal Cardiology Association 256.21 08/30/10 
13906 Oakshesh-Kumar Parikh M 0, P A 879.45 08/30/10 
13907 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 38.50 08/30/10 
13908 Bay Area E N T Associates 20.74 08/30/10 
13909 Pediatric Cardiology Center 300.00 08/30/10 
13910 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 5,117.17 08/30/10 
13911 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 2,469.43 08/30/10 
13912 Inmon Respiratory Services 62.79 08/30/10 
13913 Ronald Woodson M 0 70.00 08/30/10 
13914 Rene Rodriguez MOP A 130.59 08/30/10 
13915 Robert S Williams MOP A 155.07 08/30/10 
13916 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 47.99 08/30/10 
13917 Robert J Bolster M 0 47.99 08/30/10 
13918 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 165.20 OS/30/1O 
13919 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 119.1S OS/30/10 
13920 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 47.99 OS/30/10 
13921 Coastal Bend Womens Center lS7.20 08/30/10 
13922 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann MOP A 141.94 OS/30/10 
13923 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 126.55 OS/30110 

13924 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 79.46 OS/30/10 
13925 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 756.00 OS/30/10 
13926 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 47.99 OS/30/10 
13927 Quest Diagnostics Inc 3S5.46 OS/30/10 
1392S J P Schulze & J E Schulze M 0 47.99 OS/30/10 
13929 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 126.40 OS/30/10 
13930 ABC Pediatrics SS.31 OS/30/10 
13931 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 47.99 08/30/10 
13932 Cole-Perez M 0, Mary Cathleen 49.60 08/30/10 
13933 Coastal Childrens Clinic S2.60 08/30/10 
13934 Abimael Perez M 0 95.98 OS/30/10 
13935 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 300.00 OS/30/10 
13936 Memorial Pathology Group 19.50 OS/30/10 
13937 Torr Respiratory Services 633.11 08/30/10 
13938 Blanca Gray M 0 S2.60 08/30/10 
13939 Radiology Associates L L P 5S0.76 OS/30/10 
13940 Charles J Rodman MOP A 217.S7 OS/30/10 
13941 Tessa Perez S5.32 08/30/10 
13942 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 18S.18 OS/30/10 

http:2,469.43
http:5,117.17


Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 30, 2010 through September 03, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

13943 Spohn Memorial Hospital 435.65 08/30/10 
13944 lovoi M 0, Michael S 200.95 08/30/10 
13945 Radiology Associates II P 1.49 08/30/10 
13946 Neurology, P A 47.99 08/30/10 
13947 Radiology Associates, II P 523.28 08/30/10 
13948 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 1,475.01 08/30/10 
13949 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 220.00 08/30/10 
13950 William Dennis M 0 53.24 08/30/10 
13951 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 14.63 08/30/10 
13952 Patel M 0, Ashvinkumar 47.99 08/30/10 
13953 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 59.54 08/30/10 
13954 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 454.99 08/30/10 
13955 M-lab Corp of America 50.82 08/30/10 
13956 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 20.74 08/30/10 
13957 Geneser M 0, Mark W 28.17 08/30/10 
13958 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 13,385.60 08/30/10 
13959 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 240.76 08/30/10 
13960 Coastal Cardiology Association 276.00 08/30/10 
13961 Heart Center Associates 74.56 08/30/10 
13962 Francisco A Acebo M 0 20.74 08/30/10 
13963 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 75.75 08/30/10 
13964 Comp Care Medical Center 101.70 08/30/10 
13965 Bayside Medical Center 99.88 08/30/10 
13966 Quest Diagnostics Inc 866.85 08/30/10 
13967 Star Anesthesia P A 374.00 08/30/10 
13968 Retina Specialists, P A 73.00 08/30/10 
13969 Juan F Caceres M 0 237.40 08/30/10 
13970 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 34.94 08/30/10 
13971 Jesse G Garcia MD 95.98 08/30/10 
13972 Kids Clinic P A 130.59 08/30/10 
13973 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 82.60 08/30/10 
13974 RefugiO County Memorial Hospital 2,633.05 08/30/10 
13975 Benjamin 0 Boone Jr M 0 76.64 08/30/10 
13976 Physicians Referral Service 606.39 08/30/10 
13977 Radiology Associates, II P 282.04 08/31/10 
13978 Villarreal M 0, Arnoldo R 96.48 08/31/10 
13979 South Texas Adult Medicine 286.81 08/31/10 
13980 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 4,865.40 08/31/10 
13981 Charles C Gregory 0 0 P A 55.77 08/31/10 
13982 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 1,396.67 08/31/10 
13983 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc II P 14.07 08/31/10 
13984 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 604.35 08/31/10 
13985 South Texas Eye Consultants 96.48 08/31/10 
13986 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians Grp 284.24 08/31/10 
13987 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians Grp 1,486.86 08/31/10 

2 


http:1,486.86
http:1,396.67
http:4,865.40
http:2,633.05
http:13,385.60
http:1,475.01


Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 30, 2010 through September 03, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

13988 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 5.66 08/31/10 
13989 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 27.28 08/31/10 
13990 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 135.33 08/31/10 
13991 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 220.14 08/31/10 
13992 Bayside Medical Center 48.09 08/31/10 
13993 Barth M 0 Stephen H 70.00 08/31/10 
13994 Bruce L Russell 90.85 08/31/10 
13995 Calallen Orthopaedics L L P 145.88 08/31/10 
13996 Quest Diagnostics Inc 60.06 08/31/10 
13997 Woodbridge SA Services 407.96 08/31/10 
13998 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 47.99 08/31/10 
13999 Surgical Associates 82.13 08/31/10 
14000 Jesse G Garcia MD 47.99 08/31/10 
14001 William Dennis M 0 82.60 08/31/10 
14002 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 61.90 08/31/10 
14003 Philip E Snowden 0 C 100.21 08/31/10 
14004 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 110.20 08/31/10 
14005 Hope Medical Supply 62.79 08/31/10 
14006 Quest Diagnostic 129.45 08/31/10 
14007 South Texas Adult Medicine 12.85 08/31/10 
14008 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 155.97 08/31/10 
14009 City of Corpus Christi 166.50 08/31/10 
14010 Pain Management Center P A 528.34 08/31/10 
14011 Beeville Surgical Associates P A 768.51 08/31/10 
14012 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 3,243.60 09/01/10 
14013 Radiology Associates 587.41 09/01/10 
14014 Radiology Associates L L P 103.08 09/02/10 
14015 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 123.34 09/02/10 
14016 Script Care Ltd 60,586.87 09/02/10 
14017 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 66.90 09/02/10 
14018 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 4,272.04 09/02/10 
14019 Jackson C Chen M 0 47.99 09/02/10 
14020 South Texas Medical Associates 120.67 09/02/10 
14021 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 95.98 09/02/10 
14022 Coastal Bend Retina P A 118.96 09/02/10 
14023 Quest Diagnostics 125.91 09/02/10 
14024 Cole-Perez M 0, Mary Cathleen 178.56 09/02/10 
14025 C C Doctors Center South 47.99 09/02/10 
14026 Arvind Modak MD 125.97 09/02/10 
14027 Ibanez Internal Medicine 61.84 09/02/10 
14028 Radiology Associates 617.67 09/02/10 
14029 John E Bishop M 0 123.00 09/02/10 
14030 Catalina Avila 51.43 09/02/10 
14031 Coastal Cardiology Association 90.50 09/02/10 
14032 Dugan Eye Institute 304.50 09/02/10 

3 

http:4,272.04
http:60,586.87
http:3,243.60


Nueces County 


Boon·Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 30, 2010 through September 03, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt ~heck Date 

14033 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 120.07 09/02/10 
14034 Ruben J Almanza M 0 47.99 09/02/10 
14035 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 300.00 09/02/10 
14036 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 160.51 09/02/10 
14037 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 47.99 09/02/10 
14038 Bonelli M 0, Andres 95.98 09/02/10 
14039 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 47.99 09/02/10 
14040 Bayside Medical Center 47.99 09/02/10 
14041 South Texas Adult Medicine 121.36 09/02/10 
14042 The Doctors Center 82.13 09/02/10 
14043 Quest Diagnostic 64.98 09/02/10 
14044 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 47.99 09/03/10 
14045 longevity and Wellness Center of S TX 138.64 09/03/10 
14046 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 110.59 09/03/10 
14047 The Methodist Hospital 4,613.76 09/03/10 
14048 Coastal Childrens Clinic 82.60 09/03/10 
14049 Retina Specialists, P A 152.25 09/03/10 
14050 luis Armstrong M 0 82.60 09/03/10 
14051 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 267.74 09/03/10 
14052 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 58.61 09/03/10 
14053 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 47.99 09/03/10 
14054 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 218.23 09/03/10 
14055 Adriana Pop·Moody M 0 Clinic P A 82.60 09/03/10 
14056 Michael Karagas M 0 10.19 09/03/10 
14057 Endoscopy Center 1,106.93 09/03/10 
14058 longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 158.20 09/03/10 
14059 Coastal Bend Womens Center 231.99 09/03/10 
14060 Clinical Pathology laboratories 73.82 09/03/10 
14061 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 1,172.50 09/03/10 
14062 Driscoll Physican Services 89.09 09/03/10 
14063 ABC Pediatrics 82.58 09/03/10 
14064 Woodbridge SA Services 293.49 09/03/10 
14065 Quest Diagnostics Inc 245.13 09/03/10 
14066 Ellis G Main 0 0, P A 20.37 09/03/10 
14067 Ellis G Main DO, P A 0.23 09/03/10 
14068 Juan F Caceres M 0 20.74 09/03/10 
14069 STX Adult Medicine 25.00 09/03/10 
14070 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 231.93 09/03/10 
14071 Joseph P Puente M 0 25.00 09/03/10 
14072 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,137.56 09/03/10 

134,107.93 

4 




cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 9/22/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions 9-22-10



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for September 22,2010 


1. 	 $5,005.00 to Ron Barroso for professional legal services related to Campos/Garcia vs. 
Nueces County, et al 
1285-5301 $5,005.00 

2. 	 $7,538.80 to Royston Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $7,536.80 

3. 	 $1,917.78 to Royston Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $1,917.78 

4. 	 $9,482.44 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services Project 
0120-5310 $4,394.52 August 8, 2010 
0120-5310 5,087.92 September8,2010 

$9,482.44 

5. 	 $369,866.74 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 $7,368.03 
1917-5312/19172002-5312 10,337.67 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 223,817.00 
1917-5312/19172005-5312 3,445.89 
1917-5312/19172007-5312 10,913.31 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 72,086.88 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 5,544.97 
1917 -5312/19172010-5312 4,307.37 
191 7-5 3 12/1 91 720 1 1-53 12 1,722.95 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 11,199.14 
1917-5312/19172018-5312 17,400.56 
1917-5312119172021-5312 1,722.97 

$369,866.74 

6. 	 $20,049.05 to Milkins Roofing, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof Replacement Project 
1917 -531211917 5005-5312 $20,049.05 

7. 	 $9,026.52 to Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. for construction 
services related to the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HV AC Rehabilitation & 
Smoke Purge Project 
1917-5312119177001-5312 $9,026.52 

http:9,026.52
http:9,026.52
http:20,049.05
http:20,049.05
http:369,866.74
http:1,722.97
http:17,400.56
http:11,199.14
http:1,722.95
http:4,307.37
http:5,544.97
http:72,086.88
http:10,913.31
http:3,445.89
http:223,817.00
http:10,337.67
http:7,368.03
http:369,866.74
http:9,482.44
http:5,087.92
http:4,394.52
http:9,482.44
http:1,917.78
http:1,917.78
http:7,536.80
http:7,538.80
http:5,005.00
http:5,005.00


,.. . "Commissioners Court Special Motions 
September 22,2010 
Page 2 

8. 	 $7,750.00 to Regional Health Awareness Board to promote community dialogue on 
regional health awareness 
1285-5478 $7,750.00 

9. 	 $240.00 to CLK Architects & Associates for professional architectural services related to 
the Nueces County Courthouse Commissioners Courtroom Project 
1915-5309119151601-5309 $240.00 

10. 	 $4,125.00 to Robstown Area Development Commission to promote business activity, 
provide direction, and organize efforts for the economic benefit of Nueces County and 
surrounding areas 
1285-5478 $4,125.00 

http:4,125.00
http:4,125.00
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00


~UECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 


RON BARROSO 
ATrORNEY AT LAw 

r/ AUG 2 6 2010 
f~ECE!VED 

5350 S. STAPL.ES. SUITE 40 I 

CoRPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 784 I I 

TEL.. (35 I) 994-7200 

FAX (35 I) 994-0059 

August 26. 2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
Nueces County Attomey 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: Cause No. 2:08-cv-288 
Campos/Garcia vs. Nueces County, et al 
Client: Carlotta Gonzalez 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

I am enclosing my statement for services rendered through August 16. 
2010, regarding the above-referenced matter. 

Thank you for your attention with this matter. 

O:~ 
Ron Barroso 

RB/gag 
Enclosure 



HOURLY REPORT FOR CARLOTTA GONZALEZ 
Submitted by: Ron Barroso, Attorney 

2/1/10 through S/16/10 
Cause No. 2:0S-cv-2SS; Campos/Garcia vs. Nueces Cty, et al 

Statement 

DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT 

02/01/10 Phone Conf. with Doug Chavbes, Attorney for Co-Defendant Bertha De leon 0.3 
02/10/10 Document Review - Electronic Filings re Transcript Order on Appeal 0.3 

02/15/10 
Document Review - Plaintiffs' Fourth Requests for Producion directed to 
Nueces County 0.2 

02/16/10 
Reviewed Emails from Plaintiffs' Counsel to Counsel for Nueces County re: 
supplementing discovery 0.2 

02/17/10 Document Review - Order of Recusal by Judge Janis Graham Jack 0.2 

02/24/10 
Document Review - Forms submitted to 5th Circuit Court of Appeals (DKT 
13) 0.2 

02/25/10 
Reviewed Emails re: Notice of Cause Number Assignment to 5th Circuit 
Court of Appeals 0.2 

03/02/10 Document Review - Plaintiffs' Twenty-Six Amended Initial Disclosures 0.3 

03/02/10 
Document Review - Discovery re: Personnel Files of Defendants Pedro 
Cavazos and Donald Hatch 1.5 

03/03/10 
Document Review - Discovery re: additional personnel files on Defendant 
Donald Hatch 1.0 

03/08/10 Document Review - Plaintiffs' Twenty-Seventh Amended Initial Disclosures 0.2 

03/08/10 
Document Review - Plaintiffs' Unopposed Stipulation of Dismissal of Claims 
against lorenzo Forge 0.2 

03/09/10 
Reviewed Emails from Plaintiffs' Counsel and Emails from Defense Counsel 
re: discovery 0.3 

03/17/10 
Document Review - Defendant Nueces County's Responses and Objections 
to Plaintiffs' Fourth Request for Production 0.2 

03/19/10 Document Review - Plaintiffs' Twenty-Eighth Amended Initial Disclosures 0.3 
03/29/10 Document Review - Plaintiffs' Twenty-Ninth Amended Initial Disclosures 0.3 

04/12/10 
Reviewed Emails re: 15 days extention request to 5th Circuit Court of appeal 
to file Appellant's Brief 0.3 

04/13/10 
Phone Call to 5th Circuit Court of Appeals re: request for 15 day extenion to 
file Appellant's Brief 0.3 

04/14/10 Document Review: Plaintiffs' Thirtieth Amended Initial Disclosures 0.3 

04/26/10 Phone Conf with Ms. Alissa Adkins, Asst. County Atty. re: Atty's Fees 0.3 

04/27/10 Phone Conf. with Paul Kratzig, Attorney for Defendants Rushing and Gomez 0.3 

04/28/10 
Document Review: Appellant's Brief and emailed suggested changes to Brief 
to Brian Miller, Atty. 2.4 

04/20/10 Phone Conf. with Doug Chaves, Attorney for Co-Defendant Bertha Deleon 0.4 
04/30/10 Document Review: Plaintiffs' Thirty-First Amended Initial Disclosures 0.4 

06/01/10 
Document Review: Appellee's Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time to 
File Appellee's Brief 0.2 

06/10/10 
Reviewed Emails from Myra Morris, Atty. Re; deposition of Defendant Pedro 
Cavazos 0.2 



1DATt: ' DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT 
Document Review: Emergency Motion for Protective Order of Defendants 

06/10/10 Cavazos, Guzman and Hatch 0.3 
Document Review: Defendant Nueces County and Pedro Cavazos' Advisory 

.06/10/10 to the Court 0.4 
06111/10 Phone Cont. with all Co-Counsel 0.5 

! Document Review: Defendant Nueces County's Supplemental Rule 26 
06/15/10 Disclosures 0.3 

I Reviewed Emails from Co-Counsel re: Plaintiffs' Counsel filing Motion to 
.07/06/10 Dismiss Appeal 0.2 
i Document Review: Appellee's Second Unopposed Motion for Extension of 
07106110 Time to File Appellee's Brief 0.3 
07/08/10 Document Review: Appellee's Motion to Dismiss for Lack of Jurisdiction 0.5 

07/15/10 Document Review: Appellant's Response to Appellee's Motion to Dismiss 0.5 
07/16/10 Reviewed Emails re: Appellee's 3 day extension to File Brief 0.2 

07/16/10 Document Review: Appellee's Unopposed Motion to extend time to file Brief 0.3 
Document Review: 5th Circuit Clerk Order granting Motion to extend time to 

07/16/10 file Appellee's Brief 0.2 
Document Review: Appellants' Response to Plaintiffs' Motion to Dismiss 

07/20/10 Appeal 0.5 
07/20/10 Document Review: Appellee's Supplemental Brief 1.0 

Document Review: Appellee's Unopposed Motion to Supplement Record on 
07/22/10 Appeal 0.3 

Document Review: Appellants' Statement on Appellee's Unopposed Motion to 
07/23/10 Supplement Record on Appeal 0.3 

07/28/10 Reviewed Email from Brian Miller, Atty re: additional time to file Reply Brief 0.2 
Document Review: Appellants' Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time to 

07/30/10 File Reply Brief 0.3 

108/10/10 Document Review: Plaintiffs' Thirty Second Amended Initial Disclosures 0.4 

I 

08116/10 Document Review: Reply Brief 0.5 

./ ~ ----Total Hours #' \ 18.2 
18.2 x $27,. o=$5,005.00 / 

L / 
/ \ .1\ / } 

~ I"'" ;x/" I 
....,f\/(/ 10 I}.../ .k1 

(') / ~'-'J ('\{'M~ r---."ttV "'l 
i 'I. J V I A. II \ v v '---Aii' tL 

v r t' f)A A • I I I uAl'I 
CO ATTORNEY , 

tI') v 1 V71VJ \--:\ II f'\ 
DD-H C -:f? I .... ~ v 1 \V \1"" ) 

lDV6 l t '1 \ "I.,h 
A _A.\\JIV 

DI"'\# A ~ j f\)VV" \..)I 
~ 11 II..rl <-: ~'v .ft f'}J 

\ r-H \/ ~'llftOK ( I \ jY.lV' 
v V kl" 

1"'::'1"'1.1\. \L)(~ ~'1 )/ 

KtGtlV11 ~\.j q.z..\'O 
2 



I DATE' DESCRIPTION HOURSIAMOUNT 

3 




r 	

/
Nueces County Courthouse 	 08/17/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 91247 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX LD. # 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

CURRENT TOTAL 
Refund Applied: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$7,024.00 
$657.80 

$7,681.80 

$7,681.80 
-$145.00 

$7.53{)~80 

http:7,681.80
http:7,681.80
http:7,024.00


, 
< 

Nueces County Courthouse 08/17/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 91247 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


&12 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300l 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX I.D. # 74-11'.16579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

07/02/10 MKM 0.50 conference with Plaintiffs' attorneys office regarding request for 
extension to file brief; email to defense team regarding same; 
review of Plaintiffs' Motion for extension of time to file brief; 

07/02/10 BCM 0.20 examine order granting plaintiffs' second motion for extension 
of time to file appellate brief and accompanying docket entries 
by appellate clerk; 

07/06/10 BCM 1.20 analyze appellate opinions on jurisdiction of appellate court to 
consider appeal from denial of motion for judgment in the 
pleadings, to evaluate merits of opposing counsel's suggestion 
that appellate court does not have jurisdiction over pending 
appeal; 

07/06/10 BCM 0.20 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale to discuss his 
intent to file motion to dismiss appeal for lack of jurisdiction; 

07/06/10 BCM 0.20 prepare e-mail to other defense counsel discussing opposing 
counsel's intent to file motion to dismiss appeal and discussing 
briefly argument in response to anticipated motion; 

07/06/10 BCM 0.20 conferences with opposing counsel Chris Gale to discuss 
extension of time for plaintiffs to file appellate brief; 



• 	 f 

Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

07/06/10 LAM 1 

07/08/10 BCM 

07/08/10 BCM 

07/08/10 LAM 1 

07/09/10 MKM 

07/09/10 BCM 

07/09/10 BCM 

07/09/10 BCM 

07/09/10 BCM 

07/09/10 BCM 

07/13/10 BCM 

Page 2 

Hours 	Description 

0.20 	 review of Court's order granting extension of time to and 
including July 16th for filing of appellees brief; 

1.50 	 analyze plaintiffs' motion to dismiss appeal for lack of 
jurisdiction and accompanying docket entry from appellate clerk 

0.30 	 prepare and examine e-mails to/from other defense counsel 
discussing opponents' motion to dismiss appeal; 

0.00 	 receipt and review of plaintiff's motion to dismiss for lack of 
jurisdiction; (no charge) 

OAO 	 review of correspondence from court reporter regarding 
deposition transcript of P. Cavazos; review of Plaintiffs' Motion 
to Dismiss for Lack of Jurisdic'tion; emails with defense team 
regarding same; 

2.00 	 analyze appellate opinions cited in opponents' motion to dismiss 
appeal to determine whether opinions actually support 
opponents' contentions; 

1.10 	 analyze briefing on jurisdictional issue in Iqbal case and 
opinions cited in that briefing to determine whether opponents' 
contentions had any merit before Iqbal decision; 

lAO 	 analyze additional appellate opinions on jurisdiction of appellate 
court to consider challenges to sufficiency of plaintiff's 
pleadings, for use in response to opponents' motion to dismiss 
appeal; 

0.20 	 examine plaintiffs' second motion for extension of time to file 
brief to Court of Appeals; 

0.30 	 examine appellate court rules pertinent to procedure for 
response to opponents' motion to dismiss appeal; 

1.80 	 analyze appellate opinions regarding materiality versus 
genuineness of factual disputes as affecting appellate 
jurisdiction, for use in response to plaintiffs' motion to dismiss 
appeal; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

07/13/10 BCM 

07/13/10 BCM 

07/14/10 BCM 

07/14/10 BCM 

07115/10 MKM 

07/15/10 BCM 

07115/10 BCM 

07/15/10 BCM 

07115/10 BCM 

07/15/10 BCM 

07/15/10 BCM 

07/15/10 BCM 

Hours 

2.20 

0.10 

7.50 

1.70 

0.60 

2.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.30 

0.30 

0.10 

0.10 

Description 

analyze additional appellate opinions on appellate review of 
denial of motions challenging sufficiency of plaintiffs' 
pleadings, for use in response to plaintiffs' motion to dismiss 
appeal; 

prepare e-mail to defense counsel discussing preparation of 
response to opponents' motion to dismiss; 

prepare response to plaintiffs' motion to dismiss appeal; 

analyze Supreme Court opinions on collateral order appellate 
jurisdiction over qualified immunity pretrial motions, for use in 
preparing response to plaintiffs' motion to dismiss appeal; 

review of response to motion to dismiss; emails with all defense 
team regarding same; conference with county attorney regarding 
same; email from Plaintiffs' counsel regarding extension of time 
to file appeal; 

prepare response to plaintiffs' motion to dismiss appeal; 

examine plaintiffs' third motion for extension of time to file 
appellate brief; 

examine Fifth Circuit clerk's docket report to determine status of 
various deadlines for appeal; 

prepare e-mail to and examine responsive e-mails from co
defendants' counsel discussing content and filing of response to 
plaintiffs' motion to dismiss appeal; 

prepare e-mail to and examine responsive e-mails from co
defendants' counsel discussing lack of opposition to opponents' 
third motion for extension of time to file brief; 

examine e-mail from and prepare e-mail to Linda Cook, 
assistant to opposing counsel, regarding opponents' third motion 
for extension of time to file brief; 

conference with opposing counsel Christopher Gale to discuss 
plaintiffs' third motion for extension of time to file brief; 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

07/16/10 MKM 

07/16/10 BCM 

07/16/10 BCM 

07/16/10 BCM 

07/18/10 BCM 

07/19/10 MKM 

07/19/10 BCM 

07/19/10 BCM 

07/19/10 SCM 

07/19/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.40 

0.20 

0.10 

0.40 

0.10 

0.50 

2.70 

0.10 

0.10 

0.60 

Page 4 

Description 

review of email from Plaintiffs' attorney requesting another 
extension of time to file brief; review of correspondence from 
the Court of Appeals regarding granting of extension of time to 
file brief; 

examine e-mails from and prepare e-mails to Alissa Adkins and 
Andrew Thompson discussing response to motion to dismiss 
appeal; 

examine clerk's order granting plaintiffs' motion to extend time 
to file their brief; 

analyze appellate opinion pertaining to appealability of general 
order making no reference to but effectively denying qualified 
immunity, for use in response to motion to dismiss appeal; 

examine e-mail from David Klein discussing response to motion 
to dismiss appeal; 

review of response to Motion to Dismiss for Lack of 
Jurisdiction; confirm filing of same; 

complete preparation of response to motion to dismiss appeal; 

examine court's docket entry pertaining to response to motion to 
dismiss appeal; 

examine court's docket entry pertaining to opponent's appellate 
brief; 

briefly examine opponents' appellate brief for quick summary to 
other defense counsel and planning for preparation of reply 
brief; 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

07/19/10 RER 

07/20/10 BCM 

07/20/10 BCM 

07/20/10 BCM 

07/20/10 LAMl 

07/21110 BCM 

07/21110 BCM 

07/21/10 BCM 

Hours 

1.20 

0.10 

0.30 

0.10 

0.00 

1.30 

1.50 

0.70 

Page 5 

Description 

draft filing letter to Fifth Circuit Court for filing and service on 
counsel of record pursuant to the Rules; plan and prepare 
Appellants' Response to Motion for Dismiss Appeal for 
electronic case filing instructed by Electronic Case Filing 
Administrative Procedures and standing orders for the Fifth 
Circuit Court of Appeals so instrument is not stricken from the 
Court's record; electronically file Appellants' Response to 
Motion for Dismiss Appeal pursuant to the Electronic Case 
Filing Administrative Procedures and standing orders for the 
United States District Court, Southern District of Texas and to 
make part of the Court's record and not be stricken; plan and 
prepare Appellants' Response to Motion for Dismiss Appeal in 
a bound form pursuant to the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals for 
filing hard copies to Court and service on counsel and prevent 
the instrument from being stricken from the Court's record; 

examine court's revised docket entry pertaining to plaintiffs' 
appellate brief and due date for our reply brief; 

prepare e-mail to other defense counsel discussing content of 
opponents' appellate brief; 

prepare request for modification of court's docket entry 
pertaining to our response to opponent's motion to dismiss 
appeal; 

receipt of court's notice that appellee brief was filed;(no charge) 

analyze first half of opponent's brief to Court of Appeals; 

analyze federal court opinions discussing standard of pleading 
knowledge in fraud cases, for use in reply brief to rebut 
opponent's contention that Federal Rule 9 allows conclusory 
allegations of knowledge in plaintiffs' complaints; 

analyze appellate opinions cited in opponent's brief in support of 
claims that trial court pleadings were sufficient to state a 
plausible claim for relief; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 6 
OUf File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

07/21/10 RER 

07/22/10 MKM 

07/22/10 BCM 

07/22/10 BCM 

07/22/10 BCM 

07/22/10 BCM 

07/23/10 MKM 

07/23/10 BCM 

07/23/10 BCM 

07/26/10 BCM 

07/26/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.20 

0.50 

0.10 

0.10 

0.20 

0.40 

0.00 

0.90 

0.30 

0.10 

0.20 

Description 

telephone conference with Fifth Circuit Court regarding the 
tiling of Appellants' Response to Motion for Dismiss Appeal to 
prevent the instrument from being stricken from the Court's 
record; 

emails with Plaintiffs' counsel regarding request to supplement 
record; review of emails from 5th circuit clerk; emails to 
defense team regarding request; review of email regarding 
Plaintiffs' counsel filing motion to supplement record; 

examine and respond to e-mail from Court of Appeals case 
manager Jann Wynne discussing response to motion to dismiss 
appeal; 

examine district clerk's letter and accompanying docket entry 
regarding transmittal of appellate record to Court of Appeals; 

examine and respond to e-mail from opposing counsel regarding 
motion to supplement record; 

examine opponents' motion to supplement record and 
accompanying Court of Appeals docket entry; 

review of response in regards to Unopposed Motion to 
Supplement Record; (no charge) 

prepare advisory to Court of Appeals clarifying reason for our 
lack of opposition to opponents' motion to supplement record; 

prepare and examine e-mails to/from other defense counsel 
discussing proposed advisory to Court of Appeals regarding 
opponents' motion to supplement record; 

examine Court of Appeals' docket notation regarding opponents' 
brief; 

prepare and examine e-mails to/form co-defense counsel 
discussing advisory to court about opponent's motion to 
supplement record; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 7 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

07/26/10 SCM 

07/26/10 SCM 

07/26/10 BCM 

07/26/10 LAM1 

07/27/10 SCM 

07/27/10 SCM 

07/28/10 MKM 

07/28/10 BCM 

07/28/10 SCM 

07/28/10 SCM 

07/29/10 MKM 

07/29/10 RESl 

07/29/10 SCM 

07/29/10 SCM 

Hours 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

0.00 

0.10 

0.10 

0.00 

0.20 

0.20 

0.10 

0.50 

0.30 

0.60 

0.10 

Description 

conference with opposing counsel Christopher Gale to discuss 
motion to extend time to file reply brief; 

conference with deputy appellate clerk to discuss request for 
extension of time to file reply brief; 

examine Court of Appeals docket report to determine status of 
opponent's motion to supplement record; 

review of court's notice that paper copy of brief has been filed; 
(no charge) 

examine e-mail from co-defense counsel Doug Chaves 
discussing advisory to court regarding opponent's motion to 
supplement record on appeal; 

examine district clerk's letter and docket notation regarding 
submission of supplemental record to Court of Appeals; 

review of status of filing reply brief; (no charge) 

conference with appellate clerk to discuss status of opponents' 
motion to supplement appellate record and our possible advisory 
to court regarding that motion; 

prepare e-mail to co-defense counsel discussing preparation of 
reply brief and reasons for and effect of withdrawal of 
opponents' motion to supplement appellate record; 

examine e-mails from co-defense counsel regarding preparation 

of reply brief; 


assist with Motion for Extension of Time; 


assist in preparation of motion to extend time to file brief; 


prepare motion to extend time to file reply brief; 


examine letter from Court of Appeals discussing revision of 

case caption; 




Roberto Roland Garcia Page 8 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

07/29/10 BCM 

07/29/10 LAMl 

07/29/10 LAMl 

07/29/10 LAMl 

07/29/10 LAMl 

07/29/10 LAMl 

07/30/10 MKM 

07/30/10 BCM 

07/30/10 BCM 

07/30/10 BCM 

07/30/10 BCM 

07/30/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.10 

0.20 

0.80 

0.20 

0.20 

0.50 

0040 

0.60 

0.20 

0.10 

.0.10 

0.10 

Description 


examine e-mails from co-defense counsel discussing motion to 

extend time to file reply brief; 


default extended deadline to file brief; 


begin draft of shell outline for extension of time to file reply 

brief; 


prepare email to codefense counsel regarding motion for 

extension of time to file reply brief; 


receipt of letter of advisement from the court regarding change 

in case caption; 


revisions to motion for extension of time to file reply brief; 


review of emails from defense team regarding motion to extend 

time; review of emails from clerk confirming filing of same; 


complete preparation of motion to extend time to file reply 

brief; 


examine appellate and local rules pertinent to extensions of time 

to file reply briefs; 


examine court's docket entry for motion to extend time to file 

reply brief; 


examine and respond to e-mail from Court of Appeals case 

manager Jann Wynne discussing motion to extend time to file 

reply brief; 


examine order and docket entry granting motion to extend time 

to file reply brief; 




Roberto Roland Garcia Page 9 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours 	Description 

07/30/10 RER OAO 	 plan and prepare the Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time 
to File Reply Brief for electronic case filing instructed by 
Electronic Case Filing Administrative Procedures and standing 
orders for the US Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit; 
electronically file the Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time 
to File Reply Brief pursuant to the Electronic Case Filing 
Administrative Procedures and standing orders for the US Court 
of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit and to make part of the Court's 
record; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 3.80 at $215.00 per hour = $817.0~ 
Robert E. Spangler Associate 0.30 at $150.00 per hour = $45.0(y 
Brian C Miller Associate 39.00 at $150.00 per hour = $5,850.0Y 
Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 2.10 at $80.00 per hour = $168·o(V 
Raquel E. Ramirez Paralegal l.80 at $80.00 per hour ::: $144.00/ 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 	 $7,()24.0n./ 

Expenses: 

Description 

Copies at $.10 per page (1 units) 

Court Reporters 
DepoTexas; Invoice No: 202909; 6/30/2010 

transcript of Pedro Cavazos, III 

Telecommunication Expense 
AT&T; Invoice No: 062210; 6/22/2010 - Acct. 

No: 057 359 8697001 - conference call 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

$0.10 

$162.54 

$495.16 

$657.80 

http:7,()24.0n
http:5,850.0Y


Page 10
Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

$7,024.00Current Fees: 
$657.80Current Expenses: 

Current Total: $7,681.80 

$7,681.80CURRENT TOTAL 
Refund Applied: 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE ~v=~~ 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

http:7,681.80
http:7,681.80
http:7,024.00


· . 


ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Att"irn..'v~ at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

NUECES COUNTY
August 18, 2010 ATTORNEY 

AUG 1 9 2010Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 
 f1'ECEIVED 
Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 91247 dated August 17, 2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. Please note that a refund of $145.00 was applied, 
leaving a balance $7,536.80. 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:1l 

* 	 Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Cor us Christi Rio Grande V Ie San Antonio 
55720:5109427:081810 

http:7,536.80
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


" 

Nueces County 08/20/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 91388 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYSATlAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA., SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7840H)()21 


(fAX J.D. # 74·11%579) 

A TI'ORNEY /CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

07/01/10 MKM 0.10 emails with assistant county attorney regarding recording in 
Walker's car; 

07/06/10 BCM 0.20 examine plaintiffs' seventh amended initial discovery 
disclosures; 

07/07/10 LAM 1 0.30 preparation of correspondence to Sgt. Hatch regarding review of 
his deposition and return of same; 

07/08/10 BCM 1.50 examine patrol car videos of arrests of plaintiff and her daughter 
for use in evaluating potential motion for summary judgment 
grounds; 

07/09/10 BCM 0.10 examine court's order on motion to extend deadlines; 

07/09/10 BCM 0.50 examine penal and transportation code statutes for provisions 
justifying initial arrest of plaintiff; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

07/12/10 MKM 

07/12/10 MKM 

07/12/10 BCM 

07/12/10 lAM! 

07/13/10 MKM 

07/13/10 BCM 

07/13/10 BCM 

07/13/10 BCM 

07/13/10 BCM 

07/13/10 LAM! 

07/14/10 LAM! 

07/21/10 MKM 

Hours 

0.40 

1.30 

2.20 

0.20 

0.30 

0.30 

1.20 

0.80 

0.40 

0.50 

0.00 

0.10 

Description 

review of Plaintiffs Seventh Amended Initial Disclosures and 
review copy of pictures of alleged injuries; email to assistant 
county attorney regarding same; 

begin summarizing depositions; 

analyze deposition of plaintiff for use in evaluating possible 
summary judgment grounds and in preparation of motion; 

return telephone call to client Walker regarding status of 
rescheduling deposition; 

review of file regarding filing of motion for summary judgment; 
emails with county attorney regarding suggestions for same; 

analyze appellate opinion on belligerent conduct as sufficient for 
public intoxication arrest~ for potential use in preparing motion 
for summary judgment; 

analyze appellate opinions on speech plus interfering or 
obstructive conduct as sufficient to allow arrest for impeding 
law enforcement, for potential use in preparing motion for 
summary judgment; 

analyze arrest video for extent that plaintiffs conduct would 
support a public intoxication or impeding law enforcement 
arrest; 

prepare brief memorandum discussing potential areas where 
summary judgment unlikely and benefit of surveillance to help 

. disprove plaintiffs injury claims; 

review of plaintiff's recent amended disclosures including 
organization of medical records and photos provided with same; 

note new deadlines outlined in recent order entered by the court 
extending certain deadlines; (no charge) 

assist with drafting of motion for summary judgment; 



·. 
Stephanie Weldy Page 3 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

07/21/10 MKM 

07/21/10 BCM 

07/21/10 lAM1 

07/21/10 lAM1 

07/21/10 lAM1 

07/21/10 lAM1 

07/22/10 MKM 

07/22/10 MKM 

07/22/10 BCM 

07/22/10 lAM1 

07/22/10 lAM1 

07/23/10 BCM 

07/28/10 lAMI 

07/29/10 lAM1 

Hours 

0.00 

0.20 

0.00 

0.30 

0.10 

0.10 

0.30 

0.00 

0.20 

0.10 

0.30 

0.10 

0.60 

0.30 

Description 


confirm extension of time for Hatch to return deposition; (no 

charge) 


examine plaintiffs ninth amended initial discovery disclosures; 


brief review of nineteenth amended disclosures; (no charge) 


telephone call to Donnie Hatch regarding review of deposition 

and if he has completed same; 


email to opposing counsel to request 1 week extension to return 

deposition of Donald Hatch; 


review of email from Mr. Gale confirming his agreement to 

allow one week extension to return depo of Hatch; 


receipt and review of Plaintiffs Tenth Amended Initial 

Disclosures; review of email from Plaintiff's counsel regarding 

overhead picture; 


review of additional information needed for discovery; (no 

charge) 


examine plaintiffs tenth amended initial discovery disclosures; 


provide copy of Gale's agreement to extend deadline to return 

Hatch's depo to the court reporter; 


telephone conference with Steve Walker regarding his inquiry as 

to whether or not they will be deposing him; 


prepare instructions for paralegal for obtaining information from 

plaintiffs bail hearing; 


meet with Donald Hatch to discuss changes to his deposition 

and to notarize transcript to return same to court reporter in 

timely manner; 


prepare correspondence to court reporter returning deposition of 

Donald Hatch; 




Page 4 

Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 

Name 
Myra K. Morris 

Brian C Miller 

Lori A. Munoz 

Classification 

Partner 
Associate 

Paralegal 

Hours 
2.50 at 
7.70 at 
2.80 at 

Rate 
$215.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 

Tot'!l /' 
$537.5Qi' 

$1,155.00,....../ 
$224.00/ 

$1,916.50 
TOTAL A'TTORNEYS FEES 

Expenses: 

Amount 
Description $0.80 
Copies at $.10 per page (8 units) 

$0.48 
Long Distance Telephone Calls 

$1.28 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

Previous Outstanding Bills: AmountNumber 

1--nFfllw.l!lroLL-.JrJ.fi.~lO 90804 $5,408.43c 
,,0\0 


Current Fees: I. I' $1,916.50 

Current Expenses: UJ ~ 
Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: $5,408.43 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ~ $7326.21~, 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 1,;) ~ 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. MVr;J» 

http:5,408.43
http:1,916.50
http:5,408.43


Nueces County 08/20/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 91388 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


S02 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS 7840)'()(}2) 


(TAX J.D. /I 74-1196579) 

RE: 
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

07/26/10 

Number 

90804 

Amount 

$5,408.43 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$1,916.50 
$1.28 

$1,917.78 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$5,408.43 
$7.326.21 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com 

Internet: www.roystonlaw.com 

ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Royston, 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Dear Laura: 

August 23, 2010 

NUECESGOUNTYATTORNEY 

C!G 2 5 2010 
hLC~!VEn 

1300 Frost Barik Building 
802 N. Carancahua 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 
Main: 361.884.8808 
Fax: 361.884.7261 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 91388 dated August 20, 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. Also, our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an 
additional copy of this invoice, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date 	 Invoice Number Amount 
07/26/10 90804 	 $5,408.43 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

---'..G_al_v_es_tc_)n_____H-'-o_us_to_n_____Gorpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:5 J0979 J:0823 J0 

http:5,408.43
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


.. 
County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: September 1, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direl"~< 
Nueces County Depart~~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0641287 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

lisl-Qt:L Cflqj/o 



GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County August8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0641287 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Storm water Services 

\JerdO\ Nu.XY'I t:x- rvSr=tc:£' 
ft:) MwnbU ~21(X) 

Professional Services for the period ending July 26.2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 44,166.00 / 
/Percent Complete 84.48 Total Earned 37,311.44 

..,/
Previous Fee Billing 32,916.92 

Current Fee Billing 4,394.52-, 

Total Fee 4,394.52 

Total this Invoice 6394.5;' ~ 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

r 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

r----t--+-:

IF#--f-L

\~t:CEIVI1'_ 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham, Smith and Partners I P.O. Box 440029 I Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:4,394.52
http:4,394.52
http:32,916.92
http:37,311.44
http:44,166.00
http:27658.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Servlces 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Servlces 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: September 2, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direcla:" 
Nueces County Departme1"~ic Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.2 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. This project was approved in Commissioners Court 
07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 ) 

\isr~d qlCt/,o 



~ w.:&.I NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 


60 years ofEngineering Excellence 

September 1, 2010 RECEI\'ED 
SEP 0 1 2010Attention: Steve Waterman 

Nueces County . 
Commissioners Court 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal Admini!,tration 
Nueces County Judge 
90 I Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.2 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No.1 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $369,866.74. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,653,416.00 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $27,193.29. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBPE No. F-355 


~6 
Lew' B. Shrier, P.E. 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 

X:\7785 - Heritage Centerl2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 2.doc 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineenng.com 

http:naismith-engineenng.com
http:27,193.29
http:4,653,416.00
http:369,866.74


"",!;;::-cl-~ 

rl A 

' , 

1).}1t-'Lr\;~ IIUN ANU CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICATION NO; #2 Distribution to: 

901 Leopard St 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 
I xxx IOWNER 

I xxx IENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: August 31, 2010 I xxx ICONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 
SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc o 
1321 GlenoakDr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus ChisH, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. lOCI 11 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE: July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached, 

1, ORJGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416,00 
2, Net change by Change Orders $ 0,00 
3, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ±2) $ 4,653,416,00 
4, TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 543,865,81 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5, RETAINAGE 

a, 5 % of Completed Work $ $27,19129 
(Column D + E on G703) 

b, °% ofStored Material $ 
(Column F on G703) ------- 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column I ofG703) $ 27,193.29 
6, TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 516,672.52 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7, LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $146,805,78 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 $ 369,866,74 
9, 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AlNAGE $ 4,136,743.48 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDJtrONS IJEDuctrm;rs 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months by Owner 

Total aporoved this Month 

TOTALS $0,00 $0,00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $0,00 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Ov.ner, and that current payment shown herem is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

iy: bAt ~...l Date~S~~~~~ 
. ~I\t/I1A 	 ~I •• "lirb $'~:~~.\'~t:i~ SHEUA R. VANECEK 

State of. ~ 	 .qt. County~; f\.()..£v r:X.:"~ Notary Public, State of Texas. 
SUbscflbed.an~s ,r.. c.:J.._ 
Notary Public: ~(X!1L~ 
My CommISSIon expIres ,:J/{)';2/Irf)..,. 

I - day of~IL. ~,,;.~..~..§ 
-;":!'foi~~~"~

:.:;" •• 
My CommiSSion (xplres 

May 02. 2012 
.

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and behefthe Work has progressed as indicated, 
the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIE~ 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED .... , , .. . $ fi!fIR,? l!6(;,. 11
(Attach explanatio'!Jf amount certified differs from the amount applied Initial all figures on this 
Applicatio'l ang,6itlje Continuation S'heetthat are changed to conform with the amount certified) 
EN(,~ 

/' ~.::::t.~..."., 	 9,;/L2'cv'0Date 

This i,7ertificate is not negotiable, The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
coQ(factor named herem, Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are Without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owne! or Contractor under this Contract 

PR# 

PO# 


Vii 


CEPT
! CODiNG r 
I RECElljlN~
'---

http:4,136,743.48
http:516,672.52
http:27,193.29


Description 

$6,155,930.00 $5,661,680.191 $1,143,501.591 $389,333.41 1 $1,532,835.001 $27,193.29 

:152? 

Notes: 
1. Une Items 1, 1A, 2, 3 and 4 are included in Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825-(9) .... 
2. Une Items 11 through 24 and 26 are Included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) I~ 10 ...... .... 

10 ;jI\) 

2 0 ...... .... cp
I 

01 01 
W W ...... ...... 
I\) I\) 

tit 

~tIt~
10 ..... ....., 

~ ~ -i!> 
1\)0 

~~~ 

.... 
10 ...... ....., 
I\) 
0 ...... ....., 
I 

01 
W.... 
I\) 

tit..... ..... 
..... 
10 
~ ..... 
"'" 

.... 
10 ...... ....., 
I\) 
0..... 
i" 
01 
W ...... 
I\) 

~ 
8 

...... 
10 ...... ....., 
I\) 
0..... 
I\) 


I 


01 
W ...... 
I\) 

~ 
8 

.... 
10.... 
;j 
0..... ..... 
I 

01 
W... 

I\) 

tit ..... 
....., 
I\) 

I\) 


(0 
01 

...... 
10 ...... ....., 
I\) 
0 ..... 
'? 
01 
W..... 
I\) 

~ 

~ 
~ 

.... 
10 ...... 
;j 

~ 
01 
W ..... 
I\) 

~ 

~ 
~ 

.... ...... .... ...... 
10 ...... 10 ...... 

....., 

...... 10 ...... ....., ....., ....., 
I\) I\) ~ I\) 
0 

~ 
8 
'7" ~ 

0 

8 
I 

01 
W ..... 

01 
W ..... 

01 
W..... 

01 
W ..... 

I\) I\) I\) I\) 

tit 

~ 
tit..... 
0 ~ 

I\) 
I\) 
w 

-0 

~ 
<a.... 
w £01..... ....., 

m..... w ~ 8 

...... 
10 ...... ....., 
I\) 

8 
I\) 


I 

01 
W..... 
I\) 

tit 
..... 

.... 
10.... ....., 
I\) 

8.... 
t 

01 
W ..... 
I\) 

tit 

Updated: 9/1/2010~~I 
.....,01 

~8 



.' 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #2 

Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICATION DATE: 9/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, PERIOD TO: 8/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO, 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WVK!<. I.;vMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL % 
COMPLETED (G-;.C) 

BALANCE 
TO FlNISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

! General Conditions 
a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 
c SWPPP $2,830.00 $990.50 $141.50 $0.00 $1,132.00 40% $1,698.00 $56.60 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $2,285.88 $5,333.72 $0.00 $7,619.60 20% $30,478.40 $380.98 
e Administration $65,671.00 $6,567.10 $6,567.10 $0.00 $13,134.20 20% $52,536.80 $656.71 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $424.50 $424.50 $0.00 $849.00 20% $3,396.00 $42.45 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,633.00 $0.00 

1 General Site Work 
Silt Fencel RFDs 

.................................... 
$9,983.00 

---------------------- ------------------
$0.00 $8,485.55 

--......................................... 
$0.00 

.._.............._--------- -------
$8,485.55 85% 

------------------
$1,497.45 

---..........._.......... 
$424.28 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $0.00 $7,563.36 $32,803.00 $40,366.36 6% $85,689.64 $2,018.32 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $6,403.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,403.00 20% $25,572.00 $320.15 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,941.00 $0.00 
d NECFees $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,695.00 $0.00 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,700.00 $0.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,226.00 $0.00 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $0.00 $708.48 $0.00 $708.48 8% $8,147.52 $35.42 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,960.00 $0.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $0.00 $1,887.50 $0.00 $1,887.50 50% $1,887.50 $94.38 
j Site Grading $9,288.00 $0.00 $1,857.60 $0.00 $1,857.60 20% $7,430.40 $92.88 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $48,644.00 $0.00 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,570.00 $0.00 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 

P Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,164.00 $0.00 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $0.00 $3,742.80 $0.00 $3,742.80 8% $43,042.20 $187.14 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $0.00 $13,606.25 $0.00 $13,606.25 25% $40,818.75 $680.31 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

~ Fencing ------_.......................... .._--_..........................._----- ------------------ --------------.................... ............._...........-------- ------- _......_--_........__.... _--
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $54,305.00 $0.00 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 



". 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #2 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 9/l/20l0 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 8/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable rctainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F 0 H I 
ITEM Dh!SL:RII'TION U~ wORK. SCHhlJULhU W' lRK. COMPLh IhD MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOtAL % 

COMPLETED (G+C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAOE 
(IF VARIABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -0) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOTlN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

! Parkin" Lots A & 8 ......_-----.._--_....... - -_............ -------..........--- _... -------- ... _.._---- ---------_.._--------_.... --------_.._-------- ..------ ------------ ..._---- ------------... 

a FiII/Subgradc $59,945.00 $0.00 $11,989.00 $0.00 $11,989.00 20% $47,956.00 $599.45 
b Limestone Base $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $114,256.00 $0.00 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $79,439.00 $0.00 
d S triping/WheelstopsiS i!,rtlage $10,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,701.00 $0.00 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $41,040.00 $0.00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,320.00 $0.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $16,124.00 $0.00 

~ Parking Lot G ----""_ .. _--------.... ------_..... _------------ ----_..------------ ...._------------------- _.. _..... _---------_...... _- ------- --_.........._------...._ ----............_-
a Demolition $1,651.00 $825.50 $0.00 $0.00 $825.50 50% $825.50 $41.28 
b Fill/.Subgrade $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,552.00 $0.00 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $27,187.00 $0.00 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $47,500.00 $0.00 
e Striping $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $150.00 $0.00 

!! Parkin" Lots C & D --------_... ------- ---------------------- ------------_... _--- --_...... _--------_........._-- -_ ... _...... _--------_........ ---_...... ------............_----- --------.._....... 

a FilI/Subgrade $238,275.00 $0.00 $166,792.50 $0.00 $166,792.50 70% $71,482.50 $8,339.63 
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $310,830.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $357,346.00 $0.00 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $64,468.00 $0.00 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $98,743.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $276,831.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,167.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $18,403.00 $18,929.00 $0.00 $37,332.00 86% $5,948.00 $1,866.60 

1 Parking Lot E .... .. _----_......---- .. _...--------- .........------- ------- .......-------- ------""-----------""--- -----------------_.. ----_....... -------.........- ..._---- ----------... -

a FiliI Subgradc $63,480.00 $0.00 $12,696.00 $0.00 $12,696.00 20% $50,784.00 $634.80 
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $63,148.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $65,754.00 $0.00 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,786.00 $0.00 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $45,938.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $53,649.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,302.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $399.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,588.00 $0.00 

8 Arell!l~xpansion #1 --_..... _--------_.._ ----_....... - -------_........ _- ..... _--------_.._-_ .. _ -_ ......._--_.. _-------_........ -----... _--_....... ------ ------- ... _---------- ..----- ----_ ...__ .._--

2 



.' ' 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPUCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #2 

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 9/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 8/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRI!' llUN Ut wuRK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COM!'Lh I tV MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL % 
COMPLETED (G+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERlOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $0.00 $5,702.40 $0.00 $5,702.40 60% $3,801.60 $285.12 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete F oundationl Aprons $25,600.00 $0.00 $17,920.00 $0.00 $17,920.00 70% $7,680.00 $896.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $77,832.00 $0.00 
f Erect metal bldg 

Electrical 
$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 $0.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00 0% $5,303.00 $390.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $13,475.00 $0.00 

2 Arena EXl!ansion #2 ..............._--------- ............._................................ ---------..................... .................................._----- ----------.................... --_.......... .. .. _--------------- ---....................... 
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $0.00 $5,702.40 $0.00 $5,702.40 60% $3,801.60 $285.12 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $0.00 $6,808.00 $0.00 $6,808.00 92% $592.00 $340.40 
d Concrete F oundationl Aprons $25,600.00 $0.00 $7,680.00 $0.00 $7,680.00 30% $17,920.00 $384.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $77,832.00 $0.00 
f Erectmetal bldg 

Electrical 
$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 $0.00 
h . Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00 0% $5,303.00 $390.00 

10 Announcer's Booth ----------------- ---------------------- ------------------ ...._------------------- -------------_...._-- ... _----- ------------------ _..........._..._---
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $27,012.00 $0.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $985.00 $0.00 

11 Arena Concession Iml!rovements ..............__............__.. -----------......__........_- ...._--------------- ---.. _...............__...._.._--_.. ------------_.._---- ---_.._- -_.._-------------- ------------
a Demolition $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,216.00 $0.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,530.00 $0.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,605.00 $0.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 $22,680.00 $16,502.75 $0.00 $39,182.75 95% $2,062.25 $1,959.14 
e Install Exhaust FanslHood $14,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,040.00 $0.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,792.00 $0.00 
g CMUWork $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $810.00 $0.00 
h DoorslFrameslhardware $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,823.00 $0.00 
i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00 
j Paint $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

3 



.. 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLlCA TlON NO: #2 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 9/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 8/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

Dl:iticRII'TIUN OF WUKK SCHEDULeD 
VALUE 

WURK OMPLl:iIl:iU MATERlALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL % 
COMPLETED (G+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAlNAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C ·G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOTlN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

12 Dumpster Pad ----------------- .._--------...._-_...._----.. ------........._------- -----------.._--------- .._---------....------ ------- ------------------ ------------
a Grub $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 $0.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,550.00 $0.00 

13 Storage Building ----------- ..._---- - ....--------------_.._-- _....._-------------- -- .........-------........._--- -_......... -------....._..-- .........--- ------------------ -------_..... _-
a Demolition $18,176.00 $12,177.92 $0.00 $0.00 $12,177.92 67% $5,998.08 $608.90 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $55,210.00 $0.00 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $8,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,640.00 74% $3,100.00 $432.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $12,400.00 $0.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 

Bollards $7,750.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$73,600.00 
$7,750.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $96,748.00 $0.00 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,864.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $74,965.00 $0.00 
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,150.00 $0.00 
k Framing for restroorns $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $0.00 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $42,650.00 $0.00 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,852.00 $0.00 
0 TIFfT Paint $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,360.00 $0.00 
p HVAC $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $39,918.00 $0.00 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware $11,430.00 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$11,430.00 
$2,825.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

r Final electric $28,320.00 
Fire Alarm $5,610.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
t LockerslBenches $2,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,910.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,250.00 $0.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,345.00 $0.00 

4 



~ 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #2 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 9/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 8/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H t 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

14 L~kerRoom _.._-------------- ---------------------- ------------------ ---------------------- --_........_---_....._...---- -_.._-_ ......._--_ .._--- ------------
a Demolition $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,850.00 $0.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,470.00 $0.00 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $22,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,680.00 66% $11,519.00 $1,134.00 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,200.00 $0.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,300.00 $0.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $40,324.00 $0.00 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,254.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $37,985.00 $0.00 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,450.00 $0.00 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,199.00 $0.00 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 

m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n T/FfT Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $55,122.00 $0.00 
p Doors/Frames/Hardware $17,143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $17,143.00 $0.00 

Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,138.00 $0.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,035.00 $0.00 

q Final electric $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,200.00 $0.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,202.00 $0.00 
s LockerslBenches $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,310.00 $0.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,867.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,653,416.00 $154,532.40 $340,930.41 $48,403.00 $543,865.81 12% $4,109,550.19 $27,193.29 

5 



• , A '"" 

County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: September 8, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
Nueces County Department 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0642029 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

,:,~~ Cj I/o/' u 



• .1 M /1ft 

GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County September 8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0642029 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Stormwater Services 
Vendor Number: V31750 
PO Number: 302700 

Professional Services for the period ending Aygust 25. 2010 / 
Fee 

Total Fee 44,166.00 ../ 

Percent Complete 96.00 Total Earned 42,399.36 I 
Previous Fee Billing 37,311.44 " 

Current Fee Billing 5,087.92, 

Total Fee 5,087.92 / 

Total this Invoice $5,087.92 V 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners JP.O. Box 440029 JNashville, TN 37244-0029 


http:5,087.92
http:5,087.92
http:5,087.92
http:37,311.44
http:42,399.36
http:44,166.00
http:27658.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: September 8,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public ~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following estimate for partial payment to Milkins 
Roofing, Inc on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof 
Replacement Project approved in commissioner's court on January 6, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\1'St~ cL q I, 0 lJ 0 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: IFB No. 2827-09 

I Contractor: Milkins Roofing, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 08/2012010 
Date of Contract Award: 01/06/2010 Notice to Proceed: 03/0112010 
Original Contract Amount: $168,394.00 /Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $168,394.00 ",v 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Contract 

Item No. and Description 


Qty. 
& Units Complete Price Amount I 

LS 66% $108,352.00 $71,512.321. Roof Material 
2. Roofing Labor LS 50% $ 20,659.00 $10,329.50 
3. Sheet Metal Materials LS $ 10,972.00 

LS $ 5,110.004. Sheet Metal Labor 
Blocking Labor and Materials LS $ 4,648.00 

6. Lighting Certification LS $ 1,295.00 
7. Miscellaneous Equipment 
 LS 
 100% 
 $ 3,300.00 
 $ 3,300.00! 


$ 9,558.00 $ 4,779.00 8. Mobilization LS 50% 
100% $ 4,500.009. Bond LS $ 4,500.00 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $94,420.82 

10f3 

Revised 91712010 

http:94,420.82
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:4,779.00
http:9,558.00
http:3,300.00
http:3,300.00
http:1,295.00
http:4,648.00
http:5,110.00
http:10,972.00
http:10,329.50
http:20,659.00
http:71,512.32
http:108,352.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AU"rHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 0 $ 4,275.00 .; 
2. 2 $ 4 $65,375.73 .I 
3. $ 
4. $ 

•5. $ 
6. $ 

i 7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $69,650.73 

IContract Balance Remaining: $78,694.22 \J IContract Days Remaining: 30 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 

, 

~~---+~~~~~= 
PO# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

20f3 

1'1 11- 5a/~ 1<1 L15COG ..... 53J.:L Revised917120lO 

http:78,694.22


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 09/01It 0 
I 7 

By: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: tf'---$ -/L!/
7 I 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 917120 JO 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: September 8,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director ~ 
Nueces County Departmen~~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 7 from 
Miller &Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is forthe Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation 
& Smoke Purge Project approved in Commissioners' Court September 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 COrPus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

11·~t~L Qi,o/IO 



, '. 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2806-09 

I Contractor: Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 7 For the Pay Period: 08/31/2010 I 
Date of Contract Award: 09/16/2009 ,Notice to Proceed: 01/05/2010 I 
Original Contract Amount: $283,000.00 110riginal Contract Days: 190 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $7,275.00 VChange in Contract Days: 0 I 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 190 

. Adjusted Contract Amount: $290,275.00 I 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. Demo LS 100% $15,003.00 $15,003.00 
2. Units, Valves, Ductwork LS 100% $109,990.00 $109,990.00 . 
3. Piping and Insulation LS 100% $26,001.00 $26,001.00 
4. Controls LS 100% $80,016.00 $80,016.00 
5. Electrical LS 100% $9,990.00 $9,990.00 
6. Test, Balance & Start-Up LS 100% $30,000.00 $30,000.00 
7. Exhaust Fans LS 100% $12,000.00 $12,000.00 
8. cIa # 1 Exhaust Fans, Vertical Duct LS 100% $7,275.00 $7,275.00 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. $290,275.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $290,275.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 9/3/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Exhaust fans and vertical duct work $7,275.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $7,275.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ $79,320.82 
2. 2 $ $41,894.81 V
3. 3 $ $100,603.9511 

; 4. 4 $ $8,550.29 V 
V5. 5 $ $22,804.56 

6. 6 $ $13,560.30.V 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $266,734.73 

I 


Contract Balance Remainin $14,513.75 Contract Da s Remainin 2 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period Scheduled Attached 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C 
E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 

$290,275.00 
$14,513.75 

o 
$275,761.25 J 

I 

V1f. 

DEPT· 
CODING 

IRECEIV_!N~~___~__~~ 

$266,734.73 ;;.,l.,.. 
$ , f ,F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT 0

20f3 / 
J '1/1 ..... So I ~ I'H/1WI- S3/.J- Revised9/3!2010 

http:266,734.73
http:275,761.25
http:14,513.75
http:290,275.00
http:14,513.75


· . . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

-:!,~~gb~~~::;::::==::::::::::-- -- Date: 4-3-J..OIO 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:~a '2-18 -It?
Date: 
ENGINEE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30t3 

Revised 9/3/20 I 0 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 September 9,2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

SUBJECT: 	 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Regional Health Awareness Board ("RHAB") 
4th Quarter - July-September 2010 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

U~~<t q I, \J L0 



INVOICE 


REGIONAL HEALTH AWARENESS BOARD 

SERVING THE TEXAS COASTAL BEND 

Regional Health Awareness Board 
1201 Leopard St 
Corpus Christi, TX 78469 INVOICE # RHAB-NUECES 070110 - 0093010 
Phone (361) 826-3370 Fax (361) 826-8282 DATE: SEPTEIVIBER 9, 2010 

TO: 

Judge Loyd Neal 
County of Nueces 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • 

F'Na.l p~rNf,f/'" PI09·/0 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Funding allotment for the Regional Health Awareness Board for 4th V 
~ 

quarter of FY 2010 (July, 2010 - September, 2010) as per Amendment to $7,750.00 
Interlocal Agreement on March 25, 2009. 

TOTAL e$7'750.00~ 

Special Instructions: 
• 	 Make check payable to the City of Corpus Christi 
• 	 Please send check c/o: 

Susan Utley, Program Coordinator 
Regional Health Awareness Board 
P.O. Box 9277 

Corpus Christi, TX 78469 


RECEIVED 
c:Jc. SEP 9 - 2010 

Nucccs County 

Commissioners Court 


Afl •• .,.mnm:tratim! 

http:7'750.00
http:7,750.00


county ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: September 10, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, ~y~__ _ 
Director of Publi~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize you r staff to place the following I nvoice from ClK Architects & Associates 
on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Architectural Services rendered through November 30, 2009 
relating to the Nueces County Courthouse Commissioners Courtroom. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



•. It • 

INVOICE FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 


Project: Architectural Services Date: September 2, 2010 
Commissioners Courtroom 
P.O. 292130 

Iinvoice No.: 57811 

To: County Auditor 
County of N ueces 
901 Leopard Sf. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Architect's Project No.: 29004 

For Professional Services rendered per Work Requisition No. R097340, dated 2/20/09 for 
hours through August 31, 2010: 

Architect 2 hrs x $120 = 

Total amount due at this time: $240.00· 

The above amount is due and payable upon receipt of this invoice. 

* Balance of Purchase Order: $434.65 

615 N. Upper Broadway. Suite 1250 I Corpus Christi. TX 78477-0050 I T: 361.884.3295 F: 361.884.3298 I www.clkarch.com 

http:www.clkarch.com


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 September 10, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

SUBJECT: 	 ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
4th Quarter 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

\i stQ.A- q1)3 h() 



. . 
IPO Robstown Area Development Comm. Invoice 
PO Boxll1 

Robstown, TX 78380 


Date Invoice # 

9/10/2010 282 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Judge Samuel L. Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

• 

Quantity 
/ 

1 4th Quarter Funding ./ 

Description 

P.O. No. 

GOM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

Thank you for your support. 
74-6092259 

PAil 

VII 
DEPT· 
COOING 

f?lotf.Jr~5 

/J.85-SY?B 
RECEMNO ~c. q/10 /I/) 

(7 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

4,125.00 4,125.00 

Total (~I2S00 ) 




____ 

• t 

P. O. Box 111, Robstown, TX 78380 
(P) 361-387-3933 (F) 361-387-7280 

josie@robstownadc.com 

Economic Development IChamber of CommercelTourist Information 

September 10,2010 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: 2009/2010 Services Agreement 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Thank you for the continued opportunity to work with Nueces County. 
Attachments include a request for the fourth quarter of the contract in the amount 
of$4,125. 

As always, I look forward to continued cooperation with Nueces County in 
promoting progress at the crossroads of South Texas. Thank you for your 
assistance and commitment toward these efforts. 

v~ery truly yourn~J5P 
Robert Gonzalez 

President 


Enclosures 
RECEIVED 

SEP 1 0 2010 JQ... 
Nueccs Cmm~y 

Commissioners Court 
Admini~trntifm 

mailto:josie@robstownadc.com


cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

PCard Purchases

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of July 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PCard July2010



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Deet Ke~ Code Description 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 5-Jul-10 44.91 0120 5249 battery tester for U370 CN47199 
WW GRAINGER ADAN SAENZ 9-Jul-10 54.60 0120 5249 air compressor for U370 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO ADAN SAENZ 14-Jul-10 14.50 0120 5249 state inspection for U377 CN56174 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-10 69.29 0120 5249 battery for U310 
WESTERN AUTO ADAN SAENZ 9-Jul-10 97.51 0120 5250 splark plugs, mower parts for shop stock 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 2-Jul-10 384.50 0120 5252 blower motor for ac fan for U201 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ADAN SAENZ 2-Jul-10 492.70 0120 5252 sweeper bristles for U161 CN45899 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ADAN SAENZ 5-Jul-10 77.31 0120 5252 cable grip tensioner for U202 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 7-Jul-10 58.00 0120 5252 tie rods for U282 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 8-Jul-10 14.50 0120 5252 state inspection for U232 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 9-Jul-10 89.71 0120 5252 spring brakes for U202 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 9-Jul-10 95.00 0120 5252 front wheel alignment for U282 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 9-Jul-10 220.00 0120 5252 front wheel alignment for U279 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 12-Jul-10 31.57 0120 5252 air brake hoses for U202 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-10 25.30 0120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U111 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 22-Jul-10 32.98 0120 5252 air element for U111 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ADAN SAENZ 23-Jul-10 143.83 0120 5252 handle lock for U111 
J & N AUTO AIR WAREHOU ADAN SAENZ 9-Jul-10 155.50 0120 5255 ac gauge for shop 
WESTERN AUTO ADAN SAENZ 14-Jul-10 32.99 0120 5255 weedeater blade for stock 
WESTERN AUTO ADAN SAENZ 14-Jul-10 46.89 0120 5255 bar/chain lubricant/mower parts for weedeater 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY ADAN SAENZ 16-Jul-10 7.15 0120 5255 pry bar for pulling nails 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-10 166.99 0120 5255 refrigerant for stock 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 23-Jul-10 21.78 0120 5255 nut and washer for weed eaters 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 26-Jul-10 7.26 0120 5255 nut and washer for weedeaters 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ADAN SAENZ 26-Jul-10 110.99 0120 5255 manual line. insulator, intake gaskets 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Jul-10 15.42 0120 5249 air filter U349 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Jul-10 82.71 0120 5252 hydraulic hose U202 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Jul-10 98.58 0120 5252 brake chambers U202 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMAN DO ALONZO 5-Jul-10 123.52 0120 5252 LED red lites, plugs, grommets U284 
COAST AL PLAINS EQUIPMENT ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Jul-10 212.18 0120 5252 cab glass U445 
COAST AL PLAINS EQUIPMENT ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Jul-10 237.69 0120 5252 kit, hinges pin, ashers, rings. snaps U445 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Jul-10 67.25 0120 5252 inner and outer air filters U11 0 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Jul-10 121.50 0120 5252 blades U 110 
BUSH HYDRAULICS ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Jul-10 225.32 0120 5252 hydraulic cylinder kit U110 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 15-Jul-10 195.00 0120 5252 starter U158 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Jul-10 114.77 0120 5255 driveshaft for weedeater crew 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 28-Jul-10 119.95 0120 5249 alignment on U388 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-Jul-10 388.80 0120 5250 tires for garage tire shop 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-Jul-10 400.64 0120 5250 nail hole repair & spot repair for stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 15-Jul-10 372.00 0120 5250 trailer tires, flat. & balance for stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 21-Jul-10 412.84 0120 5250 tires. spot repairs for stock 
PCC 2213 DOROTHY LOWE 28-Jul-10 5.00 0120 5241 fuel purchased in error pd back wick # 102-7/30/10 

Prepared by County Auditor 918/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit De[!t Ke~ Code Descri[!tion 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 
MINIT MAN 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
WW GRAINGER 
ARNOLD OIL CO 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y 
PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
WESTERN AUTO 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP 
HELENA CHEM CO 25041 
MINIT MAN 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 
ARNOLD OIL CO 01 OF 01 
ARNOLD OIL CO 01 OF 01 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 
ARNOLD OIL CO 01 OF 01 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
ELLIOT LANDFILL 
ELLIOT LANDFILL 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
WAL-MART #0470 
WW GRAINGER 
RADIOSHACK COR00182204 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 

DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 
EDWARD YBARRA 
EDWARD YBARRA 
EDWARD YBARRA 
FRANK CARABAJAL 
JERRY GARCIA 
JERRY GARCIA 
JERRY GARCIA 
JERRY GARCIA 
JERRY GARCIA 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
M COY SCHUL TZ 
M COY SCHUL TZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 
M COY SCHUL TZ 
M COY SCHUL TZ 
M COY SCHUL TZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 

30-Jun-10 
14-Jul-10 
7-Jul-10 

23-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
7-Jul-10 

27-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

21-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

14-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 
28-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
29-Jun-10 

2-Jul-10 
20-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
2-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

28-Jul-10 
30-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 

201.99 
74.57 
14.50 

127.70 
111.98 
46.80 

154.70 
67.55 

154.00 
17.70 
74.40 

234.00 
64.66 
55.95 

565.76 
843.28 

87.88 
356.25 
106.99 
70040 
44.10 

186.18 
382.80 
679.23 
142.25 
128.00 
87.78 
49.23 

243.10 
14.25 

137.50 
180.50 
76.00 
18.75 
35.00 
14.50 
7.96 

22.56 
122.27 

17.99 
50.00 

100.00 

Prepared by County Auditor 

0120 5249 remove/install high pressure steering 
0120 5249 oil change for U331 
0120 5252 state inspection for U21 0 
0120 5252 2 outer elements/2 rad. seals/2 hydraulics - U127 
0120 5252 selenoid valve for unit 154 
0120 5255 grease 
0120 5276 36" X 12" Robstown city limit signs 
0120 5276 freight/handling charge for inv# 210313 
0120 5463 coveralls 
0120 5255 herbicide chemical pump hose 
0120 5255 herbicide chemical pump bearings 
0120 5274 herbicide surfactants 
0120 5249 oil change, lube, air filter replaced 
0120 5249 oil, filter change for U397 CN60336 
0120 5250 55 gallon drum motor oil for stock at Yard 
0120 5250 55 gallon ATF, 40w motor oil, hydraulic oil 
0120 5255 spreader to treat bleeding roads 
0120 5274 absorbent for bleeding roads 
0120 5211 office supplies for supply room inventory 
0120 5249 oil and filter change for U398 CN60334 
0120 5250 lag screws for signs 
0120 5252 axle shims, alignment on U206 CN60871 
0120 5252 3 axle suspension alignment. labor - U207 CN6 
0120 5252 air filter. fan cylinder. ac machine labor - U286 
0120 5254 service parts cleaner at Yard 
0120 5255 poly sandbags for stock at Yard 
0120 5255 plastic broom. handle for stock 
0120 5255 padlock. keys. measuring tape 
0120 5274 shovel. paint, hub whiskers for road work 
0120 5438 water cooler/jugs for stock 
0120 5463 Tyvek coveralls for shop 
0120 5463 steel toe rainboots. gloves. raincoats 
0120 5463 hard hat. rainboots 
0120 5239 disposal of tires 
0120 5239 disposal of tires 
0120 5249 state inspection Unit 396 
0120 5255 duplex nails 
0120 5255 4 wash brushes 
0120 5255 324" squeegees. 3 broom handles 
0120 5255 walkie talkie batteries 
0120 5268 50 orange 18 X 27 poly sandbags 
0120 5268 100 orange 18 X 27 poly sandbags 

918/2010 2 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 
TORRES GARAGE 
TORRES GARAGE 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 
J & N AUTO AIR WAREHOU 
CAR QUEST 02052876 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 
GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH 
J & N AUTO AIR WAREHOU 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS 
APOLLO SUPPLY 
CARQUEST 02052876 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
J & N AUTO AIR WAREHOU 
CARQUEST 02052876 
GRANDE TRUCK CENTER 
GRANDE TRUCK CENTER 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
CARQUEST 02052876 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL 
ELLIOT LANDFILL 
MINIT MAN SPID 
GULF RADIATOR WORKS 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 
MINIT MAN SPID 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 
WESTERN AUTO 
GULF TRACTOR CO. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
WWGRAINGER 

MARCELO MATA 
MARCELO MATA 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MICHAEL MOLINA 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
NOEJAQUEZ 

12-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
13-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
15-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

9-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
1-Jul-10 

19-Jul-10 
30-Jun-10 

8-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 

27-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 

14.50 
14.50 
15.07 
16.76 

16.76 
214.45 

23.93 
159.99 
19.20 
79.90 
82.61 

248.45 
84.44 
25.24 
11.89 
18.30 
55.41 

341.77 
2.60 

34.87 
1.05 

36.63 
9.13 
9.96 

30.20 
262.00 

53.99 
83.06 
65.00 
31.45 

140.00 
14.50 
39.51 
80.00 
45.58 
96.72 
86.97 

116.60 
45.00 
27.00 
41.28 

162.64 

Prepared by County Auditor 

0120 5249 state inspection for U339 CN55643 
0120 5249 state inspection for U348 CN54316 
0120 5249 steering wheel cover, ac valve - U328 CN45943 
0120 5249 steering wheel cover for U328 CN45943 
0120 5249 credit - sales tax charge 
0120 5249 ac compressor, accumulator, orifice tube - U361 
0120 5249 ac betlt for U361 CN47195 
0120 5250 ac freon for shop use 
0120 5252 carriage bolts for U202 CN52484 
0120 5252 brake assembly for U202 CN5284 
0120 5252 ac accumulator for U280 CN47443 
0120 5252 compressor and a tube for U280 CN47443 
0120 5252 ignition switch for U158 CN45629 
0120 5252 water hose for U275 CN46476 
0120 5252 ac switch for U202 CN52484 
0120 5252 oil filter and fuel filter for U442 CN50251 
0120 5252 ac switch and oil dipstick for U217 
0120 5252 ac compressor, filter, accumulator, orifice tube 
0120 5252 air conditioner splicer, hose clamps for U442 CN50 
0120 5252 oil dip stick for U217 CN53297 
0120 5252 credit on tax charged 
0120 5252 credit on oil dipstick for U217 CN53297 
0120 5255 adhesive for stock 
0120 5255 ball hitch for towing 
0120 5255 electric box, switch for shop fans at Garage 
0120 5463 rain suits 
0120 5211 hp internal print server for Public Works 
0120 5239 remove, dispose tree trunks form Wright Way 
0120 5239 disposal of tires from Central Garage 
0120 5249 oil change U316 
0120 5249 radiator repair U316 
0120 5249 state inspection U347 
0120 5249 oil change U395 
0120 5249 adjst rear emergency brakes U310 
0120 5255 hains for Stihl chainsaw 
0120 5255 mixture, chains for Echo pole and chainsaws 
0120 5255 head for Stihl weedeater. string 
0120 5274 bundle of lathes,orange fluorescent inverted paint 
0120 5274 pointed lath stakes for road marking 
0120 5463 rainsuits for new hires 
0120 5463 hard hats 
0120 5255 drum pump for tar removal 

9/8/2010 3 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Kei: Code Descri~tion 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOEJAQUEZ 1-Jul-10 172.76 0120 5268 pliers, screws, spikes for stock for storm 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 19-Jul-10 132.00 0120 5249 alternator for unit 310 
ACCESS FORD LTD RANDY BATES 19-Jul-10 285.18 0120 5249 fan clutch for unit 347 
AIR SPECIALTY & EQUIPMEN RANDY BATES 21-Jul-10 236.93 0120 5249 air compressor parts for unit 370 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 RANDY BATES 26-Jul-10 37.50 0120 5249 diagnostic charge for unit 388 
ACE INDUSTRIAL SU01 OF 01 RANDY BATES 23-Jul-10 328.90 0120 5250 shop supplies (cut-off wheels, cut-off tools, air hose) 
OREILLY AUTO 00007120 RANDY BATES 26-Jul-10 19.98 0120 5250 tool box liner for Central Garage 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 30-Jun-10 14.50 0120 5252 state inspection for unit 276 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 30-Jun-10 34.56 0120 5252 coolant spin on, outer air element - unit 435 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 30-Jun-10 169.28 0120 5252 blade wear strips for unit 136 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 30-Jun-10 169.28 0120 5252 credit - return blade wear strips for unit 136 
DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION RANDY BATES 1-Jul-10 22.04 0120 5252 2 fuel filters for unit 435 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 1-Jul-10 324.27 0120 5252 scarfire teeth, blade wear strips for unit 136 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 2-Jul-10 26.46 0120 5252 tail light for unit 286 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC RANDY BATES 19-Jul-10 124.12 0120 5252 mowing deck spring for unit 434 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP RANDY BATES 19-Jul-10 149.34 0120 5252 bearings for unit 449 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC RANDY BATES 19-Jul-10 168.50 0120 5252 seals for unit 449 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 22-Jul-10 21.42 0120 5252 freeway blaster horn for unit 116 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT RANDY BATES 23-Jul-10 66.87 0120 5252 clutch cable for unit 443 
K & N ELECTRIC INC ROGER CUEVA 5-Jul-10 127.32 0120 5250 fuses for shop stock 
RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 12-Jul-10 33.90 0120 5250 grease fitting for shop stock 
KIMBALL MIDWEST ROGER CUEVA 13-Jul-10 326.79 0120 5250 ball joints, 0 rings, bolts, screws for shop stock 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO ROGER CUEVA 9-Jul-10 112.24 0120 5252 seal for U285 CN57328 & prepaid freight 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ROGER CUEVA 15-Jul-10 266.13 0120 5252 exhaust pipe, armrest, blades - U447 CN58375 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ROGER CUEVA 20-Jul-10 764.56 0120 5252 hub pilot mount for U107 CN56321 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO ROGER CUEVA 22-Jul-10 394.77 0120 5252 belt and chain for U202 CN52484 
MOMAR INC. ROGER CUEVA 16-Jul-10 138.40 0120 5255 carb cleaner aerosol 
S TX OVERHEAD CRANES ROGER CUEVA 15-Jul-10 811.97 0120 5265 repair overhead, sheave guards, latches, pendant 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 28-Jul-10 35.58 0120 5250 taillight lens & brackets for shop 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 28-Jul-10 95.10 0120 5250 round 20 ft plate and 1/4 flat iron for welding 
APOLLO SUPPLY RUDY RODRIGUEZ 26-Jul-10 32.11 0120 5252 hydraulic hose for U445 CN53621 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 28-Jul-10 23.27 0120 5252 alc receiver drier for U232 CN50043 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 28-Jul-10 343.73 0120 5252 ac clutch & compressor for U232 CN50043 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-Jul-10 23.86 0120 5438 oxygen, argon, C02 for welding shop 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-Jul-10 325.50 0120 5438 fleetweld, acetylene for welding shop 
TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 30-Jun-10 14.50 0120 5249 state inspection for U374 CN52387 
TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 30-Jun-10 14.50 0120 5249 state inspection for U373 CN52388 
C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 7-Jul-10 69.29 0120 5249 automotive battery for U372 CN52389 
MINIT MAN SPID SIMON CISNEROS 8-Jul-10 102.55 0120 5249 replace air filter, flush radiator - U391 
OREILLY AUTO 00014415 SIMON CISNEROS 9-Jul-10 6.99 0120 5249 door handle for U363 CN47196 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jul-10 18.65 0120 5249 vise grip for U391 CN60441 
ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 26-Jul-10 414.71 0120 5249 brake kit for U388 CN58310 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 91812010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Deet Ke~ Code Descrietion 
GULF TRACTOR CO. SIMON CISNEROS 19-Jul-10 50.45 0120 5250 hub caps, oil seal, bearing, & nuts for shop 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jun-10 44.54 0120 5252 PTO cable for U273 CN33551 
BUSH HYDRAULICS SIMON CISNEROS 30-Jun-10 30.60 0120 5252 coupler quick disconnect for U137 CN47098 
OREILLY AUTO 00014415 SIMON CISNEROS 9-Jul-10 12.45 0120 5252 fan belt for U222 CN51 000 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jul-10 178.50 0120 5252 alternator for U137 CN47098 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jul-10 3.84 0120 5252 flat wash for U273 CN33551 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jul-10 34.02 0120 5252 sprayer for U281 CN45952 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 21-Jul-10 223.14 0120 5252 tube & shafting for U448 CN58311 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jul-10 395.93 0120 5252 jaw cy, universal cy, & spring pin 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jul-10 1,000.00 0120 5252 gear case for U449 CN59837 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 23-Jul-10 15.78 0120 5252 lamp and grommet for U222 CN51000 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 23-Jul-10 120.80 0120 5252 beacon light for U444 CN53259 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jul-10 50.80 0120 5255 tire inflator for shop 
WWGRAINGER SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jul-10 31.43 0120 5438 water cooler 
MINIT MAN THOMAS LUCIO JR 2-Jul-10 75.46 0120 5249 oil change, replace fuel filter 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY THOMAS LUCIO JR 12-Jul-10 27.90 0120 5250 2x8x16 boards 
WW GRAINGER THOMAS LUCIO JR 12-Jul-10 59.57 0120 5252 sprayer for unit 281 
PIRATES COVE WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-Jul-10 310.00 0120 5265 rerouting base station and installing cable 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 YOLANDA MORENO 26-Jul-10 14.50 0120 5249 vehicle inspection for U302 
CHEMSEARCH YOLANDA MORENO 14-Jul-10 1,673.28 0120 5255 naturalizer for absorption of oil & chemicals 
MINIT MAN JAMES GAMEZ 19-Jul-10 58.32 0121 5249 oil change for unit 315 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 19-Jul-10 4.86 0121 5211 Fiesta Ranch Subdivision layout - Colonia Task Force 
CARQUEST 02052876 MICHAEL MOLINA 19-Jul-10 11.97 0121 5249 switch stoplight U318 
DAKTRONICS, INC. JUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Jul-10 1,325.00 0140 5265 Fairground Stadium scoreboard parts and repairs 
DAKTRONICS, INC. JUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jul-10 345.00 0140 5265 Fairground Stadium scoreboard repairs and parts 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 2.75 0150 5211 5 padded envelopes for Law Library 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 30-Jun-10 8.47 0160 5268 credit on lock returned 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 30-Jun-10 8.47 0160 5268 entry lock for tool shed 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 30-Jun-10 14.58 0160 5268 entry lock for toolshed 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 30-Jun-10 16.87 0160 5268 entry lock for toolshed 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 30-Jun-10 16.87 0160 5268 door lock returned for credit 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 2-Jul-10 1.11 0160 5268 credit on tax charged on ticket 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Jul-10 39.91 0170 5249 full service oil change for unit 369 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Jul-10 153.42 0170 5249 full service oil change for unit 535 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYL VESTER STOVALL 12-Jul-10 322.90 0170 5249 removal/install. of s plug/fuel filter for unit 50 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-Jul-10 69.30 0170 5249 full service oil change for unit 50059999 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Jul-10 229.49 0170 5249 replace broken tool box for unit 50059999 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Jul-10 591.96 0170 5249 tires for unit 17 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Jul-10 95.23 0170 5250 antifreeze & blower motor for shop 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-Jun-10 19.20 0170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Jul-10 682.00 0170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs 
WESTERN AUTO SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Jul-10 265.28 0170 5254 weed eater repairs 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 91812010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Kez: Code Description 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
TRACTOR SUPPL Y #333 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
MUELLER INC STORE #27 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
PTL ENTERPRISES 
WAL-MART #0490 
ISLE MAIL AND MORE 
MOMAR INC. 
SIGNS TODAY INC 
WASHING EQUIPMENT OF TXSA 
GINSAN INDUSTRIES 
SIGNS TODAY INC 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 
SOUTH TEXAS BUSINESS S 
SOUTH TEXAS BUSINESS S 

SOUTH TEXAS BUSINESS S 
SANDOLLAR SERVICES 
ACE HARDWARE 
BILMORE AND SON 55 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL 
ACE HARDWARE 
ACE HARDWARE 
ACE HARDWARE 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
WILMER RUONA 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
ALANA SCOTT 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 

PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 

22-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
28-Jul-10 

9-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

7-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
5-Jul-10 

20-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 

14-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

13-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 

125.47 

498,86 


13.97 

56,63 


7.92 
246.69 
49.97 


629,60 

347.36 
209.98 
98.50 

148.70 
19.32 

146.05 
158.48 
67.35 

234.43 
146.88 
41.48 
62.64 
16.96 
5.66 

579.93 
468.00 
850.83 
29.23 

130.00 
79.96 
24.49 

669.32 
0.56 

0.56 

56.00 
285.56 

20.99 
50.33 
49.95 
52.00 
76.00 

25.92 
25.92 
28.81 

Prepared by County Auditor 

0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 

0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 

5254 John Deere tractor repairs 
5254 John Deere tractor repairs 
5265 bananatap plug for irrigation system 
5265 electrical supplies for repairs 
5268 parts/stock supplies 
5268 parts/stock supplies 
5268 spotlights 
5268 windows for Banquete kickball field 
5249 tires & repairs for unit 535 
5254 tires for the Bobcat tractor 
5254 new tires for welder and tractor 
5254 John Deere tractor repairs 
5265 plumbing items for Robstown restrooms 
5268 supplies for cabanna tops 
5268 supplies for roof repairs at 83 Yard 
5268 supplies for ceiling repairs 
5268 supplies for repair of cabanna tops 
5268 steel paneling for shed at 83 Yard 
5268 lumber for concrete forms for bridge 
4824 shampoo for sale in office 
5211 RF modulator for dvd player 
5217 postage 
5262 tile cleaner 
5268 pier signs 
5268 sensortrons/face plates 
5268 repair of timer 
5268 pier signs 
5211 1 stamp 
5249 oil change for pick up truck 
5249 tires for pick up truck 
5254 credit for incorrect charge 
5254 incorrect charge 

5254 cash register repair 
5261 plumbing repair at Magee office 
5268 hardware 
5268 rubber tape. hardware, spade bit, rainsuit 
5268 castor wheels, tire patch 
5268 pipe 
5268 pipe and flat iron 
5268 credit for return - hardware 
5268 hardware 
5268 drill bit, hardware for Bob Hall Pier 

6 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Deet Ke~ Code Descrietion 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 16~Jul-10 38.95 0180 5268 drill bits, brass couplers, pipe thread - Bob Hall Pier 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 19-Jul-10 61.35 0180 5268 breaker for Caldwell Pier 
MCCOYS #29 PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Jul-10 21.07 0180 5268 light fixture, lamp clver, boxes for Caldwell Pier 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Jul-10 27.45 0180 5268 lights for Caldwell Pier 
LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 27-Jul-10 49.82 0180 5268 transformer and weedeater line 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Jul-10 351.00 0180 5435 lift rental 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Jul-10 351.00 0180 5435 duplicate charge 
ISLE MAIL AND MORE ROBERT AGUILAR 14-Jul-10 4.59 0180 5217 postage 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Jul-10 23.68 0180 5268 bit drill multi-purpose & hardware 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Jul-10 58.25 0180 5268 various reflective &barrier tape 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Jul-10 17.58 0180 5268 hardware & ferrule/stops 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Jul-10 10.56 0180 5268 credit for tax 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Jul-10 35.94 0180 5268 Kohler faucet handles 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Jul-10 138.62 0180 5268 trash grip'n grab and cell phone case 
WW GRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 8-Jul-10 170.32 0180 5268 attic ventilator for Bob Hall Pier 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Jul-10 35.91 0180 5268 concrete mix 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Jul-10 91.00 0180 5268 photo cells/elec control, hardware - Bob Hall Pier 
EAGLE LOCK & KEY ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Jul-10 11.95 0180 5268 labor and key copy 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Jul-10 83.04 0180 5268 concrete mix 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 19-Jul-10 4.47 0180 5268 hardware 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Jul-10 18.87 0180 5268 bug repellant, inflat/seal, & fix a flat 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Jul-10 98.30 0180 5268 breakers 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Jul-10 73.50 0180 5268 voltage sensor, tester, ant killer, & hardware 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Jul-10 29.07 0180 5268 wire connectors 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Jul-10 87.75 0180 5268 faucet handles 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Jul-10 96.64 0180 5268 ballasts 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 28-Jul-10 13.93 0180 5268 key copies/hardware 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Jul-10 124.30 0180 5255 gloves, earplugs, safety glasses, caution tape 
PROBUILD #07618-250 THOMAS BUCHANAN 30-Jun-10 347.54 0180 5268 plywood 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-Jul-10 14.49 0180 5268 clevis 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-Jul-10 52.91 0180 5268 cable and wire clips 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Jul-10 40.99 0180 5268 cable 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Jul-10 122.97 0180 5268 cable 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 26-Jul-10 6.92 0180 5268 concrete mix 
TRACTOR S UPPL Y #1169 THOMAS CHAPA JR 28-Jul-10 199.99 0180 5248 power inverter for pick up truck 
COASTLINE SAFETY & SUPPL THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Jul-10 149.07 0180 5250 triangle emergency kits and flashlights 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Jul-10 211.88 0180 5250 rotating lites 
WESTERN AUTO THOMAS CHAPA JR 9-Jul-10 11.25 0180 5254 mower parts 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Jul-10 848.78 0180 5255 bucket blades for front end loader 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Jul-10 79.67 0181 5268 lumber, caulk, drill bits, concrete sealant 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Jul-10 150.52 0181 5268 pvc cap, pipe, glue and primer for pier 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Jul-10 90.39 0181 5268 hardware, receptacle, pvc cutter, drill bits 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~Code Description 
LOWES #01825 
MCCOYS #29 
LOWES #01825 
HYATT REGENCY LOST PINES 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 
BEST BUY 00002352 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT 
SPRINT WIRELESS 
HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL 
GWS BUSINESS 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 
WAL-MART #0470 
INTUIT OB ENTERPRISE 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
RENAISSANCE 9671 X WORTH 
RENAISSANCE 9671 X WORTH 
RENAISSANCE 9671X WORTH 
RENAISSANCE 9671X WORTH 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
CROWNE PLAZA HOTELS RW 
HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
BARNES & NOBLE #2818 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
BARNES &NOBLE #2818 
CROWNE PLAZA HOTELS RW 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 
GRAND SIERRA RESORT AND C 

THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 
BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
VILMA JASSO 
VILMA JASSO 
VILMA JASSO 
VILMA JASSO 
JAVED SYED 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
SYLVIA WRIGHT 
SYLVIA WRIGHT 
SYLVIA WRIGHT 
SYL VIA WRIGHT 
SYL VIA WRIGHT 
SYLVIA WRIGHT 
JAVEDSYED 
JAVED SYED 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
STANLEY SVEHLA 
JAVED SYED 
VILMA JASSO 
BETTY LONGORIA 

22-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

26-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
8-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
9-Jul-10 

22-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

20-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
2-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

19-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

55.63 
102.11 
133.74 
96.06 

177.81 
399.96 

97.65 
409.00 
244.97 
168.96 

14.32 
290.63 
356.37 
195.50 

5.99 
17.97 

106.26 
17.97 

126.95 
195.50 
432.00 

99.99 
5.88 


1,300.00 

39.00 
34.99 

520.95 
347.30 
520.95 
42.21 
10.97 
29.95 

378.27 
195.50 
694.00 
129.52 


2,020.95 

30.38 
474.05 

378.27 
74.84 

672.35 

Prepared by County Auditor 

0181 
0181 
0181 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0370 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0402 
0440 
0440 
0440 
0440 
0440 
0444 
0444 
0447 
0730 
1020 

5268 lumber for pier 
5268 drill bits 
5268 lumber, fiber disc, speed square, level 
5542 TxDOT Planning Conf. in Bastrop 
5542 TxDOT Planning Conf. in Bastrop 
5211 battery backup 
5213 Roxio Creator Pro 
5518 printed FHWA training material for workshop 
5643 notebook 320GB hard drive/2GB ram 
5211 copy paper 
5217 postage 
5231 telephone expense 
5232 cellular phone 
7023 lodging for J Syed for JAC/PAC 
7421 1 project case for CSCD 
7421 3 project cases for CSCD 
7421 3 sets of index folders for CSCD 
7421 3 project cases for CSCD 
7421 5 bxs of folders for CSCD 
7023 2 days lodging at Hyatt Place for JAC/PAC 
7327 weapon training 
7421 utility stand 
7421 2 padlock & 2 keys 
7423 1 O-user full service plan 
7423 OB monthly support plan 
7423 DVD+R 100 
7023 lodging for S Garrett for Oasis Meeting 
7023 lodging for K Nelson for Oasis Meeting 
7023 lodging for F Allawali for Oasis Meeting 
7024 parking fee for Oasis 
7421 plastic runner for coffee 
7422 USB hub 
7023 lodging for C Depena and C Maudlin 
7023 lodging for T Lavers 
7421 office supplies for supply room inventory 
74232 RJ45 10/100 fiber-SC 
7439 CSA T books 
74232 RJ45 10/100 fiber-SC 
7439 CSAT books 
7023 lodging for B Ward and S Arriola 
5236 cable 
5542 Lodging NACO Conference 

8 9/8/2010 

http:2,020.95
http:1,300.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 SANDRA SANTOS 19-Jul-10 35.22 1020 5211 office supplies 
HIL TON HOTEL AUSTIN SANDRA SANTOS 27-Jul-10 378.70 1020 5542 2 days lodging at Hilton for conference 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 144.99 1030 5211 1 toner cartridge 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 16.30 1030 5211 office supplies for supply room inventory 
SBOT-TX BAR CLE TYNER LITTLE 21-Jul-10 545.00 1121 5302 Continuing Legal Education registration 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK TYNER LITTLE 16-Jul-10 132.25 1121 5542 Colonia Task Force meeting in Austin 
MOODY GARDENS. INC TYNER LITTLE 27-Jul-10 374.90 1121 5542 lodging for Continuing Legal Education 
RIDGWAYS LLC ROXANA HUNT 29-Jun-10 52.80 1122 5455 postcript color bond & color scanning 
USPS 48202004134809947 ALISSA ADKINS 5-Jul-10 7.34 1130 5217 letter to defendant Irby 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 23.99 1130 5211 1 weekly planner 
LORMAN EDUCATION SERVICE PAM ISAACSON 9-Jul-10 169.00 1130 5302 "A Primer on Right-of-Way" 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 30-Jun-10 27.87 1130 5217 postage 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 5-Jul-10 12.54 1130 5217 postage 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 7-Jul-10 16.62 1130 5217 postage 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 8-Jul-10 25.25 1130 5217 postage 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 9-Jul-10 17.40 1130 5217 postage 
USPS 48202304034809863 ROSE HARRISON 23-Jul-10 16.96 1130 5217 postage 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 26-Jul-10 24.67 1130 5217 postage 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jul-10 700.20 1160 5211 18 rubber stamps 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 13.02 1180 5211 white linen cover paper 
CONTINENTAL 0052602682623 DIANA BARRERA 14-Jul-10 23.00 1190 5542 charge for baggage check-in 
CONTINENTAL 0052602794960 DIANA BARRERA 19-Jul-10 25.00 1190 5542 charge for baggage check-in 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 135.80 1190 5211 2 bxs folders and 10 pks anti static wipes 
CONTI N ENTAL 0052602622279 ROCHELLE LIMON 12-Jul-10 25.00 1190 5542 Elect. Center Courses Rouge LA baggage fee 
BUDGET RENT-A-CAR ROCHELLE LIMON 19-Jul-10 379.05 1190 5542 Elect. Center Courses Rouge LA car rental 
CONTINENTAL 0052602876561 ROCHELLE LIMON 20-Jul-10 23.00 1190 5542 Election Center Courses Baton Rouge LA luggage 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 9.45 1200 5211 3 key chains 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 19-Jul-10 155.00 1200 5211 8 rubber hand stamps for Motor Vehicle 
FEDEX 05045018 BRENDA CANALES 5-Jul-10 26.62 1240 5217 payment for package pickup 
FEDEX 05143465 BRENDA CANALES 26-Jul-10 26.14 1240 5217 payment for package pickup 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 12-Jul-10 106.13 1240 5231 internet service for Bishop Library 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 12-Jul-10 109.95 1240 5231 internet service for I nland Parks 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT BRENDA CANALES 20-Jul-10 295.04 1240 5231 internet service for Balli Park 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 20-Jul-10 683.67 1240 5231 internet service for Keach Library 
A TTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Jul-10 45.09 1240 5231 internet service for Information Technology 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-Jul-10 192.73 1240 5231 internet service for Community Service 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 GERALD BLANTON 16-Jul-10 127.46 1240 5261 plywood for shelf separators 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG GERALD BLANTON 8-Jul-10 158.00 1240 5265 repair of alc unit 
VERISIGN INC DIGITALID MICHAEL SCOTT 9-Jul-10 2.695.00 1240 5455 annual renewal for Verisign 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Jul-10 168.30 1245 5417 10 award plaques 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 1-Jul-10 301.36 1270 5414 IFB 2857-10 IB Magee Park road maint const. 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 5-Jul-10 365.38 1270 5414 IFB 2851-10 HVAC and emergency generator 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 91812010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char!i!e Credit De~t Ke~ Code Descri~tion 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 5-Jul-10 382.50 1270 5414 IFB 2851-10 HVAC and emergency generator 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 23-Jul-10 266.44 1270 5414 Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 23-Jul-10 301.36 1270 5414 I FB 2856-10 Packery Channel Park road maint 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE DIANA AMESQUITA 1-Jul-10 431.80 1270 5249 throttle body clean egr valve evap purge valve 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 8,869.79 1270 14e1 Sprint cell phone service 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jun-10 1,608.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jun-10 71.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jun-10 417.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 26.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 34.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 87.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 117.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 239.65 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
WW GRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 347.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 675.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 2,699.83 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jul-10 89.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jul-10 484.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jul-10 725.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 160.68 1270 1500 supply room inventory credit 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 259.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 393.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 428.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 647.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 787.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jul-10 151.41 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jul-10 641.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jul-10 742.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Jul-10 1,276.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOiS 9-Jul-10 3,906.01 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 81.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 105.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 121.05 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 432.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 1,535.21 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 3,456.78 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jul-10 1,253.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 64.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 4,050.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Jul-10 37.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Jul-10 2,383.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Jul-10 93.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 

http:2,383.20
http:4,050.00
http:1,253.40
http:3,456.78
http:1,535.21
http:3,906.01
http:1,276.00
http:2,699.83
http:1,608.50
http:8,869.79


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Deet Ke~ Code Descrietion 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Jul-10 2,625.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Jul-10 4,444.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1 9-Jul-1 0 102.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC HOUSE JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jul-10 210.65 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jul-10 547.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jul-10 729.00 1270 1500 supply room inventory credit 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jul-10 132.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jul-10 368.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jul-10 424.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jul-10 513.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jul-10 778.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Jul-10 37.51 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Jul-10 174.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Jul-10 3,798.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Jul-10 76.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST LASER RENU JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Jul-10 325.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 240.63 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 281.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 369.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 390.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 479.66 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 499.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 540.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 880.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Jul-10 2,973.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
CT FLAGS JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Jul-10 626.45 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jul-10 19.99 1270 5211 1 file cabinet replacement key 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 8.40 1270 5211 1 stapler remover 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Jul-10 179.42 1270 5680 1 pnuematic stool chair 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Jul-10 192.89 1270 1500 keyboards, mouse for supply room invent 
COMLINK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Jul-10 1,120.65 1270 1500 radio batteries for supply room inventory 
CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-10 0.98 1270 1500 cross border trans fee for radio earbuds 
COMTREX COMMUNICATIONS MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-10 98.00 1270 1500 radio earbuds for 
DELL SALES & SERVICE MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jul-10 227.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
DAILY AND WELLS MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Jul-10 374.00 1270 1500 antenna 800 Jaguar & 1/4 wave dual band ant. 
RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-10 1,363.00 1270 1500 Rhino HP CRT 
WWGRAINGER RAUL RODRIGUEZ 8-Jul-10 71.00 1270 5255 adjustable truck cargo net & back support 
WM SUPERCENTER RAUL RODRIGUEZ 14-Jul-10 81.89 1270 5255 mallet, pliers, snips, & socket 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 168.75 1285 5211 3 oil conference posters 
HEB GROCERY#184 JULIE GUERRA 1-Jul-10 22.99 1285 5221 Veterans Service Office-Commissioners Court 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 TYNER LITTLE 9-Jul-10 97.86 1285 5211 name holders for summit 
KOLACHE CAFE TYNER LITTLE 1-Jul-10 57.07 1285 5221 workinq lunch-Commissioners Court 6/29/10 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 9/812010 

http:1,363.00
http:1,120.65
http:2,973.50
http:3,798.52
http:4,444.75
http:2,625.52


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char~e Credit De~t Ke~ Code Descri~tion 
JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 16-Jul-10 92.99 1285 5221 working lunch-Commissioners Court 7/14/10 
THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC MARYANN HARTUNG 5-Jul-10 315.00 1305 5265 service call - reader problems, move 
THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC MARYANN HARTUNG 15-Jul-10 448.00 1305 5265 reader replacement 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RUDY MOYA 21-Jul-10 65.00 1305 5265 lock/key service-rekey and master 
POETS RICHARD GEORGE 19-Jul-10 107.71 1319 5221 food for Juvenile Board meeting in 07/2010 
NFl WWW.NETFLlX.COM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-Jul-10 16.99 1324 5447 monthly membership dues for inmate movie rentals 
PSW PACIFIC SPTS PROD PATRICIA GAMEZ 22-Jul-10 251.64 1324 5453 racket handballs for inmates recreation supplies 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Jul-10 43.16 1328 5643 Windows XP Pro w/ SP3 32-bit English CD media 
MCCOYS #17 ARLIS YOUNG 30-Jun-10 1,005.28 1330 5268 power block paint tray metal lumber materials 
WESTERN AUTO ARLIS YOUNG 1-Jul-10 31.97 1330 5268 plywood, materials for hurrican preparedness 
WESTERN AUTO ARLIS YOUNG 1-Jul-10 959.00 1330 5268 bolts/materials/hardware for hurricane prepare 
WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 12-Jul-10 50.38 1330 5222 k9 Zoro food and treats 
PETS MART INC 196 M DAVIS 15-Jul-10 71.96 1330 5444 vitamins and supplemental medicines for k9 Zoro 
PETS MART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 5-Jul-10 98.96 1330 5444 K9 dog food & toy 
ELITE K-9 INC. SCOTT MEDCALF 12-Jul-10 80.27 1330 5444 reflective letters for K9 harness covers 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 172.52 1330 5248 pro-gard window barrier for unit 501 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 172.52 1330 5248 pro-gard window barrier for unit 503 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 172.52 1330 5248 pro-gard window barrier for unit 232 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 172.53 1330 5248 pro-gard window barrier for unit 233 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 172.53 1330 5248 pro-gard window barrier for unit 234 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 172.53 1330 5248 pro-gard window barrier for unit 235 
NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP MARIASIGUR 8-Jul-10 100.57 1335 5222 Adult K-9 and Kong ball 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC MARIASIGUR 2-Jul-10 135.90 1335 5444 Safariland 6280 holster 
BESTWESTERN ATRIUM MARIASIGUR 19-Jul-10 189.75 1335 5542 Lodging 1504, 1520 - training in Austin,TNOA 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 68.62 1380 5211 1 keyboard and mouse combo 
JANWAY 01 OF 01 IDA GARZA 14-Jul-10 496.92 1391 5211 KFL staff shirts for Dia De Los Ninos events 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Jun-10 2.30 1400 5268 room numbers for plate 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Jun-10 631.60 1400 5268 plywood - hurricane preparedness 
SEARS ROEBUCK 8397 ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Jul-10 199.98 1400 5268 drill, drill kit - hurricane preparedness 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Jul-10 25.62 1400 5268 knit wipers, paint 
RD WELDING SERVICE INC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Jul-10 235.00 1400 5268 wall patch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-10 79.46 1400 5268 lumber, caulking, plexiglass 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ALONZO RIVERA 29-Jun-10 41.70 1400 5268 20amp breaker 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ALONZO RIVERA 29-Jun-10 169.02 1400 5268 lenses 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 30-Jun-10 56.52 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 1-Jul-10 44.10 1400 5268 electrical tape 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 8-Jul-10 28.06 1400 5268 sockets 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 8-Jul-10 99.20 1400 5268 lamps & ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 8-Jul-10 229.78 1400 5268 ceiling fixture, lens, & lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 9-Jul-10 113.04 1400 5268 lamps 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ALONZO RIVERA 12-Jul-10 8.64 1400 5268 lever 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 12-Jul-10 69.05 1400 5268 ballasts 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charli/e Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO 
FSG LIGHTING 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 
FSG LIGHTING 
FSG LIGHTING 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
PLUMBMASTER INC 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO 
KULL Y COMPANIES 
FASTENAL CO-RETAIL 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 
MARKS PLUMBING PARTS 
PLUMBMASTER INC 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPLY 
STANLEY STEEMER/CORCHR 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC 
AFFORDABLE TELEPHONE IN 
FOURPAIR COM 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS 
AFFORDABLE TELEPHONE IN 
AFFORDABLE TELEPHONE IN 
FOURPAIR COM 
FOURPAIR COM 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
JC TRONICS 
PIRATES COVE 

ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
ALONZO RIVERA 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
BOBBYRIOS 
DOROTHY LOWE 
JAMES GAMEZ 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JOHN SPENCER 
JOHN SPENCER 
JOHN SPENCER 
JOHN SPENCER 
JOHN SPENCER 
JOHN SPENCER 
JOHN SPENCER 
NICK PALACIOS JR 
NICK PALACIOS JR 
RUDY MOYA 
RUDY MOYA 
RUDY MOYA 
RUDY MOYA 
RUDY MOYA 
WILBUR STRANDBERG 
WILBUR STRANDBERG 

12-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 

1-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
7-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 

19-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

19-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
20-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

184.34 
56.52 
26.33 
56.52 
71.90 
82.48 
74.00 

105.63 
185.56 
56.52 
69.65 
56.52 
28.90 
92.03 
56.52 
37.31 

351.67 
80.00 

544.60 
25.57 
27.98 

199.75 
367.54 
145.50 
145.00 
40.66 

280.00 
495.00 

19.20 
140.00 
157.00 
500.00 
103.58 
66.96 
18.93 
2.30 

33.40 
42.97 
24.92 
22.86 

180.00 
145.00 

Prepared by County Auditor 

1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 
1400 

5268 contactor & relay 
5268 lamps 
5268 switch 
5268 lamps 
5268 fuses 
5268 lamps, wire nuts 
5268 lamps 
5268 lamps & quad kit 
5268 thermostat 
5268 lamps 
5268 ballasts 
5268 
5268 
5268 battery pack. & lamps 
5268 lamps 
5268 stem key & unions 
5268 flexer. flow control assy, closet, repair kits 
5268 clean drain 
5268 water fountain/cooler 
5268 caulking 
5268 generator anti-freeze 
5268 water chamber diaphragm 
5268 shower drain, o-rings, washers kit, closet 
5276 4 18" X 12" blk "Not A Public Entrance" sign 
5265 clean. disinfect, deodorize 105th Dist Court 
5262 office supplies for supply room inventory 
5265 install data cable at Sheriff Office/Jail 
5268 cable 
5268 adapter, cutter, contact cleaner 
5268 install co-ax cable at 105th conf room 
5268 install data cable at Courthouse/Jail 
5268 cable 
5268 connectors, patch cord. phone cords, plugs 
5268 2 stroke engine oil 
5268 air hose, gloves 
5211 letters for signage 
5268 rivet gun, wood plugs, & lumber 
5268 stain, brushes, tray liner 
5268 graffiti remover 
5268 shelf brackets & screws 
5265 cable run at Voter Registration 
5265 transfer phonelines for EOC 

13 9/812010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit De~t Kel Code Description 
PIRATES COVE 
PIRATES COVE 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION 
AMAZON.COM 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 
AMAZON.COM 
AMAZON.COM 
AMAZON.COM 
AMAZON.COM 
AMAZON.COM 
AFFORDABLE TELEPHONE IN 
LOWES #01825 
BINSWANGER GLASS #100 
FSG LIGHTING 
FSG LIGHTING 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 
LARSON PLUMBING 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 
GLLARD INC 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF 
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF 
A WAVELL FLAGPOLE 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL 
LARSON PLUMBING 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL 
RIDGWAYS LLC 
CHUBB SECURITY 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 
COASTAL BEND FIRE P 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 
WILBUR STRANDBERG 
WILLIAM WEAVER 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
LAURA CHAPA 
JOHN SPENCER 
YOLANDA MORENO 
ALFRED BRADLEY 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
DIPAK DESAI 
MARYANN HARTUNG 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
BRENDA CANALES 
BRENDA CANALES 
RONNIE BETO 
BILLIE COOPER 
FRANK BAZAN 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
FRANK BAZAN 
JAMES GAMEZ 
JAMES GAMEZ 
MARYANN HARTUNG 
WILBUR STRANDBERG 
BILLIE COOPER 
RONNIE BETO 
RUDY MOYA 
BILLIE COOPER 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 

8-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
13-Jul-10 
13-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
7 -Jul-1 0 

14-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

14-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

22-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 

365.00 
385.00 
340.00 

14.94 
7.01 

27.02 
10.37 
30.54 
37.87 
70.19 
82.04 

140.00 
100.21 
446.58 
287.04 
135.56 

11.08 
289.90 


1,442.55 

280.00 
166.00 
75.00 
90.00 

149.29 
97.16 
90.00 

240.40 
47.10 

590.20 
16.66 

221.25 
55.00 

483.59 
46.44 

150.00 
618.00 
535.50 

61.64 
191.51 
380.00 

120.98 
124.87 

Prepared by County Auditor 

1400 
1400 
1400 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1440 
1440 
1450 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1470 
1470 
1480 
1490 
1490 
1490 
1490 
1500 
1500 
1500 
1500 
1500 
1520 
1520 
1520 
1540 
1540 
1540 
1540 

5265 cable run at Jail and Courthouse 
5265 cable run & phoneline set up 
5265 fire alarm service 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5218 patron request books 
5268 install, connect data cable at JP 2-2 
5268 cleaning supplies for the Polston Bldg 
5268 measure and replace broken glass JP 1-3 
5268 unv strip, lamps 
5268 lamps 
5268 v-belts 
5268 batteries for generator 
5265 remove/install cooling towerlfloat valves 
5265 plumbing work at Juvenile 
5265 service call on chiller no. 2 
5265 repair of keypad to open gate 
5265 reconnect loose wire on tamper switch 
5231 garbage pickup for Records Warehouse 
5261 water service for Records Warehouse 
5265 clean duct detector, & reset fire alarm panel 
5265 flagpole cable repair 
5239 tipping and dump fees 
5265 replace cracked 3in sanitary line, repair drain 
5268 adhesive, plugs, anchors, & screws 
5239 tipping and dump fees 
5211 copies offorms 
5235 service calilfaise alarm problem 
5435 welding materials rental 
5265 troubleshoot fire pump operations 
5265 alc repair 
5265 alc repair 
5268 toolbag, apron, & screws 
5268 kitchen faucet 
5265 change out light fixtures 
5268 return kitchen faucet 
5268 kitchen faucet & union 

14 9/8/2010 

http:1,442.55
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

I 
Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 

TONNE AIR CONDITIONING YOLANDA MORENO 15-Jul-10 1,835.40 1540 5265 emergency AC repairs at Calderon Bldg 
TURF&IRRIGATIONHARD BILLIE COOPER 26-Jul-10 266.50 1545 5265 sprinkler system repair 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 5-Jul-10 300.00 1545 5268 lamps 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 15-Jul-10 67.88 1545 5268 screws, door sweeps 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE BILLIE COOPER 28-Jul-10 760.00 1550 5265 replace 12 fluorescent lamps 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE FRANK BAZAN 8-Jul-10 109.92 1550 5268 24 locks keyed alike 
LARSON PLUMBING MARYANN HARTUNG 5-Jul-10 313.00 1550 5265 plumbing work at Showbarn 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jul-10 850.00 1550 5265 demo out 3 400 amp service wires 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 81.32 1565 5262 office supplies for supply room inventory 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 8-Jul-10 807.70 1565 5265 walk-in freezer repair 
TONNE AIR CONDITIONING RONNIE BETO 14-Jul-10 106.98 1565 5265 a/c repair 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 23-Jul-10 225.00 1565 5265 install lamps & change out halide lamp 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BILLIE COOPER 14-Jul-10 533.97 1570 5249 door cables, door handle replacement for unit 12 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC FRANK BAZAN 22-Jul-10 33.25 1570 5249 battery terminal for unit 378 
WWGRAINGER FRANK BAZAN 1-Jul-10 18.61 1570 5463 rain boots 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE FRANK BAZAN 1-Jul-10 40.00 1570 5463 raincoats 
WW GRAINGER FRANK BAZAN 1-Jul-10 90.39 1570 5463 raincoats, rain boots 
WW GRAINGER FRANK BAZAN 6-Jul-10 8.64 1570 5463 return raincoats 
WWGRAINGER FRANK BAZAN 6-Jul-10 63.14 1570 5463 return raincoats/boots 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 MARYANN HARTUNG 16-Jul-10 8.18 1570 5217 shipping 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 NICK PALACIOS JR 15-Jul-10 26.95 1570 5249 oil change for unit 14 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE RONNIE BETO 1-Jul-10 472.92 1570 5249 remove/install rear parking brake shoe for unit 18 
RIDGWAYS LLC WILBUR STRANDBERG 23-Jul-10 1,152.00 1570 5211 color plan copies 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE YOLANDA MORENO 19-Jul-10 514.89 1570 5249 removal/installation of install of injector 
ENVIROTEST INC YOLANDA MORENO 19-Jul-10 1,340.00 1570 5320 asbestos air monitoring at parking garage 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Jul-10 44.72 1590 5249 oil change for truck 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 23-Jul-10 48.98 1590 5252 new tire for scag mower 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 7-Jul-10 24.69 1590 5254 spark plug and filter for push mower 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 21-Jul-10 15.00 1590 5254 repair tire on Scagg mower, temporary fix 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Jul-10 10.00 1590 5254 repair to tire on jJhn Deere Gator 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Jul-10 49.59 1590 5254 oil/grease/sparkplug/lubricant-mowers/chainsaw 
CC BOLT & SCREW ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 5-Jul-10 32.15 1590 5255 drill bit, wedge anchors 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 7-Jul-10 7.99 1590 5255 wrench to replace filter on mowers 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Jul-10 30.64 1590 5255 gloves for ground maintenance 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 26-Jul-10 26.91 1590 5255 exchanged 2 gallon gas cans for 5 gallon 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 26-Jul-10 32.91 1590 5255 5 gallon gas cans to be used for mowers 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 26-Jul-10 92.50 1590 5255 weed eater line-gas cans-caddy 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Jul-10 8.59 1590 5255 drill bit/bolts-installing shelves 
WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 30-Jun-10 226.14 1590 5261 gate to secure items in EWing 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Jul-10 40.13 1590 5261 tar, mesh and glue to repair roof leak 
WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 30-Jun-10 55.11 1590 5262 vinyl bag for janitorial cart 
BETA TECHNOLOGY INC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 28-Jul-10 110.77 1590 5262 graffiti remover credit 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~ Code Descri~tion 

A&B PLASTICS 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
WESTERN AUTO 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
WWGRAINGER 
WWGRAINGER 
WW GRAINGER 
WW GRAINGER 
WWGRAINGER 
WWGRAINGER 
WWGRAINGER 
WESTERN AUTO 
WESTERN AUTO 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
COASTLINE SAFETY & SUPPL 
WWGRAINGER 
WWGRAINGER 
WWGRAINGER 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
W'N GRAINGER 
MO GLASS 
SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 
WWGRAINGER 
GULF TRACTOR CO. 
LARSON PLUMBING 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE 
FSG LIGHTING 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
FSG LIGHTING 
JOHNSTONE SPL Y AT CORPUS 
AFFORDABLE TELEPHONE IN 
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYS 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE 
LARSON PLUMBING 
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYS 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE 
FSG LIGHTING 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 
WILMER RUONA 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
BILLIE COOPER 
JOHN SPENCER 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RONNIE BETO 
RUDY MOYA 

8-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
7-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 

7-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

12-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
20-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
19-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 

7-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 

45.00 
11.21 
7.49 

6.34 
26.42 
31.10 

277.16 
5.22 

24.49 
6.15 
6.82 

5.22 
6.82 

14.94 
25.76 

102.82 
4.56 

47.44 
113.08 

16.01 
80.79 

100.80 
113.08 

45.00 
300.98 

83.56 
27.90 

160.00 
551.23 
133.71 
69.00 

171.86 
48.16 
87.50 

250.00 
400.00 
640.00 
700.00 
192.00 
275.00 
377.88 
523.58 

Prepared by County Auditor 

1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1590 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 
1740 

5264 window panes 
5265 electrical materials to install 
5265 elec. material for marquee 
5265 returned breakers wrong size 
5265 breakers/anchors to install hand dryers 
5265 electrical material to separate exit signs 
5265 fixture box water proof cover safety switch 
5265 fuse for electrical box 
5265 receptacle for installation of hand dryers 
5265 fuse for disconnect box 
5265 fuses for disconnect box 
5265 wrong size fuse 
5265 returned fuses not wide enough 
5265 elec cover-wire connectors-tape-foam-screws 
5268 bolts/nuts for securing trash cans 
5268 screws. washers, concrete material 
5268 returned hex bolts wrong size 
5268 electrolyte replacement packets 
5268 light fixture to install above entrance 
5268 light bulb for outside emergengy wing 
5268 dust vapor light fixture 
5268 2 light fixtures one for emergency exit 
5268 return of wet location fixture wrong size 
5268 window panes replaced 
5268 vacuum and vacuum bags 
5268 returned light fixture unable to install 
5254 idler pully for tractor repairs 
5265 various plumbing repairs 
5265 wall pack replacement, ballast kit installations 
5268 emergency battery 
5268 ballasts 
5268 
5268 acetylene. oxygen for 
5235 handset replacement 
5265 fire alarm system service call 
5265 change out night lights, remount light fixture 
5265 various plumbing repairs 
5265 fire alarm system service call 
5265 service call to clear line 
5265 run dedicated circuit to fire panel 
5268 lamps, lubricant. contact cleaner 
5268 paint, sandpaper, thinner. brushes. roller frame 

16 91812010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Dept Ke:l Code Description 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 2-Jul-10 145.00 1740 5265 cable run at Patrol 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES MARCELINA SANTOS 2-Jul-10 170.00 1760 5268 spring part for Sargent panic bar 
CARISMA WASH LUBE AN SAMMYGARlA 5-Jul-10 49.41 2339 5247 car wash for unit 504 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS DIANA AMESQUITA 19-Jul-10 175.00 2410 5248 antennae video 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 2-Jul-10 986.70 2410 5248 tuflock box for Tahoe unit of Constable 5 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 2-Jul-10 986.70 2410 5248 tuflock box for Tahoe unit of Constable 5 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Jul-10 615.95 2410 5248 push bumper for Tahoe unit of Constable 3 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 7-Jul-10 615.95 2410 5248 LED push bumper for unit 501 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 7-Jul-10 615.95 2410 5248 LED push bumper for unit 503 
HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 16-Jul-10 105.00 2700 5265 service call for check power 
HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jul-10 762.50 2700 5265 service call & labor to check runway lights 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00004457 MICHAEL FLORES 13-Jul-10 2.99 3092 5249 Bugwash Debugger for windshield cleaning 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MICHAEL FLORES 14-Jul-10 34.90 3092 5249 oil change U385 
WESTERN AUTO MICHAEL FLORES 15-Jul-10 9.25 3092 5255 oil filters for mosquito machines engine 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 5-Jul-10 77.00 3092 5438 Suspend Bettix Insecticide for worm control 
PUBLIC HEALTH EQUI MICHAEL FLORES 8-Jul-10 93.65 3092 5438 larvae dippers for mosquito control 
WWGRAINGER MICHAEL FLORES 21-Jul-10 147.30 3092 5463 nitrile gloves 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAY SOZA 1-Jul-10 27.20 3092 5217 freight for mosquito samples to TX Dept of State Health 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAY SOlA 22-Jul-10 27.95 3092 5217 freight for mosquito samples to TX Dept of State Health 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00004481 RAY SOlA 12-Jul-10 2.99 3092 5249 premo bugwash debugger for U343 
MINIT MAN RAY SOlA 19-Jul-10 59.22 3092 5249 oil change & installation of wiper blades 
VALERO 128 RAY SOlA 12-Jul-10 3.29 3092 5255 windshield washer fluid 
VALERO 128 RAY SOlA 12-Jul-10 3.56 3092 5255 credit for windshield tax charged in error 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE RAY SOlA 27-Jul-10 15.70 3092 5255 nitrile safety gloves 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 8-Jul-10 106.83 3092 5438 PI Aerosol and Masterline Bifenthrin 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 19-Jul-10 43.16 3092 5438 Permethrin & Maxforce flea and roach control 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 19-Jul-10 60.27 3092 5438 Archer Insect Growth for flea control 
LA QUINTA INN NEW BRAU RAY SOlA 26-Jul-10 90.95 3092 5542 lodging - training class in New Braunfels 
MINIT MAN SPID VICTOR HINOJOSA 15-Jul-10 35.01 3092 5249 oil change U386 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Jul-10 304.68 3092 5249 parts & labor for alignment of truck 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jul-10 42.30 3092 5255 parts for repair of mosquito machine 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jul-10 51.87 3092 5255 parts for repair of the Wylie machine 
WESTERN AUTO VICTOR HINOJOSA 13-Jul-10 9.55 3092 5255 oil filters for mosquito machines engine 
WESTERN AUTO VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-Jul-10 21.37 3092 5255 motor oil, cleaner carb, & mower parts 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Jul-10 204.45 3092 5255 tube & angle supplies to built a frame 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 15-Jul-10 52.33 3092 5438 Advion anUcockroach bait 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Jul-10 143.62 3092 5438 Demand Cs for pest control use 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Jul-10 9.00 3120 5211 1 self inking stamp 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Jul-10 21.99 3140 5211 1 self inking stamp 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Jul-10 171.92 3250 5211 8 ink cartridges 
ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Jul-10 275.00 3250 5463 judicial robe 
LAWRITER SHERI BROOKS 28-Jul-10 3.99 3300 5218 charged in error/should credit Aug 2010 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit De~t Ke~ Code Descri~tion 

LAWRITER SHERI BROOKS 28-Jul-10 47.88 3300 5218 Casemaker Digest 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jul-10 27.27 3310 5211 1 daily planner 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 235.00 3350 5211 shredder 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Jul-10 20.00 3350 5211 1 replacement chair base 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD DEANNA SALDANA 29-Jun-10 17.95 3480 5211 connect fiber opticlines between bldgs 
PCC 2131 DEANNA SALDANA 12-Jul-10 10.08 3480 5241 fuel-D.Saldana/to Austin/budget workshop 
CHEVRON 00170229 DEANNA SALDANA 12-Jul-10 39.04 3480 5241 fuel-D.Saldana/to Austin/budget workshop 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DEANNA SALDANA 9-Jul-10 995.94 3480 5249 2001 Ford Econoline Van remove/install ball 
VCN KANSAS VITAL ST A TS DEANNA SALDANA 1-Jul-10 26.00 3480 5437 birth certificate for juvenile 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR DEANNA SALDANA 12-Jul-10 84.04 3480 5542 car rental-D. Saldana/Austin/budget workshop 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK DEANNA SALDANA 13-Jul-10 97.75 3480 5542 hotel-D.Saldana to Austin/budget workshop 
PIC N PAC #11 HOMER FLORES 12-Jul-10 12.99 3480 5241 fuel for Chief JPO Flores travel to Austin, TX 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 30-Jun-10 79.00 3480 5542 car rental for hurricane evacuation of juveniles 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 9-Jul-10 113.80 3480 5542 car rental for Chief JPO Flores travel to Austin 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 12-Jul-10 195.50 3480 5542 hotel stay for Chief JPO Flores travel to Austin 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 2-Jul-10 10.43 3480 5306 pre-employment fingerprint background screen 
WWW.NEWEGG.COM MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-10 43.52 3480 5211 usb hubs 
WWW.NEWEGG.COM MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-10 794.43 3480 5211 external hard drives 
WAL-MART #0470 MILES TOREN 23-Jul-10 193.62 3480 5249 fire extinguishers for the departmental vehicles 
WM SUPERCENTER MILES TOREN 26-Jul-10 47.97 3480 5249 lock boxes for department vehicles 
PCC 7124 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 5-Jul-10 33.32 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
SHELL OIL 91002937273 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 14-Jul-10 38.95 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
DIAMOND 43 SHAMROCK PATRICIA GUERNSEY 21-Jul-10 29.96 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
SHELL OIL 91002775982 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 22-Jul-10 31.60 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 26-Jul-10 22.51 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
HITCHING POST, THE PATRICIA GUERNSEY 28-Jul-10 23.35 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 28-Jul-10 28.36 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer to visit juveniles 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR PATRICIA GUERNSEY 8-Jul-10 88.77 3480 5542 car rental for hurricane evacuation 
CONTINENTAL 0052602757547 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 19-Jul-10 25.00 3480 5542 ISP officer baggage fees 
CONTINENTAL 0052602757567 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 1 9-Jul-1 0 25.00 3480 5542 ISP officer baggage fees 
CONTINENTAL 0052602798535 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 19-Jul-10 25.00 3480 5542 ISP officer baggage fees 
MINIT MAN SPID RICHARD GEORGE 30-Jun-10 233.70 3480 5249 2001 Ford van service 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 5-Jul-10 3.99 3480 5249 rust remover for vehicles 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 5-Jul-10 18.91 3480 5249 primer, spray paint, & other car supplies 
OREILL Y AUTO 00004457 RICHARD GEORGE 6-Jul-10 39.98 3480 5249 2 wiper blades for dept. vehicle 
MO GLASS RICHARD GEORGE 19-Jul-10 291.44 3480 5249 2009 Chevy Impala windshield installation 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RICHARD GEORGE 28-Jul-10 193.95 3480 5249 air compressor for maintenance of dept. vehicle 
WAL-MART DAVID GONZALEZ 22-Jul-10 41.76 3490 5453 flour/hankies/pen-school project for juvenile 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 85.79 3490 5211 storage clip boards and pens 
TIRE MAX OF NORTH AMERICA RICHARD GEORGE 13-Jul-10 368.09 3490 5249 2 tires, mounUbalance - 1995 Ford van 
FOX TREE & LANDSCAPE #1 RICHARD GEORGE 5-Jul-10 110.94 3490 5264 various plant fertilizers for landscaping 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jul-10 62.00 3492 5211 2 file cabinet locks for iuvenile boot camp dept 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Kel Code Description 
WAL-MART #0470 
WM SUPERCENTER 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI 
WALGREENS #4424 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC 
MO GLASS 
TIRE MAX OF NORTH AMERICA 
CONTINENTAL 0057897539438 
SOUTHWEST AIR52621 08238469 
SOUTHWEST AIR52621 07814922 
SOUTHWEST AIR52621 08236947 
AGENT FEE 8900525227164 
SOUTHWEST AIR52621 08561284 
AMERICAN AI 0017897539491 
AGENT FEE 8900525363503 
CONTINENTAL 0057903204754 
AGENT FEE 8900525436866 
AGENT FEE 8900525688502 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262113188804 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262113188805 
DALLAS CHILDRENS ADVOCAC 
DALLAS CHILDRENS ADVOCAC 
DALLAS CHILDRENS ADVOCAC 
KERR CO TX CO CLERK CF 
KERR CO TX CO CLERK 
AGENT FEE 8900525227167 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262110384095 
SOUTHWESTAI R526211 0384093 
SOUTHWESTAI R526211 0384094 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 
APOLLO TOWING 
APOLLO TOWING 
WHATABURGER 834 Q26 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 
LYNN MCCAUGHAN 
LYNN MCCAUGHAN 
LYNN MCCAUGHAN 
LYNN MCCAUGHAN 
LYNN MCCAUGHAN 
RICHARD GEORGE 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
EVA SILVA 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
ALLON CALZADA 
ALLON CALZADA 
ALLON CALZADA 
ALLON CALZADA 
ALLON CALZADA 

15-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 

5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

14-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 

23-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 

5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

14-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

21-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

87.00 
147.00 
861.00 

19.44 
39.36 
78.00 

343.44 
542.30 
591.80 
644.30 
709.80 

40.00 
377.90 

399.40 
40.00 

927.80 
40.00 
80.00 

636.70 
636.70 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 

1.00 
17.00 

120.00 
189.80 
189.80 
189.80 
180.74 
21.99 

9.90 
2.81 

28.37 
15.80 
15.80 
67.80 

224.99 
249.99 

50.00 
75.00 
14.86 

Prepared by County Auditor 

3492 
3492 
3492 
3492 
3492 
3492 
3492 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3530 
3540 
3613 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 
3700 

1472 eye prescription and glasses out of county 
1472 eye prescription and glasses out of county 
5258 12 batteries for boot camp radios 
5262 containers used for janitorial and hygiene use 
5268 duplicate department keys for boot camp 
5268 4 tempered clear 17 3/8 x 7 7/8 clear temp 3sq fee 
5249 2 tires, mount/balance - 2001 Ford van 
1439 DA witness Gregory M. 
1439 DA witness Ashley A. 
1439 DA witness Pamela D. 
1439 DA witness Jessica K. 
1439 SOT vs Todd Meine 09cr4379f airfare service fee 
1439 credit due to change in flight for witness Dr. Kama 
1439 SOT vs Todd Meine 09cr4379fwitness airfare 
1439 airfare service fee for witness Maria Gonzalez 
1439 DA witness Maria Gonzalez 
1439 airfare service fee for witness Maria Gonzalez 
1439 airfare service fee for witness Ryelee & Christ 
1439 DA witness Ryelee L. 
1439 DA witness Christopher L. 
5302 21 st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5302 21 st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5302 21st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5437 fee for OWl records requested 
5437 fee for OWl records requested 
5542 21st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5542 21 st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5542 21 st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5542 21 st Annual Crimes Against Children conference 
5211 8 ink cartridges 
5211 1 notary stamp 
5211 10 audio cassettes 
5211 1 pink correction tape 
5211 1 GB Dell Memory Module for 0620 laptop 
5211 2 signature stamps 
5211 2 signature stamps 
5211 2" turn off cell phone" signs for JP 1-3 
5249 remove and install front brakes on U217 
5249 remove and install ignition switch with tumbler 
5249 towing charges on U209 
5249 towing charges on U217 
5459 meals-2 officers while 

19 9/812010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke:l Code Descri~tion 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 12-Jul-10 264.40 3700 5249 replace two front tires on U505 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 15-Jul-10 65.00 3700 5249 repair and adjust driver door U224 
CHICK-FIL-A #01531 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1-Jul-10 6.64 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 919 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 5-Jul-10 6.78 3700 5459 meals for 1 officer while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 12-Jul-10 15.87 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
59 DINERS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 15-Jul-10 8.39 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #15552 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 16-Jul-10 1.46 3700 5459 meal for 1 inmate while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01090 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 16-Jul-10 10.99 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #15552 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 16-Jul-10 12.90 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
CAMPEROS BAR AND GRILL CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 19-Jul-10 12.94 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
TACO BELL #2870 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Jul-10 5.87 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
MCDONALD'S F24678 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 23-Jul-10 19.97 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 23-Jul-10 125.35 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 23-Jul-10 125.35 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA DANA RICHARDSON 27-Jul-10 249.00 3700 5444 handcuff cases belt keepers/flashlight 
CHEVRON 00071274 DANIEL GARZA 28-Jul-10 69.00 3700 5241 gas expense while transporting inmates 
DAILY AND WELLS DANIEL GARZA 9-Jul-10 45.00 3700 5248 intermittent wiring on rear strobe pack 
APPLE BEES 804162280417 DANIEL GARZA 1-Jul-10 18.57 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
CHILI'S GRI87300008730 DANIEL GARZA 1-Jul-10 22.06 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 2-Jul-10 90.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 2-Jul-10 90.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
RESTAURANT COLIMA DANIEL GARZA 5-Jul-10 14.06 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
PIZZA HUT #07407442783 DANIEL GARZA 5-Jul-10 34.76 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #228 DANIEL GARZA 8-Jul-10 20.45 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
TEXAS LAND AND00171 058 DANIEL GARZA 12-Jul-10 39.56 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 12-Jul-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 12-Jul-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
IHOP #1955 DANIEL GARZA 14-Jul-10 24.33 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA EL HERRAD DANIEL GARZA 15-Jul-10 9.63 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
LOS PERICOS MEXICA DANIEL GARZA 16-Jul-10 20.99 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
VANS BAR-B-QUE DANIEL GARZA 19-Jul-10 23.10 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
PAPA CHONS SPANISH INN I DANIEL GARZA 20-Jul-10 31.50 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
T AQUERIA JALISCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 22-Jul-10 10.65 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 22-Jul-10 34.87 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 22-Jul-10 70.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
GOLDEN WOK #1 DANIEL GARZA 23-Jul-10 25.57 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
RED ROBIN PARMER DANIEL GARZA 26-Jul-10 14.12 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
PIZZA HUT #013233 DANIEL GARZA 27-Jul-10 16.30 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID ALANIZ 12-Jul-10 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 259 
HOWARD'S BAR B Q DAVID GARCIA 30-Jun-10 20.00 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS DIANA AMESQUITA 19-Jul-10 40.00 3700 5248 antennae and cable 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS DIANA AMESQUITA 19-Jul-10 40.00 3700 5248 antennae and cable 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Deet Ke~ Code Descrietion 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS DIANA AMESQUITA 19-Jul-10 49.75 3700 5248 antennae cable/connector 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS DIANA AMESQUITA 19-Jul-10 49.75 3700 5248 antennae cabel/connector 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI DON MANUEL 1-Jul-10 17.00 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 12-Jul-10 110.97 3700 5249 remove and replace cooling fan relay U256 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 12-Jul-10 249.00 3700 5249 battery U259 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC DONALD HATCH 23-Jul-10 73.80 3700 5249 replace new battery on U255 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DONALD HATCH 26-Jul-10 31.44 3700 5249 oil change for U234 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS DONALD HATCH 12-Jul-10 24.27 3700 5438 ultra bulbs for stinger flashlights 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC DONALD WATT 5-Jul-10 211.75 3700 5444 taser cartridge holder & taser training cartridge 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC DONALD WATT 15-Jul-10 204.70 3700 5444 taser cartridge holder 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERNEST MORENO 15-Jul-10 182.90 3700 5249 replace two tires for U248 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ERNEST MORENO 2-Jul-10 20.64 3700 5463 raincoat 
FLANAGAN'S MUFFLER SHOP JAMES HICKEY 5-Jul-10 185.00 3700 5249 install new muffler on unit 216 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JAMES HICKEY 15-Jul-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 216 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jun-10 131.94 3700 5211 6 ink cartridges 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-10 43.98 3700 5211 2 ink cartridges 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 26.05 3700 5211 white certificate paper 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jul-10 55.25 3700 5211 8 ink cartridges, 1 cork board 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 111.92 3700 5211 8 ink cartridges 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 159.70 3700 5211 1 universal power supply 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jul-10 277.24 3700 5211 1 computer switch and 6 nic cards 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Jul-10 35.00 3700 5211 1 chair base replacement 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Jul-10 314.43 3700 5211 1 storage bx and toner cartridge 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 1,024.09 3700 5211 3 ink and 2 toner cartridges 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Jul-10 1,200.00 3700 5444 law enforcement ammunition 
QUALITY INN TEMPLE JIM KAELIN 26-Jul-10 79.09 3700 5542 Sheriff Kaelin hotel for conference 
# 0511 LA QUINTA INNS JIM KAELIN 26-Jul-10 84.75 3700 5542 Sheriff Kaelin hotel for conference 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JOE ESCOBAR 5-Jul-10 129.50 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 223 
USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 27-Jul-10 14.50 3700 5217 outgoing postage for return sample uniforms 
ZEP MANUFACTURING JUAN ARANDA 9-Jul-10 176.75 3700 5262 Zep Five Star Metal Polish for janitorial use 
WAL-MART #0470 SE2 JUAN ARANDA 23-Jul-10 19.41 3700 5262 credit for return insecticides, anti-fungal soap 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 23-Jul-10 21.01 3700 5262 credit for return insecticides, anti-fungal soap 
WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 26-Jul-10 19.41 3700 5262 insecticides and anti fungus soap 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 26-Jul-10 21.01 3700 5262 insecticides and anti fungus soap 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 26-Jul-10 22.50 3700 5262 insecticides and anti fungus soap 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 12-Jul-10 134.00 3700 5463 alterations on employees uniform 
ALICE ECHO NEWS JUDY JACOBSON 23-Jul-10 43.40 3700 5414 newspaper ad, public notices for lost and found 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 8-Jul-10 89.81 3700 5249 replace stem sensor valve on unit 256 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 12-Jul-10 101.45 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 230 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 12-Jul-10 101.45 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 255 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LOUIS FORTE 12-Jul-10 227.49 3700 5249 remove, install high side hose on unit 245 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LOUIS FORTE 12-Jul-10 249.98 3700 5249 remove, replace lower motor mount, cv axle 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charse Credit Deet Kez: Code Descrietion 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE LOUIS FORTE 30-Jun-10 31.75 3700 5463 raincoats and boots 
AUTO GLASS-SAFELITE M DAVIS 16-Jul-10 189.90 3700 5249 replace new windshield on unit 203 
DAILY AND WELLS MARIO BEDIA 5-Jul-10 20.00 3700 5248 remove radio from unit 246 
DAIL Y AND WELLS MARIO BEDIA 5-Jul-10 110.00 3700 5248 intall radio from unit 246 to unit 173 
CHICK-FIL-A #00737 MELISSA BURNS 2-Jul-10 34.76 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers and 3 inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01834 MELISSA BURNS 12-Jul-10 10.33 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 178 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 12-Jul-10 25.13 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
APPLE BEES 800462180047 MELISSA BURNS 19-Jul-10 26.60 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 519 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 20-Jul-10 10.98 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 22-Jul-10 70.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER MIKE LOWRANCE 8-Jul-10 207.38 3700 5414 public notices and ad for sex offender 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF MIKE MCKENZIE 19-Jul-10 72.95 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 247 
DAILY AND WELLS PHILIP REICH 22-Jul-10 42.50 3700 5248 remove radio, computer power supply 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 23-Jul-10 65.00 3700 5248 removal of push bumpers on unit 243 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 5-Jul-10 1.25 3700 5249 install push bumperforvin#2G1WD5EM2A1229916 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 5-Jul-10 50.00 3700 5249 install kill switch on unit 501 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 5-Jul-10 50.00 3700 5249 install kill switch on unit 503 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 5-Jul-10 100.00 3700 5249 refund - install of push bumpers, kill switch 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 5-Jul-10 100.00 3700 5249 install push bumpers, kill switch on unit 233 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PHILIP REICH 23-Jul-10 250.00 3700 5249 remove, install radiator fan motor - unit 256 
PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA PHILIP REICH 8-Jul-10 96.10 3700 5255 3 way volt adaptors for Patrol 
PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA PHILIP REICH 8-Jul-10 247.70 3700 5444 stinger flashlight holder and handcuffs 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE PHILIP REICH 29-Jun-10 31.90 3700 5463 rain coat and toe boots 
MCCOYS #17 ROBERT COLLINS 23-Jul-10 5.98 3700 5438 safety hasps for filing cabinets 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERTO MEZA 15-Jul-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 230 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Jul-10 90.00 3700 5248 install GPS on unit 506 
CHICK-FIL-A #01531 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 8-Jul-10 14.28 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Jul-10 9.00 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
ANDREA'S MEXICAN RESTAUR SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 15-Jul-10 8.49 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
CARINOS IT AL GRILL #103 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Jul-10 39.71 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
SONIC DRIVE IN #5160 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 20-Jul-10 11.98 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL # 166 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jul-10 23.05 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
RESTAURANT COLIMA SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 28-Jul-10 17.49 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while 
SAL TGRASS-SUGAR LAND SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-Jul-10 18.98 3700 5459 meals-2 officers while transporting 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 1-Jul-10 199.89 3700 5249 unit 230 replacement of 2 new tires 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 1-Jul-10 249.99 3700 5249 unit 253 removal & installation of cv shaft 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 8-Jul-1O 142.50 3700 5249 unit 246 county 60223 vehicle maintenance 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Jul-10 207.99 3700 5249 unit 230 AIC hose removal & installation 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Jul-10 208.25 3700 5249 replacement of 2 new tires on unit 255 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Jul-10 208.25 3700 5249 unit 159 replacement of 2 new tires 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 22-Jul-10 222.99 3700 5249 unit 255 front hub removal & installation 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 26-Jul-10 104.13 3700 5249 unit 253 replace tire 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 
WAL-MART #0470 SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Jun-10 231.52 3700 5255 floor jacks & lug wrenches 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS SCOTT MEDCALF 1-Jul-10 37.98 3700 5463 raincoat 
RIDGWAYS LLC SHANA SIMMONS 2-Jul-10 60.00 3700 5414 "Top Ten Most Wanted" poster ad 
Rl'JBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 5-Jul-10 65.00 3700 5249 remove push bumpers from unit 245 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 5-Jul-10 65.00 3700 5249 remove push bumpers from unit 246 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 15-Jul-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 241 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO TARA MARTIN 22-Jul-10 150.00 3700 5249 remove/replace brakes/rotors on unit 159 
ERIKA'S WRECKER SERVIC TARA MARTIN 28-Jul-10 90.00 3700 5249 towing charge on unit 230 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 WILLIAM EDGE 5-Jul-10 14.99 3700 5211 50pk dvd 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM EDGE 12-Jul-10 10.00 3700 5249 flat tire repair on unit 228 
PA YPAL TEXASDIVISI FRED FLORES 12-Jul-10 26.06 3710 5447 membership renewal dues 
MCCOYS #17 ARLIS YOUNG 26-Jul-10 45.83 3720 5250 paint spray/tape/tool bar 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 14-Jul-10 159.04 3720 5250 oil and air filters for stock 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 14-Jul-10 282.88 3720 5250 service motor oil for stock 
AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 15-Jul-10 125.75 3720 5250 solvent truck brush wash/wax soap 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC BOBBY PULLIN 19-Jul-10 65.31 3720 5250 oil/air filter/supplies stock 
MCCOYS #17 BOBBY PULLIN 1-Jul-10 37.13 3720 5268 wood finish brush drywall and sandpaper 
MCCOYS #17 BOBBY PULLIN 15-Jul-10 18.68 3720 5268 brush/fastdry polyurethane 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY BOBBY PULLIN 12-Jul-10 110.86 3720 5438 cone drinking cups 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY BOBBY PULLIN 12-Jul-10 110.86 3720 5438 duplicate charge in dispute credit adjustment 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Jul-10 236.98 3720 5211 copier 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Jul-10 16.99 3720 5211 copier swap difference 
CALL ONE INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 26-Jul-10 75.60 3720 5211 hands free telephone headsets 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 22-Jul-10 130.73 3720 5254 service call to repar washer at Mckenzie Jail 
WW GRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 2-Jul-10 202.80 3720 5255 neoprene gloves 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 5-Jul-10 86.93 3720 5268 stencil thinner scrapers, painting supplies 
WESTERN DETENTION PROD W WILLOUGHBY 5-Jul-10 169.50 3720 5268 brass 4x special cut keys for jail doors 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI W WILLOUGHBY 12-Jul-10 131.25 3720 5438 coroplast 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC W WILLOUGHBY 1-Jul-10 299.90 3720 5444 Safariland holster basketweave for officers 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC W WILLOUGHBY 27-Jul-10 474.80 3720 5444 Safariland holster basketweave for officers 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS DIANA AMESQUITA 19-Jul-10 335.00 3810 5248 gps antennae/radio/video installation 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 8-Jul-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U06 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 13-Jul-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U06 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 13-Jul-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U 14 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 13-Jul-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U20 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 1-Jul-10 10.00 3810 5249 flat repair U06 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 1-Jul-10 24.96 3810 5249 wiper blades U18 
BOB JOHNSON WRECKER ELI TAMEZ 9-Jul-10 75.00 3810 5249 wrecker service U06 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 7-Jul-10 7.00 3810 5247 carwash for unit 7 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 7-Jul-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 18 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 19-Jul-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 7 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 7-Jul-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change for unit 7 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS 
HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TIONS 
HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TIONS 
WAL-MART 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 
WAL-MART 
LAZER DESIGNS.COM 
WALMART.COM 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 
JOE'S AUTO & TIRE SVC 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI 

FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT IN 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
COPS PLUS, INC 
DAILY AND WELLS 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
DAILY AND WELLS 
DAILY AND WELLS 
GAL GALLS INC 
LONE STAR UNIFORMS 
LONE STAR UNIFORMS 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 

STEPHEN ROSAS 
DIANA AMESQUIT A 
DIANA AMESQUITA 
JAMES ROBERTSON 
JAMES SWIFT 
JAMES SWIFT 
JERRY BOUCHER 
JERRY BOUCHER 
JERRY BOUCHER 
MARCIAL MARTINEZ 
DIANA AMESQUIT A 
GUILLERMO VERA 
GUILLERMO VERA 
GUILLERMO VERA 
GUILLERMO VERA 

JIMMY RIVERA 
DIANA AMESQUITA 
DIONICIO YSASSI 
MARIA SIGUR 
MARIA SIGUR 
MARIASIGUR 
MARIA SIGUR 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
OSCAR MENDOZA 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 

7-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

23-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 

30-Jun-10 
19-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 

2-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 
9-Jul-10 

19-Jul-10 
8-Jul-10 

15-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

2-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

16-Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 

373.75 
224.75 
224.75 

7.88 
24.49 

178.69 
11.48 
38.03 

139.00 
489.48 

50.00 
21.35 
23.35 
30.00 

485.00 

33.95 
174.75 
701.80 
446.32 
278.00 
229.48 
301.00 

139.58 
17.00 
31.81 
31.81 
31.81 

468.78 
31.81 
33.75 
33.75 
85.94 

111.00 
143.00 

43.98 
119.90 
63.93 
89.65 
39.09 

106.65 
14.50 
19.44 

Prepared by County Auditor 

3810 5249 equipment installation for unit 7 
3820 5248 antennae radio/video installation 
3820 5248 antennae radio/video installation 
3820 5249 headlamp unit 261058343 
3820 5249 oil change unit 29 10 59699 
3820 5249 repair, recharge ac compressor 
3820 5211 card stock paper 
3820 5455 knife 
3820 5643 Acer 21.6 inch monitor 
3820 5249 remove, replace ac compressor recharged unit 
3830 5248 antenna and radio installation 
3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 145 
3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 147 
3830 5249 oil, filter change added transmission fluid 
3830 5249 applied graphics to seized vehicle unit 148 

3830 5455 brackets for light bar 
3850 5248 antenna radio radar speaker/video installtn. 
3850 5249 computerized engine analysis/fuel pumplfilter 
3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter 
3850 5249 wiper trans module, labor for unit 5504 
3850 5249 windshield-solar controlled, labor, adhesive 
3850 5249 radiator fan motor, and labor 
3850 5211 cancelled order 
3850 5248 antenna 800 Jaguar 
3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter 
3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter 
3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter 
3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter 
3850 5249 lube and oil service for unit 5514 
3850 5258 reprogram unit with lid 6639 - unit 5512 
3850 5258 reprogram and test radio for unit 5513 
3850 5444 5 flip top stream defense spray 
3850 5463 2 knit dark navy shirts 
3850 5463 3 dark navy and 1 navy zipper shirts 
3890 5211 2 self inking stamps 
4110 5211 10 sets of time cards 
4190 5211 1 calculator 
4190 5211 office supplies for supply room inventory 
4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 77 
4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 74 
4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 73 
4190 5249 tire repair for unit 78 

9/8/2010 24 

http:WALMART.COM
http:DESIGNS.COM


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Key: Code Descri~tion 

NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 
HEB GROCERY #184 
WM SUPERCENTER 
WM SUPERCENTER 
LA PALETERA 
QUIZNO'S SUB #13243 
WAL-MART #0464 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
ELLIOT LANDFILL 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
USPS 48202904134810598 
USPS 48202904134810598 
USPS 4879830351 
USPS 48202904134810598 
USPS 48202904134810598 
USPS 48202904134810598 
USPS 48202904134810598 
USPS 48202004134809947 
CARISMA WASH 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 
WM SUPERCENTER 
WM SUPERCENTER 
WAL-MART #0464 
WAL-MART #0464 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 
WAL-MART #0464 
WAL-MART #0464 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 
WM SUPERCENTER 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU 

MARCEUNA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
MARCELINA SANTOS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JULIE GUERRA 
JULIE GUERRA 
JULIE GUERRA 
JULIE GUERRA 
JULIE GUERRA 
JULIE GUERRA 
LAURA CHAPA 
WILBUR STRANDBERG 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
ROBERT LUGO 
YOLANDA MORENO 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMIREZ 
JUAN RAMI REZ 
RAMON HERRERA III 
RAMON HERRERA III 
RAMON HERRERA III 

16-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
20-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

29-Jun-10 
30-Jun-10 

1-Jul-10 
7-Jul-10 

13-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 
23-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

2-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
1-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

26-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 

9-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 

8-Jul-10 
13-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 

19.44 
127.74 

50.00 
113.60 

19.44 
33.37 

162.95 
10.44 
11.20 
12.96 

120.00 
325.00 
49.42 
99.95 

183.75 
119.31 

11.08 
5.54 
5.54 

22.16 
33.24 
11.08 
11.08 
16.62 
58.85 
52.00 

377.66 
30.10 
47.91 
31.94 
47.91 
47.91 

7.00 
36.38 
10.00 
37.85 
42.85 
49.85 
12.30 
25.45 
46.41 

644.41 

Prepared by County Auditor 

4190 5249 tire repairfor unit 74 
4190 5249 lube oil and filter and tire mount 
4190 5249 low and high beam light for unit 73 
4190 5249 battery for unit 76 
4190 5249 tire repair for unit 77 
4195 5211 1 rolodex 
5110 1410 2010 Wellness/Diabetes Program 
5110 1410 2010 Wellness/Diabetes Program 
5110 1410 2010 Wellness/Diabetes Program 
5110 14102010 Weliness/Diabetes Program 
5110 14102010 Weliness/Diabetes Program 
5110 14102010 Weliness/Diabetes Program 
5110 1410 2010 Diabetes Awareness Program 
5200 5211 external hard drive 
5220 5239 disposal of illegal dumping tires 
5220 5211 scale,250 Ib, port dig 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5217 certified, return receipt citation letters 
5220 5249 vehicle oil change service U319 
5220 5463 adjustment to uniforms 
5220 5249 removal/replacement of alternator for U318 
5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
5330 5222 food for animals 
5330 5222 food for animals 
5330 5222 food for animals 
5330 5222 food for animals 
5330 5249 fix and repair flat tire on unit 320 
5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to unit 319 
5330 5249 fix and repair fiat tire on unit 3104 
5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to unit 3104 
5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to unit 3102 
5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
5330 5222 food for animals 
5330 5249 install animobile unit to new vehicle 

91812010 25 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP 
GEMPLER 1015758834 
SHELL OIL 57543538300 
FEDEX 968526315000009 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
CORPUS CHRISTI CT CIRC 
WM SUPERCENTER 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A 
TARPAFLEX US LLC 
AMERICOVER TRI SYNERGY 
AMERICAN FLAGSTORE 
DEMCO INC 
FEDEX 73079073143 
FEDEX 468386710056606 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
XEROX CORPORATION-CREDIT 
HILTON HOTELS CAPITAL 

28.95 5330 
54.75 6110 
3.53 6110 
6.52 6110 

52.60 6110 
47.48 6210 

260.00 6210 
4.72 6210 

252.34 6210 
195.00 6310 
119.27 6310 
280.00 6310 
543.91 6310 

8.47 6310 
20.37 6310 
4.74 6310 

409.00 6310 
1,435.86 6310 

215,715.24 4,876.57 
(9,685.59) (2,682.82) 
19,299.81 611.22 

225,329.46 2,804.97 

5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
5433 rubber boots 
5433 fuel for grain weigh wagon 
5433 sunflower oil seed test for oil content 
5249 oil change and brakelight repair 
5249 vehicle inspection & oil change 
5218 Corpus Chrisi Caller Times 
5225 kitchen supplies 
5249 oil change & brake service for 2001 Dodge 
5211 T arps for protecting shelving units & computers 
5211 T arps for protecting shelving units & computers 
5211 United States and Texas flags for library 
5211 library cataloging supplies for audio visual meter 
5217 FEDEX small box to ship books 
5217 FEDEX ground shipping of materials 
5261 replacement keys for IKON copier 
5515 Xerox Phaser 6360 yearly service agreement 
5542 ALA Annual Conference hotel charges 

RAMON HERRERA III 
JEFFREY STAPPER 
JEFFREY STAPPER 
JEFFREY STAPPER 
JEREMY ROUNSAVALL 
RUSTY HOHLT 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 

Total Charges 
Less: June Charges on Download 
Add: July Charges not on Download 

15·Jul·10 
12·Jul-10 
16-Jul-10 
22-Jul-10 
21-Jul-10 
14-Jul-10 
12-Jul-10 
5-Jul-10 

23·Jul-10 
19-Jul-10 
26-Jul-10 
27-Jul-10 
28-Jul-10 

1-Jul-10 
2-Jul-10 

21-Jul-10 
15-Jul-10 

2-Jul-10 

/1~ 

26 Prepared by County Auditor 9/8/2010 

http:2,804.97
http:225,329.46
http:19,299.81
http:2,682.82
http:9,685.59
http:4,876.57
http:215,715.24
http:1,435.86


cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Grant Closeout Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Grant Closeout



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief AccountantCounty Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on September 22, 2010 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout reports are herein submitted for the following grants: 

Substance Abuse & Mental Health 
Services (SAMHSA) Grant Dept. 2362 Fiscal Period 4/30/08 4/29/10 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
report above is respectfully presented for approval. 

Submitted by: ___________________ 
Margaret (Peggy) Hayes 

County Auditor 

September 22, 2010 


901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus ChristI. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us


Grant Closeout Summary Report 
. (for submission to Commissioners Court) 

August 11. 2010 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services - Dept 2362 5H79SM057336-03 04/30/08 - 04/29/10 

Grantor Agency Dept. of Health and Human Services 	 State or Federal Funds 
...::....;;...!;....;;;....;....:.....;..-.;.......:....:.....:.....;..------.;......-------.........------circle one 


Grantor Agency Contact 	 David Morrissette Tel No: 240-276-1912 

Application prepared by: 	 Deborah Dumesnil Sheriff's Dept. 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: 	 Deborah Dumesnil 361-887-2212 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 02106108 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 04106109 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................. " .............................. . 01113/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 	 General Fund - $ 42,137.61 General Fund Inkind - $ 18,707.26 

Sources of Other Match: MHMR - $ 20,754.35 MHMR Inkind - $ 14,719.00 
STSARS Inkind - $ 9,232 City of Corpus Christi Inkind - $ 58,093 Me ersNilia Inkind - $ 21,665 
Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 797,839.72 841,341.07 = 43,501.35 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 


While the Peer Specialist position was filled, the Case Manager Supervisor position was vacated. 

A CM was moved into that position, but the vacany left was never filled. 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none []] 

State purpose for Grant: To divert persons with mental illness and co-occuring 
substance abuse disorders from jail to community based mental health services and facilities 

Was the grant successful in meeting program objectives? 	 yes 

Explain: Our grant target was set at 50. Including the extension year we were able to fullflll 
our our objective with a total of 56 served. Match money was met or exceeded expectations 
overall. An additional CIT class was offered to local law enforcement. GPRA study data was 
completed and submitted to SAMHSA. Program sustained to next fiscal year and permanent, full time postlon 
for an MHMR representative was established In the lall. 

http:43,501.35
http:841,341.07
http:797,839.72
http:14,719.00
http:20,754.35
http:18,707.26
http:42,137.61


Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2of2 

County Budget Categories 

Salaries 
Temporary 
Longevity 
Employee Benefits 
Other personnel costs 
Office Supplies 
Tele & Utilities 
M & R Equip 
M & R Bldg 
Professional 
Other 
Travel 
Capital 
Contractual 
Indirect Costs 

Contract Budget 
100% 

66,139 

19,418 

40,675 

39,522 
32,800 
28,000 

574,787 
40,000 

Grant Funds 

66,139 

19,418 

38,875 

21,370 
21,000 
28,000 

416,113 
40,000 

Local Funds 

1,800 

18,152 
11,800 

97,559 

, 
Inkind Match I 

I 

61,115 

Total $ 841,341 650,915 129,311 61,115 

Have all grant funds been received? YES NO (circle no) 

If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 
Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 

Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Sylvia Segovia D D D D 
2.) Financial Status Reports Sylvia Segovia D D D D 
3.) 0 0 0 0 
4.) 0 0 0 0 
5.) 0 0 0 0 

~D-at~e-------------Date 

cc: Ms. Roxanna Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Ms. Deborah Dumesnil, Jail Diversion Program Administrator 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

TCDRS (Texas County and District Retirement System) - Plan Year 2011 

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director CCT Adm Submitted By:

Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a "No Change" Order for Nueces County's participation in the Texas County and

District Retirement System for Plan Year 2011.

BACKGROUND

Plan provisions will continue to offer: 

Employee deposit rate - 7%

Matching rate - 200%

Eligible to retire at age 60 or older with at least 8 years of service

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: TCDRS PlanYear 2011 Rate Information

Link: TCDRS FY2011 - NoChangeForm



Nueces County, #277 


Rate information for proposed plan provision changes 


Plan Provisions: 

Employee deposit rate 


Matching rate 


Past and future deposits I future deposits* 


Prior service credit 

Vesting 


Rule of 


Eligible at X years and any age 


COLA" 


Partial lump sum 


Buyback*** 


Plan Rates: 

I. 	 Normal cost rate 

2. 	 UAALrate 

3. 	 Total required rate for 2011 **** 

4. 	 Rate difference between proposed and current plan 

5. 	 Elected rate 

Plan Assets & Liabilities: 

6. 	 Present value of future benefits 

7. 	 Present value of future normal cost contributions 

8. 	 Actuarial accrued liabilities (Line 6 - Line 7) 

9. 	 Actuarial value of assets 

10. 	 Unfunded or (overfunded) actuarial accrued liability 

[UAAL or (OAAL)] (Line 8 Line 9) 

11. 	 Funded ratio (Line 9/Line 8) 

12. 	 Amortization period 

Plan year 2011 

Current Plan 

7% 

200% 

160% 


8 years 


SO 


30 years 


N/A 

No 

N/A 

6.82% 

3.09% 

9.91% 

$ 208.708,099 

$ 25,027,834 

$ I S3,680,265 

$ 165,369,459 

$ 18,310,806 

90% 

20.0 years 

Proposed 

Plan I 


7% 


200% 


No Change 


160% 


S years 


SO 


30 years 


No 


No 


6.S2% 


3.09% 


9.91% 

0.00% 

$ 208,708,099 

$ 25,027,834 

$ 183,680.265 

$ 165,369,459 

$ 18,310,S06 

90% 

15.0 years 

* The matching rate can never be loweted for employee deposits that have already been made. 


** No COLA has been previously adopted. 


*** The last buyback was authorized in 2003. 


**** Required rate for 2010: 10.17%. 


Please contact TCDRS if you have any questions or for any additional information regarding changing benefit plan options. 

800-651-3848 * WWW.TCDRS.ORC 	 Sep. 13.2010 

WWW.TCDRS.ORC


--------

Nueces County, #277 


Authorization to maintain TCDRS plan provisions 


Plan year 2011 


With respect to the parricipation of N ueces Coun ty in the Texas County & District Retirement System (TCDRS) for the 2011 plan 

year, the following order was adopted: 

1. 	 N ueces County makes no change in the plan provisions for non-retirees. 

* 2. With respect to benefit payments being paid to retirees or their beneficiaries, Nueces County (check one box): 

~ does not adopt a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA). 

D adopts a % CPI-based COLA. 

adopts a __% flat-rate COLA. D 
* 3. The required employer contribution rate for Plan Year 2011 will be the following: 

(a) Required rate without COLA: 	 9.91% 

(b) COLA rate: 	 + o (enter 0 if not a COLA) 

(c) Total required rate (a + b): q.q J frio 

* 4. Employers may elect to pay a rate greater than the total required rate listed above. Nueces County adopts for Plan Year 2011 
(check one box): 

~ the total required rate listed above. 


add a new elected rate of ______%. 


5. 	 In the event the 2011 total required rate as set out above exceeds 11 %, and if a current waiver of that limit is not on file with 

TCDRS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County hereby waives the 11 % limit on the rate of employer contributions and such 

waiver will remain effecrive with respect to future plan years until properly revoked by official action. 

Certification 

I cerriry that the foregoing authorization concerning the parricipation of Nueces County in TCDRS for Plan Year 2011 truly and 

accurately reflects the official action taken during a properly posted and noticed meeting on 	 , 2010, by the 
Commissioners Court of Nueces County as such action is recorded in the official minutes. 

County Judge of N ueces County 

Dated: 

* Please fill in the required information for items 2, 3 and 4 before signing and sending this document to TCDR5. 

PLEASE FAX TO: (512) 328-8887 	 Apr. 9,2010 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Affirm Judge's Execution of documents for Refinancing CO's

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider receiving and affirming the Nueces County Judge's execution of documents providing for the

sale of General Obligation Bonds for the refinancing of 2001, 2002, and 2004, Certificates of Obligation, pursuant

to Commissioner Court Order of September 8, 2010.

BACKGROUND

On September 17, 2010, Judge Neal received the requisite paper work to sign in accordance with the action of

Commissioners Court of September 8, 2010, in order to sell the 2010 General Obligation Refunding Bonds.  Over

$43 million in Certificates of Obligation will be refinanced.  This will result in the County saving almost $2 million

in 10 years.  The action herein is to affirm the Judge's execution of the documents necessary for the sale.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Personal Services Contract with Dr. Jennifer Smith-Engle

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Personal Services Contract with Dr. Jennifer Smith-Engle regarding beach management/dune

protection issues.

BACKGROUND

Contractor is a liaison between the Nueces County Commissioners Court, County Engineer, Beach Management

Advisory Committee, Texas General Land Office, the general public, and other local governments on dune

protection issues related to administering the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.

DISCUSSION

Appropriation of monies not budgeted (FY2010-2011) Department 0121-Engineering Department.

Attachments

Link: Personal Services Contract































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Engineering Services related to Amistad Park, Bishop, Texas

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of International Consultant Group for engineering services for Amistad

Park and authorize the County Judge to execute an Engineering Services Contract with International

Consultant Group.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2004 Co's Amount Requested: $25,511.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Dept. 1915

Project 19153319 

Bishop - Resurface Track, Bathrooms, Pavillion

$204,539 available

Attachments

Link: ICG Engineering Contract











































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Order Restricting Campaigning

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting Certain Electioneering Activities at the Nueces County

Courthouse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Certain electioneering activities within the County Courthouse and on its grounds are incompatible with maintaining

smooth operation of the County's official business and judicial functions.  As such, the dissemination or display of

campaign materials at the Courthouse and on its grounds will be prohibited, except, it does not extend to the public

sidewalks that form a perimeter around the Courthouse.

Attachments

Link: Resolution on Electioneering

Link: County Attorney Opinion (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
 

Order Prohibiting Certain Electioneering Activities at the Nueces County Courthouse 
 

WHEREAS, the function of the Nueces County courthouse is to facilitate the smooth operation of Nueces 
County’s official business and judicial functions.  
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is charged with providing, maintaining, and regulating the use of the 
county courthouse and other county buildings.  
 
WHEREAS, the smooth operation of Nueces County’s official business and judicial functions is incompatible 
with electioneering or campaigning activity within the Nueces County Courthouse and on its grounds.    
 
WHEREAS, during the time the Nueces County courthouse serves as a polling place, the Texas Election Code 
prohibits electioneering for or against any candidate, measure, or political party within 100 feet of an outside door 
through which a voter may enter the courthouse.  Texas Election Code § 85.036. 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits a person from wearing a badge, insignia, emblem, or other similar 
communicative device related to a candidate, measure, or political party appearing on the ballot, or to the conduct 
of the election, in a polling place or within 100 feet of any outside door through which a voter may enter the 
building in which the polling place is located. Texas Election Code § 61.010   
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits a person from knowingly making or authorizing a political 
contribution while in the courthouse to:  (1)  a candidate or officeholder;(2)  a political committee; or (3)  a person 
acting on behalf of a candidate, officeholder, or political committee. Texas Election Code § 253.039(a). 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits a candidate, officeholder, or political committee or a person acting 
on behalf of a candidate, officeholder, or political committee from knowingly accepting a political contribution in 
the courthouse. Texas Election Code § 253.039(b). 
 
WHEREAS, during the election, early voting, and election day, the County Clerk, as the Election Administrator, is 
the public official charged with enforcing those restrictions set forth in the Election Code.  Texas Election Code § 
31.032.   
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Nueces County Personnel Manual and Civil Service Rules, Nueces County employees 
are prohibited from the following:   
 

Nueces County employees are prohibited from participating in political services, campaigns, or 
related activities during working hours.  Personnel Manual and Civil Service Rules § 5.06 

 
 
 
 
 

Page Two 



 
Nueces County employees are prohibited from using county equipment, vehicles, uniforms or 
other property in the political service, influence, or effort to advance the political cause of any 
candidate for public office.  Nor shall any county employee attempt, while on duty, to affect the 
results of an election or nomination to public office.  This section shall not prohibit any employee 
from voluntarily making or receiving private political endorsements during non-duty hours.  
Personnel and Civil Service Manuals § 5.06 

 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits an officer or employee of Nueces County from spending or 
authorizing the spending of public funds for political advertising.  Texas Election Code § 255.003. 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits an officer or employee of Nueces County from knowingly using or 
authorizing the use of an internal mail system for the distribution of political advertising. Texas Election Code § 
255.0031. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that, except for those activities permitted 
by the Texas Election Code, the dissemination or display of campaign materials at the Nueces County Courthouse 
and on its grounds will be prohibited.  This prohibition does not extend to the public sidewalks that form a 
perimeter around the Nueces County Courthouse.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that, during early voting or any election day, the 
dissemination or display of campaign materials is allowed on Nueces County Courthouse grounds no closer than 
100 feet of an outside door through which a voter may enter the courthouse.  
 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS  ON THE 
   DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2010. 
 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL 
Nueces County Judge 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST:                       
 
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Joint Election Agreements

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider entering into the Joint Election Agreements with the following political jurisdictions

for the upcoming November 2, 2010 elections:

   1. City of Corpus Christi

   2. Calallen Independent School District

   3. Corpus Christi Independent School District 

   4. Tuloso Midway Independent School District

   5. Nueces-Jim Wells Emergency Services District No. 5 

BACKGROUND

Nueces County will be conducting a General Election for Federal, State and County offices to be held on

November 2, 2010. Other political jurisdiction have also ordered elections to held on the same date and are

requesting to hold their elections jointly with Nueces County. They are as follows: 

1. City of Corpus Christi

2. Calallen Independent School District

3. Corpus Christi Independent School District 

4. Tuloso Midway Independent School District

5. Nueces-Jim Wells Emergency Services District No. 5 

Other political jurisdictions had originally ordered elections, but because there were no contested races, the

elections have been canceled.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 1190 Amount Requested: $235,000 Fiscal Year: 2010/2011 Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Nueces County's share of the election is estimated at $235,000. 



Attachments

Link: City of CC

Link: CCISD

Link: CISD

Link: TMISD

Link: ESD5





































































































































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Contract with DSHS to provide on-line computer services for Certifications of Vital Records

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider entering into a contract with Department of State Health Services (DSHS), an agency of the

State of Texas, to provide on-line computer services for the issuance of Certifications of Vital Records to persons

requesting a copy of their birth certificate.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has entered into contract with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS), formerly known as

Bureau of Vital Statistics for over the last thirteen years for remote access to the State's vital records database.

Under the contract terms, our office has the ability to log on to the department's vital records database, conduct a

search for the vital record, and once found, request that it print the record in our office using special bank note paper. 

We are assessed a charge at the time of print at a cost of $1.83 per record and submit the fees as reimbursements to

the State. 

Our office issues an average of 300 certificates per month through this remote access 

The cost of a certificate of a vital record is $22.00.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Payment to the State of Texas is through reimbursements to the State through quarterly reports from the County's

Treasury Department.

Attachments

Link: DSHS-Vital















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

State case registry and local customer service contract w/ attorney general's office

Submitted By: Gerald Garza, District Clerk

Department: District Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the state case registry and local customer service contract with the Attorney General of Texas

for child support.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: State Registry Letter

Link: State Registry Contract (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Reallocation of Outside Agency Funds - FY09-10

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director CCT Adm Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reallocating Pct. 2 and Pct. 3 "Outside Agency" funds proposed for "Fighting to Rid Gangs" as follows:

Commissioner Longoria, Pct. 2:

    a.  Increase Operation Clean Sweep by $500

Commissioner Ortiz, Pct. 3:

    a.  Increase Contingency Appropriations by $500

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Administration Amount Requested: $1,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY09-10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 2

Operation Clean Sweep

1285-5480

Commissioner Pct 3

Contingency Appropriations

1285-5478

Attachments

Link: FY09-10 RevisedAllocation



Revised 
Outside Agency Funding 


FY 2009-2010 


Agency 

Gulf Coast La Raza 

S.T.SAR.S. 

Women's Shelter 

Robstown RADC 

Padre Island Business Association 

Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce 

Bishop EDC 

Bishop Chamber 

Westside Business Association 

Hispanic Chamber (+$1 ,000) 

Fighting To Rid Gangs (-$1 ,000) 

Flour Bluff Business Association 

NWBA 

Operation Clean Sweep - Mark Cantu 
(+$500) 
Big Bros-Big Sisters 

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries 

AI Amin Shriners 

The ARK 

Library Board (Dpt# 1402) 

CC Regional Economic Development 

Teen Court 

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas 
CASA (Court Appointed Special 
Advocates) 

Robstown Historical Commission 

Mission of Mercy 

Downtown Management District (+$500) 

Corpus Christi PATCH (-$1,000) 

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind 

Wesley Community Center 

Black Chamber of Commerce (+$1,000) 

NAACP (Hillcrest Community) (-$1,000) 

Regional Health Advisory Board 

Regional Health Advisory Board 

Contingency Appropriations (+$500) 

NC Historical Commission (+$1,000) 

Refuge of Hope (+$1,000) 

Pet 1. Pet. 2 Pet. 3 

$ 1,000 

$500 
$2,000 $1,000 $2,000 

$3,500 $13,000 

$2,000 

$1,500 

$2,000 $2,000 
$1,000 $1,000 

$0 $0 

$2,000 

$1,500 
$5,000 

$1,000 

$2,000 $1,000 

$2,000 

$2,000 $2,000 

$2,000 $1,000 

$1,000 $2,000 

$2,000 

$2,000 

$2,500 

$1,000 

$2,000 

$0 

$1,000 

$1,000 $5,000 

$1,000 

$0 

$3,000 

$6,250 $6,250 

$0 $500 

$1,000 

$1,000 
$31,250 $31,250 $30,000 

Pet. 4 Co. Judge Total 

$1,000 $2,000 

$500 
$1,000 $6,000 

$16,500 

$10,000 $10,000 

$5,000 $5,000 

$500 $2,500 

$500 $2,000 

$500 $4,500 

$2,500 $4,500 

$0 

$5,000 $5,000 
$1,000 $3,000 

$1,500 
$1,000 $6,000 

$5,000 $1,000 $7,000 

$3,000 $6,000 

$500 $2,500 

$1,000 $5,000 

$7,000 $10,000 

$3,000 

$500 $2,500 

$2,000 

$2,500 

$1,000 

$2,000 

$0 

$1,000 

$6,000 

$1,000 $2,000 

$0 

$3,000 $6,000 

$6,250 $6,250 $25,000 

$500 

$1,000 

$1,000 
$31,250 $31,250 $155,000 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for the Nueces County Library Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for the Nueces County Library Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

Board member Janel Wilson has submitted her resignation effective immediately. Her term doesn't expire until

February 2012.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening the board for applications September 22, 2010 and closing October 6, 2010 at 5 p.m. Appoint

replacement for the unexpired term at the October 13, 2010 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: Wilson letter of resignation





cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Contract for K-9 unit for Sheriff's Dept.

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the purchase of one Narcotics K-9 for the Sheriff's Office to replace Sam (K-9)

who retired last month. 

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Sheriff's Office started our K-9 program in 1985 with one Narcotics K-9.  Up until August of

this year we had three K-9's; two Drug/Trafficking Dogs and one EOD.  Regretfully Sam, one of our

Drug/Trafficking Dogs was forced into an early retirement due to hip displaysia.  We are requesting approval of

contract and purchase of one (1) additional Drug/Trafficking Dog to replace Sam who was an asset to our

Department.  The cost of $7,500.00 would include lodging for our deputy, two week training course, and the

purchase of the dog from Worldwide Canine, Inc. located in Spring Branch, Texas and will be funded from our

Federal Asset Forfeiture Fund.

DISCUSSION

Approval of one additional Narcotic's K-9 to be purchased from Worldwide Canine, Inc. at the cost of $7,500.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

2: None

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Special Revenue Amount Requested: $7,500 Fiscal Year: FY09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Dpt 1329 - Federal Forfeitures - Sheriff



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

DISCORP Maintenance Agreement

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of renewal of maintenance agreement with DISCORP (Diversified Integrated

Systems Corp) related to the security electronic systems in the Nueces County Jail for fiscal year 2010-2011 (Sole

Source purchase).

BACKGROUND

Diversified Integrated Systems Corp. will furnish service and regular preventative maintenance supplies, (annually,

quarterly, or monthly as noted), to maintain the proper operating condition of the MTI Touchscreen System and

CCTV System.  Cost for service agreement per month for 12 months is $2204.15, total $26,449.80 per year. 

DISCUSSION

Approve the new Discorp Maintenance Agreement for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund Amount Requested: 26,449.80 Fiscal Year: FY 10/11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

County Jail - Dpt 3720

Attachments

Link: DISCORP Contract









cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Discuss and consider acceptance for Juvenile Alternative Grant #2315201

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance for the Juvenile Justice Alternatives Grant #2315201 awarded from the Criminal

Justice Division, Office of the Governor in the amount of $55,000.00.

BACKGROUND

This grant provides professional counseling services and psychological evaluations for youths referred to the

Juvenile Probation Department. The group sessions involve; Anger Management, Family Impact, 12-Step, Sex

Offender and Parent of Sex Offenders. 

DISCUSSION

To continue to provide counseling for juvenile offenders and the families members of these offenders to help them

improve communication, increase parental control and deal with problems in a positive approach.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No impact - CJD will provide 100% funding.

Attachments

Link: JuvenileJusticeAlternatives GrantSummary



) 

Grant Period 09/01110- 08/31111 

SUlnmary ofGrallt: #2315201 


}o- Grant Vendor: Criminal .JusticeDivision, Office of the Governor 

),;.- Project Title: .Juvenile Justice Alternatives 

." 	 Purpose of' GrOllt: Provide funding for professional counseling services and psycbological 
evaluations for youth refeJTCd to Juvenile Probation DepartJ:m~nt. 

);- Project Amount: 	 a) Grant award amount -$55,000 
b) No local matcb 
c) Total project $55,000. 

~ 	Grant OOicials: 

1. /\utborized Officiai-'rhc Honorable Samuel Neal, Jr., .Judge 

2. Financial Officcr~Margan:t Bayes, County Auditor 

3. Project Uircctor~ Homer FhH'es, Cbief Juvenile Probation Omcer 

~ 	Reporting /j'ubmissiol1 81': 

L Qtly Ex pcnditure Reports! 

Sylvia Segovin, Chief Accumltant. 


2. 	 Six l\lontb Performance measure Reports: 
Deanna Saldana, Budget Accounting Supervisor, Juvenile Department 

rs 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

FY2011 Lone Star Libraries Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Texas State Library and Archives Commission (TSLAC)

FY2011 Lone Star Libraries Grant in the amount of $8,641.00.

BACKGROUND

The Lone Star Libraries Grant program is a direct state aid program for Texas public libraries. All legally established

public libraries in Texas that meet the Minimum Standards for Accreditation of Public Libraries in the State Library

System as set forth in the Library System Act are eligible to receive grant funding under this program. The total

allocation is based on a library’s provision for statewide access.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County received an e-mail notification from the Texas State Library and Archives Commission (TSLAC),

informing us of a total grant award of $8,641.00 for the FY2011 Lone Star Libraries Grant program. Upon

completion of the 2010 Performance and Financial Status Reports and verification that all previous award monies

have been spent or encumbered, TSLAC will send Nueces County a contract for the 2010 funds to be executed

formally by Commissioners Court. Nueces County’s Plan of Action which details the use for the 2011 funds must be

submitted to TSLAC by October 31, 2010. This Plan of Action will be submitted electronically by the Keach Family

Library staff.

There is no match required for this project. Total award amount is $8,641.00.

Attachments

Link: FY11 Lone Star Library E-mail Notification



From: Wendy Clark [mailto:wclark@tsl.state.tx.us] 
Sent: Tue 8/17/20102:44 PM 
To: Ida Garza 
Subject: FY2011 Loan Star Libraries Grant Award--Nueces County Keach Family Library--Robstown 

Congratulations! Your library will receive a Loan Star Libraries grant award in the 
amount of $8,641. Budget reductions throughout the state have affected grant 
award amounts this year. The Loan Star Libraries grant funding was reduced to $6 
million for FYII. 

The Plan of Action is your library's grant application and tells us how you would like to spend your FYll 
award. You must complete it by October 31, 2010 in order to receive these funds. 

To be eligible, grant expenses must be reasonable and designed to maintain or improve services of the 
public library. Examples of eligible expenditures are salary, supplies, library materials, equipment such 
as computers, contractual services and training. Consult your regional library system staff or Program 
Manager Wendy Clark to discuss. 

You will need to log in to the Grant Management System (GMS) to apply (https:/Igms.tsl.state.tx.us/). 
Once logged in to GMS, follow the instructions on the screen. You will notice that you may begin the 
application, save it, and return to it at a later time. Free online training on grant management is 
available on our website 
(http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/ld/funding/loanstar/grantmanagementorientation.html). 

We will contact you if we have any questions about your Plan of Action Once the Plan is approved, we 
will mail your library's contracts directly to the library. Be sure to have two copies of the contract 
signed and returned to us promptly, using the envelope we provide. Alternatively, you may fax, or 
scan and email, the documents directly to Pauline Brewer, Grants Accountant 
(pbrewer@tsl.state.tx.us). Both copies ofthe signed contract must be returned before funds can be 
released. Be aware that there are required grant reports throughout the year. Remember to check 
the GMS regularly. 

1n order to expedite receipt of your grant funds, please make certain you have fulfilled all requirements 
from last year's grant: 

a. Performance and Financial Status Reports for FY10: review the FY10 contract for information on 
grant reporting and respond immediately to any requests we sent 

b. Unspent funds from FY10: amounts of $25.00 and over must be returned. Refer to your contract 
for specific requirements. 

c. If you have any outstanding FY10 reports, please remember that they must be completed before 
disbursal of the new funds. 

A letter regarding this award has also been sent to Nueces County. Again, congratulations on your 
award! We hope this funding will be a benefit to the community you serve. If you have any questions, 
please contact me. 

Wendy Clark 
wclark@tsl.state.tx.us 
800/252-9386; 512/465-5475 
Fax 512/464-8800 

mailto:wclark@tsl.state.tx.us
mailto:pbrewer@tsl.state.tx.us
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/ld/funding/loanstar/grantmanagementorientation.html
http:https:/Igms.tsl.state.tx.us
mailto:mailto:wclark@tsl.state.tx.us


cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

FY2009 & FY2010 CIAP Grant Allocation Projects

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submission of FY2009 and FY2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant

allocation applications to the Texas General Land Office (GLO).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

The CIAP program does have two (2) different funding options. The first funding option is by direct allocation to the

most affected coastal counties which includes Nueces County. The second option of funding is through a competitive

grant cycle annually received by the Texas General Land Office. In order to qualify for funding projects must fall

within the Texas Coastal Zone Boundary or within the jurisdictional boundaries of the following coastal counties:

Aransas, Brazoria, Calhoun, Cameron, Chambers, Galveston, Harris, Jackson, Jefferson, Kenedy, Kleberg,

Matagorda, Nueces, Orange, Refugio, San Patricio, Victoria, and Willacy. 

The County has already submitted for competitive grant projects and plans to use its 2009 and 2010 allocated money

for those same projects. Those projects are identified as:

? Coastal Wildlife Rescue and Rehabilitation Hospital

? Upper Oso Creek Watershed Stormwater Management

? Hazel Bazemore Park Critical Habitat Debris Removal and Restoration

The deadline to submit project ideas for the 2009 and 2010 County allocation is September 30, 2010.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The estimated amount of the 2009 Nueces County allocation is $643,824.78. The estimated amount of the 2010

allocation is $637,218.10. The combined total for these allocations are $1,281,042.88 which will be distributed

evenly among the three identified projects, which allows for $427,014.29 per project. Local match is not required.



Attachments

Link: 2009 2010 CIAP Projects



Competitive Project
Amount

 Allocated Project 
Amount

 

TOTAL PROJECT

Coastal Wildlife Recue and Rehabilitation Hospital $2,460,000.00 $427,014.29 $2,887,014.29

Upper Oso Creek Watershed Stormwater Management $8,610,000.00 $427,014.29 $9,037,014.29

Hazel Bazemore Park Critical Habitat Debris Removal and Restoration $1,845,000.00 $427,014.29 $2,272,014.29
TOTAL $12,915,000 $1,281,042.87 $14,196,043

#REF!
#REF!

2009-2010 NUECES COUNTY PROPOSED CIAP COMPETITIVE PROJECTS 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

CMP Cycle 16 Grant Application(s)

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application(s) to the Texas General Land Office for

Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 16 project(s).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office has announced they will be accepting

application proposals for their Coastal Management Program (CMP) grant fund. The CMP focuses on five primary

issues of concern to coastal communities: coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water quality, dune

protection, and shoreline access. Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas (CNRAs) and

identifies uses or activities that may adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address those effects.

The following are allowable funding categories: Coastal Natural Hazards Response, Critical Areas Enhancement,

Critical Areas Enhancement, Shoreline Access, Water Quantity and Quality Improvements, Waterfront

Revitalization and Ecotourism Development, Permit Streamlining/Assistance and Governmental Coordination,

Information and Data Availability, and Public Education and Outreach.

DISCUSSION

On June 16, 2010, Commissioners Court approved the submission of a pre-application for Coastal Management

Program (CMP) Cycle 16 project. The proposal was for the Upper Oso Watershed Water Quality Improvement and

Habitat Education Project. The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office reviewed the

County’s pre-application and provided some feedback intended to strengthen the project’s chances for funding.

However, the comments do not bind the Coastal Coordination Council’s final funding decision. 

A review team will scare and rank the final applications which are to be submitted electronically no later than 5:00

p.m. on October 13, 2010. The Council staff will present the list of recommended projects for final approval

sometime in February 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The total project is $100,000. The matching fund requirement is 60%/40%, in-kind or cash match. The County’s

40% match ($40,000) will be in-kind services provided by the Community Services and Inland Parks Department.

Attachments

Link: CMP Cycle 16 Comments





         

       Coastal Coordination Council 

        P.O. Box 12873    ♦    Austin, Texas 78711-2873   ♦   (512) 463-9212   ♦    FAX (512) 475-0680 
 
 

 
 

 
August 12, 2010  VIA E-MAIL ONLY: roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us 
 
Mr. Edward Herrera 
Inland Parks Director 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 
Re: Coastal Management Program (CMP) Grant Cycle 16 Reviewer Comments  
Project Name: Upper Oso Watershed Water Quality Improvement and Habitat Education Project 
Project ID: 25 
 
Dear Mr. Herrera: 
 
Enclosed is a list of comments received from the review team members for the pre-proposal 
referenced above.  Please remember that the comments provided to you are intended to help 
strengthen projects, however, they do not bind the Coastal Coordination Council’s (Council) 
funding decision.  
 
The General Land Office (GLO) must receive your full electronic submission of the final 
application by 5:00 p.m. on October 13, 2010.  (Final applications must be electronically 
submitted.  Hard copies and facsimiles of the final application will not be accepted.)   
 
(Please be sure to read the cover page of the grant application to submit the application and 
supporting materials properly.)  
 
A review team will score and rank the final applications and Council staff will present the list of 
recommended projects to the Council for its review and final approval at its tentatively scheduled 
February 2010 meeting.  You will be notified of the Council meeting date and location in January 
2010.  The meeting information will also be available on the GLO's web site, 
www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/council.html.  
 
Clarification of Required Forms for §306A (Construction and Land Acquisition) Projects 
 

1. Attorney Title Opinion - The opinion must include a description of the impacts that 
may affect the project if there are encumbrances or easements on the property.  A map 
identifying the easements and project site must also be attached to the opinion.  The 
project name on the opinion must match the project name on the application. 
 

2. §306A Project Checklist - A USGS map of the project area must be submitted with 
the application.  If your project is approved for funding, the GLO will submit the 
USGS map and the project work plan to the Texas Historical Commission for 
clearance.     

 

Chairman 
 

Jerry Patterson 
Texas Land Commissioner 

 
♦ 
 

Members 
 

Elizabeth Jones 
Railroad Commission of Texas 

 
George Deshotels 

Coastal Government 
Representative 

 
Bob McCan 

Agriculture Representative 
 

Jose Dodier 
Texas State Soil & Water 

Conservation Board 
 

Jerry Mohn 
Coastal Business Representative 

 
Edward Vaughan  

Texas Water Development Board 
 

Ned S. Holmes 
Texas Transportation Commission 

 
Robert “Bob” Jones 

Coastal Resident Representative 
 

Buddy Garcia  
Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality 

 
Robert R. Stickney 

Sea Grant College Program 
 

Karen J. Hixon 
Parks & Wildlife Commission 

of Texas 
 
♦ 
 

Tammy Brooks 
Council Secretary 

 
Jesse Solis, Jr.  

Permit Service Center 
1-866-894-3578 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/council.html


Mr. Edward Herrera   
August 12, 2010 
Page two 
 
 
3. 8½” by 11” Location Map - Applicants must provide a map of the exact location with latitude and 

longitude of the project site. 
 
4. Letter of Intent - Applicants submitting acquisition projects must include a letter of intent to purchase 

the property.  The application should also include an appraisal prepared by a state-approved appraiser 
to determine the fair market value.  If an appraisal is not available, please include last year’s tax 
record for the property to be acquired. 

 
Requirements for ALL Projects 
 
1. Project Descriptions - The space is limited to 4,000 characters so focus on the issue(s) that CMP 

funding will address and the steps to address the problem(s).  Project descriptions should be concise 
and should only reflect the tasks that are budgeted in the application.   

 
2. Authorizing Official Signature - The application must have the authorizing official signature to be 

considered complete and eligible for funding.   
 
3. Permits - All permits required for your project should be listed in the final application.  If no permits 

are required, please state that in the application.  You are responsible for acquiring the necessary 
permits within a time frame that will enable you to meet contract deadlines.  If you have already 
received a permit, please include a copy of the permit with your grant application.  Please contact the 
Permit Service Center 866/894-3578 (Corpus Christi office) or 866-894-7664 (Galveston office) if 
you have any questions pertaining to permitting requirements.  

 
4. Financial Audit Information - If negative findings exist, applicants must attach an explanation to the 

final application.  
 
5. Letters of Support - Letters of support must be attached to the final application.  Late letters or 

letters mailed separate from the application will not be accepted.  
 
6. Commitment Letters - Applicants using in-kind donations/services as matching funds must submit 

commitment letters from the third party with the final application.   
 
7. Project Ranking - Applicants submitting more than one grant application in a grant cycle must rank 

projects in order of priority. 
 
8. Research Projects - Applicants submitting research projects must identify any existing data relevant to 

the project or describe the plan to evaluate and assess the relevance of existing data.  If data exist, the 
applicant must provide a detailed summary of the data and explain how the project will contribute to 
existing data.  Applicant should justify the coastal need and benefit of the project and describe 
how it has coordinated with local, state and/or federal project partners.   

 



Mr. Edward Herrera  
August 12, 2010 
Page three 
 
 
9. Nonprofit Organizations - Nonprofit organization must be nominated by one of the other eight 

eligible entities listed on page 4 of the guidance document.  A nomination may take the form of a 
resolution or letter from an official representative of an eligible entity.  The nomination 
letter/resolution must be included with the final application.  

 
Applications from applicants that do not use the CMP Grant Cycle 16 grant application will not be 
accepted.  Applications that do not include the required forms will not be considered complete and will 
not be eligible for funding.  THERE ARE NO EXCEPTIONS. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions at 512/475-1393 or 
melissa.porter@glo.state.tx.us.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Melissa Porter 
CMP Grants Manager 
 
Enclosures 

mailto:melissa.porter@glo.state.tx.us


Coastal Management Program (CMP) Grant Cycle 16 Reviewer Comments  
Project Name: Upper Oso Watershed Water Quality Improvement and Habitat Education Project 
Project ID: 25 
 
1. Will there be any opportunities for volunteer efforts to be coordinated with the school districts to 
accomplish any of the tasks associated with constructing the wetlands ponds?    
3. Good project. Identify how NPS water quality improvements/wetland performances will be 
measured. Pre and post sample analysis for nitrogen, phosphorous, TSS, etc? Conducted by the City or 
County? Source for design basis? EPA handbook, engineering firm, or in-house expertise? As part of the 
educational component and signage – will physical access to the wetland perimeter by provided by a 
trail? 
5. Monitoring should include measuring water quality parameters both in waters entering the 
stormwater wetland and those leaving the wetland to determine any water quality improvements. 
6. Proposal sounds good. 
7. A Corps of Engineers permit may be required. 
8. Excellent very detailed project description, background and need. Please include a timeline for 
project tasks if project funding is received.  
10. Water quality – May need permits if habitat creation is on State land. More details needed. 
12. This is a good project but a detailed description of the wetland construction will need to be 
included (location, design, minimization of impacts to park habitat during construction, necessary 
permits, what constitutes successful establishment of vegetation, etc.)  Since this is designated as a water 
quality improvement project there also needs to be more detail regarding the water quality monitoring 
after wetland construction. 
13. Please remove redundant language in the project description, and clearly state how the project 
would meet the goals of the CMP. 
14. Will 3 acres of constructed wetlands be large enough given that, “the Lyondell Park complex 
needs significant drainage control to manage rainfall runoff from the existing recreational amenities, 
parking areas, and surrounding agricultural land”?  Have studies or estimates been done to recommend 
the 3-acre size? 
 
 
Note: The comment numbering system reflects the number assigned to the Reviewer.   



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Renewal of Community Services Contract Amendment for Prep & Delivery of Title XX Meals on Wheels

Submitted For: Community Services Submitted By:

Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to renew a Community Services Contract Amendment with The

Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services for the preparation and delivery of Title XX Meals on Wheels

by Nueces County Community Services.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County Community Services began the Meals on Wheels program in 1989 to meet the ever-growing needs of

the seniors in rural Nueces County. This program helps to effectively meet the needs of the seniors in the program

area. The program currently serves Robstown, Banquete, Driscoll, Agua Dulce, Bishop, Petronila, Port Aransas and

the surrounding communities. This program provides a well balanced, 1/3 RDA, nutritious hot meal to persons who

are not able to provide for themselves as well as the physically challenged.

An additional benefit provided by the program is daily contact with the homebound seniors. This provides a source

of aid to the senior. Meal delivery personnel are trained to notice any changes in the senior and any changes in the

senior’s environment. In cases where seniors do not receive their meals an attempt is made to locate the senior. Any

changes to the senior's status are reported to the DHS caseworker within 24 hours.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Community Services will be providing 22,913 meals per year. This program serves primarily senior

citizens and other income eligible persons regardless of age. The current negotiated unit rate is $4.73 per meal. The

total contract reimbursement will be $108,378.49.

22,913 Title XX meals x $4.73 Unit Rate = $108,378.49

The agreement is for a term of one (1) year beginning on October 1, 2010 and ending on September 30, 2011. This

contract may be canceled by mutual consent, or either party to this contract may consider it to be canceled by the

giving of thirty (30) days notice in writing to the other party and this contract shall thereupon be canceled upon the

expiration of such thirty (30) day period.

Attachments

Link: Title XX HomeDeliveredMeals ContractAmendment

Link: Title XX HmeDeliveredMeals BudgetWorksheets



Texas Department of Aging Form 3254-A 
and Disability Services April 2010 

State of Texas § 

County of Travis § 

Community Services Contract Amendment 

Section 1. Contractor Information 

Legal Name of Entity (Contractor) 	 Contract No. Contract Type 

NUECES COUNTY 	 00167600 CCAD HOM 

Doing Business As (d/b/a) Name, if applicable 	 Amendment No. Region No. 

NUECES COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICE 	 11-03 11 

Address of Contractor (street, city, state, ZIP) 	 Waiver Contract Area Component Code 

4540 FM 892 &MAINER ROAD ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 

Section 2. Change Information 

, 
The Department of Aging and Disability Services (Department) and the legal entity (Contractor) named above agree to 
amend contract number 00167600 as follows: 

Check all applicable changes: 

o 	The following 0 counties 0 MRAs are added to the contract referenced above. 

o 	The following 0 counties 0 MRAs are deleted from the contract referenced above. 

o 	The list of covered counties in Section 3 of this amendment is adopted by the Department and the Contractor and 
represents the full listing of counties served as a result of this amendment. 

o 	The attached Form 3691-A, Service Area Designation, replaces and supersedes, in its entirety, the Contractor's 
previously submitted Form 3691-A. 

I:2l Other 

Contractor will provide 22,913 units of Title XX Community Care for the Aged and Disabled/Home Delivered Meals for 
October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011 (budget period). The unit rate for each meal is $4.73, and the approved 
budget for the budget period is $108,378. The approved budget is reflected in the attached Form 2029, Information Sheet, 
Purchase of Service Contract, which is incorporated into this amendment. 

The geographical area covered by this contract is Nueces county 

This amendment is effective 10/01/2010. 

The above-marked changes are adopted by the Department and the Contractor as an amendment to the above-referenced 
contract effective the date signed by the Department representative, unless otherwise indicated above. 

All other terms and conditions of the referenced contract remain in full force and effect. 

Department of Aging 
Nueces County and Disability Services 

Signature-Department Representative Date Signature-Contractor Representative Date 

Rogelio Fuentes 	 Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Name of Department Representative (Print or type) 	 Name of Contractor Representative (Print or type) 

Community Services Regional Director 	 County Judge 

Title of Department Representative (Print or type) 	 Title of Contractor Representative (Print or type) 



Home Delivered Meals 

BUDGET WORKSHEET CALCULATION OF THE PER MEAL UNIT RATE 


1. Total Budgeted Expenses for Contract Year 	 1. $ 204,512.37 

2. 	 Total Number of Anticipated Meals to be Provided by Funding Source 

DADS A&I AM _..:.10::..1.,:::..:98:..:5,-- Title XX _--=22::..1.,9:..1:..;:3,--_ Title XIX ° 
Local Funds Other Funds 

Program Income _----::3;.;:8..:.9__ Eligible Meals __5;;.:,..;..14.;.;0,--_ Non-Eligible Meals ____O=--___ 2. ___..::;3:::..:9,,,,42:..:7_ 

3. 	 Cost per meal (Line 1 divided by Line 2) 3. _$"'--__--'5:..;..1.;..;9'

Reimbursement Calculation 
DADSA&IAM 

& Title XX Title XIX 
4. 	 Projected NSIP per Meal Value 0.64 N/A 

5. 	 Rate Less NSIP per Meal Value $ 4.55 N/A 

6. 	 Mandatory Local Match of 10% $ 0.46 
•• If Applicable, Match Reduction 

From the In-kind Match 

Certification form $ 


Required Match 	 $ 0.46 N/A 

7. 	 Proposed Meal Rate (Line 3 minus Line 6) $ 4.73 $ 5.19 

8. 	 Rate Cap Applicable to Title XIX, Title XX 
and DADS A&I AM Common Providers $ 4.95 $ 6.12 

9. Excess of Cap Rate Reduction $ 	 $ 

Accepted Rate for Current Year 	 $ 4.73 $ 5.19 

If any portion of the required match is in-kind, you must complete an In-Kind Match Certification form. 

By signing below, the provider acknowledges that all related records are subject to audit in accordance with contract 

requirements and all applicable federal and state laws. 


Nueces County Community Services Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Legal Name of Contracted Provider PrintedlTyped Name of Signer 


Signature 	 Date 

Coastal Bend 
Name of Area Agency on Aging Department of Aging and Disability Services 

John Buckner Rogelio Fuentes 

PrintedlTyped Name of Signer PrintedlTyped Name of Signer 


Signature 	 Signature 

Date 	 Date 

http:5;;.:,..;..14
http:204,512.37


Home Delivered Meals 

BUDGET WORKSHEET CERTIFICATION 


AS SIGNER OF THIS BUDGET WORKSHEET, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: 

• I have read the note below and the instructions applicable to this budget worksheet. 

• I have reviewed this budget worksheet after its preparation. 

• To the best of my knowledge and belief, this budget worksheet is true, correct and 
complete, and was prepared in accordance with the instructions applicable to this 
budget worksheet. 

• This budget worksheet was prepared from the books and records of the contracted 
provider. 

• I acknowledge that all books and records related to this rate setting process are 
subject to audit in accordance with contract requirements and all applicable federal 
and state laws. 

Note: 	 The person legally responsible for the conduct of the contracted provider must 

sign this Budget Worksheet Certification. If a sole proprietor, the owner 
must sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. If a partnership, a partner must 

sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. If a corporation, the person authorized by the 
Board of Directors Resolution must sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. 

Misrepresentation of information contained in the budget worksheet may result in 

adverse action, up to and including contract termination. Furthermore, falsification of 
information in the budget worksheet may result in a referral for prosecution. 

Nueces County Community Services Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Name of Contracted Provider Printed/Typed Name of Signer 

Date 	 Signature 

Signer Authority: r Sole Proprietor r Association Officer 


(check one) r Partner r Board Member 


r Corporate Officer rvI Governmental Official 




Home Delivered Meals 
IN-KIND MATCH CERTIFICATION 

Provider: Nueces County Community Services 

In-kind Contribution(s): $0 

For any item identified below, you must maintain support documentation. 

ITEM 	 DATE OF RECEIPT VALUE 

Note: 	 All contributions must meet the requirements ofIRS Publication 561 
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p561.pdf 

Examples of Documentation Include: 

Rent: 1. Letter of Agreement with Owner 
2. Adequate Valuation of Property on a Current Basis (this should be reviewed at least every two years 

and if senior center, based on property value and center participation) 

Labor: 1. Minimum wage 
2. Documented prevailing wage in the Area. For prevailing wage information visit the Texas Workforce 

Commission's website at http://www.tracer2.com/. 

All in-kind labor must be required for the service to be provided. If you would not hire someone to perform the labor if it 
were not in-kind then you cannot count it. 

Utilities: 1. Copy ofBill 
2. Agreement ofAmount Paid ifPartial 

Nueces County Community Services Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Name of Contracted Provider PrintedlTyped Name of Signer 

Date 	 Signature 

http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p561.pdf


NUECESCOUNTY 
VENDOR No. 00167600 

CONTRACT EFFECTIVE: 10/0112007 
AMENDMENT No. 11-03, EFFECTIVE 1010112010 

Texas Department of Ag ing 
and Disability Services Information Worksheet 

Fonn 2029 
October 2002 

Purchase of Service Contract 

ContracVVendor Number 
00167600 

I ~~giOn Number I County Number 
178 

SECTION 1- CONTRACTOR DATA 

Legal Name Contract Effective Date 

NUECES COUNTY OCTOBER 1, 2007 

Commonly Used Name (if different) Contract Termination Date 

NUECES COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICE OPEN 

Address (Street, City, State, Zip) Area Code and Telephone Number 

4540 FM 892 &MAINER ROAD ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 (361)  387-5445 

Person Authorized to Sign Contract Title I Ownership 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE ~ Public D Non-profit D Profit 

Charter Number I Employer ID Number Contract Person I Title I Area Code and Telephone Number 

174-6000585 EDWARD HERRERA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (361)  387-5445 

SECTION 11- SUMMARY OF PAYMENT (Enter estimated information in this section.) 

Estimated 	 EstimatedBudget 	 Estimated EstimatedEffective Payment Dates Budget Name Unit Rate Number 	 BudgetNumber 	 Local Funds DADS FundsEligible Units Amount 
10101/201 0-09/30/2011 TITLE XX 01 $4.73 22,913 $0 $108,378 $108,378 

Estimated Contract Total $0 $108,378 $108,378 

Percent of Contract 0% 100% 100% 

SECTION 111- SERVICE 

Program Activity Name Code 

COMMUNITY CARE FOR THE AGED AND DISABLED, IN-HOME CARE 651 

Service Activity Name Code 

HOME DELIVERED MEALS 06G 

SECTION IV - CLIENT DATA 

1. 	 Client Categories to be Served (check all that apply) 


~ Current TANF ~ Current SSI ~ NPA Food Stamp Recipient ~ MAO Income Eligible 


~ Other Income Eligible D Without Regard to Income D Ineligible 


2. 	 Total Number of Client to be Served 3. Number of Eligible Clients to be Served 


~ Per day D Per week D Per month ~ Per day D Per week D Per month 


4. 	 Unit of Service 5. Units of Service to All Clients 6. Number of Units of Service to Eligible Clients 


MEAL 39,427 22,913 


7. 	 Geographical Area Served 8. Goals (check all that apply) 


NUECES COUNTY D I ~ II ~ III ~ IV D V 


9. 	 Basis of Payment 


D Reimbursement ~ Fixed Unit Rate D Cost Reimbursement D Schedule 


10. 	 Estimated Amount of Co-Pay (day care and family planning only): Nla 



Most Recent Completed Budget 
Year 

Utilities 
Depreciation 
Mortgage Interest 
Insurance 
Security 
Janitorial 
Repair 
Taxes I 

2009 

36.00 I 30.00 

54,356.58 I 56,280.00 
6,969.00 

10,916.27 I 13,250.00 

7,350.38 I 7,800.00 

I I 

Variance 
Budget 

0 

Review of Most Recent Completed Year ADDroved Actual Year End Expense and Current 

Proposed Budget Explanation of Variances 

of variance must be provided for each cost area where the 
per General Ledger varies from the approved budget for the most 

year by 10% or more. 
of variance must be provided for each cost area where the 
l10unt exceeds the prior year actual amount by more than the 
inflation factor. 

Nutrition Education was not separated out in FY09. 

Anticipated increase in 

county. 

,I 7,350.38 7,800.00 450 6.12% 3.63% 7341.50 -0.12% 3.59% 
TransportationlTravel 

0 
0 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00 
0.00 

OOO'Y~I 
0.00% I Anticipated fuel cost did not increase. 

7,964.62 I 13,550.00 5,585 70.13% 7964.58 0.00% 
0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 

0 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
000% 

585 70.13% 3.93% 7964.58 0.00% 3.89% 

0 
0 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00 
0.00 ~~~~I I Anticipated mail out was not sent. 

0 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 

1,501:75 1 
330.00 

0.00 
-1,172 

0 
-78.03% 

0.00% 
1499.66 

0.00 
-0.14% 
0.00% 

17.43 200.00 183 1047.45% 17.40 -0.17% 
499.06 0.00 -499 -100.00% 498.36 -0.14% 

0 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 



Most Recent Completed Budget 
Year 

Cost Area 

2009 

Approved 
Expense per General Ledger I Budget 

2,466.65 I 0.00 

Variance 
Budget 
minus I Percentage I Percentage 

Expenses of Variance of Unit Cost 
o 
o 
o 

Review of Most Recent Completed Year AnnrovAd Actual Year End Expense and Current 

Proposed Budget 	 Explanation of Variances 

1. An explanation of variance must be provided for each cost area where the 
expenses per General Ledger varies from the approved budget for the most 
recent completed year by 10% or more. 
2. An explanation of variance must be provided for each cost area where the 
proposed budget amount exceeds the prior year actual amount by more than the 

Percentage of Unit two year combined inflation factor. 
CostProposed Budget 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2463.20 

Calculated Rate Revenue 	 
4.73 51959 	 Proposed Meals * Calculated Units 
4.73 108,378 	 Proposed Meals * Calculated Units 
5.19 	 Proposed Meals' Calculated Units 
5.19 2019 	 Proposed Meals * Calculated Units 
5.19 26,677 	 Proposed Meals * Calculated Units 
5.19 	 Proposed Meals· Calculated Units 
0.46 15,593 DADS A&I AAA Proposed Meals +Title XX Proposed Meals 'Calculated Rate 
0.00 	 DADS A&I AAA Proposed Meals +Title XX Proposed Meals 'Calculated Rate 
0.00 	 DADS Title XIX Proposed Meals 'Calculated Rate 

204,626 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.6. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to sign contract for delivery of Title III meals

Submitted For: Community Services Submitted By:

Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign a contract with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments

(Texas Department of Human Services) for the delivery of the Title III meals by Nueces County Community

Services.

BACKGROUND

On December 19, 2007, Commissioners’ Court approved for the authorization of this contract under agenda item

#3-d. 

Nueces County Community Services began contracting with the Area Agency on Aging in 1987 to meet the

ever-growing needs of the seniors in rural Nueces County. This program helps to effectively meet the needs of the

seniors in the program area. The program currently serves Robstown, Banquete, Driscoll, Agua Dulce, Bishop, Port

Aransas and the surrounding communities. This program provides a well balanced, 1/3 RDA, nutritious hot meal, at

four community centers located throughout Nueces County, provides meals to the homebound, as well as proved

transportation to meet shopping, recreational, and medical needs.

DISCUSSION

Discuss and consider authorizing the county judge to execute congregate meals and transportation budget worksheet

certifications forms with Coastal Bend Council of Governments.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

All costs have been budgeted in the 2010 and will be budgeted in the 2010-2011 Nueces County Community

Services budget.

Attachments

Link: Title III CongregateMeals Budget Worksheet Certifications

Link: Title III Transportation Budget Worksheet Certifications



Congregate Meals 

BUDGET WORKSHEET CALCULATION OF THE PER MEAL UNIT RATE 


1. Total Budgeted Expenses for Contract Year 1. $ 132,659.40 

2. Total Number of Anticipated Meals to be Provided by Funding Source 

Local Funds 

DADS A&I AAA _..:.11-,-,,2=.:6:..::3_ Eligible Meals_----'1=2.!.:,5e,::0.::.0__ Other Sources 5 ° 


Other Funds 
Non-Eligible 

Program Income __1.:..!,...:.48::,:3=--_ Meals__---"O___ Other Sources 6 2. ___..::2.::.25,~24.:..:6~° 
3. Cost per meal (Line 1 divided by Line 2) 3. --'$"--__.::.:5.:.=;25"

Reimbursement Calculation 

DADSA&IAAA 
4. Projected NSIP per Meal Value 0.64 

5. Rate Less NSIP per Meal Value $ 4.61 

6. Mandatory Local Match of 10% $ 0.46 

If Applicable, Match Reduction 

From the In-kind Match 

Certification form $ 0.00 


Required Match $ 0.46 

7. Proposed Meal Rate (Line 3 minus Line 6) $ 4.79 

If any portion of the required match is in-kind, you must complete an In-Kind Match Certification form. 

By signing below, the provider acknowledges that all related records are subject to audit in accordance with 

contract requirements and all applicable federal and state laws. 


Nueces County Community Services Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Legal Name of Contracted Provider Printedrryped Name of Signer 


Signature Date 

Coastal Bend 

Name of Area Agency on Aging 


John Buckner 

Printedrryped Name of Signer 


Signature 

Date 

http:132,659.40


Congregate Meals 
BUDGET WORKSHEET CERTIFICATION 

AS SIGNER OF THIS BUDGET WORKSHEET, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: 

• I have read the note below and the instructions applicable to this budget worksheet. 

• I have reviewed this budget worksheet after its preparation. 

• 	To the best of my knowledge and belief, this budget worksheet is true, correct and 
complete, and was prepared in accordance with the instructions applicable to this 
budget worksheet. 

• 	This budget worksheet was prepared from the books and records of the contracted 
provider. 

• I acknowledge that all books and records related to this rate setting process are 
subject to audit in accordance with contract requirements and all applicable federal 
and state laws. 

Note: 	 The person legally responsible for the conduct of the contracted provider must 
sign this Budget Worksheet Certification. If a sole proprietor, the owner 
must sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. If a partnership, a partner must 
sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. Ifa corporation, the person authorized by the 
Board of Directors Resolution must sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. 
Misrepresentation of information contained in the budget worksheet may result in 
adverse action, up to and including contract termination. Furthermore, falsification of 
information in the budget worksheet may result in a referral for prosecution. 

Nueces County Community Services Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Name of Contracted Provider Printedffyped "lame of Signer 

Date 	 Signature 

Signer Authority: Sole Proprietor Association Officer 

(check one) D Partner 	 D Board Member 

D Corporate Officer ~ Governmental Official 



Congregate Meals 
IN-KIND MATCH CERTIFICATION 

Provider: Nueces County Community Services 

In-kind Contribution(s): $0 

For any item identified below, you must maintain support documentation. 

ITEM 	 DATE OF RECEIPT VALUE 

Note: 	 All contributions must meet the requirements of IRS Publication 561 
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p561.pdf 

Examples of Documentation Include: 

Rent: 1. Letter of Agreement with Owner 

2. Adequate Valuation of Property on a Current Basis (this should be reviewed at least every two years 
and if senior center, based on property value and center participation) 

Labor: 1. Minimum wage 

2. Documented prevailing wage in the Area. For prevailing wage information visit the Texas Workforce 
Commission's website at http://www.tracer2.com/. 

All in-kind labor must be required for the service to be provided. If you would not hire someone to perform the labor if it 
were not in-kind then you cannot count it. 

Utilities: 1. Copy of Bill 
2. Agreement of Amount Paid if Partial 

Nueces County Community Services 
Name of Contracted Provider 	 PrintedlTyped Name of Signer 

Date 	 Signature 

http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p561.pdf


Transportation 

BUDGET WORKSHEET CALCULATION OF THE UNIT RATE 


1.Total Budgeted Expenses for Contract Year 1. $ 54,959.25 

2.Total Number of Anticipated Units to be Provided 
DADS A&I AAA - 10 % Program 

Match Required 6,766 Income 0 Other Sources 6 0 
DADS A&I AAA - 25 % Local Funds 

Match Required 0 Eligible Trips 5,734 Other Sources 7 0 
Other Funds 

DADS A&I AAA - Full Unit Non-Eligible 
Rate 0 Trips 0 Other Sources 8 0 2. 12,500 

3. Cost per unit (Line 1 divided by Line 2) - Full Unit Rate 3. $ 4.40 

Reimbursement Calculation for Contracts Requiring Unit Rate Match Reduction 

4. Mandatory Local Match of 10% $ 0.44 
** If Applicable, Match Reduction From the In-kind Match Certification form $ 

Required Match 4. $ 0.44 
5.Full Unit Rate Less Required Match (Line 3 minus Line ~ 5. $ 3.96 

4. Mandatory Local Match of 25% $ 1.10 
** If Applicable, Match Reduction From the In-kind Match Certification form $ 

Required Match 4. $ 1.10 
5.Full Unit Rate Less Required Match (Line 3 minus Line ~ 5. $ 3.30 

**If any portion of the required match is in-kind, you must complete an In-Kind Match Certification form. 

Contract Reimbursed at Full Cost Per Unit Rate. Match Requirements Will Be Met Through Provision of Additional Units 

$ 4.40 

Contractor Initial AAA Initial 


Nueces County Community Services Coastal Bend 

Legal Name of Contracted Provider Name of Area Agency on Aging 


Signature Signature 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
PrintedlTyped Name of Signer PrintedlTyped Name of Signer 

Date Date 

http:54,959.25


Transportation 

BUDGET WORKSHEET CERTIFICATION 


AS SIGNER OF THIS BUDGET WORKSHEET, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: 

• I have read the note below and the instructions applicable to this budget worksheet. 

• ] have reviewed this budget worksheet after its preparation. 

• 	To the best of my knowledge and belief, this budget worksheet is true, correct and 
complete, and was prepared in accordance with the instructions applicable to this 
budget worksheet. 

• This budget worksheet was prepared from the books and records of the contracted 
provider. 

• I acknowledge that all books and records related to this rate setting process are 
subject to audit in accordance with contract requirements and all applicable federal 
and state laws. 

Note: 	 The person legally responsible for the conduct ofthe contracted provider must 
sign this Budget Worksheet Certification. If a sole proprietor, the owner 
must sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. If a partnership, a partner must 
sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. If a corporation, the person authorized by the 
Board of Directors Resolution must sign the Budget Worksheet Certification. 
Misrepresentation of information contained in the budget worksheet may result in 
adverse action, up to and including contract termination. Furthermore, falsification of 
information in the budget worksheet may result in a referral for prosecution. 

Nueces County Community Services Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Name of Contracted Provider Printcdffypcd :-lame of Signer 

Date 	 Signature 

Signer Authority: Sole Proprietor Association Officer D 	 D 
(check one) Partner 	 Board MemberD 	 D 

Corporate Officer Governmental Official D 	 D 



Transportation 
IN-KIND MATCH CERTIFICATION 

Provider: Nueces County Community Services 

In-kind Contribution(s): $0 

For any item identified below, you must maintain support documentation. 

ITEM 	 DATE OF RECEIPT VALUE 

Note: 	 All contributions must meet the requirements ofIRS Publication 561 
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p561.pdf 

Examples of Documentation Include: 

Rent: 1. Letter of Agreement with Owner 

2. Adequate Valuation of Property on a Current Basis (this should be reviewed at least every two years 
and if senior center, based on property value and center participation) 

Labor: 1. Minimum wage 

2. Documented prevailing wage in the Area. For prevailing wage information visit the Texas Workforce 
Commission's website at http://www.tracer2.com/. 

All in-kind labor must be required for the service to be provided. Ifyou would not hire someone to perform the labor if it 
were not in-kind then you cannot count it. 

Utilities: 1. Copy of Bill 
2. Agreement of Amount Paid if Partial 

Nueces County Community Services 
Name of Contracted Provider PrintedlTyped Name of Signer 

Date 	 Signature 

http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p561.pdf


cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Acceptance of maintenance of dedicated roads in London Club Estates

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of maintenance of the dedicated roads in the London Club Estates.

BACKGROUND

The London Club Estates is located off FM 43 in the London area of the County and is in Commissioner's Precinct 4.

The plat of the subdivision was previously approved by the City since the subdivision is in the ETJ.

DISCUSSION

The Department of Public Works and the City of Corpus Christi Engineering & Development Services have

conducted a thorough investigation of the roads.

All work has been completed and the roads are in substanial compliance with the County's Subdivision Regulations

and City Ordinances.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Final Plat

Link: Compliance Letters















cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Change in name of Code Enforcement Department

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request of Director of Public Works to rename the Code Enforcement Department (Dept. 5220)

to the "Environmental Enforcement Department" and to rename the Code Enforcement Officer job title to

"Environmental Enforcement Officer."

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The use of Environmental Enforcement Department and Environmental Enforcement Officer more appropriately

reflect the mission of this Department. 

Attachments

Link: Code Enforcement 





































cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

RAMP Grant - Public Works

Submitted By: Annette Mouttet, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of the Routine Airport Maintenance Program Grant (RAMP) for annual

maintenance of the Automated Weather Observation System at the County Airport and other miscellaneous

maintenance.

BACKGROUND

The Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) will participate in the cost of routine airport maintenance.

DISCUSSION

This is a recurring grant that the County has participated in for the past several years.  This annual grant will

reimburse the County for 50% of the cost of the Automated Weather Observation System and other miscellaneous

items of routine maintenance.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The maximum amount of reimbusement from TXDOT will be $6,650.00

Attachments

Link: TxDOT RAMP contract



























cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

T-Hangar Lease Agreement - Guillermo Pliego

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with Guillermo Pliego for

T-Hangars No. 11 and No. 13.

BACKGROUND

Five new T-Hangar Units have been recently constructed at the N.C. Airport.  These units were jointly funded by

Nueces County and the Texas Department of Transportation Aviation Division.

The new T-Hangars are ready for occupancy and each rent for $195.00 a month.

DISCUSSION

This agreement is in accordance with Nueces County Airport Rules and Regulations Approved in Commissioners

Court on April 17, 2007.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Increase in the Airport Fund Revenues (Hangar Rentals)

$195.00 - 0160-4700

$195.00 - 0160-4704

$390.00

 

 

Attachments

Link: T-Hangar 11 & 13



















cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

T-Hangar Lease Agreement - Mike Ward

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with Mike Ward for

T-Hangar No. 15.

BACKGROUND

Five new T-Hangar Units have been recently constructed at the N.C. Airport.  These units were jointly funded by

Nueces County and the Texas Department of Transportation Aviation Division.

DISCUSSION

This agreement is in accordance with Nueces County Airport Rules and Regulations Approved in Commissioners

Court on April 17, 2007.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Increase in the Airport Fund Revenues (Hangar Rentals)

$195.00 a month - (0160-4724)

Attachments

Link: T-Hangar 15



















cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Tyler Technologies for maintenance and support services agreement 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Tyler Technologies for maintenance and support services agreement.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funding was budgeted in Department 1240 for FY 2010-2011. The renewal for annual maintenance services is in

the amount of $22,531.00.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund Amount Requested: $22,531 Fiscal Year: FY 10-11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Department #1240- Information Technology

Attachments

Link: Tyler Technology agreement



  
Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 

This Maintenance and Support Services Agreement (this “M&S 
Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Tyler Technologies, 
Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Tyler”), and the entity set forth on the 
signature page hereto (the “County”) and shall be effective as of the date 
set forth on Schedule 1 hereto (the “Effective Date”).  

WHEREAS, the County has acquired a license to Tyler’s court 
management software as more specifically identified on Schedule 1 to this 
M&S Agreement (the “Licensed Software”); and  

WHEREAS, the County desires Tyler to perform, and Tyler desires to 
perform, certain maintenance and support services related to the Licensed 
Software. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained 
herein, along with other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which all parties acknowledge, the parties agree as follows: 

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 

1.1. Terms Not Defined.  Terms not otherwise defined herein shall 
have the meanings assigned to such terms in the License Agreement. 

1.2. Business Day means Monday through Friday, excluding Tyler 
Holidays. 

1.3. Business Hours means 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Central Time 
during Business Days. 

1.4. Circumvention or Circumvention Procedures means, as applied 
to a Documented Defect, a change in operating procedures whereby the 
County can reasonably avoid any deleterious effects of such Documented 
Defect.  If a Circumvention Procedure is not acceptable to County, County 
may escalate the Defect as set forth in 3.10. 

1.5. Defect means any bug, error, malfunction, or other defect in the 
Licensed Software caused by, arising from, or emanating from the 
reasonable control of Tyler that renders the Licensed Software in non-
conformance with Tyler’s then current published specifications. 

1.6. Documented Defect means a Defect that the County documents 
for Tyler pursuant to Section 2.1.     

1.7. Essential Functionality means any operational aspect of the 
Licensed Software that is required for immediate and ongoing business 
continuity by one or more users and which adversely impacts business in a 
crucial or critical manner. 

1.8. Non-essential Functionality means any operational aspect of the 
Licensed Software that will not interrupt business continuity or which will not 
adversely impact business in a crucial or critical manner 

1.9. Effective Date has the meaning set forth in Section 8.1. 

1.10. Service Level 1 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
(a) complete application failure or application unavailability; (b) application 
failure or unavailability in one or more of County’s remote location; or (c) 
systemic loss of multiple essential system functions. 

1.11. Service Level 2 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
(a) repeated, consistent failure of essential functionality affecting more than 
one user or (b) loss or corruption of data. 

1.12. Service Level 3 Defect means a Service Level 1 Defect with an 
existing Circumvention Procedure, or a Service Level 2 Defect that affects 
only one user or for which there is an existing Circumvention Procedure. 

1.13. Service Level 4 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
failure of non-essential Licensed Software functionality or a cosmetic or 
other Documented Defect that does not qualify as any other Service Level 
Defect. 

1.14. Third Person Software means all third party software required for 
the operation and use by the County of the Licensed Software consistent 
with the license granted to the County. 

1.15. Version Release means new versions of the Licensed Software 
that contain technical improvements, functional enhancements, updates, 
extensions, and/or maintenance changes to the Licensed Software. 

1.16. Tyler Holidays means one (1) day for a New Year’s holiday , 
Memorial Day, a one (1) day holiday for Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day and the day after, and two days for Christmas .  The 
exact date for any rolling holiday will be published on the Tyler website in 
advance of the date. 

2. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

2.1. Documenting Defects.  The County must document all Defects in 
writing with sufficient information to recreate the Defect or otherwise clearly 
and convincingly document or evidence its occurrence, including, but not 
limited to, the operating environment, data set, user, or any other such 
information that Tyler may reasonably request.  The County shall deliver 
such information to Tyler concurrently with its notification to Tyler of a 
Defect.  The County shall use all reasonable efforts to eliminate any non-
application related issues prior to its notification to Tyler of such Defect, 
including, but not limited to, issues related to the network, user training, 
County-produced extensions, and data problems not caused by the 
Licensed Software.  Any technical or other issue for which the County 
requests services, but which is not a Documented Defect, shall be treated 
as a request for other services and governed by Section 4 

2.2. Other County Responsibilities.  The County shall:  

(a) maintain all required Third Person Software to the release 
level compatible with the installed version(s) of the Licensed Software; 

(b) establish and maintain an internal help desk to be the 
central point of contact and communication between the end users and 
Tyler’s support staff.  In the event that the County is unable to establish 
and maintain an internal help desk, the County may select up to twenty 
(20) “super users” who may contact Tyler’s help desk. 

(c) provide training on the Licensed Software to its employees; 

(d) allow Tyler to install patches and other maintenance 
releases provided by Tyler; 

(e) allow remote access by Tyler to  County’s servers and data 
via a Microsoft VPN connection or CISCO VPN client or other mutually 
agreeable protocol, provided, however, that County acknowledges that 
failure to provide a timely and practical remote access method may 
negatively impact Tyler’s ability to perform its responsibilities under this 
M&S Agreement; 

(f) implement and perform appropriate data backup and data 
recovery procedures related to the Licensed Software.  In no event shall 
Tyler be held liable for any loss or other damage associated with the loss 
or destruction of any data related to the Licensed Software that is 
attributable to the County’s failure to implement and perform such 
procedures on a timely and regular basis; and 

(g) provide onsite installation, new integration, training, and 
other responsibilities with respect to Version Releases as set forth in 
Section 5. 

3. TYLER RESPONSIBILITIES – SUPPORT SERVICES 

3.1. General Services for Reporting Production Documented Defects.   

(a) Tyler shall provide the County with procedures for 
contacting support staff during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m., Central Time, Monday through Friday, excluding Tyler Holidays) for 
reporting Documented Defects.  Tyler shall assist the County in the 
diagnosis of any Documented Defect, including the assigned Service 
Level and Tyler’s tracking number. 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 2 of 4 

(b) For each reported Documented Defect, Tyler shall assign 
appropriate personnel to diagnose and correct the Documented Defect, 
and where appropriate, identify Circumvention Procedures.  Tyler’s initial 
response shall include an acknowledgement of notice of the 
Documented Defect, confirmation that Tyler has received sufficient 
information concerning the Documented Defect, and an action plan for 
resolving the Documented Defect and avoiding further deleterious 
consequences of the Documented Defect. 

3.2. Service Level 1 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 1 Defects within one (1) Business Hour of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defects or provide a Circumvention Procedure  
within one (1) Business Day.  Tyler’s responsibility for loss or corrupted 
data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a known, 
accurate state. 

3.3. Service Level 2 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 2 Defects within four (4) Business Hours of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defects  or provide a Circumvention Procedures 
within five (5) Business Days.  Tyler’s responsibility for loss or corrupted 
data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a known, 
accurate state. 

3.4. Service Level 3 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 3 Defects within one (1) Business Day of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defect without the need for a Circumvention 
Procedure with the next published maintenance update or service pack, 
which shall occur at least quarterly..  Tyler’s responsibility for lost or 
corrupted data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a 
known, accurate state. 

3.5. Service Level 4 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 4 Defects within two (2) Business Days.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to resolve such Non-Essential Documented 
Defect within two version release cycles and a cosmetic or other 
Documented Defect that does not qualify as any other Service Level Defect 
with a future Version Release. 

3.6. Help Desk & Desktop Support.  Tyler shall provide the County 
with procedures for contacting support staff during normal business hours 
(7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Central Time, Monday through Friday, excluding 
Tyler Holidays) for reporting Documented Defects or obtaining helpdesk 
support on general application functionality.  Software provider will provide 
ample help desk support; however, excessive support requirements may 
indicate a training need feedback will be sent to the County with 
recommendations of training that the County may elect to purchase. 

3.7. Technical Server & Systems Support.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide the County with technical 
support to assist the County with troubleshooting the loss of functionality of 
Licensed Software for reasons other than a Documented Defect. Tyler 
technical support shall be limited to: 

(a) assisting the County with isolating the source of Licensed 
Software failure due to systems-level hardware, Third Party 
Software, network, client-level hardware or peripherals; 

(b) providing recommendations to the County regarding 
resolution of said non-defect failure(s); and 

(c) providing the County with assistance on basic maintenance 
and administration of the Licensed Software environment, 
including basic data backup and restore procedures, 
deployment of Version Releases, and setup of supported 
peripheral devices for use with the Licensed Software 

3.8. 24 X 7 Emergency Support.  Tyler shall provide the County with 
procedures for contacting support staff after normal business hours for the 
limited purpose of reporting emergency application unavailability issues 
(such as a Level 1 Defect) within the Licensed Software.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide the response set forth in Section 
3.2 

3.9. Saturday Technical Support.  Tyler shall use commercially 
reasonable efforts to be available for one pre-scheduled Saturday of each 
month to allow assistance to County IT staff.  This option is available for the 

application of patches and full release upgrades as well as consulting with 
County IT staff for server maintenance and configuration for the Licensed 
Software environment. 

3.10. Escalation Procedure.  If Tyler is unable to resolve any Service 
Level 1 or Service Level 2 Defect as provided in this Section 3, County may 
immediately escalate the issue to County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s 
Director of Client Services.  Tyler and County will use good faith reasonable 
efforts to meet, discuss, and agree upon a resolution plan for the affected 
Defect.  If County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s Director of Client Services 
cannot agree upon an acceptable resolution plan within 24 hours of such 
initial escalation, or such other reasonable time as the parties may agree, 
County may further escalate the issue to next level County Administrator 
and Tyler’s Division Chief Operating Officer or Division President who shall 
have final authority to negotiate an acceptable resolution plan. 

3.11. Base Version Level for Correction.  Tyler shall correct or 
otherwise cure Documented Defects to the current Version Release of 
Licensed Software made available to the County and either the immediately 
preceding Version Release or all Version Releases released to the County 
within the prior one (1) year, whichever is greater. 

3.12. Legislative Change Support.  Tyler will use its commercially 
reasonable efforts to implement Legislative Changes within the time frames 
set forth in the applicable legislation regulation, but in any event in the next 
Version Release.  Tyler’s sole liability for implementing Legislative Changes 
in any calendar year shall be limited to the number of hours of analysis, 
development, post release data migration, and testing services, at Tyler’s 
then current hourly rates, equal to not more than 20% of the total Annual 
Maintenance Fees for the Licensed Software paid by all clients with 
Legislative Change Support in County’s state during such calendar year; to 
the extent additional programming services are required, such services 
shall be billed to County at Tyler’s then current hourly rates.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, County shall be responsible for the cost of 
any other services required to implement a Legislative Change, including, 
without limitation, training, configuration, project management, or data 
conversion from external sources.  Upon the mutual determination of the 
need for a Legislative Change that exceeds the limitations set forth above, 
Tyler shall provide County with a written statement identifying the total 
number of hours that Tyler is liable for Legislative Change Support as 
calculated above plus a good faith estimate of the additional cost to County.  
Such additional costs, if any, shall be prorated as a percentage of Annual 
Maintenance and Support Fees among all clients in County’s state with 
Legislative Change Support.   

4. ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES 

The County may request support services in addition to the standard 
maintenance offering (a “Service Request”).   Such other support services 
may include, without limitation, services related to: (a) additional training; 
(b) technical assistance; (c) programming services; (d) installation of add-on 
components; and/or (e) business analysis.  Tyler shall provide to the 
County a written response to the request which describes in detail the 
anticipated impact of the request on the existing Licensed Software, the 
time required to perform such services, an implementation plan, and a 
schedule of the fees related thereto.  Fees for additional support services 
shall be billed by Tyler directly to the County and shall be invoiced monthly, 
which shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days.   

5. VERSION RELEASES 

Tyler shall notify County of the occurrence of a new Version Release 
and shall provide County with such Version Releases for the Licensed 
Software.  The delivery of each Version Release shall include a complete, 
installable copy of the Licensed Software, together with release notes and 
other appropriate documentation.  County shall, at its own expense, be 
responsible for any installation assistance, new integration, and training 
with respect to each Version Release.  In the event that Tyler is not able to 
provide an installable copy of the Licensed Software, Tyler will be 
responsible for installation, at its own expense. 

6. THIRD PERSON SOFTWARE 

6.1. Notice of New Third Person Software.  Tyler shall provide the 
County with advanced notice of any mandated new Third Person Software 
revision that shall be required to load a Version Release.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to minimize the need for the County to rely 
upon updates of Third Person Software.   

6.2. Tyler Certification.  At Tyler’s expense, Tyler shall certify the 
compatibility of Third Person Software components used by the Licensed 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 3 of 4 

Software and maintain a list of supported Third Person Software release 
levels. Version Releases shall be certified to supported versions of all 
required Third Person Software. Tyler shall certify new releases of Third 
Person Software within a reasonable timeframe. 

6.3. Costs.  The County is responsible for all costs associated with 
installing and maintaining Third Person Software versions that are identified 
on Tyler’s list of certified Third Person Software. 

6.4. Maintenance.  The County is responsible for maintaining 
software maintenance/update agreements with Third Person Software 
vendors at the County’s expense.  At the request of the County, Tyler shall 
participate with the County in discussions with Third Person Software 
providers on all software maintenance issues.  

7. FEES 

7.1. Maintenance Fee.  The County shall pay the maintenance and 
support fees as set forth on Schedule 1 (the “Maintenance and Support 
Fees”).   

7.2. Invoice and Payment.  Maintenance and Support Fees shall be 
invoiced in advance as set forth below:   

(a) Tyler shall invoice the Texas Conference of Urban Counties 
(the “CUC”) for Maintenance and Support Fees incurred by 
the County in accordance with the terms of the CUC Master 
Agreement and this M&S Agreement.  Tyler shall use 
reasonable efforts to submit such invoices to the CUC sixty 
(60) days prior to the initial term of the M&S Agreement or the 
anniversary thereof, as applicable.  The CUC shall be 
responsible for invoicing the County and collecting payments 
from the County with respect to the Maintenance and Support 
Fees.  The CUC shall promptly, but in any event within five 
(5) business days, remit to Tyler all Maintenance and Support 
Fees collected on behalf of the County.  In the event that the 
CUC fails to timely perform its invoice, collection, and 
remittance obligations under this section, Tyler shall have the 
right, in its sole discretion and upon written notice to the CUC 
and the County, to invoice the County directly for all future 
maintenance and support services. 

(b)  Any undisputed sum not paid when due shall bear interest 
calculated on an annual basis pursuant to Chapter 2251 of 
the Texas Government Code as follows. The interest rate 
shall be the sum of one percent and the prime rate as 
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of 
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or 
Sunday. Interest begins to accrue on the thirty first (31) day 
after the undisputed amount is due. Interest on an overdue 
payment stops accruing on the date the County mails or 
electronically transmits the payment. 

7.3. Each invoice shall include, at a minimum, the total invoiced 
amount and a reference to the specific items being invoiced under this M&S 
Agreement.  Following receipt of a properly submitted invoice, the County 
shall pay amounts owed within thirty (30) days.  All payments shall be made 
in U.S. currency.     

7.4. Maintenance on  County-Specific Customer Enhancements.  The 
Maintenance and Support Fee may be further increased by agreement of 
the Parties with respect to (a) maintenance and support of  County-Specific 
Customer Enhancements requested by the County and (b) material 
functional enhancements contained in new Version Releases that are not 
merely technical improvements, updates, extensions and/or maintenance 
changes to the Licensed Software.  The County will have the option to 
accept or decline any such material functional enhancement that would 
result in an increase in the Maintenance and Support Fee without affecting 
the County’s entitlement to receive the remainder of any Version Release in 
which such enhancement is offered. 

7.5. Suspension of Services for Non-payment.  Tyler may suspend its 
performance of services hereunder during any period for which Tyler does 
not receive payment of any undisputed Maintenance and Support Fees for 
a period of time exceeding sixty (60) days.  Tyler shall promptly reinstate 
maintenance and support services upon receipt of payment of all 
undisputed Maintenance and Support Fees, including all such fees for the 
period(s) during which services were suspended. 

8. TERM AND TERMINATION 

8.1. Term.  This M&S Agreement shall commence in accordance with 
Schedule 1 of this M&S Agreement (“the Effective Date”) and shall continue 
through September 30, 2010.; provided, however it is not otherwise 
terminated  as provided in this Section 8.   

8.2. Termination by the County for Cause.  The County may 
terminate this M&S Agreement for “cause” in accordance with this Section 
8.22. For purposes of this Section, “cause” means a continuous or repeated 
failure to cure Documented Defects timely as provided in Section 3.  In such 
event, the County shall deliver written notice of its intent to terminate along 
with a description in reasonable detail of the problems for which the County 
is invoking its right to terminate.  Following such notice, Tyler shall have  
thirty  (30) days to cure such problems.  Following such thirty (30) day 
period, Tyler and the County shall meet to discuss any outstanding issues.  
In the event that “cause” still exists at the end of such period, then the 
County may terminate this Agreement.  In the event of a termination under 
this subsection, Tyler shall return all monies paid to Tyler by the County 
under this M&S Agreement for the remainder of the then current 
maintenance period.   

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

TYLER’S LIABILITY TO END USER FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT 
OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS M&S AGREEMENT, WHETHER 
BASED ON A THEORY OF CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO 
FIXING DEFECTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3 OR AS 
OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN SECTION 8.3.   

IN NO EVENT SHALL TYLER BE LIABLE TO END USER FOR 
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST REVENUES OR 
PROFITS, OR LOSS OF BUSINESS OR LOSS OF DATA ARISING 
OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER THE 
PARTIES HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
DAMAGE.   

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

The parties agree to use good faith, reasonable efforts to meet, discuss, 
and try to resolve any disputes arising out of, or relating to, this M&S 
Agreement for a period of sixty (60) days.  The parties shall include in any 
such informal meetings persons with appropriate knowledge and authority, 
including, without limitation, the County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s 
Support Manager. Any negotiations pursuant to this Section 10 are 
confidential and shall be treated as compromise and settlement 
negotiations for purposes of the applicable rules of evidence.      

11. MISCELLANEOUS 

11.1. Assignment.  Neither party may assign this M&S Agreement or 
any of its respective rights or obligations herein to any third party without 
the express written consent of the other party.   

11.2. Notices.  Except as otherwise expressly specified herein, all 
notices, requests or other communications shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been given if delivered personally or mailed, by certified or 
registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the parties at 
their respective addresses set forth on the signature page, or at such other 
addresses as may be specified in writing by either of the parties.  All 
notices, requests, or communications shall be deemed effective upon 
personal delivery or three (3) days following deposit in the mail. 

11.3. Counterparts.  This M&S Agreement may be executed in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of 
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

11.4. Waiver.  The performance of any obligation required of a party 
herein may be waived only by a written waiver signed by the other Parties, 
which waiver shall be effective only with respect to the specific obligation 
described therein. 

11.5. Entire Agreement.  This M&S Agreement constitutes the entire 
understanding and contract between the parties and supersedes any and 
all prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations or 
communications with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

11.6. Amendment.  This M&S Agreement shall not be modified, 
amended or in any way altered except by an instrument in writing signed by 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 4 of 4 

the properly delegated authority of each party.  All amendments or 
modifications of this M&S Agreement shall be binding upon the parties 
despite any lack of consideration. 

11.7. Governing Law and Venue.  Any dispute arising out of or relating 
to this M&S Agreement or the breach thereof shall be governed by the laws 
of the state of the domicile of the County, without regard to or application of 
choice of law rules or principles.  Venue by agreement of the parties is 
specifically set in a court of competent jurisdiction in Nueces County, 
Texas.   

11.8. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this M&S Agreement is 
intended to benefit, create any rights in, or otherwise vest any rights upon 
any third party. 

11.9. Contra Proferentem.  The doctrine of contra proferentem shall 
not apply to this M&S Agreement.  If an ambiguity exists in this M&S 
Agreement, or in a specific provision, neither the M&S Agreement nor the 
provision shall be construed against the party who drafted the M&S 
Agreement or provision. 

 

 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this M&S Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer or representative to be effective as of the 
date set forth on Schedule 1 hereto. 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. NUECES COUNTY, TX (the “COUNTY”) 
 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ By: ______________________________ 
 
Name: Bruce Graham Name: Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Title: Chief Executive Officer  
                 Tyler Courts & Justice Division Title: Nueces County Judge 
 
Date: ______________________________ Date: ______________________________ 
 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

        ________________________________ 

        Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

        Date:_____________________ 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 

Schedule 1- Nueces County 
 

 
 
Effective Date: 8/1/2010  - 9/30/2010 
 
 
 
Licensed Software:  

Software  License Fees  Support Type 
Annual M&S 

Fees 

568,750$          Standard Support 19,906$        

306,250$          Standard Support -

75,000$            Standard Support 2,625$          

 Units 
 Price 

per Unit  Total 

-$                 Maintenance & Support Fees:

Standard Support 22,531$        

Additional Support Services -$             

Total Annual M&S 22,531$        

Licensed Software Maintenance & Support

Odyssey Case Manager - Case Type 1

Odyssey Case Manager - Case Type 2

Odyssey Check Manager

(M&S Fees due annually in advance)

Totals

Service

Additional Support Services

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Schedule 1 - Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 1 of 1



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Executed agreement for RFP No. 2855-10 Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services with

Liberty Resources Inc. 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the executed agreement for RFP No. 2855-10 Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services

with Liberty Resources Inc. as approved by the Juvenile Board.

BACKGROUND

The second request is for Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services to solicit non-residential

contract services for youth involved, or at risk of becoming involved, in the Juvenile Justice System. The goal is to

provide intensive, comprehensive treatment to youth and families in their homes.  The term for this contract is for an

initial twenty-four (24) months with two twelve (12) month extensions.

DISCUSSION

The services for the Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program is paid through state dollars received

by the Juvenile Department.  The state budget is based on a biennium, the year ending August 31, 2010 is the first

year and 2011 will end the budget for the biennium. 

Attachments

Link: Juv Board Minutes

Link: RFP 2855-10 contract



 
 

 1

 
NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD 

MINUTES 
August 19, 2010 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED THAT on the 19thth day of August, 2010, there was begun and 
held a meeting of the Nueces County Juvenile Board at 12:00 p.m. in the Fourth Floor 
Conference Room at the Nueces County Courthouse of Corpus Christi, Texas, wherein the 
following members were present: 
  
NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD 
  

Present:  
 
Sandra Watts, Judge      117th District Court 
Bobby Galvan, Judge       94th District Court 
Jose Longoria, Judge     214th District Court 
Terry Shamsie, Judge      Co. Ct at Law No.5 
Tom Greenwell, Judge                      319th District Court 
Nelva Gonzales-Ramos, Judge                   347th District Court 
Nanette Hasette, Judge       28th District Court 

 
Absent: 

Manuel Bañales, Judge      105th District Court 
Marisela Saldana, Judge     148th District Court 
Loyd Neal, Judge      County Judge 

 
NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT 
 

Present: 
  Homer Flores      Chief Probation Off.  
  Miles Toren       1st Asst. Chief P. O. 
  Sandy Foy       Admin. Secretary 
 
     

Others Present:                     
  Elsa Saenz       Purchasing Agent 
       
         
I. Call to Order 
 

Judge Shamsie, Juvenile Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:13 p.m. 
  

 



 
 

 2

II. Approve Minutes of Nueces County Juvenile Board meeting of July 15, 2010 
 

Judge Longoria made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 15, 2010 meeting. 
Judge Watts seconded the motion.  All were in favor, motion carries. 

 
III. Director’s Report 

 
Caseload Supervision:  For the month of July 434 cases were supervised.  Of his 
number, 205 were Court ordered, and 229 were deferred with averages of 50 cases 
for Court, 24 for Field, 12 for ISP and 40 for Deferred Prosecution. 
 
Referrals for June:  There were 176 referrals processed by the department in July. 
Of that number 72 were formal referrals.    
 
Diversion Services:  Prevention calls and visits included the type of activity that is 
handled on a monthly basis. 
   
MAP:  The Make Amends Program has been working on various landscape projects 
throughout the summer and will resume graffiti cover up once again. 
  
Detention:  The average daily population for July was 15 and the average length of 
stay was 10.  There was one restraint in July and one report to the abuse and 
neglect department at TJPC by way of an escape.  A child escaped from the court 
room but was discovered in the neighborhood across Ayers Street and returned to 
the facility.  
 
Boot Camp:  There were two admissions for July, for a total population of 25. There 
were 13 restraints for the month of July which is a very high number but involved 
two individuals with six restraints each.  Both those individuals have been 
unsuccessfully discharged from the program.  There was one allegation of 
abuse/neglect for the month of July.  One female reported that she was grabbed too 
tightly around the middle and was thrown to the ground.  Video showed that the girl 
resisted violently with both staff and the child falling to the ground.  This accusation 
was unfounded by our investigation. 
 
JJAEP:  School starts next week.     
 
Vacant Positions and New Hires:  There are currently two vacancies in boot camp, 
one in detention and three in probation. 
 
Department Initiatives:  Mr. Flores advised that the gym has been completed as to 
the insulation. 
 
Mr. Flores advised that Charly Skaggs, former Chief Probation Officer of Williamson 



 
 

 3

County, has contracted with TJPC to provide independent assessments for facilities. 
 He recently visited our department where he took surveys from all staff and all 
juveniles in the facilities at the time.  We look forward to his feedback so as to make 
ongoing improvements. 
 

IV. Approve Modification of Performance Bond Requirement for RFP #2808-09 – 
Meal Service – Juvenile Detention 

 
 After a discussion concerning the performance bond requirement for meal services , 

Judge Watts made a motion to approve changes in RFP #2808-09 to state that the 
current contractor shall furnish a Performance Bond and a Payment Bond, as 
required by law, each in the amount of $15,000 and each in the form promulgated 
by Nueces County, for one (1) year to be renewed each year of the existing 
contract, at the discretion of the Nueces County Juvenile Board.  Judge Greenwell 
seconded the motion.   All were in favor, motion carries. 

 
V. Approve or Reject Recommendation of Service Provider for Multisystemic 

Therapy (MSD) Services (RFP #2855-10) 
 
 Mr. Flores advised that the currently two-year contract for our MST services expires 

at the end of the month.  On August 4th the department received proposals from the 
RFP for both MST services for our kids in the community and aftercare services for 
our kids in placement.  The current provider, Liberty Resources, scored on top and 
was also the lowest bid.  Judge Galvan made a motion to approve the 
recommendation made by the evaluation committee to award the RFP 2855-10 to 
Liberty Resources, Inc. for Family Preservation Program Services (MST).  Judge 
Watts seconded the motion.  All were in favor, motion carries. 

  
VI. Approve Contract for Liberty Resources, Inc. to provide Multisystemic 

Therapy services. 
 
 Judge Ramos made a motion to authorize the Juvenile Board Chair to execute the 

contract upon completion.  Judge Watts seconded the motion.  All were in favor, 
motion carries. 

 
VII. Approve Amendment Eight to the State Financial Assistance Contract 2010-

2011 Biennium 
 
 Mr. Flores explained that the Nueces County Juvenile Department is one of three 

counties chosen in the state to receive money for a two-year pilot to administer 
evidenced based assessments.  This is basically validated online risk/needs 
assessment which is linked to a case planning system.  The system is able to 
analyze individual and aggregate data and productively measure outcomes.  The 



 
 

 4

department will receive $160,000 for the two year period.  These dollars need to be 
encumbered by the end of the month due to the fact that they are monies from 
current state fiscal year.  After the two year pilot, it is estimated to cost 
approximately $16,000 a year to maintain.  Judge Watts made a motion to formally 
authorize and approve execution of Amendment Number Eight to the State Financial 
Assistance Contract for the 2010-2011 Biennium with the Texas Juvenile Probation 
Commission.  Judge Hasette seconded the motion.  All were in favor, motion 
carries. 

 
VIII. Approve Contract for Assessments.com (ADC) for assessment services. 
  
 Mr. Flores explained that as previously stated, the $160,000 from the State Financial 

Assistance Contract needs to be encumbered by the end of the month due to the 
fact that they are monies from current state fiscal year.  Judge Watts made a motion 
to approve the Nueces County Juvenile Probation Department to enter in to a 
contract with Assessments.com (ADC).  Judge Hasette seconded the motion.  All 
were in favor, motion carries. 

 
IX. Public Comment 
 
 There was no public comment. 
 
X. Executive Session in Accordance with the Authority of the Government Code, 

Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.074, 551.0745 and Other Sections 
Regarding Personnel and Other Matters 

 
 The Juvenile Board went into Executive Session at 12:35 p.m.  The Juvenile Board 

returned to open meeting at 1:11 p.m. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 1:13 p.m. 
 























































cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction with

J. Carroll Weaver, Inc.

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction with J.

Carroll Weaver, Inc. in the amount of $36,902.00

BACKGROUND

The base project work consists of laying Hot Mix Asphalt Level-up and a one (1) course surface treatment to the

park road. 

The bid also contained an Alternate Bid #1 consisting of placing a one (1) course surface treatment to the RV

camping area.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from Road District 4 funds - Project No. 190104.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2857-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Annual maintenance quote with Hewlett-Packard for IT hardware

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-13643 purchases for the renewal of the annual maintenance for computer

hardware with Hewlett-Packard.

BACKGROUND

The annual maintenance provides for the repair of failed hardware components and support.

DISCUSSION

Funding was budgeted in Department 1240 for FY 2010-2011. The renewal for annual maintenance is $27,836.97.

Attachments

Link: HPInvent quote



Dear ELAINE LOCKWOOD:

Enclosed you will find a Hewlett-Packard support service quote for your products. Review the services, support
items, coverage dates, addresses, and company contacts for accuracy. Please advise HP of any changes prior to
submitting your purchase order. Prices will remain valid for 90-days.

To order support services detailed in this package, please return billing authorization by choosing one of the
following convenient options. Subject to HP Single Order Terms for Support or purchase agreement with HP and if
applicable, Exhibit E24.

Option 1:  Provide an open-ended purchase order. An open-ended purchase order allows HP to add products to your
agreement as necessary, as well as renew your support from year to year. Cancellation of the support service
agreement requires a 30-day written notice.

Option 2:  Provide a purchase order for the coverage dates specified in the enclosed referenced proposal.

Option 3:  Sign and return the attached Signature Authorization Method (SAM) form.

Purchase orders must reference the HP Reference Number and the Support Account Reference. Applicable tax will
be added to all products. If your organization is tax-exempt, please send a copy of the tax exemption certificate.

Hewlett-Packard values your business and looks forward to providing you with continued support. If you have any
questions or require further assistance, please contact your Contract Admin. at (800) 386-1115 53803 FAX (800)
307-0361

Sincerely,

Tristan Crowder
Contract Admin.

Tristan Crowder

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY

8000 Foothills Blvd

Roseville CA  95747

ELAINE LOCKWOOD
NUECES COUNTY
901 LEOPARD ST RM 308
CORPUS CHRISTI TX  78401

09/02/2010

Support Account Reference: EOSL-NUECES COUNTY-1
HP Reference Number: 43442792



 SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION METHOD (SAM)

The Signature Authorization Method (SAM) may be used to order Hewlett-Packard Company (HP) Support Services ONLY IF A
PURCHASE ORDER IS NOT REQUIRED TO AUTHORIZE SERVICE DELIVERY AND REMIT PAYMENT. This Signature
Authorization Method form, including the quotation(s) and governing terms referenced herein shall be referred to collectively as the
"Support Agreement."

(1) Customer Information 
Company Name Equipment Location Address
NUECES COUNTY   901 Leopard St Rm 308

Corpus Christi  TX 78401-3602
(2) Contract Information - Check the HP Reference number to accept one quote, or the AMP ID to accept all quotes attached: 
[   ] HP Reference Number: 43442792 [   ]** AMP ID:  313571761G
 Support Account Reference: EOSL-NUECES COUNTY-1  Coverage Period: 10/01/2010 - 09/30/2011
**The enclosed Support Account Overview dated  09/02/2010 summarizes the quotes contained within the above AMP ID.

Please check if applicable:
[   ] This Support Agreement is accepted with no revisions. If revisions are required, please contact your Contract Administrator. A quote
will be re-issued to reflect your changes and associated pricing, if any. A new SAM form will be provided for your authorization.
[   ] Authorization is open-ended. This Support Agreement is for the period stated on HP's quote. It will be extended without modification
by consecutive terms of 12 months unless one of the parties gives written notice in accordance with the Support Agreement prior to the
end of the  12 month term. If HP requires modification of this Support Agreement, HP will notify Customer in writing 60 days before the
modifications are effective. Within 30 days' of Customer receipt of such notice, Customer may terminate this Support Agreement by
written notice to HP, and such termination shall be effective on the effective date of the proposed modifications. Absent such notice by
Customer, the Support Agreement will continue to the end of the current term with the modifications, and extended by consecutive
12-month terms. Re-pricing will occur automatically without further authorization. Any other termination of this Support Agreement by
Customer shall be subject to the Support Agreement.

(3) Tax Information 
[   ] Taxable [   ] Tax Exempt  Exemption #________________ (Attach copy of exemption certificate)

(4) Payment Method: Do not enclose Payment. Please select one of the following: 
[   ] Use my signature below as billing authorization. [   ] Purchase Order attached
[   ] Charge my credit card. Check one: [   ] Visa     [   ]  Mastercard   [   ] American Express
For your protection, please call your Contract Admin with the credit card number.
Cardholder Name (Print) ____________________________________Cardholder's  Signature__________________________________
Credit Card Invoice-To Address ___________________________________________________________________________________

(5) Billing Frequency:
[   ] Annually* [   ] Quarterly (must exceed $2400 annually*) [   ] Semi-Annually (must exceed $2400 annually*) [   ] Monthly (must
exceed $2400 annually*)  * Annual billing not available for Federal Government customers.

(6) Service Authorization and Terms and Conditions 
Customer's signature on this form authorizes HP to invoice Customer for the HP Support Services represented in this Support Agreement.
This Support Agreement will be governed by the following: i) the purchase agreement currently in effect between Customer and HP that
includes the delivery of Support Services, or if none, the HP Single Order Terms Support; and ii) any applicable Transaction Documents
thereto.
_________________________________ ________________________________________________
Authorized Signature Date Invoice-To Address (if different from Equipment Location)

_________________________________ ________________________________________________
Printed Name Title E-mail Address Phone/Fax
(7) Completed form should be returned to:
Hewlett-Packard Company
Tristan Crowder
8000 Foothills Blvd (800) 386-1115   53803
Roseville, CA 95747 (800) 307-0361 (FAX)            Revised : 4/2/2009



Your Support Access Options for Service Agreement Customers:

.  Support Contract Assistant (SCA) - manage your service agreement online, visit www.esca.hp.com 

.  HP Software Support Online  - http://support.openview.hp.com/

.  Please have your Service Agreement ID and Product#/Serial# available to expedite your support experience.

Support Account Reference Service Coverage Period Description Contract Total/USD

Agreement ID From: To:

EOSL-NUECES COUNTY-1 1033 6592 7362 10/01/2010 09/30/2011 EOSLNUECES COUNTY1 1,653.12

NUECES DP/S979 1033 6592 7362 10/01/2010 09/30/2011 NUECES DP/S979 26,183.85

Total Excluding Taxes NUECES COUNTY 27,836.97

Summary of Charges

Hardware Support 5,555.73

Software Support-Labor 22,281.24

Total Excluding Taxes           27,836.97

Total excludes all taxes. If applicable, taxes will be added at the time of invoicing at the current tax rate.
Total price includes all additions, deletions, warranties, discounts and adjustments if applicable.
Refer to the detail document for any applicable state & local tax

Customer Address:
NUECES COUNTY
901 LEOPARD ST RM 308
CORPUS CHRISTI TX  78401

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance.

For more information on the format of this document HP Terms and Conditions, and Service Data Sheets, visit www.hp.com/go/hpsdocs

Support Account Overview

This quote is valid until 09/30/2010 
Order acceptance is subject to HP Single Order Terms for Support or purchase agreement with HP, which is
referenced as "S" above in "Special Terms and Conditions". Multi-year support renewals, marked "MY" above in
"Special Terms and Conditions," are also governed by the Exhibit E24.  Additional terms and conditions for HP
Software support are available at http://support.openview.hp.com/support_options.jsp.

AMP ID:  313571761G 
Special Terms and Conditions No: DIRSDD1364

Customer Contact:
ELAINE LOCKWOOD          
Tel: (361) 888-0373
Fax: 
E-mail elaine.lockwood@co.nueces.tx.us

HP Contact:
Tristan Crowder               
Tel: (800) 386-1115 53803
Fax: (800) 307-0361
E-mail TRISTAN.CROWDER@HP.COM

For additional HP Software Terms and Conditions and Service Data Sheets, visit  http://support.openview.hp.com/support_options.jsp 

Print Date 09/02/2010  Page 1  /  7

Hewlett-Packard Address:
HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY
8000 Foothills Blvd
Roseville CA  95747



Comment: Please note, due to extended travel distance, Next coverage day onsite response is modified to 2nd coverage day onsite response for sites located

between 161km and 320km from a primary HP support office.  For more detailed information on travel zones, please refer to the HP Customer Support Technical

Data sheet.

*** Hardware Support ***

HE808AC HP Mature Hardware Onsite Support  

Mature Product Diagnosis

Mature Onsite HW Support

Mature Materials

13 Hrs Std Office Days

Next Cov Day Onsite Response

Zone 4

A5286A 1x18.2 GB 7200 RPM LP High Perf. Disk                  6 137.76

Discounts

HW Spec Neg DiscHdr% -18% 30.24-

Summary of Charges

Hardware Support               137.76

Hardware Support Tax TX                 0.00

TOTAL INCLUDING TAX                137.76

Taxes have been added at current rate, however, tax rates will be those in effect at the time of invoicing.
Total price includes all additions, deletions, warranties, discounts and adjustments if applicable.

Equipment Address:
Nueces County
Information Technology
901 Leopard St Rm 308
Corpus Christi TX  78401-3602

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance.

Support Account Reference:
EOSL-NUECES COUNTY-1
 
HP Reference Number: 43442792

Hardware Contact:
ELAINE LOCKWOOD
Tel: (361) 888-0373
Fax: 

Special Terms and Conditions No:  DIRSDD1364
Your PO Reference: 
CCRN Number: 0336592733

This quote is valid until 09/30/2010
Coverage from: 10/01/2010  to: 09/30/2011

Service Agreement ID: 1033 6592 7362      For Support, please call: 800-633-3600  

Software Contact:
ELAINE LOCKWOOD
Tel: (361) 888-0373
Fax: 

Product No. Description  Serial No. Coverage Period  Qty Price/USD

from: to:

Printed on: 09/02/2010  Page: 2  /  7

For more information on the format of this document visit www.hp.com/go/hpsdocs 

Software Update Address:
NUECES COUNTY
901 LEOPARD ST RM 308
CORPUS CHRISTI TX  78401-3602

Support Account Detail



Comment: Master Agreement # DIRSDD1364 terms and conditions apply. DIRSDD1364 must be included on Purchase Order. DIRSDD1364 Terms and

conditions override HP standard terms and conditions. Acceptance via SAM form also accepts DIRSDD1364 terms and conditions. Please submit a tax-exemption

certificate with Purchase order or SAM from if applicable. If no certificate is on file, taxes will be added

on at time of invoice. support during the term of this contract

For detailed information on service deliverables in zoning refer to _www.hp.com/hps/custdocs/us

Please note, due to extended travel distance, 4 hour onsite response is modified to 8 hour onsite response for sites located between 161km and 320km from a

primary HP support office.  For more detailed information on travel zones, please refer to the HP Customer Support Technical Data sheet.

HA109AC HP Support Plus Service

*** Hardware Support ***

HP Hardware Maintenance Onsite Support      

Hardware Problem Diagnosis

Onsite Support

Parts and Material provided

4 Hr Onsite Response

13 Hrs Std Office Days

Travel Zone 4

A3288A HP 3000 979KS/100 Base Server, Solution 3747A61447   12/31/2010     1 498.27

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

A3027A 128 MB ECC High Density Memory Module                  1 0.00

Equipment Address:
Nueces County
Information Technology
901 Leopard St Rm 308
Corpus Christi TX  78401-3602

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance.

Support Account Reference: NUECES
DP/S979
 
HP Reference Number: 43287200

Hardware Contact:
ELAINE LOCKWOOD
Tel: (361) 888-0373
Fax: 

Special Terms and Conditions No:  DIRSDD1364
Your PO Reference: 
CCRN Number: 0336592733

This quote is valid until 09/30/2010
Coverage from: 10/01/2010  to: 09/30/2011

Service Agreement ID: 1033 6592 7362      For Support, please call: 800-633-3600  

Software Contact:
ELAINE LOCKWOOD
Tel: (361) 888-0373
Fax: 

Product No. Description  Serial No. Coverage Period  Qty Price/USD

from: to:

Printed on: 09/02/2010  Page: 3  /  7

For more information on the format of this document visit www.hp.com/go/hpsdocs 

Software Update Address:
NUECES COUNTY
901 LEOPARD ST RM 308
CORPUS CHRISTI TX  78401-3602

Support Account Detail



A3353A 4 GB FWD SCSI-2 Disk Drive                  1 23.90

A3353A 4 GB FWD SCSI-2 Disk Drive                  1 23.90

A3353A 4 GB FWD SCSI-2 Disk Drive                  1 23.90

A3353A 4 GB FWD SCSI-2 Disk Drive                  1 23.90

A3542A 12GB DDS 3 DAT tape drive                  1 28.97

A3542A 12GB DDS 3 DAT tape drive                  1 28.97

28696A HP-PB FWD SCSI-2 host adapter                  1 0.00

28696A HP-PB FWD SCSI-2 host adapter                  1 0.00

C1064GX System Console - Green Screen                  1 3.62

A3312A HA Field Rackable Storage Enclosure              12/31/2010     1 7.97

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3312A#002 Redundant hot pluggable power supply              12/31/2010     1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3312A#147 1x4.3GB FWD Hi Perf Disk Module              12/31/2010     1 18.83

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3312A#147 1x4.3GB FWD Hi Perf Disk Module              12/31/2010     1 18.83

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3312A#147 1x4.3GB FWD Hi Perf Disk Module              12/31/2010     1 18.83

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3312A#147 1x4.3GB FWD Hi Perf Disk Module              12/31/2010     1 18.83

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A5488A 100Base-TX High Speed Network Card 0001285036   12/31/2010     1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A5488A 100Base-TX High Speed Network Card              12/31/2010     1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A3312A HA Field Rackable Storage Enclosure USM2R18104   12/31/2010     1 7.97

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

A2992A Memory carrier for HP 3000/9000 K Class 401104JLXY       1 0.00

A3483A 256 MB memory board for K class Servers                  1 0.00

A3483A 256 MB memory board for K class Servers                  1 0.00

A3483A 256 MB memory board for K class Servers                  1 0.00

A3483A 256 MB memory board for K class Servers                  1 0.00

30291A SNA Link/iX license for MPE/iX systems              12/31/2010     1 45.04

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

J2070A DTC72MX Communication Server 3402F03117   12/31/2010     1 18.83

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

J2070A DTC72MX Communication Server 3402F05616   12/31/2010     1 18.83

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2010

Discounts

Multi-Year Hdr Disc% -8% 90.72-

HW Spec Neg DiscHdr% -18% 179.34-

Pre Payment HdrDisc% -4% 34.55-

*** Software Support ***

HP Software Technical Unlimited Support      

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance.

Special Terms and Conditions No:  DIRSDD1364
Your PO Reference: 
CCRN Number: 0336592733

Product No. Description  Serial No. Coverage Period  Qty Price/USD

from: to:

Printed on: 09/02/2010  Page: 4  /  7

For more information on the format of this document visit www.hp.com/go/hpsdocs 



SW Technical Support

SW Electronic Support

13 Hrs Std Office Days

Standard Response

A3288A HP 3000 979KS/100 Base Server, Solution 3747A61447       1 625.92

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

30291A SNA Link/iX license for MPE/iX systems                  1 90.61

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

32651B MPE/iX Fundamental Operating SW, LTU                  1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

32651B#UAT Unlimited user license                  1 199.69

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

31500A COBOL II/iX compiler, LTU                  1 41.95

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

32256A System Dictionary/iX                  1 63.76

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

30293A SNA IMF/iX, LTU                  1 41.95

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

36367A System Management Core Manual Set                  1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

36368A System Management Core Plus Manual Set                  1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

B3524A IMAGE/SQL License for all 9xx Servers                  1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

B3524A#UAT Unlimited user license                  1 602.43

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

B5427BA 100Base T software, license, and manual                  1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

B5427BA#330 System License for HP 3000 Tier 4 SPUs                  1 16.78

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

B5151AA TurboSTORE/iX II, LTU                  1 0.00

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

B5151AA#330 System License for HP 3000 tier 4 SPU                  1 133.41

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

30292B SNA Services license, sw, documentation                  1 40.27

Please note HP can no longer support this item from: 12/31/2011

Discounts

Multi-Year Hdr Disc% -8% 177.04-

SW Spec Neg DiscHdr% -5% 101.81-

Pre Payment HdrDisc% -4% 77.38-

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance.

Special Terms and Conditions No:  DIRSDD1364
Your PO Reference: 
CCRN Number: 0336592733

Product No. Description  Serial No. Coverage Period  Qty Price/USD

from: to:

Printed on: 09/02/2010  Page: 5  /  7

For more information on the format of this document visit www.hp.com/go/hpsdocs 



Summary of Charges

Hardware Support               829.39

Hardware Support Tax TX                 0.00

Software Support-Labor             1,856.77

Software Support-Labor Tax TX                 0.00

TOTAL INCLUDING TAX              2,686.16

Taxes have been added at current rate, however, tax rates will be those in effect at the time of invoicing.
Total price includes all additions, deletions, warranties, discounts and adjustments if applicable.

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance.

Special Terms and Conditions No:  DIRSDD1364
Your PO Reference: 
CCRN Number: 0336592733

Product No. Description  Serial No. Coverage Period  Qty Price/USD

from: to:

Printed on: 09/02/2010  Page: 6  /  7

For more information on the format of this document visit www.hp.com/go/hpsdocs 



  EOSL-NUECES COUNTY-1      1,653.12      

  NUECES DP/S979     26,183.85      

  Total for the period

  NUECES COUNTY     27,836.97      

 

Applicable tax to be added to the invoice.

Please refer to the payment schedule for prices to be invoiced yearly in advance. Price in USD.
 

AMP ID:  313571761G
HP Invoice Group No:  60177893

Print Date 09/02/2010  Page 7  /  7

  Support Account Reference  10/01/2010

09/30/2011

Settlement Period from: From: 10/01/2010 to:  09/30/2011 

Payment Schedule as of 09/02/2010



cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 25 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #25 list

Link: Budget Change Order #25 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA IlA J 1V 
Nueces County Auditor I ''-'fJ~ 

DATE: September 22,2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #25 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From 

General Fund 

1010 Count:\! Commissioner Prec 1 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 2,000 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

2,000 2,000 

1125 Risk Management 
5540 - Travel Expenses 241 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 

241 241 

1400 General Re~airs 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 2,000 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 

0 


0 


( from Dept 1440) 2,150 0 2,150 

1440 Ronnie H Polston Blldg 
5233 - Electricity 5,150 
5260 M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

(to Dept 1400) 3,000 5,150 

1460 Robert N Barnes Juv Facilit:\! 
5233 Electricity 7,500 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

7,500 7,500 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5233 - Electricity 1,500 

(to Dept 1545) 0 1,500 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5233 - Electricity 1,400 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

1,400 1,400 

1520 Bisho~ Building 1,400 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 1,400 1,400 

(2,150) 


0 


,500) 


0 


0 




Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1540 Johnn~ S Calderon Co Bldg 
5233 Electricity 
5260 M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

2,200 

2,200 

2,200 0 

1545 Keach Librarv Building 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 1,500 0 1,500 

1550 Agriculture Bldg-Robstown 
5233 Electricity 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 0 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 1,500 

1,500 

1,500 

1,500 0 

1570 Building SUQerintendent 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 
5240 M&R-Equip & Vehicle 

1,800 

1,800 

1,800 0 

1740 McKinzie Jail Annex 
5233 - Electricity 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

500 

7,000 

7,000 

7,000 0 

3320 94th District Court 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 490 

490 

490 

490 0 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5944 Public Official Bonds 

900 

1,000 

100 
900 

1,000 0 

3640 Justice of the Peace 4 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 Special Personnel Services 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5260 M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services and Charges 

2,268 
242 

2,500 
30 

5,040 

2,540 
1,725 

300 
475 

5,040 0 

2 



Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3810 Constable 1 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5540 Travel Expenses 

200 
800 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 0 

3840 Constable 4 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 4,000 

4,000 

4,000 

4,000 0 

3850 Constable 5 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 
5260 M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services and Charges 

952 
35 

1,165 
2,152 

1.165 
987 

2,152 0 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 0 

4110 Social Services Administration 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

(from Dept 4120) 

2,500 
100 

2,600 

100 

100 2,500 

4120 Direct Social Services 
5464 Welfare Assistance-Other 

(to Dept 4110) 0 2,500 (2,500) 

6110 Agriculture Extension 
5410 Other Services and Charges 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 700 

700 

700 

700 0 

Total General Fund 53,673 0 

3 



Nueces County, Texas 09·10 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No .. 1010 County Commissioner - Prct. 1 - General Fund 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase 
Budget Category Account Name To 

Decrease 
From 

5300 Professional Services 2,000 

5210 Office Ex~ense & Su~~lies 2,000 

2,000 2,000 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 

( x ) Other cover p8stege elua'IRS SAd printer/toner cartridges 

Discussion: Postage Charges were not included in original budget - This department 

ses internal mail service for postage· department should have minimal charges - less than $200 for the year 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~~ q It+l to Budget Change Order # d 5 

County Auditors Office 


........................................................................................... II ................................................................................................................ ,. .............................................. .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, SEP 08, 2010, 5:06 PM -- -req: JULANE- ----- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


'\GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1010 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

'" Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1010 County Commissioner Prec 1 James M Pusley 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
======== ================ ============ ============ =========== ======= 

510 Salary - Ofcls 70,234.00 64,380.80 0.00 5,853 
511 Salaries - Reg 35,485.00 31,390.40 0.00 4,095 
515 Employee Benefit 24,613.00 21,915.17 0.00 2,698 
518 Other Personnel 9,540.00 8,664.16 0.00 876 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 1,425.50 85.67 -11 OVR 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 1,501.51 458.67 1,960 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 673.00 489.33 0.00 184 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 150.00 10.96 0.00 139 
530 Professnal Srvcs 3,000.00 225.00 0.00 2,775 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 150 
554 Travel 3,450.00 1,047.53 0.00 2,402 
561 Capital Outlay 543.00 542.76 0.00 ° 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
149,338.00 131,593.12 544.34 17,201 ** 

http:131,593.12
http:149,338.00
http:1,047.53
http:3,450.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,501.51
http:1,425.50
http:1,500.00
http:8,664.16
http:9,540.00
http:21,915.17
http:24,613.00
http:31,390.40
http:35,485.00
http:64,380.80
http:70,234.00


-----------------------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. lIZ S- Department Name: 3st l7aoaqe~t!t'" f
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) c/ 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name To From 

5ztfo /11 ff( , E4u ,-/;) f ~6IJ~ zYl
r J 

[RAve! 7'11 

TOTALS 

(, This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover outstanding purchase orders 

~~ To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Discussion: 

~d,~d~ 9 - 3-/0 
Signature ofOfficiaJ/Dept Head Date 


Reconunended by:. 


~/~-' 9)<;$'1, u Budget Change Order _~_.s__ 

.......~p.!!.tI..~~!!?~_Q~~................................. 1iI ...P..~~~................................................................................................. 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _____________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
~.llt 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, SEP 08, 2010, 5:10 PM -- ---req: JULANE--- GL JL rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 
" 

SELECT Department Code: 1125 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====== ==~=~====~====:====~====~=== =================== 

1125 Risk Management Servando Caballero 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====:.::::::=== ================ 
510A Salary Dept Hd 63,907.00 56,524.80 0.00 7,382 
511 Salaries - Reg 32,929.00 29,412.78 0.00 3,516 
514A Salaries - Long 1,435.00 1,269.60 0.00 165 
515 Benefit 28,643.00 24,607.06 0.00 4,036 
518 Personnel 2,880.00 2,547.48 0.00 333 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,655.00 618.78 85.66 951 
521A Postage & FedEx 2,002.00 1,501.51 458.67 42 
524 M&R Equip & Veh 200.00 240.81 0.00 41 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 16,400.00 9,274.00 0.00 7,126 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
551 Other Expense 4,279.00 3,317.40 834.00 128 
554 Travel 1,500.00 509.32 0.00 991 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

156,330.00 129,823.54 1,378.33 25,128 ** 


http:1,378.33
http:129,823.54
http:156,330.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,317.40
http:4,279.00
http:9,274.00
http:16,400.00
http:1,501.51
http:2,002.00
http:1,655.00
http:2,547.48
http:2,880.00
http:24,607.06
http:28,643.00
http:1,269.60
http:1,435.00
http:29,412.78
http:32,929.00
http:56,524.80
http:63,907.00


11 

OVER BUDGET NOTICE 


TO: Servando Caballero 

1125 Risk Management 
Dept. No. Dept. Name 

FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor \\¥ 
DATE: 6/8/2010 

Your department is over budget in the following categories: 

Budget Category Description Amount Over Budget 

____1.:,..1;.;;;;2;.;;;;5..:..;.5;.;;;;2::...;4,.;;;...0 M&R-Eguipment & Vehicle $ _______4...:,.1.:-. 

Please complete a Budget Transfer Form and return to the Auditor's Office for submission 
to Commissioners Court. This form is available through the County's intranet under the 
Auditor Department. A budget to actual expense report is attached for your assistance. 

For any questions, please contact Julane Tolbert, AP Supervisor, at ext. 0693. Thank you. 

cc: Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Mr. Steve Waterman, Director OCCA 



1 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

General Repairs 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5125 Salary - OT 2,000.00 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 150.00 

TOTALS 2,150.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...:.8-=-88.=....-..;;;.0..;..49::.;:2=--___ 
~~~~~~---------------------

x September 8, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order __.s;;;;.dll..J.... ___51.~VvJ/' 
.....C;:?l!~~ .A.-~?.i!9[~ .<?ffi.q~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8-=-88.=....-..;;;.0..;..49
http:2,150.00
http:2,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 8:34 AM ---req: JULANE--- leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 • 

GL Side GL-General 	 WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1400 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept 	 Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1400 	 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat 	 Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
:::;:;:::====== ====~======~ ============ ============ ;:::========= 

Salaries 	 Reg 91,966.00 77,877.70 0.00 14,088 
OT ,028.00 0.00 -1 OVR 

- Long :214.00 , 0.00 
515 Benefit 33,374.00 30,992.67 0.00 2,381 
521 Exp & Sup 0.00 2.30 0.00 -2 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 279.00 0.00 0.00 279 
524 	 .00 565.14 0.00 -65 OVR 
525 -~~~of~~~~u~lileh .00 0.00 0.00 0 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 87,500.00 71,195.16 9,811.10 6,494 
527 M&R -Rds & Brdge 0.00 145.50 0.00 -146 OVR 
561 Outlay 2,500.00 0.00 2,400.00 100 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
234,361.00 200,392.29 12,211.10 21,758 ** 

http:12,211.10
http:200,392.29
http:234,361.00
http:2,400.00
http:2,500.00
http:9,811.10
http:71,195.16
http:87,500.00
http:30,992.67
http:33,374.00
http:77,877.70
http:91,966.00


I • 

234,361.00 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1440 Polston Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5233 

5260 

Account Name 

Electricity 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds 

Increase 

3,000.00 

Decrease 

150.00 

TOTALS 3,000.00 150.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

$2150 to Dept 1400 General Repairs 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: ..;:8..;:.8.:;..8-..;;;.0...;.49;:.;;2=---___ 

September 8,2010 
Signature of Official/Dep§ead Date 

Recommended by: 

~~kV Budget Change Order ~S---=----
.....c:?~~!X t:.~~i!<?r~.9.f!i~~....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;:.8.:;..8-..;;;.0...;.49


Nueces county Production 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 8:34 AM 

Budget vs. Actual 
-----req: JULANE leg: GL JL rpt id: 

1 
1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1440 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=~==:=~=====~=~~======~==== 

1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 17,549.00 15,047.15 0.00 2,502 
5131 Long 1,257.00 725.25 0.00 532 
5150 Employee Bene 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 2,108.00 1,477.53 0.00 630 
5152 FICA 1,406.00 959.47 0.00 447 
5153 Medicare 329.00 224.43 0.00 105 
5154 Unemployment Tax 64.00 47.77 0.00 16 
5155 Group Health Ins 4,770.00 2,688.98 0.00 2,081 
5156 Workers Compensa 430.00 291.30 0.00 139 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 14.03 0.00 18 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 5.83 0.00 7 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 114.03 0.00 -114 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 322.52 0.00 -323 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 5,365.00 0.00 0.00 5,365 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 2,531.82 0.00 2,532 OVR 

786.00 217
-0-:-60 . -r7I-oVRGas, , 

5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,288.21 116.99 -1,405 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh 270.00 0.00 0.00 270 
5241 Gasoline 30.00 26.74 0.00 3 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 14,790.00 0.00 0.00 14,790 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 11,920.00 0.00 -11,9200VR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 200.00 0.00 -200 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 1,582.25 989.11 -2,5710VR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5268 Parts & 0.00 648_42 59.00 707 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

70,699.00 51,455.76 1,165.10 18,078 ** 


http:1,165.10
http:51,455.76
http:70,699.00
http:1,582.25
http:11,920.00
http:14,790.00
http:1,288.21
http:2,531.82
http:5,365.00
http:2,688.98
http:4,770.00
http:1,406.00
http:1,477.53
http:2,108.00
http:1,257.00
http:15,047.15
http:17,549.00


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I A L B A LAN C E 10/01/2009-09/30/2010 Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 8:48 AM req: JULANE- ---leq: GL JL --loc: 1250 ob: 1723622 #J764---pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1440 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title 	 Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
============================== ==================== ===;:;:::==== =:;::====== ======== ======== ======;::;;== ======== ======== ======== 

GL 1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction 	 Debit Credit Balance 
==========~========= 	======== ================ ====================== ================ ================ 
5233 Electricity 	 10/30/09 59078089 OCT09 Reliant Energy 9384k 09 10/ 1,199.60 0.00 1,199.60 

11/30/09 59078089 NOV09 Reliant Energy 7128k 10 11/ 952.74 0.00 2,152.34 
12/30/09 59078089 DEC09 Reliant Energy 8344 11/21-12/2 1,099.82 0.00 3,252.16 
01/30/10 59078089 JAN10 Reliant Energy 7326 12/28 01/2 980.71 0.00 4,232.87 
02/28/10 59078089 FEB10 Reliant Energy 6840 01/26-02/2 909.01 0.00 5,141.88 
03/30/10 59078089 MARIO Reliant Energy 5508 02/24-03/2 729.86 0.00 5,871.74 
04/30/10 59078089 APR10 Reliant Energy 7402 03/25-04/2 923.34 0.00 6,795.08 
05/30/10 59078089 MAY10 Reliant Energy 8180 04/27-05/2 1,011.84 0.00 7,806.92 
06/30/10 59078089 JUN10 Reliant Energy 10532 OS/25 06/ 1,258.76 0.00 9,065.68 
07/30/10 59078089 JULIO Reliant Energy 12922 06/24 07/ 1,503.06 0.00 10,568.74 

DR * Key Total * 	 10,568.74* 0.00* 10,568.74* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 	 10,568.74* 0.00* 10,568.74* 

http:10,568.74
http:10,568.74
http:10,568.74
http:10,568.74
http:10,568.74
http:1,503.06
http:9,065.68
http:1,258.76
http:7,806.92
http:1,011.84
http:6,795.08
http:5,871.74
http:5,141.88
http:4,232.87
http:3,252.16
http:1,099.82
http:2,152.34
http:1,199.60
http:1,199.60


.. 


70,699.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

http:70,699.00


x 

•... 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 7,500.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 7,500.00 

TOTALS 7,500.00 7,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...:.8...;;..88.;;;..-...:.0...;;..49;;...;;2~___ 
~~~~~~----------------------

September 8, 2010 
Date 

Recommended b::,.JIY'-'-:_____ 

~CMV: q /1/)1) Budget Change Order .;JS
.....~?l!~~ f:.~!-ti!C?~~.9.f!1~~ ....................................1?~~Er..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 8:53 AM - ----req: JULANE- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget .. 
SELECT Department Code: 1460 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facili Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual 
========== ============ ===============~============ 

5230 & Util 74,082.00 0.00 
5231 Exp 0.00 13,895.90 
5V.L. 
5234 Gas, ,Sewag,Gr 

332,450.00 
.. o.otl' 

2 425.55 
, '9"2':L 0''7' 

5235 
5239 

Pagers&Other Tel 
Tip & Dump Fees 

0.00 
0.00 

206.76 
9,667,27 

5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 200.'00 0.00 
5241 Gasoline 0.00 0.00 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 21. 26 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 135,500.00 0.00 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 23,097.00 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 15,944.85 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 31,351.32 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 0.00 25,650.21 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 10,914.57 
5610 Capital Outlay 28,050.00 0.00 
5643 IT Equipment 0.00 28,050.00 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

0.00 74,082 
0.00 -13,896 OVR 
0.00 100,024 

. --'lJ.rro--'-::-Z'9";-:g23' OVR 
11,276.88 	 11,484 OVR 
3,255.27 12,923 OVR 

0.00 200 
0.00 0 
0.00 21 OVR 
0.00 135,500 
0.00 -23,0970VR 

1,000.00 -16,945 OVR 
14,890.72 -46,242 OVR 
12,646.56 -38,297 OVR 
3,060.00 13,975 OVR 

0.00 28,050 
0.00 -28,0500VR 

** Total Accounts ** 

570,282.00 21,147.76 46,129.43 103,005 ** 


http:46,129.43
http:21,147.76
http:570,282.00
http:3,060.00
http:12,646.56
http:14,890.72
http:1,000.00
http:3,255.27
http:11,276.88


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009 09/30/2010 Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 2010, 9:34 AM ---req: JULANE--- leg: GL JL-- loc: 1250------job: 1723646 #J773- -pgm; GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 


SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

" SELECT Department Code: 1460 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 

GL 1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Fac Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
~==============~==== ======== ==============;;============= ================ ================ 
5233 Electri 10/3 59078220 OCT09 Reliant Energy 234432k 09/23 1 21,130.74 0.00 21,130.74 

10/30 58656737 OCT09 Reliant Energy 930k 09/30 10/2 141.57 0.00 21,272.31 
10/30 59078097 OCT09 Reliant Energy 65200k 09/23-10 5,915.47 0.00 27,187.78 
10/30 59078154 OCT09 Reliant Energy 367k 09/24- 55.42 0.00 27,243.20 
10/30 59078162 OCT09 Reliant Energy 210k 09/24-10 40.86 0.00 27,284.06 
10/30 59078170 OCT09 Reliant Energy 775k 09/24-10 4.44 0.00 27,288.50 
10/30 59078188 OCT09 Reliant Energy 140k 09/24 10 31.48 0.00 27,319.98 
10/30 59078196 OCT09 Reliant Energy 155k 09/24- 32.49 0.00 27,352.47 
11/3 59078220 NOV09 Reliant Energy 178560k 10/26-1 16,885.69 0.00 44,238.16 
11/30 59078097 NOV09 Reliant Energy 65200k 10/22-11 5,894.34 0.00 50,132.50 
11/30 59078154 NOV09 Reliant Energy 367k 10/23-11/2 55.45 0.00 50,187.95 
11/30 59078162 NOV09 Reliant Energy 210k 10/23 11/2 40.87 0.00 50,228.82 
11/30 59078170 NOV09 Reliant Energy 775k 10/23 11/2 119.65 0.00 50,348.47 
11/3 59078188 NOV09 Reliant Energy 140k 10/23-11/2 31. 49 0.00 50,379.96 
11/3 59078196 NOV09 Reliant Energy 155k 10/23-11/2 32.50 0.00 50,412.46 
12/30 28916595894 1209 City of Corpus 114w 11/16 12/1 982.14 0.00 51,394.60 
12/30 59078097 DEC09 Reliant Energy 60480 11/23 12/ 5,501.53 0.00 56,896.13 
12/30 59078154 DEC09 Reliant Energy 367 11/23 12/28 55.56 0.00 56,951. 69 
12/3 59078162 DEC09 Reliant Energy 210 11/23 12/28 40.94 0.00 56,992.63 
12/30 59078170 DEC09 Reliant Energy 775 11/23 12/28 119.90 0.00 57,112.53 
12/30 59078188 DEC09 Reliant Energy 140 11/23-12/28 31.53 0.00 57,144.06 
12/3 59078196 DEC09 Reliant Energy 155 11/23-12/28 32.55 0.00 57,176.61 
12/3 59078220 DEC09 Reliant Energy 212160 11/23-12 19,359.94 0.00 76,536.55 
01/2 58656737 NOV09 Reliant Energy 930k 10/29-12/0 141.83 0.00 76,678.38 
01/29 58656737 DEC09 Reliant Energy 930 12/01-01/04 129.87 0.00 76,808.25 
01/3 58656737 JAN10 Reliant Energy 930 01/04 02 126.96 0.00 76,935.21 
01/3 59078097 JAN10 Reliant Energy 54640 12/28 01/ 5,108.91 0.00 82,044.12 
01/3 59078154 JAN10 Reliant Energy 367 12/28 01/27 50.83 0.00 82,094.95 
01/30 59078162 JAN10 Reliant Energy 210 12/28 01/27 38.23 0.00 82,133.18 
01/3 59078170 JAN10 Reliant Energy 775 12/28-01/27 109.91 0.00 82,243.09 
01/3 59078188 JAN10 Reliant Energy 140 12/28-01/27 29.72 0.00 82,272.81 
01/30 59078196 JAN10 Reliant Energy 155 12/28-01/27 30.55 0.00 82,303.36 
01/30 59078220 JANI0 Reliant Energy 151104 12/29~01 14,427.59 0.00 96,730.95 
02/2 59078097 FEBI0 Reliant Energy 53200 01/28 02/ 5,048.70 0.00 101,779.65 
02/2 59078154 FEB10 Reliant Energy 367 01/27-02/25 49.68 0.00 101,829.33 
02/28 59078162 FEB10 Reliant Energy 210 01/27-02/25 37.57 0.00 101,866.90 
02/28 59078170 FEB10 Reliant Energy 775 01/27 02/25 107.47 0.00 101,974.37 
02/28 59078188 FEBI0 Reliant Energy 140 01/27 02/25 29.29 0.00 102,003.66 
02/28 59078196 FEB10 Reliant Energy 155 01/27-02/25 30.06 0.00 102,033.72 
02/28 58656737 FEBI0 Reliant Energy 930 02/02-03/03 138.70 0.00 102,172.42 
02/28 59078220 FEB10 Reliant Energy 168384 01/27-02 15,443.76 0.00 117,616.18 
03/30 59078097 MARlO Reliant Energy 56080 02/25 03/ 5,131.65 0.00 122,747.83 
03/30 59078154 MARlO Reliant Energy 367 02/25-03/26 54.33 0.00 122,802.16 
03/3 59078162 MARlO Reliant Energy 210 02/25-03/26 40.22 0.00 122,842.38 

http:122,842.38
http:122,802.16
http:122,747.83
http:5,131.65
http:117,616.18
http:15,443.76
http:102,172.42
http:102,033.72
http:102,003.66
http:101,974.37
http:101,866.90
http:101,829.33
http:101,779.65
http:5,048.70
http:96,730.95
http:14,427.59
http:82,303.36
http:82,272.81
http:82,243.09
http:82,133.18
http:82,094.95
http:82,044.12
http:5,108.91
http:76,935.21
http:76,808.25
http:76,678.38
http:76,536.55
http:19,359.94
http:57,176.61
http:57,144.06
http:57,112.53
http:56,992.63
http:56,896.13
http:5,501.53
http:51,394.60
http:50,412.46
http:50,379.96
http:50,348.47
http:50,228.82
http:50,187.95
http:50,132.50
http:5,894.34
http:44,238.16
http:16,885.69
http:27,352.47
http:09/24-32.49
http:27,319.98
http:27,288.50
http:27,284.06
http:27,243.20
http:09/24-55.42
http:27,187.78
http:5,915.47
http:21,272.31
http:21,130.74
http:21,130.74


0.00 

.. 


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1460 ROBERT N. BARNES REG. JUVENILE FACILITY 

421,147.76 
46,129.43 570,282.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE EXPENSESBALANCE LASTFY 

OFFICE EXPENSE 
Office Expense & Supplies 5211 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 

Net 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 74,082 
Telephone Expense 5231 13,895.90 13,715.00 
Electricity 5233 332,450 232,425.55 290,366.82 
Gas, Water,Sewage/Garbage 5234 29,923.07 32,184.99 
Pagers & Other Telephone Expense 5235 206.76 11,276.88 4,473.80 
Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 9,667.27 3,255.27 8,584.28 

Net ! 406,532 286,118.55 14,532.15 105,881.30 27,331.88 349,324.89 
elec 232,425.55 0.00 100,024.45 21,129.60 290,366.82 
other 53,693.00 14,532.15 5,856.85 6,202.29 58,958.07 

M/R EQUIPMENT &VEHICLES 5240 200 
Fuel 5241 139.17 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 
Tools & Supplies 5255 21.26 171.52 
PC Maintenance & Repair 5256 
Mainframe Hardware Maint 5257 
Radio Repairs & Maint 

200 21.26 0.00 178.74 1.30 310.69~ 

i 
IM/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 135,500 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5261 23,097.00 5,667.001 
15,944.85Landscape 5264 1,000.00 13,200.00 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 31,351.32 14,890.72 53,231.605~ 
I 25,650.21Maintenance Contract Services 5266 12,646.56 28,705.04 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 5268 10,914.57 3,060.00 11,143.57i 
Net 135,500 106,957.95 31,597.28 ·3,055.23 8,482.97 111,947.21 

I 

Capital Outlay-IT 5643 28,050.0028,050 

;.IU: c;l;'~:" ".• 'i!~f;$"l'·, ':;+~"'''''i IjitQ3;b04..81; .;.".0 ::c:?Iij' 461'..1:."1'51_2.•·:ei~~~ 'G1~14"4' 

http:28,050.00
http:111,947.21
http:8,482.97
http:3,055.23
http:31,597.28
http:106,957.95
http:3,060.00
http:10,914.57
http:28,705.04
http:12,646.56
http:25,650.21
http:53,231.60
http:14,890.72
http:31,351.32
http:13,200.00
http:1,000.00
http:15,944.85
http:23,097.00
http:570,282.00
http:46,129.43
http:421,147.76


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 1,500.00 

TOTALS 0.00 1,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Keach Library Dept 1545 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...::8...;;.88~-..;;;;.0...:..49.;;..;2~___ 
~~~~~----------~-------------

September 8, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head" Date

x~Q~~ 
Recommended by: 

Budget Change order__d--_5____ 
.... ~?~~~ t~~.i!~r~ .9.f!i~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/F ormslBudgetTransfer Farm 

http:8...;;.88~-..;;;;.0...:..49
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 8:53 AM - ----req: JULANE- --- - GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 
5125 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 

304,595.00 
25,000.00 

266,373.63 
17,199.69 

0.00 
0.00 

38,221 
7,800 

5129 Salary-Holiday 1,462.00 1,190.50 0.00 272 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,974.00 4,523.77 0.00 450 
5133 On Call Pay 9,267.00 6,400.16 0.00 2,867 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 31,090.00 28,203.19 0.00 2,887 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 17,582.07 0.00 3,161 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 4,112.01 0.00 739 
5154 
5155 

Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 

937.00 
47,236.00 

881.53 
48,488.63 

0.00 
0.00 

55 
-1,253 OVR 

5156 Workers Compensa 4,955.00 5,012.78 0.00 58 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 258.88 0.00 58 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 96 .46 0.00 31 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 145.00 144.93 0.00 o 
5180 Other Personnel 2,844.00 0.00 0.00 2,844 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 2,002.23 0.00 -2 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1, 500 
5211 Of flce Exp & Sup 0.00 55.00 0.00 -55 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 18.44 0.00 18 OVR 
5217 postage & FedEx 0.00 387.60 0.00 388 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 749,803 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 141,871.39 0.00 -141 , 871 OVR 
5233 
5-234

Electricity 
Giis,Ii2(Y;Se·wiig~Gr 

1,442,732.00 
.. 0.00 

970,813.74 
491;967.59 

0.00 
0.00 

471,918 
49I;9'6B" OVR 

5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 10,221. 71 0.00 -10,222 OVR 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 32,510.02 5,337.60 -37,848 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5241 Gasoline 5,120.00 4,330.46 0.00 790 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 278.04 0.00 -278 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 540,000.00 0.00 0.00 540,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 260,279.00 197,057.67 49,343.94 13,877 
5263 Elevator/Escalat 0.00 62,909.87 19,522.80 -82,433 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 11,290.00 1,100.00 -12,390 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 159,341. 49 70,212.98 -229,554 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 120,460.92 47,528.92 167,9900VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 34,276.52 5,472.25 -39,749 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 468.28 0.00 -468 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 2,014.63 0.00 -2,0150VR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 1,139.02 0.00 -1, l39 OVR 



Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009 09/30/2010 Page 2 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 9:42 AM ---req: JULANE- : GL JL-- loc: 1250---- -job: 1723656 #J775 --pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBALOl 

SORT ORDER: Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
==================== ======== ======== ========================~==== ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== 

GL 1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan A B2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
=========== ======= ======:::::::;:: ============================= ========;::;;:====::.:::== =:::::;:;:=:::::::::========== ================ 
5233 Electricity 04/30/10 59628859 APR10 Reliant Energy 210 03/30-04/29 39.44 0.00 658,616.91 

05/30/10 59158568 MAYI0 Reliant Energy 990 04/28 OS/27 148.92 0.00 658,765.83 
05/30/10 59162842 MAYI0 Reliant Energy 2 04/28-05/28 21. 38 0.00 658,787.21 
05/30/10 59471474 MAYI0 Reliant Energy 501 04/28-05/28 80.79 0.00 658,868.00 
05/30/10 59498840 MAYI0 Reliant Energy 1081034 04/27-0 98,754.46 0.00 757,622.46 
05/30/10 59628859 MAYI0 Reliant Energy 210 04/29-05/28 39.43 0.00 757,661.89 
06/30/10 59057992 JUNI0 Reliant Energy 310 OS/25-06/24 52.91 0.00 757,714.80 
06/30/10 59158568 JUNI0 Reliant Energy 990 OS/27 06/28 148.96 0.00 757,863.76 
06/30/10 59162842 JUN10 Reliant Energy 3 OS/28-06/29 21. 50 0.00 757,885.26 
06/30/10 59471474 JUNI0 Reliant Energy 507 OS/28 06/29 81.46 0.00 757,966.72 
06/30/10 59498840 JUNI0 Reliant Energy 1250623 OS/26-0 110,984.61 0.00 868,951.33 
06/30/10 59628859 JUNI0 Reliant Energy 210 OS/28-06/29 39.39 0.00 868,990.72 
07/30/10 59158568 JULI0 Reliant Energy 990 06/28-07/28 148.86 0.00 869,139.58 
07/30/10 59162842 JULI0 Reliant Energy 1 06/29 07/28 21. 28 0.00 869,160.86 
07/30/10 59471474 JUL10 Reliant Energy 245 06/29-07/28 50.29 0.00 869,211.15 
0.7/30/10 59498840 JUL10 Reliant Energy 1119600 06/28-0 101,602.59 0.00 970,813.74 

DR * Key Total * 1,061,759.19* 90,945.45* 970,813.74* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 1,061,759.19* 90,945.45* 970,813.74* 

http:970,813.74
http:90,945.45
http:1,061,759.19
http:970,813.74
http:90,945.45
http:1,061,759.19
http:970,813.74
http:101,602.59
http:869,211.15
http:869,160.86
http:869,139.58
http:868,990.72
http:868,951.33
http:110,984.61
http:757,966.72
http:757,885.26
http:757,863.76
http:757,714.80
http:757,661.89
http:757,622.46
http:98,754.46
http:658,868.00
http:658,787.21
http:658,765.83
http:658,616.91


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1500 MECHANICAl MAINTENANCE 

2,644,735.24 3,752,830,00: 

198.518.49 

PROJECTED i 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 5100 346,151 

Salaries-Regular 5123 304,595 266,373,63 293,541,97, 

Salary-<lvertime 5125 25,000 17,199,69 7,800,31 19,837,19 

Salary - Holiday 5129 1,462 1,190,50 271.50 1.393.12 

CompPaid 5130 """ 
itv pay 4,974 4,523.77 450,23 4,851,86 

Salary",n call 5133 9,287 6,400,16 2,866.84 9,168.66! 

Reimb-Salary 5140 653 852.39 0,61 

Net 346,151 296,540.14 49,610.86 328,792,70, 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 110,401 

~rement 5151 31,090 28,203.19 2,886,81 24,235.48 i 

Rca 5152 20,743 17,582,07 3,160.93 19,495.11 

Medicare 5153 4,851 4,112.01 738,99 4,559,50, 

unemployment Tax 5154 937 881,53 55.47 1,230.86 

GrouP Health Insurance 5155 47,236 48,488,63 -1,252.63 47,144.14 
': Wori<ers Comp 5166 4,955 5,012.78 -57,78 xxxx , 
ute Insurance 5157 317 258,88 58,12 277101 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 127 86.46 30,54 10865! 

Reimb-Benefits 5170 145 144,93 0,07 

Net 110,401 104,780.48 5,620.52 97,050.841 

I 
OTHER PERSONNEL 5180 
Temporary Personnel 5165 2.002.23 2,218.08: 

Nel 4,844 2,002.23 0.00 2,841.77 2,218.08! 

OFFICE EXPENSEISUPPlIES 5210 1,500 

Office Supplies 5211 5500 ! 
,Purchasing Stores lnv. Charges 5212 18.44 620.92: 

Postage 5217 387,60 

Net 1,500 461.04 0.00 1,038.96 28.23 820.92! 

TElEPHONE & UTIUTIES 5230 749,803 

Telephone Expense 5231 141.871.39 153.70679, 

cell Phones 5232 -32.98' 

electriCity 5233 1,738,532 970,813,74 1,215,344.79, 

Gas, Water sewage Garbage 5234 491,967.59 502,821,19 

!Pages/Other Telephone 5235 10,221.71 21,890,52: 

5239 32.510,02 5,337.60 31.688.07' 

Net 2,488,335 1,847,384.45 5,337.60 835,612.95 150,247.46 1,925,416.38' 
elec 970,813,74 0.00 767,718.26 88,255.79 1,215,344.79! 
other 676,57071 5,337.80 67,894.69 61,991.88 710,071.59' 

MIR EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 2,500 

Gasoline 5241 5,120 4,330.46 4,283561 

Auto Accessories 5246 

car Repairs Supplies & service 5249 

Small Equip Repairs 5254 I 
Tools & SuJll1iles 5255 278,04 336,04' 

Reimb--Equip and Vehicles 5996 2,014.63 

Net 7,620 6,623.13 0.00 996.87 405.50 4,621.62 

Other 2,500 2,292.67 207.33 140.37 
Fuel 5,120 3,007.92 2,112.08 184.16 

MIR BLOGS and GROUNDS 5250 540,000 1 

Major Structural Repairs 5261 250,000 197,057,67 49,343.94 117,439,33, 

5281 Other Bldg. 2,479 

Elevatcr/Escalator 5263 62,909.87 19.522.80 82.792.93: 
Landscape 5254 11,290,00 1,100.00 2.550.00' 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 ~1.49 70,212,98 161,09514\ 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 60.92 47.528.92 187,242.97' 

~nd. 
5268 34,276.52 5.472.25 18,904.14' 

5997 

197,057.S) 
Net 792,479 193,180.89 12,822.62 47,734.06 590,124.51 ' 

5281 49,343.94 3,598.39 15,085.81 117,439.33 
0.00 0.00 2,479.00 0.001 

other (5282-5268) 388,278.80 143,836.95 7,884.25 32,578.52 472,885.18: 
I 

OTHER SERVlCESlCHGS 5410 1,500 

Educational Materials 5433 
Equipment & Rentals I 5435 566,60 

Fees/Permits/MemberShips 5437 

Services - Other 5455 
Net 1,500 468.28 0.00 1,031.72 28.67 566.60 

~ ;; Till!;(:01!ir 0:'111 ",ci'3i1~ 4 t,••stltiiill' 9011,576;27 I;;;;a;..'c,'i/;,. ~.~fi$1 



X 

',.. .. 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 1,400.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,400.00 

TOTALS 1,400.00 1,400.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;8...:..88~-...:..0..;..49;:.;;2=--___ 

~...;.;.;.;.;...;...;;..;..;.;.~C~~~-
September 8, 2010 


Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 


Budget Change Order =lS 

Recommended by: 

-=:...;;;...---
.....q?l!~~ ~~?.i!9~~.<?f!i~~....................................'?~t.~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8...:..88~-...:..0..;..49
http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 010, 9:50 AM --- --reg: JULANE --- -leg: GL JL--rpt id; GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

1510 

Key 
======== 

5123 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5210 
5212 
5230 
5231 

5241 
5260 
5261 
5265 
5268 

Title 

Agua Dulce Building 

Salaries Regular 
Salary-Long Pay 
Employee Benefit 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF 12 Admin 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Telephone & util 
Tel Utili Exp 

, , ,Gf 
Gasoline 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Bldgs-M&R 
Mechanical Systm 
Parts & Supplies 

Budget 
============ 

11,741.00 
837.00 

0.00 
1,169.00 

780.00 
182.00 

35.00 
2,816.00 

265.00 
32.00 
13.00 

500.00 
0.00 

16,522.00 
0,00 

5,484.00 
o~·OO 

50.00 
9,600.00 

850.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** Total 
50,876.00 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual Encumbrance 
============ =========== 

10,585.46 0.00 
370.30 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
1,043.52 0.00 

659.57 0.00 
154.20 0.00 

32.70 0.00 
2,304.72 0.00 

278.41 0.00 
13.36 0.00 

5.63 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

482.86 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

14,153.59 0.00 
500.92 0.00 
737:96- . 0.0 o' 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

6,785.00 1,100.00 
3,510.67 71.00 

755,80 37.50 

Expense Accounts ** 
42,374.67 1,208.50 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Balance 
========= 

1,156 
467 

0 
125 
120 

28 
2 

511 
13 OVR 
19 

7 
500 

-483 OVR 
16,522 
14,154 OVR 

4,983 
'---7Hr--o\7':R 

50 
9,600 

-7,0350VR 
3,582 OVR 

-793 OVR 

7,293 ** 

http:1,208.50
http:42,374.67
http:3,510.67
http:1,100.00
http:6,785.00
http:14,153.59
http:2,304.72
http:1,043.52
http:10,585.46
http:50,876.00
http:9,600.00
http:5,484.00
http:16,522.00
http:2,816.00
http:1,169.00
http:11,741.00


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009-09/30/2010 Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 2010, 9:53 AM ---req: JULANE-----leg: GL JL---loc: 1250------job: 1723676 #J778---pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 


SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 

GL 1510 Agua Dulce Building Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
==================== ======== ================ ============================= ================ ================ ================ 
5233 Electricity 10/30 09 68096486 OCT09 Reliant Energy 70k 09/25-10/26 20.78 0.00 20.78 

10/30 09 68096544 OCT09 Reliant Energy 105k 09/25-10/2 25.45 0.00 46.23 
10/30 09 68096486 OCT09 Reliant Energy 70 09/25-10/26 20.78 0.00 67.01 
11/30 09 68096486 NOV09 Reliant Energy 70k 10/26-11/24 20.78 0.00 87.79 
11/30 09 68096544 NOV09 Reliant Energy 105k 10/26-11/2 25.46 0.00 113 .25 
01/29 10 68096486 DEC09 Reliant Energy 70 11/24-12/29 20.80 0.00 134.05 
01/29 10 68096544 DEC09 Reliant Energy 105 11/24-12/29 25.49 0.00 159.54 
01/30 10 68096486 JAN10 Reliant Energy 70 12/29-01/28 19.90 0.00 179.44 
01/30 10 68096544 JAN10 Reliant Energy 105 12/29-01/28 24.14 0.00 203.58 
02/28 10 68096486 FEB10 Reliant Energy 70 01/28-02/26 19.67 0.00 223.25 
02/28 10 68096544 FEB10 Reliant Energy 105 01/28-02/26 23.81 0.00 247.06 
03/30 10 68096486 MARlO Reliant Energy 70 02/26-03/29 20.56 0.00 267.62 
03/30 10 68096544 MARlO Reliant Energy 105 02/26-03/29 25.13 0.00 292.75 
04/30 10 68096486 APR10 Reliant Energy 70 03/29-04/28 20.56 0.00 313.31 
04/30 10 68096544 APR10 Reliant Energy 105 03/29-04/28 25.13 0.00 338.44 
04/30 10 68096544 APR10 Reliant Energy reliant adjustm 25.46 0.00 363.90 
05/30 10 68096486 MAY10 Reliant Energy 70 04/28-05/27 20.56 0.00 384.46 
05/30 10 68096544 MAY10 Reliant Energy 105 04/28-05/27 25.11 0.00 409.57 
06/30 10 68096486 JUN10 Reliant Energy 70 OS/27-06/28 20.56 0.00 430.13 
06/30 10 68096544 JUN10 Reliant Energy 105 OS/27-06/28 25.13 0.00 455.26 
07/30 10 68096486 JUL10 Reliant Energy 70 06/28-07/28 20.55 0.00 475.81 
07/30 10 68096544 JUL10 Reliant Energy 105 06/28-07/28 25.11 0.00 500.92 

DR * Key Total * 500.92* 0.00* 500.92* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 500.92* 0.00* 500.92* 



KEY DESCRIPTION 

42,374.67 
1208.50 

PROJECTED 
KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Bishop County Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 1,400.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,400.00 

TOTALS 1,400.00 1,400.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: _8_8-'-8-_0_49_2____ 


September 8, 2010 

Date 

R~~ 91<;:/ID Budget Change Order =<5 
.... '<~?~~~ f:.~~.i!<.?~~.9.f!i~~ ....................................I?~~e: ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetT ransfer Form 

http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 010, 9:50 AM ------req: JULANE-- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==================~;= 

Buildinq Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
===========~~~== ============ =========== ========= 

5123 Salaries Regular 21,424.00 18,963.06 0.00 2,461 
5125 -Overtime 5.00 3.31 0.00 2 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,497.00 1,324.34 0.00 173 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 2,130.00 1,935.73 0.00 194 
5152 FICA 1,421.00 1,075.79 0.00 345 
5153 Medicare 332.00 251.52 0.00 80 
5154 Tax 64.00 60.49 0.00 4 
5155 Ins 7,720.00 6,790.56 0.00 929 
5156 Compensa 435.00 456.31 0.00 -21 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 26.78 0.00 5 
5158 CAP 125 Admin 13.00 11.13 0.00 2 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 760.29 0.00 -760 OVR 
5230 & Util 18,238.00 0.00 0.00 18,238 
5231 0.00 17,515.67 0.00 -17,5160VR 

3 34,348.00 
0.00 

9 489.95 0.00 
O.DO 

24,858 
-~i~'157 OVR 

5235 0.00 67.22 0.00 -67 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5260 17,145.00 0.00 0.00 17,145 
5261 0.00 13,421.00 0.00 -13,421 OVR 
5265 Systm 0.00 2,423.34 200.00 -2,623 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 780.00 175.00 -955 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 741 65 73.75 -815 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 200.00 188.99 0.00 11 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
105,954.00 77,444.00 448.75 28,061 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 2,200.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 2,200.00 

TOTALS 2,200.00 2,200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson-------------------=-------------- Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_49_2____ 

X ./Q...Q.. r ~-;Z September 8,2010 
Signature of Official/Dept. Hea;r--= Date 

Recommended by: 

C).S£ 10.-{ l,......J'v- qlet), I ) Budget Change Order_c;(.:.-S:...-__ 

•.•.•<:??l!~~ ~~~i~<?~~.9.f!i~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

THU, SEP 09, 2010, 9:59 AM ------req: JULANE--- ---leg: GL JL- rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==~======= ====================:========= 
1540 S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ ============ 

123 Salaries-Regular 65,791. 00 60,880.87 0.00 4,910 
5125 3,616.00 3,383.40 0.00 233 
5129 Salary-Holiday 185.00 184.00 0.00 1 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 658.00 581. 90 0.00 76 
5150 Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 rement 6,175.00 6,213.00 0.00 -38 OVR 
5152 FICA 4,120.00 3,696.ll 0.00 424 
5153 Medicare 964,00 864.50 0.00 100 
5154 Unemployment Tax 186.00 193,70 0,00 -8 OVR 
5155 Group Health Ins 16,009.00 16,009.92 0.00 -1 EQL 
5156 Workers Compensa 752.00 1,413.64 0.00 662 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 145.00 80.34 0.00 65 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 56,00 33.39 0.00 23 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
52ll Office Exp & Sup 0.00 215.30 0.00 -215 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,747.31 0.00 2,7470VR 
5230 Telephone & Util 26,156.00 0,00 0.00 26,156 
5231 Tel Util Exp 0.00 10,333,95 0.00 -10,334 OVR 
5233 74,972,00 54,877.93 0.00 094

-"" --_.._'---' 0-. 0 0 5234 , f 
-r3 ';-802. 21'4 0.0'0 ,862 OVR 

5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 261,62 0.00 -262 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip llO, 00 0.00 0.00 llO 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 27.99 0.00 28 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 30.75 0.00 -31 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 23,420.00 0.00 0.00 23,420 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 13,055.45 0.00 -13,055 OVR 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 2,llO.57 0.00 -2, III OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 120.10 0.00 120 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 5,446.00 2,217.82 -7,664 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 500.00 00.00 1,000OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 2,781.94 0.00 -2,7820VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
226,36 .00 199,846.12 2,717.82 23,801 ** 

http:2,717.82
http:199,846.12
http:2,781.94
http:2,217.82
http:5,446.00
http:2,llO.57
http:13,055.45
http:23,420.00
http:54,877.93
http:26,156.00
http:2,747.31
http:3,000.00
http:1,413.64
http:16,009.92
http:16,009.00
http:3,696.ll
http:4,120.00
http:6,213.00
http:6,175.00
http:3,383.40
http:3,616.00
http:60,880.87


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009 09/30/2010 Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 10:01 AM ---req: JULANE-- --leg: GL JL-- loc: 1250- --- job: 1723687 #J782---pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
======~=======:===~==~======== =====~===~====~=~=== =;:====== ======== ======== ======== =====::::=:::: ======== ==.::::::=::===:::::::: 

GL 1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. BI Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
============================= ============ ================ 

17112000 OCT09 City of Robstow 51363k 09/13 1 7,226.16 0.00 7,226.16 
17112000 NOV09 City of Robstow 37795k 10 -1 5,338.68 0.00 12,564.84 
17112000 DEC09 City of Robstow 41503k 1 -1 4,961.66 0.00 17,526.50 
17112000 JAN10 City of Robstow 33960 12/14-01 4,027.92 0.00 21,554.42 
17112000 FEB10 City of Robstow 29040 01/13 02 3,615.82 0.00 25,170.24 
17112000 MARIO City of Robstow 46186 02/12 03 5,916.44 0.00 31,086.68 
17112000 APR10 City of Robstow 33960k 03/14-0 4,645.04 0.00 35,731.72 
17112000 MAY10 City of Robstow 38520 04/14-05 5,407.90 0.00 41,139.62 
17112000 MAY10 City of Robstow CREDIT 0.00 267.65 40,871. 97 
17112000 JUN10 City of Robstow 48000 05/14 06 6,736.41 0.00 47,608.38 
17112000 JUN10 City of Robstow credit 0.00 303.51 47,304.87 
17112000 JULIO City of Robstow 56992 06/14-07 7,942.23 0.00 55,247.10 
17112000 JULIO City of Robstow credit 0.00 369.17 54,877.93 
DR * Key Total * 55,818.26* 940.33* 54,877.93* 


DR-CR ** Dept Total ,o* 55,818.26* 940.33* 54,877.93* 


http:54,877.93
http:55,818.26
http:54,877.93
http:55,818.26
http:7,226.16
http:7,226.16


199,846.12 226,285.00 
2851.82 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANC BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:226,285.00
http:199,846.12


,. f .. 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,500.00 

TOTALS 1,500.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

from, D~+ 1500 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;.8....;.,88,,;..-....;.,0....;.,49,,;..2____ 
--~~--~------------------------

September 8, 2010~.~MtZ2 
 Date 

Recommended by: 

.... f~.~~~~~~ ..................... ~.t.~~:./.~.....~~~~~~ ~~~.~~~.~~~:...~.~ ............. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 10:00 AM - -- -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

" Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
===~;===== ==============~= ~==;======== ==~========= =========== ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 21,424.00 19,126.01 0.00 2,298 
512 Salaries - OT 2,209.00 2,280.00 0.00 -71 OVR 
514A Salaries Long 1,257.00 1,112.28 0.00 145 
515 Employee Benefit 10,468.00 10,615.40 0.00 -147 OVR 
521 Office Exp & 1,850.00 1,450.06 0.00 400 
523 Telephone & Ut 96,280.00 90,568.69 113.80 5,598 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 73,187.00 72,643.50 709.00 -166 OVR 
527 M&R -Rds & Brdge 0.00 262.40 0.00 -262 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 4,230.00 4,230.00 0.00 o EQL 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 579.00 579.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
211,734.00 202,867.34 822.80 8,044 ** 

http:202,867.34
http:211,734.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:72,643.50
http:73,187.00
http:90,568.69
http:96,280.00
http:1,450.06
http:1,850.00
http:10,615.40
http:10,468.00
http:1,112.28
http:1,257.00
http:2,280.00
http:2,209.00
http:19,126.01
http:21,424.00


.. . 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 212,034.00 

1545 KEACH LIBRARY 202,867.34 

913.80 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 
PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 5100 25,190 

Salaries-Regular 5123 21,424 19,126.01 2,297.99 21,249.991 

OT 5125 2,200 1,971.00 229.00 1,990.25 

Holiday 5129 309 309.00 0.00 437.75 

Longevity 5131 1,257 1,112.28 144.72 1,197.56 

Net 25,190 22,518.29 2,671.71 24,875,55 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 10,468 

Retirement 5151 2,108 2,145.04 -37.04 1,833.55 

Fica 5152 1,468 1,21703 250.97 1,337.941 

Medicare 5153 343 284.58 58.42 312.98 

Unemployment Tax 5154 66 67.20 -1.20 93.18 1 

Group Health Insurance 5155 6,369 6,367.92 1.08 6,367.921 

Workers Comp 5156 0 495.72 -495.72 29.03 

Ufe Insurance 5157 83 26.78 56.22 

caf 5158 31 11.13 19.87 12.72 

Net 10,468 10,615.40 -147.40 9,987.32 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,850 

Office Expense 760.90 

Purchasing Stores Inv, Charges 5212 689.16 785.19 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 1,850 1,450.06 0.00 399.94 785.19 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 12,190 

Telephone Expense 5231 4,041.29 4,697.75 

Electricity 5233 84,090 81,433.97 69,693.51 

Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 3,841.63 11,481.10 

IPagers 5235 245.00 

Tipping Dump Fees 5239 1,251.80 113.80 1,398.26 

Net 96,280 90,568.69 113.80 5,597.51 8,243.86 87,515.62 

elec 81,433.97 0.00 2,656.03 7,403.09 69,693.51 

other 9,134.72 113.80 2,941.48 840.77 17,822.111 
I 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 250 

Small equipment 5254 

net 250 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 73,187 

Major Repairs 5261 36,955.40 

Landscaping 5264 934.97 745.80 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 32,413.23 91.00 22.149.00 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 5268 2,602.30 709.00 2,058.99 

Net 73,187 72,905.90 800.00 -518.90 4,512.61 24,953.79 1 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5300 4,230 

Adm and Consultant Fees 5305 4,230.00 

net 4,230 4,230.00 0.00 0.00 258.98 

1 



___ _ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1550 Agricultural Bldg (Showbarn) 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 2,500.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 2,500.00 

TOTALS 2,500.00 2,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8_-0_4....;..9_2____ 
------------------~~-------------

x~~ September 8, 2010 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Budget Change order__-2_S
.....q?l!~~ .~~~.i!<?~~ .<?f!i~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 2010, 10:08 AM ------req: JULANE-------Ieg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1550 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1550 Agriculture Bldg - Robstown Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 365.00 364.39 0.00 1 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 62.00 61.96 0_00 o 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 997.36 0.00 -997 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 11,265.00 0.00 0.00 11,265 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 837.95 0.00 -838 OVR 
5233 . Electricity 28,150.00 22,096.97 0.00 6,053 
5234 ----·---Gas:}I20;Sewag,Gr .- -. ----o.cHi ---- ---·i;8Tb~ '78 -·-0·.00· -7,8370VR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 106.47 0.00 -106 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,863.29 169.39 -2,033 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 1,150 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 16.98 0.00 -17 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 44.77 0.00 -45 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 5,795.00 0.00 0.00 5,795 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 2,297.00 995.00 -3,292 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 1,560.00 0.00 -1,560 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 2,468.50 46.00 -2,5150VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 109.92 183.50 -293 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 800.25 0.00 -800 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 69.50 0.00 -70 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

48,287.00 41,532.09 1,393.89 5,361 ** 


http:1,393.89
http:41,532.09
http:48,287.00
http:2,468.50
http:1,560.00
http:2,297.00
http:5,795.00
http:1,150.00
http:1,863.29
http:22,096.97
http:28,150.00
http:11,265.00
http:1,500.00


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009-09/30/2010 Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 10:40 AM ---req: JULANE-----Ieg: GL JL---Ioc: 1250------job: 1723726 #J786---pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1550 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
============================== ==================== ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== 

GL 1550 Agriculture Bldg - Robsto Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
================ ==================================== ======== ================ ============================= ================ 

5233 Electricity 10/30 09 16120000 OCT09 City of Robstow 10800k 09/13-1 2,300.03 0.00 2,300.03 
10/30 09 16121000 OCT09 City of Robstow 09/13-10/14 10.53 0.00 2,310.56 
11/30 09 16120000 NOV09 City of Robstow 6828k 10/14-11 1,728.23 0.00 4,038.79 
11/30 09 16121000 NOV09 City of Robstow 0 10/14-11/13 10.53 0.00 4,049.32 
12/30 09 16120000 DEC09 City of Robstow 10680k 11/13-1 1,967.55 0.00 6,016.87 
12/30 09 16121000 DEC09 City of Robstow 0 11/13-12/14 10.53 0.00 6,027.40 
01/30 10 16120000 JAN10 City of Robstow 13620 12/14-01 2,469.95 0.00 8,497.35 
01/30 10 16121000 JAN10 City of Robstow 0 12/14-01/13 10.00 0.00 8,507.35 
02/28 10 1612000 FEB10 City of Robstow 11100 01/13-02 2,198.05 0.00 10,705.40 
02/28 10 16121000 FEB10 City of Robstow 0 01/13-02/12 10.00 0.00 10,715.40 
03/30 10 16120000 MARlO City of Robstow 12420 02/12-03 2,415.95 0.00 13,131.35 
03/30 10 16121000 MARlO City of Robstow 0 02/12-03/14 10.00 0.00 13,141.35 
04/30 10 16120000 APR10 City of Robstow 11700k 03/14-0 2,473.78 0.00 15,615.13 
04/30 10 16121000 APR10 City of Robstow 0 03/14-04/14 10.53 0.00 15,625.66 
05/30 10 16120000 MAY10 City of Robstow 11700 04/14-05 2,541.59 0.00 18,167.25 
05/30 10 16120000 MAY10 City of Robstow CREDIT 0.00 133.84 18,033.41 
05/30 10 16121000 MAY10 City of Robstow 0 04/14-05/14 10.53 0.00 18,043.94 
05/30 10 16121000 MAY10 City of Robstow CREDIT 0.00 0.53 18,043.41 
07/09 10 16120000 JUN10 City of Robstow 9960 05/14-06/ 2,152.39 0.00 20,195.80 
07/09 10 16120000 JUN10 City of Robstow credit 0.00 129.19 20,066.61 
07/09 10 16121000 JUN10 City of Robstow 0 05/14-06/14 10.53 0.00 20,077.14 
07/09 10 16121000 JUN10 City of Robstow credit 0.00 0.53 20,076.61 
07/30 10 16120000 JUL10 City of Robstow 9720 06/14-07/ 2,120.71 0.00 22,197.32 
07/30 10 16120000 JUL10 City of Robstow credit 0.00 110.35 22,086.97 
07/30 10 16121000 JUL10 City of Robstow 0 06/14-07/15 10.53 0.00 22,097.50 
07/30 10 16121000 JUL10 City of Robstow credit 0.00 0.53 22,096.97 

DR * Key Total * 22,471.94* 374.97* 22,096.97* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 22,471.94* 374.97* 22,096.97* 

http:22,096.97
http:22,471.94
http:22,096.97
http:22,471.94
http:22,096.97
http:22,097.50
http:22,086.97
http:22,197.32
http:2,120.71
http:20,076.61
http:20,077.14
http:20,066.61
http:20,195.80
http:2,152.39
http:18,043.41
http:18,043.94
http:18,033.41
http:18,167.25
http:2,541.59
http:15,625.66
http:15,615.13
http:2,473.78
http:13,141.35
http:13,131.35
http:2,415.95
http:10,715.40
http:10,705.40
http:2,198.05
http:8,507.35
http:8,497.35
http:2,469.95
http:6,027.40
http:6,016.87
http:1,967.55
http:4,049.32
http:4,038.79
http:1,728.23
http:2,310.56
http:2,300.03
http:2,300.03


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

41,532.09 

1,393.89 48,287.00 

1550 AGRICULTURAL BUILDING 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 
PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LAST FY 

Reimb-Salary 5140 365 364.39 

Reimb- Benefits 5170 62 61.96 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,500 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 997.36 891.22 
Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 1,500 997.36 0.00 502.64 891.22 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 11,265 
Telephone Expense 5231 837.95 857.10 
Electricity 5233 28,150 22,096.97 22,681.00 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 7,836.78 6,079.95 
Pagers/Other Phone Expense 5235 106.47 103.18 

Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 1,863.29 169.39 1,989.59 
Net 39,415 32,741.46 169.39 6,504.15 2,991.90 31,710.82 

elec 22,096.97 0.00 6,053.03 2,008.82 22,681.00 
other 10,538.02 169.39 557.59 973.40 9,029.82 

M/R EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 1,150 
Vehicle Repairs 5249 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 16.98 238.91 
Tools & Supplies 5255 44.77 
Reimb-Equip 5996 800.25 

Net 1,150 862.00 0.00 288.00 52.78 238.91 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 5,795 
Bldgs M/R 5261 2,297.00 995.00 835.00 
Landscape 5264 1,560.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 2,468.50 46.00 138.00 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 109.92 183.50 37.70 
Reimb-Bldgs and Grounds 5997 69.50 

Net 5,795 6,504.92 1,224.50 -1,934.42 473.23 1,010.70 

TOtAf!?Pii,': ,~&t)-~... :';,
" ~~ -~;!;: xr/> .' . 

, 48,287:00 
" ",' 

1,393.89 t,. Pi~5,3i1.oi".41,532.09 " 33,851~65i 



• 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 1,500.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,500.00 

TOTALS 1 1,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;;.8...;;;,.8.;:...8-....;;.0....;;.49.::..:2=--___ 

X LvC?:~-Q":""::"":'c=22-~-
September 8, 2010 


Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 


Recommended by: 

~&: l / LVl ~·V cr IqJI V Budget Change Order_~_S_-___ 

.....<??l!~~ ~~9.i!<?~~ .<?.f!i~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8...;;;,.8.;:...8-....;;.0....;;.49
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009-09/30/2010 Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 11:11 AM ---req: JULANE-----leg: GL JL---loc: 1250------job: 1723756 #J787---pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
==================== ======== ======== ======;:::= ======== :;:::;::===:;;:== =:::::==:::::=== ======== ========= 

GL 1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
==================== ======== ================ ============================= ================ ================ ================ 

5233 Electricity 10/30 09 59063339 OCT09 Reliant Energy 16360k 09/22-10 1,771.47 0.00 1,771.47 
11/30 09 59063339 NOV09 Reliant Energy 14760k 10/20-11 1,579.32 0.00 3,350.79 
12/30 09 59063339 DEC09 Reliant Energy 12160 11/23-12/ 1,473.82 0.00 4,824.61 
01/30 10 59063339 JAN10 Reliant Energy 17520 12/22-01/ 1,926.32 0.00 6,750.93 
02/28 10 59063339 FEB10 Reliant Energy 12600 01/27-02/ 1,497.34 0.00 8,248.27 
03/30 10 59063339 MARlO Reliant Energy 10480 02/24-03/ 1,238.70 0.00 9,486.97 
03/30 10 35248 ACCRUE EXP IN PROPER MONTH 62.21 0.00 9,549.18 
04/09 10 35248 ACCRUE EXP IN PROPER MONTH 0.00 62.21 9,486.97 
04/30 10 59063339 APR10 Reliant Energy 12200 03/23-04/ 1,362.24 0.00 10,849.21 
05/30 10 59057992 MAY10 Reliant Energy 310 04/26-05/25 52.90 0.00 10,902.11 
05/30 10 59063339 MAY10 Reliant Energy 15920 04/22-05/ 1,720.00 0.00 12,622.11 
06/30 10 59063339 JUN10 Reliant Energy 17600 OS/24-06/ 1,818.39 0.00 14,440.50 
07/30 10 59063339 JUL10 Reliant Energy 18960 06/22-07/ 1,968.46 0.00 16,408.96 

DR * Key Total * 16,471.17* 62.21* 16,408.96* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 16,471.17* 62.21* 16,408.96* 

http:16,408.96
http:16,471.17
http:16,408.96
http:16,471.17
http:16,408.96
http:1,968.46
http:14,440.50
http:1,818.39
http:12,622.11
http:1,720.00
http:10,902.11
http:10,849.21
http:1,362.24
http:9,486.97
http:9,549.18
http:9,486.97
http:1,238.70
http:8,248.27
http:1,497.34
http:6,750.93
http:1,926.32
http:4,824.61
http:1,473.82
http:3,350.79
http:1,579.32
http:1,771.47
http:1,771.47


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
THU, SEP 09, 010, 10:09 AM ------req: JULANE- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ ====================== 

1565 Medical Examiner Bui Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ =========== 

Reimb-Sal&Supple 0.00 721. 48 0.00 -721 OVR 
Reimb-Benefits 0.00 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
Office Exp & Sup 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 

& Uti! 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433 
lity Exp 0.00 1,939.28 0.00 -1,9390VR 

25,082.00 16,408.96 0.00 8,673 
0.00 724.82 . (). 00 -725 OVR 

5235 0.00 888.84 0.00 -889 OVR 
5239 Dump Fees 0.00 1,642.19 149.29 -1,791 OVR 
5240 & Equip 1,266.00 0.00 0.00 1,266 
5241 Gasoline 200.00 89.13 0.00 III 
5260 M&R- 27,400.00 0.00 0.00 27,400 
5261 0.00 8,107.00 0.00 -8,107 OVR 
5262 Suppl 0.00 81. 32 0.00 -81 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 9,776.23 5,464.76 -15,241 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 5,305.55 1,571.17 -6,877 OVR 
5268 Parts & 0.00 2,061.62 16.00 -2,078 OVR 
5996 0.00 1,265 90 0.00 -1,266 OVR 
5997 0.00 117.95 0.00 -118 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

59,631.00 49,252.93 7,201.22 3,177 ** 


http:7,201.22
http:49,252.93
http:59,631.00
http:2,061.62
http:1,571.17
http:5,305.55
http:5,464.76
http:9,776.23
http:8,107.00
http:M&R-27,400.00
http:1,266.00
http:1,642.19
http:16,408.96
http:25,082.00
http:1,939.28
http:5,433.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1565 MEDICAL EXAMINER BUILDING 

49,252.93 

7,201.22 63,831.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

Reimb-Salary 5140 721.48 
Reimb- Benefits 5170 122.66 

Net 844.14 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 250 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 
Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 250 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 5,433 

Telephone Expense 5231 1,939.28 1,991.09 
Electricity 5233 25,082 16,408.96 20,629.86 

Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 724.82 1,107.19 

Pagers & Other Telephone Expense 5235 888.84 
Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 1,642.19 149.29 1,714.78 

Net 30,515 21,604.09 149.29 8,761.62 1,977.58 25,442.92 
elec 16,408.96 0.00 8,673.04 1,491.72 20,629.86 
other 4,306.29 149.29 977.42 405.05 4,813.06 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 1,266 

Fuel 5241 200 89.13 77.84 
Reimb-Equip 5996 1,265.90 

net 1,466 1,355.03 0.00 110.97 82.96 77.84 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 31,600 
M/R BLDGS 5261 8,107.00 27,740.00 
Janitorial Supplies 5262 81.32 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 9,776.23 5,464.76 4,521.00 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 5,305.55 1,571.17 6,664.94 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 2,061.62 16.00 3,182.79 
Reimb-Bldgs and Grounds 5997 117.95 

Net 31,600 25,449.67 7,051.93 -901.60 1,989.89 42,108.73 

67,629.49 

,)'oV 




X 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court; 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1570 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Building Superintendent 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 1,800.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,800.00 

TOTALS 1,800.00 1,800.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-__04_9_2____ 

./;$1 "':":":":':2::.....::..::..o;.;..;.;;;..;;..~d-a----:;;;oo'~-
September 8, 2010 

Signature of Official/De~d Date 

Recommended by: 

....f~fli;~~~...................~ i.: .~.~a .........~~~~.~~ ~~~.~~~.~~~:.~
no .......... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocumentsIForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,800.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,800.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 010, 11:14 AM ----req: JULANE -----leg: GL JL -rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget .. 
SELECT Department Code: 1570 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1570 Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~;;======: ~============ ============ ======= =====~=== 

510A - Dept Hd 53,913.00 47,692.80 0.00 6,220 
511 - Reg 227,093.00 204,553.89 0.00 22,539 
512 Salaries - OT 14,538.00 13,187.78 0.00 1,350 
514A Salaries - 897.00 793.50 0.00 104 
514C Inter-Dept 1,169.00 1,168.60 0.00 0 
515 Employee Benefit 72,291.00 65,216.34 0.00 7,075 
518 Other Personnel 8,649.00 7,650.26 0.00 999 
521 Office Exp & Sup 11,872.00 5,187.96 0.00 6,684 
521A Postage & FedEx 128.00 20.32 0.00 108 
523 Telephone & Util 6,427.00 4,693.77 0.00 1,733 
52!L____M&R -Equip & Veh 7,000.00 8,591.34 0.00 -1 591 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 10,000.00 449.20 

& 4 0.00 1 034. 
, .--QCf-"-··· f f I 

Othr Serv & Chrg 742,498.00 735,821.12 2,056.46 4,620 
Other Expense 992.00 757.70 151.54 83 
Travel 1,500.00 439.46 0.00 1,061 

** Total Accounts ** 
1,187,967.00 , 06,207.85 13,006.75 68,752 ** 

http:13,006.75
http:06,207.85
http:1,187,967.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,056.46
http:735,821.12
http:742,498.00
http:10,000.00
http:8,591.34
http:7,000.00
http:4,693.77
http:6,427.00
http:5,187.96
http:11,872.00
http:7,650.26
http:8,649.00
http:65,216.34
http:72,291.00
http:1,168.60
http:1,169.00
http:13,187.78
http:14,538.00
http:204,553.89
http:227,093.00
http:47,692.80
http:53,913.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1570 BUILDING SUPERINTENDENT 

1,106,207,85 

13,006 75 1,18796700 

PROJECTED 

LAST FYiKEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

~ 
5100 297,610 

-Director 5111 53,913 47,692.80 6,220.20 54,37800 

-Regular 5123 227.003 2<)4,553,89 2'/,539,11 225,983 13 

5125 13319 12,250 31 1.06869 13.500 04 

Pay 5129 550 45915 90 65 311.20 

LOflQeVity 5131 697 79350 10350 837.20 

OnCaH 5133 669 47832 190.68 

Reimb - Salary/Supplementats 5140 1,169 1,16860 OAO 1,20792: 
Net 297,610 261,396.57 30,213,43 296.217.49 1 

: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 72,291 

iR.etirement 5151 26.428 25.44759 98041 21,743651 

iFIca 5152 18,169 16,344.46 1,B24,54 18,056 83! 

Medicare 5153 4,249 3,87403 37497 4,29037: 

Unemployment Tax 5154 796 81475 -18.75 1,13939 

Group Health Insurance 5155 20.108 15,587.28 4.520,72 17,892.24 

Wol1cersComp 5156 1948 2,702.98 ""'" Ufelnsurance 5157 261 174.12 86,88 18870: 

CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 133 72.45 60,55 82801 
Re.mb -benefits 5170 199 19869 032 9183 

~ 
65,216.34 7,074,&\ $3,485.81 

OTHERP£RS 

IVehicle _anee Expense 1,65026 8648.12 

Net 8,649 1.650.26 998,74 8,648,12 

EENSE 
5210 11.672 

oense & SupplieS 5211 1,59793 1,183.14: 

Stnres Inv. ChallJOS 5212 3,17923 5199841 

Software 5213 

Postage & Federal Express 5217 128 2032 56.44 

Booko 5218 41080 684121 

Net 12,000 5,208.28 0,00 6,791,72 318,87 1,123.54: 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 6,427 

Cellular Phones 5232 3,80956 5120.73 

IPagers &. Other Telephone: Expense 5235 63881 619.11 

TIpping &. Dump Fees 5239 24540 306.721 

Net 6,427 4,693.77 0,00 1,733.23 281.37 &,046.561 

MIR EQUIPMENT and VEHIC~ 1,000 

GasolIne 10,000 449.20 18,448.83 

Acr:essolies 5248 21.96 1000 

Car Repairs, SUpplies II. 5e~ 5249 2.67113 4,210.08 

Small Equip Repai" 5254 14580 

Toots &. Supplfes 5255 3.168.35 2.691.65 

5996 Relmoorseabtes e{Julplveh 2.58410 

Net 17,000 9,040,54 0,00 7,959,46 553,SO 25,420.56 

7,000 8,591.34 ·1,591,34 

MIR BLOGS and GROUNDS 5260 4,000 

JanitOrial Supplies 5262 

Landscape 5264 

Mechanical Equip RepairS 5265 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 94456 83721 

Parts, Sup~ies 8&. MlSc 5268 365.00 

5997 Relmburseables bldgs.'grds 9000 

Net 4,000 1.034,sa 0,00 2.9<15.44 66.21 1,202.21 

PROFESSIONAL SERVlCES 5300 25.000 

Educational Registr.ltkm Fee 5302 15500 8500 

~~, i 
I 

1,260.00 1,8Q25() a,87l5() 

3,551.:25 5,656 25 14,804 5() 

Sotttware seMCesd 75000 

Tlaining 5317 990.00 

SoiIT_Eb: 5320 2.240.00 3.260 00 1,390,00 

Net 25,000 8,949.25 10,798.75 5,252,00 23,157.00 

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 5410 18,8SO 

AdvertISing 5414 76382 

EQUI ment & Rentals 5435 

Fees &. Permits 5437 1,07100 272 00 

General Operating Supplies 5438 

Insurance &. Bond Premiums 5441 123,648 723.64800 4S1,391oo 

Membership Dues 5447 50 00 28500 
Services - Other 5455 

Wean"" Apparel 11,05212 2.056 46 12,790 15 

735,821.12 2,056.46 4,820,42 45,178,18 495,501.97 

OTHER EXPENSE 

~ 
COplers 151.54 1,277 30 

157,70 151,54 

TRAVEL 

Local travel 5541 10555 

Travel, Food &. Lodging 5542 333.91 74121 

Net 1,500 439,46 Q,oo 1.060.54 28,91 741,21 

1,81600 

3,154 15 

52666 

TOl'AU «~<L , ....•. 1 :I8f,0&7.00 1,1001.207,85 13_.75 ......J$!t~j 1i>.~0Ji nlM;Slaa' 



Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_88_-_0_49_2____ 
~~~~----~~~------

x September 8, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~~~~~ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1740 McKenzie Annex 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5125 Salary - OT 500.00 

5233 Electricity 7,000.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 6,500.00 

TOTALS 7,000.00 7,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overages/anticipated expenses to YE 

.... ......... no ...........~:.~~\~~........ ~~~~.~. ~~~.~~~.~:~~:..~. ~. no ....... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyOocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:7,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:6,500.00
http:7,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 10:09 AM ----req: JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~===~===== ==========:= =====~===== ~======== 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 salary-Overtime 
5129 Salary-Holiday 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 
5133 On Call Pay 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 
5150 Employee Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Ins 
5156 Workers Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 
5210 Office Exp & 
5230 & 
5231 

, , 
5235 Pagers&Other 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 
5240 M&R-Veh & 
5241 Gasoline 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 
5265 Mechanical Systm 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
5268 Parts & supplies 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 

69,677.00 
8,428.00 

630.00 
1,317.00 
1,817.00 
4,519.00 

0.00 
6,969.00 
4,650.00 
1,087.00 

210.00 
9,853.00 
1,437.00 

64.00 
30.00 

769.00 
500.00 

191,370.00 
0.00 

465 

0.00 
0.00 

14,000.00 
1,152.00 

0.00 
181,685.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

150.00 
0.00 
0.00 

62,306.14 
8,587.38 

630.30 
1,165.18 
1,277.12 
4,518.94 

0.00 
7,048.33 
4,522.61 
1,057.69 

220.68 
9,219.36 
1,537.41 

53.56 
22.26 

768.25 
0.00 
0.00 

11,719.09 
O. 

, 1.8 
7,400.59 
9,864.03 

0.00 
193.85 
158.04 

0.00 
36,290.00 
1,388.52 

73,464.70 
11,670.00 
28,293.75 

0.00 
13,209.00 
3,916.52 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
896.73 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,750.00 
0.00 

12,120.12 
9,075.00 
5,759.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,371 
159 

a 
152 
540 

o 
o 

-79 
127 

29 
-11 
634 
100 

10 
8 
1 

500 
191,370 
-11,7l9 
165,230 
~127;132 

7,401 
10,761 
14, 000 

958 
158 

181,685 
-40,040 
-1,389 
85,585 
20,745 
34,053 

150 
-13,209 

-3,917 

OVR 

OVR 


OVR 


OVR 


OVR 


OVR 


OVR 

OVR 


OVR 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

OVR 
OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

965,625.00 727,715.86 31,600.85 206,308 ** 


http:31,600.85
http:727,715.86
http:965,625.00
http:5,759.00
http:9,075.00
http:12,120.12
http:3,750.00
http:3,916.52
http:13,209.00
http:28,293.75
http:11,670.00
http:73,464.70
http:1,388.52
http:36,290.00
http:9,864.03
http:7,400.59
http:11,719.09
http:1,537.41
http:9,219.36
http:1,057.69
http:4,522.61
http:7,048.33
http:4,518.94
http:1,277.12
http:1,165.18
http:8,587.38
http:62,306.14
http:181,685.00
http:1,152.00
http:14,000.00
http:191,370.00
http:1,437.00
http:9,853.00
http:1,087.00
http:4,650.00
http:6,969.00
http:4,519.00
http:1,817.00
http:1,317.00
http:8,428.00
http:69,677.00


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009-09/30/2010 Page 1 
THU, SEP 09, 2010, 11:33 AM - req: JULANE- : GL JL---loc: 1250 ob: 1723781 #J795 -pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code; 1740 Key Code: 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ CAFR/GRP 
=:======= ======== =~~================= ======== ======== ======== ======== ====:::::::== 

GL 1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
================ ================ =========:;::::;::=:0:::=== ================ 

5233 58900366 OCT09 Reliant Energy 256680k 09/10-1 24,535.70 0.00 24,535.70 
72555832 OCT09 Reliant Energy 293k 10/14-11/1 53.95 0.00 24,589.65 
58900358 OCT09 Reliant Energy 779k 10/14 11/1 171.13 0.00 24,760.78 
58900374 OCT09 Reliant Energy 734k 10/12-11/1 103.12 0.00 24,863.90 
58900382 OCT09 Reliant Energy 465k 10/12-11/1 75.80 0.00 24,939.70 
58900390 OCT09 Reliant Energy 155k 10/12-11/1 31.97 0.00 24,971. 67 
58900408 OCT09 Reliant Energy 620k 10/12-11/1 97.73 0.00 25,069.40 
58900416 OCT09 Reliant Energy 155k 10/12-11/1 31.97 0.00 25,101.37 
58900366 NOV09 Reliant Energy 242686k 10/11-1 23,504.92 0.00 48,606.29 
58900358 NOV09 Reliant Energy 825k 11/10 12/1 181. 21 0.00 48,787.50 
58900374 NOV09 Reliant Energy 734 11/10 12/11 103.35 0.00 48,890.85 
58900382 NOV09 Reliant Energy 465 11/10 12/11 75.95 0.00 48,966.80 
58900390 NOV09 Reliant Energy 155 11/10 12/11 32.02 0.00 48,998.82 
58900408 NOV09 Reliant Energy 620 11/10-12/11 97.93 0.00 49,096.75 
58900416 NOV09 Reliant Energy 155 11/10-12/11 32.02 0.00 49,128.77 
72555832 NOV09 Reliant Energy 332 11/12-12/12 58.90 0.00 49,187.67 
58900358 DEC09 Reliant Energy 1291 12/12-01/1 223.45 0.00 49,411.12 
58900374 DEC09 Reliant Energy 734 12 11 01/14 93.89 0.00 49,505.01 
58900382 DEC09 Reliant Energy 465 12 11 01/14 69.94 0.00 49,574.95 
58900390 DEC09 Reliant Energy 155 12 11 01/14 30.02 0.00 49,604.97 
58900408 DEC09 Reliant Energy 620 12 11-01/14 89.92 0.00 49,694.89 
58900416 DEC09 Reliant Energy 155 12 11-01/14 30.02 0.00 49,724.91 
72555832 DEC09 Reliant Energy 385 12 12-01/15 69.70 0.00 49,794.61 
58900366 DEC09' Reliant Energy 11/09-12/13 33,749.33 0.00 83,543.94 
58900358 JAN10 Reliant Energy 1028 01/15-02/1 195.08 0.00 83,739.02 
58900366 JAN10 Reliant Energy 375691 12/13-01 31,020.28 0.00 114,759.30 
58900374 JAN10 Reliant Energy 734 01/14 02/12 91. 9 0.00 114,850.89 
58900382 JAN10 Reliant Energy 465 01/14 02/12 68.50 0.00 114,919.39 
58900390 JANI0 Reliant Energy 155 01/14-02/12 29.54 0.00 114,948.93 
58900408 JAN10 Reliant Energy 620 01/14-02/12 87.98 0.00 115,036.91 
58900416 JAN10 Reliant Energy 155 01/14 02/12 29.54 0.00 115,066.45 
72555832 JANI0 Reliant Energy 289 01/15-02/13 56.59 0.00 115,123.04 
58900358 FEB10 Reliant Energy 738 02/15-03/12 170.11 0.00 115,293.15 
58900374 FEB10 Reliant Energy 734 02/12-03/15 100.87 0.00 115,394.02 
58900382 FEBI0 Reliant Energy 465 02/12 03/15 74.39 0.00 115,468.41 
58900390 FEB10 Reliant Energy 155 02/12 03/15 31.50 0.00 115,499.91 
58900408 FEBI0 Reliant Energy 620 02/12 03/15 95.82 0.00 115,595.73 
58900416 FEB10 Reliant Energy 155 02/12-03/15 31. 50 0.00 115,627.23 
72555832 FEB10 Reliant Energy 14 02/13 03/12 22.87 0.00 115,650.10 
58900366 FEBI0 Reliant Energy 326366 01/14 02 26,708.27 0.00 142,358.37 
58900366 MARIO Reliant Energy 313051 02/12 03 28,900.45 0.00 171,258.82 
58900358 MARIO Reliant Energy 716 03/12-04/13 162.09 0.00 171,420.91 
58900374 MARIO Reliant Energy 734 03/15 04/14 100.85 0.00 171,521.76 
58900382 MARIO Reliant Energy 465 03/15-04/14 74.38 0.00 171,596.14 

http:171,596.14
http:171,521.76
http:171,420.91
http:171,258.82
http:28,900.45
http:142,358.37
http:26,708.27
http:115,650.10
http:115,627.23
http:115,595.73
http:115,499.91
http:115,468.41
http:115,394.02
http:115,293.15
http:115,123.04
http:115,066.45
http:115,036.91
http:114,948.93
http:114,919.39
http:114,850.89
http:114,759.30
http:31,020.28
http:83,739.02
http:83,543.94
http:33,749.33
http:49,794.61
http:49,724.91
http:49,694.89
http:49,604.97
http:49,574.95
http:49,505.01
http:49,411.12
http:49,187.67
http:49,128.77
http:49,096.75
http:48,998.82
http:48,966.80
http:48,890.85
http:48,787.50
http:48,606.29
http:23,504.92
http:25,101.37
http:25,069.40
http:24,939.70
http:24,863.90
http:24,760.78
http:24,589.65
http:24,535.70
http:24,535.70


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009-09/30/2010 Page 3 

THU, SEP 09, 2010, 11:33 AM ---reg: JULANE- ---leg: GL JL---loc: 1250--- -job: 1723781 #J795 -pgm; GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 


SORT ORDER: Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code; 5233 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
==:;::;:==:::::;::;: ======== :;::;:::;:::::::::::.:;,;;=:::::;;:::~===================== ======== ======== ======== ====== ======== 

GL 1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. sullivan A W2 11 35 1 005 1570 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Debit Credit Balance 
===========:;::::;===::::::: ======== ===============~ ======:====================== ================ :::::=============== ================ 

5233 Electricity 07/30/10 58900366 JUL10 Reliant Energy 299390 06/10-07 26,871.24 0.00 277,354.04 
07/31/10 58900358 JULIO Reliant Energy 1478 07/14-08/1 202.13 0.00 277,556.17 
07/31/10 58900374 JULIO Reliant Energy 734 07/14 08/12 100.75 0.00 277,656.92 
07/31/10 58900382 JUL10 Reliant Energy 465 07/14-08/12 74.30 0.00 277,731.22 
07/31/10 58900390 JUL10 Reliant Energy 155 07/14-08/12 31. 47 0.00 277,762.69 
07/31/10 58900408 JULIO Reliant Energy 620 07/14-08/12 95.72 0.00 277,858.41 
07/31/10 58900416 JUL10 Reliant Energy 155 07/14-08/12 31. 47 0.00 277,889.88 
08/27/10 58900366 AUG10 Reliant Energy 235152 07/13-08 22,190.85 0.00 300,080.73 

DR * Key Total * 300,622.53* 541.80* 300,080.73* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 300,622.53* 541.80* 300,080.73* 

http:300,080.73
http:300,622.53
http:300,080.73
http:300,622.53
http:300,080.73
http:22,190.85
http:277,889.88
http:277,858.41
http:277,762.69
http:277,731.22
http:277,656.92
http:277,556.17
http:277,354.04
http:26,871.24


.,. 


{ ~ 
5,11

A\
-I' 

.A'1 hO 
.It\ b{fVV . 

t' 
l, 

('-,
,.,. ~I 

\l~.J
'V 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1740 MCKINZIE ANNEX 

727,715.86 
31,600.85 964,625.00 

PROJECTED I 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

SALARIES 5100 86,498 
Salaries-R~ular 5123 69,677 62,306.14 7,370.86 64,359.94 
Salary-Overtime 5125 8,428 8,587.38 -159.38 7,609.98 
Salary Holiday 5129 640 630.30 1 9.70 110.84 
Comp lime 5130 0 xxx 
Salal)'-longevity Pay 5131 1,317 1.165.18 151.82 1,257.36 
Salary-on call 5133 1,917 1,277.12 639.88 1,793.28 

5140 4,519 ±--:~4.:..:,5.,;.18~.-:-94+-____--l_.."....,-,-::;0 . .::.06=+-____+-..",.::3~'2:.,:42::::',:::-:-j39
f-----------t-:-a 86,498 78,485.06 8,012.94 78,373.79 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 25,069 

Reimburseable salary 

Retirement 5151 6,969 7,048.33 -79.33 5,539.79 
Fica 5152 4,650 , 4,522.61 127.39 4,603.00 ' 
Medicare 5153 1,087 1.05769 29.31 1,076.521 
Unemployment Tax 5154 210 220.68 -10.68 278.361 
GroupHealth Insurance 5155 9,853 9,219.36 633.64 6,914.52 
Workers Comp 5156 1,437 1,537.41 -100.41 xxxx 
Ufe Insurance 5157 64 53.56 10.44 47.26 ' 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 30 22.26 7.74 20.671 
Reimburseable benefits 5170 769 768.25 0.75 551.23i 

Net 25,069 24,450.15 618.85 19,031.35 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 soo 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 40.66 
Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net soo 0.00 0.00 500.00 40.66 

191,370TELEPHONE &UTILITIES 5230 
TelePhone Expense 5231 11,719.09 12,368.65 
Electricity 5233 464,201 300,080.73 360,287.98 
~~e~,~Ga=r.::.ba~~~te__~5~2~3~4~___+-_1~2~7,~1~31~.8~3~_____~____~______-+_1~5~7.:..:.8-:-96~.0~4 
~~n~e~Ex~~~n.::.~~_~~5~2-:-35~_____-+_--:7~,4~0~0.~579r---_~~~----r-______r-~9~,3786-:-·731~ 
lipping & Dump Fees 5239 9,864.03 896.73 10,388.05 

Net 655,571 456,196.27 896.73 198,478.00 41,553.91 550,327.03 
elec 300,080.73 0.00 164,120.27 27,280.07 360,287.98 

other 156,115.54 896.73 35,254.46 14,273.84 190,039.05 

M/R EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES ~ 14,000 
Gasoline ~ 1,152 193.85 141.53 
~C~ar=R~e~!p~,ai~rs~SU-JP~pllies--:&~~-N~ic-e---r=5249 -~~~--~~~-----~-----+------+--~~ 
Small EQuip Repairs 5254 

158.04Tools & Supplies 5255 24.15 
reimb • equip and veh 5996 

Net 

~ 
MlR SLOGS and GROUNDS 5260 

13.209.00 ! 

1,152 141.53 
15,152 13,367.04 0.00 1,784.96 818.39 

11.87 

24.15 
0.00 958.15 

174,185 

193.85 

Bldg R~airs & Repair Material 5261 36,290.00 3,750.00 3,410.00! 
landscape 5264 1,388.52 716.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 73,464.70 12, 1~0,12 75,417.00 
Maintenance Contract ~Nices ~ 9,075.00 7,475.00, 

~p.::.arts~/~S~uP~IP~Ii=es~&~M=iS.::.C____~ f__5=,~75=9~.0=)0+-____~_____~~3~4,.::.09=6~.~~ 

I-l-re~i~m~b=-~bl:d9:S~==============~;~+-~~ -_====3~0~,7=0-~-.:..1~~:=====~~~=====:~==~~=:==:=~-4,042.61 11,371.08 121,114.341 

OTHER SERVICES/CHGS 5~ 150
~E~q~Ui~pm~e~n~t~R~en~~~I~--~------r5~~ 
Fees 54 ,7 76.88 
Wearing Apparell 546~ 29.67 

Net 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 106.55 

6,117.14 
1,163.98 

.52 



----------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3320 Department Name: ________~9~4~th~D~is~t~ric~t~C~0~u~rt~_______________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5540 Travel Expenses 490 

5300 Professional Services Expense 490 

TOTALS 490 490 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Pay registration fees of $395.00 for Rene Martinez to attend Advanced Law Enforcement Readiness 


Training October 25,2010 and cover $95.00 budget shortfall in the Professional Services Expense 

budget category 

Telephone No: X-0320 

o~ 201::: 
Date 

Recommend by: 

c:)0?~J~ q(lSl/o Budget Change Order ..-:::.~~__ 

.... .<?~~~!¥ .~~.~i~?;~.9.f:n~,,:...........................'?~~~ ................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetT ransfer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, SEP 08, 010, 11:08 AM -req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3320 Key Code: 5000-END .. 
Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ================~===~======= ==================~====~====== 
3320 94th District Court Bobby Galvan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =========== 
511 Salaries - Reg 163,172.00 142,291.06 0.00 20,881 
512 Salaries - OT 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
514A Salaries Long 3,353.00 2,934.50 0.00 419 
514B Pay 15,000.00 13,750.00 0.00 1,250 
515 Benefit 60,479.00 46,694.23 0.00 13,785 
521 Exp & Sup 2,500.00 2,616.77 259.97 -377 OVR 
524 M&R Equip & Veh 500.00 103.82 36.15 360 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,680.00 1,545.00 230.00 -95 OVR 
533 Prsnl Serv 333,125.00 326,199.06 0.00 6,926 
541 Serv & Chrg 2,150.00 1,619.50 454.00 77 
551 Other Expense 2,669.00 2,198.30 431.33 39 
554 Travel 1,500.00 566.91 0.00 933 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

587,628.00 540,519.15 1,411.45 45,697 ** 


http:1,411.45
http:540,519.15
http:587,628.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,198.30
http:2,669.00
http:1,619.50
http:2,150.00
http:326,199.06
http:333,125.00
http:1,545.00
http:1,680.00
http:2,616.77
http:2,500.00
http:46,694.23
http:60,479.00
http:13,750.00
http:15,000.00
http:2,934.50
http:3,353.00
http:1.500.00
http:142,291.06
http:163,172.00


t ., 

Nueces County, Texa.s 

~udget T~ansfcr Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the foUowing budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3613 Department Name:,__J_P_1-_3_________ 

(PIe3$e prcpm a sepante ~ for oacb depanment) 

Decreue 
Kev Code &;. A!.A&UPt Nams Emm 

~lJ.D "St4 M&R - Eguip&Veh $100.00 

5944 Public Official Bond $100.00 

$900 00 ,
SI..l.S 
~ Salaries - OT $900.00 

TOTALS $1000.00 $1000.00 

This budget tmnsfer is n~ to: 

( x) Co'Yer outstanding purchase orders 
() To balanee line item categories 
() To cover temporary employees 
( i) Other To compensate Ct. Clerk for com time work, 

-preparing old files for Omni. 

Date 
I 

"Recommended by: 

C)J2.~' ~v.J? q{"11/0 Budget Change Order...;;...,c:l;....:::.5__ 
.....~t1l!!.~s!i12r.:!.9.jJi~., .......,•.._••,...............Q.4.t~....................._......._......................,__.__....................,.................. 

Notification orCommissioners Court Action 


Appr<Mxl by Che Commissioners Court 011 ________ 


Revised by the,c;.om.ruissioners Court On ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on ________ 


County Auditors Office Date 

vasa BBB lSIS tJO.lIClO'1 00 S3:J31N HC~.:iI -d 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 ... 
WED, SEP 08, 010, 10:42 AM --req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3613 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1 3 Robert Balderas 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 53,766.00 49,285.50 0.00 4,481 
511 80,740.00 72,062.82 0.00 8,677 
512 1,000.00 888.90 0.00 111 
513 Temp 20,000.00 15,570.00 0.00 4,430 
514A 2,334.00 2,064.94 0.00 269 
515 43,591.00 36,994.25 0.00 6,597 
518 3,900.00 3,575.00 0.00 325 
521 3,250.00 1,292.16 0.00 1,958 
521A 1,773.00 1,584.00 0.00 189 
523 1,657.00 1,214.84 49.95 392 

50 

0.00 0.00 400 
95.00 25.00 180 

2,112.58 472.03 37 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
222,477.00 191,002.30 546.98 30,928 ** 

http:191,002.30
http:222,477.00
http:2,112.58
http:1,214.84
http:1,657.00
http:1,584.00
http:1,773.00
http:1,292.16
http:3,250.00
http:3,575.00
http:3,900.00
http:36,994.25
http:43,591.00
http:2,064.94
http:2,334.00
http:15,570.00
http:20,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:72,062.82
http:80,740.00
http:49,285.50
http:53,766.00


Sep; 2. 2010 11:25AM JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 No. 0050 P. 3 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Farm 


Please approve tho following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. /3Le L/D Department Name: __V-,--_/:J_-_,...:.f_"#__- ______~ 

(Please prepare u separate request for each department) 


Increase Decroase 

KeyCoae 

51/3'512,b 

'Jtt: 5 J ;2...3 

TOTALS 

Contact)~erson: &.<!J.-0/za;kl .tL.e.e.e~t/t Telephone No: 3/( I 7if'1 ~7e(p 
/' ./., /

/ / ,- .."/'.. /:;7 <L1L. '-~''? 
/;;;:-:t--~~> ~k:.-t?Y.Y4k~::/ cJq/or liD 
Signature of Official/Dopt. Head Date ' 

Recommended by: 

C)g.Q£h!tJ4= 41 :2-/ JQ Budgot Change Order _~_5___ 
.... ~?l!!)!¥.~~.~I.t~!~. ~tf!~~............................I?~t.~ ................................................................... . 

Notlflcaton of CommIssioners Court Acllon: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Courl on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyOOCumcnisIFOI'TnsIBudgiilT(ansfo( Form 



Sep~ 2. 2010 11:25AM JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 No. 0050 P. 2 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve tho following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 8LeL/--D Department Name: _-=-J_f_"_'-/r.-'_·_________ 
(Please propare a sepamle request for each departmont) 

Incroase Decroase 
Koy 90de 

5!J-L/· 0 

5330 


S')..lO '59;1 ~ 
5.:V..O 

TOTALS m--

Telephone No,-J'IIJ 71/1 l5ftu!, 

at(If) 8/;fJ 
rSignature of Official/Dept. Head Date . 

Recommended by: 

~-~-tJ-:--LWY-. ~/i?6/tu Budget Chango Order -<S
.... .q?~I)!¥.J;\H~~t?!~. ~~f!9~............................I?~t~ ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commlsslonors Court Action: 

Approved by tho Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

C:/MyDocvment!llForm&lBudgetTransfor I'orm 




TOP SHELF CUSTOM CABINETS 

P.O. Box 12 
Port Aransas, TX 78373 

361-947-0807 

Invoice Sep 2, 2010 

TO: FOR: 

Nueces County Office reception area 


Job Description 
Build reception counter 48in. tall and 13ft. long 
With 12in.top and storage cubbies on back side. 
Make two file drawer cabinets and one printer . 
cabinet. Make counter tops to connect the cabinets 
to mak:e a large desk area. All to be built out of" mahogany plywood 
and faced with" hardwood, 

" l)e.\ \Ve vy ~ lVl~ittl' erh 0Y1 

lvtc(uddL 
• I Y r VV(ArY61-Vlhj 

Thank you 

t 3:Jif3d 3Hl :!O 3:JIlSnrl'd VElO'oN 

RIN57Lf 

3&40- 5J~-L 

Jc ql,~ "0 
;)eoo.()O 

FILED 
SEP 02 2010 

JUflice of the Peace 

PreCinct 4 


NUE:::es County, Texas 


~JdSO:l O~Ol 'Pl'dilS 



N\le~es County Production 
THIJ, SEP 02, 20':'(;', :'C:56 j.\J.J 

Budge;. ....$. Ac-:ual 
-----"::'eq: :a:::::KJ--------~leg: G:" J];.--;::,pt ':"0., 

Pag-e 1 
':J:LS:::BAOl 

....;r 
GL Si~ GL-General Le~~er WB-~o::ki~g- Bu~get 

0
SBLB~ Oepa~ment Code: 3640 ~ Xey Code; SOO~-~"J 

<::::> 
LC" 

Jept ~it:e o.:..rector FY Qt Pe 
== <::::> 

<::::> 
=~====~~.~ 

36~O 
===~=====.a=:==;.~~~~~=~=~== =======~:~=====~~=====::~===== 

~stice of ~e ?eace 4 ~ncan ~~le~t, :r. 
~= 

09 
~= 

O~ 9 
c:> 

~d:i1 Cat Desc:::ip-::.;'on= 
~~====:~=~ R ••• =~C=~Qca_••~ 

510 
511 
512 
513 
S15 -"-
519 
521 
521A 
524 
530 
533 
54:" 
55: 
5~__ 

....;r 

LLJ 

<-> 
<C 
LLJ 
0

LLJ 

= I-

u... 
o 
LLJ 

<-> 

Cf.) 

= -:> 

::2: 
<C 
LC'\ 
C"o.I 

<:::> 

<:::> 
C"o.I 

C"o.I 

.. 
=
<l.1 

Cf.) 

Salary - Ofcls 
salaries ~e9" 
Salaries - OT 
salaries Temp

-P;mplo'lee Be:l.efi;. 
~~er Perso~~el 
Office ~ & Sup 
Posta.ge &. FedE" 
Y.&R -Eq~ip & v~ 
professr41 S:::vcs 
Soec P:::snl Serv 
Othx Se:::... & Chrg
Other ~.se 

.._._.1':::,avel, ... 

3l:.dget A::~ual Bncu~ra~ce Balance 
=~a~==~~~=.= =~=c=~====== :=~~==:=c== =~~====== 

53,765.00 
490,653.00 

::>.00 
5,2C::>.OO 

36. a~l. 00 
3,900.00 
3.050.0:1 

v~OO 
3{!·() .0:: 
30C'.0::) 
SDO.():} 

. 30o.~c5 
2,C74.()O 
2,200.CO 

** Total 
:'':;8, l;;~ .OC 

";'9,295.5C 
'6,763.15 

241.64 
2.0660.25 

31,430.7:' 
l.57S.00 
1, ':132. 6:l 

o .O::l 
0.00 

300.CO 
O.CO 

"~~-'3-29:56' 
:',645.8S' 
1,724.96. 

~ense Acco~ts ~w 
-138. 9S9 .29 

0.00 4,{;-Bl 
0.00 2,990 
0.00 -242 OVR 
:l.00 2,540 
::1.00 5,~30 
0.00 325 

4:1.00 	 2,977 
:;.00 o 
::.00 lOO 
:::.00 o EO:" 

.......5.0~L 
-30 C'.'R 

25 
f2~_, 

441. 67 :a,673 u 

http:1,724.96
http:l.57S.00
http:2.0660.25
http:6,763.15
http:9,295.5C
http:2,200.CO
http:3,900.00
http:5,2C::>.OO
http:490,653.00
http:53,765.00
http:Posta.ge


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

THU, SEP 02, 2010, 1:40 PM ---- -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 
 • 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3640 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== 	 =========== ============================== 
3640 Justice of the Peace 4 Duncan Neblett, Jr. 09 04 9 

Key 

5150 Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Tax 
5155 Ins 
5156 Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 
5181 Car Allowance 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5212 Central Supply 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 
5217 Postage & FedEx 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 
5251 Off M&R 
5300 Srvcs 
5302 Fees 
5330 Personne 
5410 Srvcs&Chgs 
5437 Fees & Permits 
5447 Memberships&Dues 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Trvl,Food, Lodge 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 0.00 
10,093.00 	 9,094.46 


6,996.00 6,061.02 

1,636.00 1,417.47 


154.00 148.01 

17,694.00 14,473.36 


149.00 135.30 
99.00 71.41 
40.00 29.68 

3,900.00 3,575.00 
3,050.00 0.00 

0.00 56.41 
0.00 976.20 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 
0.00 300.00 

500.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 

0.00 269.56 
0.00 60.00 

2,074.00 0.00 
0.00 1,645.89 

2,000.00 0.00 
200.00 1,724.98 

** Total Expense Accounts 
158,104.00 138,989.29 

4,481 
2,890 

-130 OVR 
2 .. 540_ 

-112 OVR 
0.00 o 
0.00 999 
0.00 935 
0.00 219 
0.00 6 
0.00 3,221 
0.00 14 
0.00 28 
0.00 10 
0.00 325 
0.00 3,050 

40.00 -96 OVR 
0.00 -976 OVR 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 300 
0.00 o 
0.00 300 
0.00 -300 OVR 
0.00 500 
0.00 300 
0.00 -270 OVR 
0.00 60 OVR 
0.00 2,074 

401.67 -2,0480VR 
0.00 2,000 
0.00 -l,5250VR 

** 
441.67 18,673 ** 

http:138,989.29
http:158,104.00
http:1,724.98
http:2,000.00
http:1,645.89
http:2,074.00
http:3,050.00
http:3,575.00
http:3,900.00
http:14,473.36
http:17,694.00
http:1,417.47
http:1,636.00
http:6,061.02
http:6,996.00
http:9,094.46
http:10,093.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 09/10 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3810 Department Name: Constable Pet. 1 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Kev Code Account Name 
Increase 

To 
Decrease 

From 

554 TRAVEL 800.00 


530 PROFESSIONAL SRVCS 200.00 


521 OFFICE EXP & SUPP 1,000.00 


TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 


(X ) Other to cover pending and future travel expenses 

Discussion: 

September 10,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~~W.'vi qlt oj 10 Budget Change Order # ~S 
.... .<?~~~!¥.;;'~.~i!?!~. ~f1!s~................................................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 

FRI, SEP 10, 2010, 10:20 AM --req: JULANE-- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget .. 
SELECT Department Code: 3810 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3810 Constable 1 Rodolfo A. Caceres 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 - Of cIs 50,472.00 46,266.00 0.00 4,206 
511 Reg 343,386.00 306,625.78 0.00 36,760 
514A Salaries - Long 5,085.00 701.58 0.00 4,383 

14B Supplemental Pay 18,920.00 16,096.49 0.00 2,824 
515 Employee Benefit 121,829.00 116,417.07 0.00 5,412 
518 Other Personnel 7,020.00 6,435.00 0.00 585 
521 Office Exp & Sup 4,000.00 1,154.61 85.66 2,760 
521A Postage & FedEx 2,174.00 1,501.51 0.00 672 
523 Telephone & Util 2,795.00 1,988.08 0.00 807 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 18,500.00 14,107.44 1,132 08 3,260 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 30,000.00 21,873.49 0.00 8,127 
530 Professnal Srvcs 720.00 645.00 0.00 75 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 7,210.00 6,655.02 38.00 517 
551 Other Expense 2,299.00 1,672.75 395.33 231 

3 780.00 2 699.69 0.00 1 080 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
618,190.00 544,839.51 1,651.07 71,699 ** 

http:1,651.07
http:544,839.51
http:618,190.00
http:1,672.75
http:2,299.00
http:6,655.02
http:7,210.00
http:21,873.49
http:30,000.00
http:14,107.44
http:18,500.00
http:1,988.08
http:2,795.00
http:1,501.51
http:2,174.00
http:1,154.61
http:4,000.00
http:6,435.00
http:7,020.00
http:116,417.07
http:121,829.00
http:16,096.49
http:18,920.00
http:5,085.00
http:306,625.78
http:343,386.00
http:46,266.00
http:50,472.00


FROM CONSTABLE 4 PHONE NO. : Sep. 08 2010 10: 14AM P2 
~- ,- ",..........,- _._. t'l 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable CommissJoners Court: 

Please eppro\llil the 1ollo'Mng budget ~f I'equest (or: 

CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4Department No. .3840 Department Name: 
(PresSEl prepare a seplJI"Bto reque$t for eac/"t departm~nt) ---------------- 

Dec:rease 
Key cod./~~:I J!\Ocoont Na mGo 

~S~LI( G-~50 Ii f)-.Q......., 

524D MAIN!. & REPAIR - VEH. 4,000.00 

4,000.00TOT~S 

This budget lrans~r Is heoeeeary to: 
COVER FURL AND VEHICLE MAIN1ENANCE EXYENSES FOR REMAINDER OF 09-10,BUDGET YEAR-

Contact Person: CONSTABLE SHERWOOD OR' CAROL Telephon~ No: 361 749-5212 

~,>,-a.._-$Z:-. 09-02-10 

,Slghat~re ofdrftcl&IIDept. Head Date 


ReCommended by. 

~~)(r~:;!v- 9 I8luj Budget Change O.:oel' ~S .. 
... ..g~ry~6~J~~,.9.f!l~ ........"...... .... ,1ft ..... , ..... ,.9.~,,~ ....................................... IiIIo ....................... ,." ..............'" 


Notfficaton of Cornmissfoners CQvrt kll,on; 

Approved by the CommlS$lcner"s Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's COLII'! on 

Oisappro\lSd by the Cornml.(oner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, SEP 08, 2010, 11:09 AM -----req: JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3840 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 

3840 Constable 4 

Budg Cat Description 

510 Salary - OfcIs 
511 Salaries - Reg 
512 Salaries - OT 
514A Salaries Long 
514B Supplemental Pay 
515 Employee Benefit 
518 Other Personnel 
521 Office Exp & Sup 
521A Postage & FedEx 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 
523 Telephone & Util 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
530 Professnal Srvcs 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

• 
Director FY Qt Pe 

Robert W. Sherwood 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

50,472.00 46,266.00 
215,577.00 187,755.91 

4,000.00 5,670.48 
3,594.00 1,661.30 
7,581.00 6,662.70 

90,889.00 81. 719.02 
7,020.00 6,435.00 
2,000.00 1,501.75 

620.00 352.00 
1,000.00 217.20 
1,967.00 1,241.15 

16,000.00 14,814.51 

29,000.00 19,499.63 


700.00 150.00 
7,131.00 6,663.81 
2,014.00 1,600.71 
1.500.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts 
441,065.00 382,211.17 

0.00 4,206 
0.00 27,821 
0.00 1. 670 OVR 
0.00 1,933 
0.00 918 
0.00 9,170 
0.00 585 
5.78 492 
0.00 268 

446.16 337 
0.00 726 

1,048.04 137 
539.19 8,961 

0.00 550 
222.00 245 
388.65 25 

0.00 1,500 

** 
2,649.82 56,204 ** 

http:382,211.17
http:441,065.00
http:1.500.00
http:1,600.71
http:2,014.00
http:6,663.81
http:7,131.00
http:19,499.63
http:29,000.00
http:14,814.51
http:16,000.00
http:1,241.15
http:1,967.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,501.75
http:2,000.00
http:6,435.00
http:7,020.00
http:90,889.00
http:6,662.70
http:7,581.00
http:1,661.30
http:3,594.00
http:5,670.48
http:4,000.00
http:187,755.91
http:215,577.00
http:46,266.00
http:50,472.00


,. 


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, SEP 08, 2010, 11:09 AM - req: JULANE--- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3840 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================== 

3840 Constable 4 Robert W. Sherwood 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ ======= 
5101 Salary-Official 50,472.00 46,266.00 0.00 4,206 
5123 Salaries-Regular 215,577.00 187,755.91 0.00 27,821 
5125 Overtime 4,000.00 2,308.52 0.00 1,691 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 3,361.96 0.00 3,3620VR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 3,594.00 1,661.30 0.00 1,933 
5132 Supplemental Pay 7,581.00 6,662.70 0.00 918 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 25,428.00 23,553.72 0.00 1,874 
5152 FICA 17,401.00 15,194.82 0.00 2,206 
5153 Medicare 4,070.00 3,553.87 0.00 516 
5154 Unemployment Tax 625.00 602.77 0.00 22 
5155 Group Health Ins 39,957.00 35,092.96 0.00 4,864 
5156 workers Compensa 3,041.00 3,436.06 0.00 -395 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 265.00 205.32 0.00 60 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 102.00 79.50 0.00 23 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 6,435.00 0.00 585 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 0.00 5.78 1,994 
5211 Office & Sup 0.00 318.85 0.00 319 OVR 
5212 Central 0.00 1,126.90 0.00 -l,1270VR 
5213 PC Software 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5215 Post Equip 0.00 56.00 0.00 -56 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 620.00 352.00 0.00 268 
5218 Books, ,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5220 Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5228 Contract Meals 0.00 217.20 446.16 -663 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 1,967.00 0.00 0.00 1,967 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1. 081. 45 0.00 -1,081 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 -160 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000 
5241 Gasoline 29,000.00 19,499.63 539.19 8,961 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 285.00 0.00 285 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 11,461.61 216.68 11,678 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 3,067.90 831.36 -3,899 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 700.00 0.00 0.00 700 
5306 Empl Evals!Test 0.00 150.00 0.00 -150 OVR 
5410 Other 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5422 BId & Space 0.00 600.00 0.00 600 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 4,63l.00 4,631.00 0.00 o EQL 
5444 Law Enfrce Suppl 0.00 234.81 0.00 -235 OVR 
5463 wearing Apparel 0.00 1,198.00 222.00 1,420 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,014.00 0.00 0.00 2,014 



Sep.10. 2010 3:15PM No. 3843 P. 3 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the fol/owing budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3t5D Department Name: Nueces County Pet. 5 Constables 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code 

52.\0 , lu5,~ 
.51f\Q IllJ5.~ 

TOTALS /I (D?:~ 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


+e CID!U OVf)(~ 

Contact PerSOh; Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

. \,'CH1Er DEPUTY PC", 5 
02-11l - //)~t<2J~b-e

ignature of fficlalJDept. Head Date .. 

Recommended by; 

S)J2 £j;g;~ q II 0 1/0 Budget Change Order ....;;;,-~"""i~;---__~ 
County Auditors Office Date 

.................. , ................. "' •••••••• ., •••• " .................. lo ...... ••••• .......... .: •• ••• .. •••••• ••••• "' ... - .. ••• •• •• ................... . 


Notificaton of CommIssioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Dale 
C:JMyDoculI1e1lIS/Folffis/BudgelTrans(er Form 



Sep, 10, 2010 3:15PM No, 3843 p, 4 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3160 Department Name: Nueces County Pet. 5 Constables 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

'52)x> T&tp~o~ ~ LU{(jHe,~ 


TOTALS 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ib C!>VlY l5Ylf~ 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

. J- C,H1Ef! DEPUTY peT. 6 
~iurii?r JltcM/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

\:).J2:~--J--;-(J-'----bJ{ q I, 011 0 Budget Change Order _.::0--=___ 
..... ~~~.~t.Y. ~~?j~,?~~ ..9!!i~.~ ...... 10 ........ III .. .... Ii 10: .. ., .......... _ .......... ~:...~tllle: .. '" ........ 10 to. .. ill .... ill .... 110 .......................................................................... III ... <t" ,. ...... " " • 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

county Auditors Office Date 
~:/MyDocumenIS/F()(m$/Bl,Jl.1getTrlIn5rer Form 



Sep.l0. 2010 3:14PM No. 3843 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ?rW Department Name: Nueces County Pet. 5 Constables 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5~20 Itlifl16Yle, ~ Utt'Lt1i£6 
52100 M 4R·- Bldj . ~ GtD IM1/L 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

GoVf}( OV-IJrrJf¥ 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

'I:<A'a1~' CHIEF' DEPUTY PCT.. 5 
~ature of ~IIDePt. Head Date ' 

Recommended by: 

~ )/O<Qg q) 10) I 0 Budget Change Order _~-=-..__~ 
, ... ~?~~o/. ~~?J!<?~~ .<?~~~ ...........................I?"!t.~ .•........•.........
w•••••••••••••••• , ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyDoculTlenlSIForms/BudgelTransfer Form 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, SEP 10, 2010, 3:44 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

3850 

Budg Cat 

510 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
514B 
515 
518 
~_____~__ 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Title 

Constable 5 

Description 

Salary - OfcIs 
Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries - Long 
Supplemental Pay 
Employee Benefit 
Other Personnel 

~_~~~~ce E)cF. &. SllP 
Postage & FedEx 
Food & Ktchn Exp 
Tele2.11!?!1.~___&_ Util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 

Budget 

49,248.00 
412,234.00 

1,500.00 
17,477.00 
4,310.00 

17,160.00 
158,719.00 

7,020.00 
6,000.00 

2-50.06 
200.00 

5,212.00 
- 32, 800.00 

51,000.00 
300.00 
900.00 

14,510.00 
2,679.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 

** Total 
783,019.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 

Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 


Actual Encumbrance Balance 


45,144.00 0.00 
363,562.01 0.00 

29,764.81 0.00 
9,036.32 0.00 

165.77 0.00 
14,837.18 0.00 

147,749.75 	 0.00 
6,435.00 0.00 
4,620.90 0.00 

50. 34 --o-:-mr 
0.00 43.53 

3,264.74 0.00 

:3 3·:822.-iSi,904-:-72 

42,112.11 

235.00 
395.00 

13,508.78 
2,210.81 

0.00 
0.00 

Expense Accounts 
716,914.67 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
2,166.14 

467.36 
0.00 

2,535.00 

** 
7,216.75 

4,104 

48,672 


-28,265 OVR 
8,441 
4,144 
2,323 

10,969 

585 


1,379 

"'-- Z(jQ--· 

156 
1,947 

--~2;92 7 OVR 
8,888 

-35 OVR 
505 

-1,1650VR 
1 

1,500 
-2,5350VR 

58,888 ** 

http:7,216.75
http:2,535.00
http:2,166.14
http:716,914.67
http:2,210.81
http:13,508.78
http:42,112.11
http:3,264.74
http:4,620.90
http:6,435.00
http:147,749.75
http:14,837.18
http:9,036.32
http:29,764.81
http:363,562.01
http:45,144.00
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,679.00
http:14,510.00
http:51,000.00
http:5,212.00
http:6,000.00
http:7,020.00
http:158,719.00
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:17,477.00
http:1,500.00
http:412,234.00
http:49,248.00


1lJ0 021 0 0 2 09/02/2010 THU 10:12 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 

Nueces County, Texa~ 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Conunissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 
# 

Department No. 3 ~q() Department Name:--'m C..,c;..Qv~\----"8_"-a.Y_,_Yl...;.I·.:....tOi:...l<if::.:..-_·............---'--'J;;;...:;:...!I·..... 
(please prepare 8 separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name Th From 

04-h£Y Q.e.r50 0()-0\ ~OO.QO 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(~ Cover outstanding purchase orders 

() To balance line item categories 

() To cover temporary employees 

() Other 


TOTALS 

Discussion: 
--------------------~~~-------------------------------

Recominended by: 

Date 

Budget Change Order ~S
.......~!??~~y..~.~.!!~.~!.Q~~~....................................p..~,~..................,................................................................................ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ____________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ________________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
APFOIlM.1I9 (,19 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 	 1 ""THU, SEP 02, 2010, 2:11 PM - -req: JULANE-- GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 	 Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==:============== ~============================= 

3890 	 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Cat 	 Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ 	 ============ =========== ========= 

510A 	 Salary - Dept Hd 159,630.00 141,220.00 0.00 18,410 
511 	 Salaries - Reg 140,061.00 123,024.76 0.00 17,036 
512 	 Salaries - OT 12,000.00 12,365.49 0.00 -365 OVR 
513 	 Salaries - Temp 42,772.00 42,077.58 0.00 694 
514A 	 Salaries - Long 1,615.00 1,428.76 0.00 186 
515 	 Employee Benefit 115,359.00 91,296.06 0.00 24,063 
518 	 Other Personnel 67,920.00 62,176.34 3,102.52 2,641 

Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 220 0.00 4,779
Ei-2.-"6'r-------··-S·S4Postage & FedEx i ,S4.j. od 

523 Telephone & util 4,200.00 3,195.69 926.00 78 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,500.00 491.25 48.75 1,960 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 
530 Professnal Srvcs 105,000.00 101,216.28 0.00 3,784 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 62,066.00 55,099.30 6,800.00 167 
535 Reserve Apprnnr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
541 Othr Serv & 72,349.00 65,025.71 6,415.86 907 
551 Other Expense 5,032.00 3,739.38 1,018.88 274 
554 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
561 Capi tal Outlay 6,313.00 6,313.00 0.00 0 EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
808,960.00 714,516.61 18,374.68 76,069 ** 

http:18,374.68
http:714,516.61
http:808,960.00
http:6,313.00
http:6,313.00
http:1,018.88
http:3,739.38
http:5,032.00
http:6,415.86
http:65,025.71
http:72,349.00
http:6,800.00
http:55,099.30
http:62,066.00
http:101,216.28
http:105,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:3,195.69
http:4,200.00
http:10,000.00
http:3,102.52
http:62,176.34
http:67,920.00
http:91,296.06
http:115,359.00
http:1,428.76
http:1,615.00
http:42,077.58
http:42,772.00
http:12,365.49
http:12,000.00
http:123,024.76
http:140,061.00
http:141,220.00
http:159,630.00


Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 ..... 
THU, SEP 02, 2010, 2:06 PM -----req: JULANE ------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

•GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 

3890 Medical Examiner 

Key Description Budget 
======~==~ ================ 
5111 Salary-Dept Head 159,630.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 140,061.00 
5125 Salary-Overtime 12,000.00 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 42,772.00 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 
5130 Time Paid 0.00 
5131 1,615.00 
5150 0.00 
5151 36,548.00 
5152 26,736.00 
5153 Medicare 6,253.00 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,185.00 
5155 Group Health Ins 43,609.00 
5156 Workers Compensa 759.00 
5157 Life Insurance 205.00 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 64.00 
5180 Other Personnel 60,000.00 
5181 Car Allowance 7,920.00 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 
5230 Telephone & Util 4,200.00 
5231 Tel Util Exp 0.00 
5232 Cellular 0.00 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 
5236 InterNet Fees-Tl 0.00 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 
5256 PC Maint& 0.00 
5260 M&R-Bldg & 600.00 
5268 Parts & supplies 0.00 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 105,000.00 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos, Lab 0.00 
5330 Special Personne 62,066.00 
5347 Invstigator-MEDA 0.00 
5350 Reserve Appropri 0.00 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 72,349.00 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 

Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ =========== ========= 

141,220.00 0.00 18,410 
123,024.76 0.00 17,036 

11,307.41 0.00 693 
42,077.58 0.00 694 

817.39 0.00 -817 OVR 
240.69 0.00 -241 OVR 

1,428.76 0.00 186 
0.00 0.00 o 

31,360.73 0.00 5,187 
17,328.98 0.00 9,407 
5,399.54 0.00 853 
1,154.70 0.00 30 

35,053.60 0.00 8,555 
785.49 0.00 -26 OVR 
150.48 0.00 55 

62.54 0.00 1 
0.00 0.00 60,000 

7,006.03 0.00 914 
55,170.31 3,102.52 -58,273 OVR 

0.00 0.00 10,000 
1,594.73 0.00 -1,595 OVR 
3,530.31 0.00 -3,530 OVR 

626.03 62.67 854 
95.94 0.00 -96 OVR 
0.00 0.00 4,200 

250.80 926.00 -1,177 OVR 
1,827.42 0.00 -1,827 OVR 
1,117.47 0.00 -1,117 OVR 

0.00 0.00 o 
0.00 0.00 2,500 

491.25 48.75 -540 OVR 
0.00 0.00 o 
0.00 0.00 600 
0.00 0.00 o 
0.00 0.00 105,000 

101,216.28 0.00 -101,216 OVR 
6,999.30 0.00 55,067 

48,100.00 6,800.00 -54,900 OVR 
0.00 0.00 o 
0.00 0.00 72,349 

9,048.74 1,731.66 -10,780 OVR 
809.00 0.00 -809 OVR 
106.07 0.00 -106 OVR 

http:72,349.00
http:62,066.00
http:105,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,200.00
http:1,543.00
http:10,000.00
http:7,920.00
http:60,000.00
http:43,609.00
http:1,185.00
http:6,253.00
http:26,736.00
http:36,548.00
http:1,615.00
http:42,772.00
http:12,000.00
http:140,061.00
http:159,630.00


------------ ------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5300 Professional Services 100 

5540 Travel Expenses 100 


TOTALS 100 100 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To align allotments and expenditures. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _8_8_8-_o_82_7____ 

Recommended by: 

....~.~~~....................~.~!.~ ~.~!.I.~............~~~~~:. ~~~~~.~ .~:~.~:.~................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
IMv[)ocumen!ts/Fclrms"Bl",,·fttTr~~sfer Form 



~ 

.' 

.... 


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, SEP 10, 010, 9:33 AM ---req: JULANE- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4110 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4110 Social Services-Administrati Miner Satterwhite III 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 
::;::;;::::.::::======= 

510A Salary - 62,387.00 5 ,181.61 0.00 7,205 
511 Salaries - 556,480.00 487,176.48 0.00 69,304 
514A Salaries Long 8,919.00 7,648.26 0.00 1,271 
515 Employee Benefit 199,712.00 180,426.98 0.00 19,285 
518 Other Personnel 20,159.00 17,445.16 0.00 2,714 
521 Office Exp & Sup 8,842.00 8,486.58 0.00 355 
521A Postage & FedEx 1,717.00 778.57 300.00 638 
523 Telephone & Util 828.00 603.98 0.00 224 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 518.00 518.09 0.00 o OVR 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 500.00 79.18 420.00 1 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1.300.00 898.50 0.00 402 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 500.00 455.00 0.00 45 
551 Other Expense 5,606.00 5,056.47 974.25 425 OVR 
554 Travel 1,250.00 993.28 0.00 257 
561 Capital Outlay 140.00 139.65 0.00 0 

** Total ** 
868,858.00 1,694.25 101,276 ** 

http:1,694.25
http:868,858.00
http:1,250.00
http:5,056.47
http:5,606.00
http:1.300.00
http:1,717.00
http:8,486.58
http:8,842.00
http:17,445.16
http:20,159.00
http:180,426.98
http:199,712.00
http:7,648.26
http:8,919.00
http:487,176.48
http:556,480.00
http:62,387.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _________4_1_10_DepartmentName:_A_d_m_i_n_is_tr_a_ti_o_n_________________________ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Offie e Expenses & Supplies 2,500 

TOTALS 2,500 o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To align allotments and expenditures. 

Contact Person: Miner Satterwhite Telephone No: _8_8_8-_o_82;;;;;...7""--___ 

"SiIlUreOffiCiaIlDept. Head 

Recommended by: 

~/(J\.:Jc= q J 10 I, 0 Budget Change Order ~S
•••~.~l}!1.ty.~~9~t~~~ .R~i~~ ...........................£?~t~ .................................................................. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

0 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, SEP 10, 2010, 2:03 PM - ---req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl '\ 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4120 Key Code: 5000-END 
til 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4120 Direct Social Services Miner Satterwhite III 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5220 
5221 
5230 
5237 
5238 
5449 
5459 

Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 
Telephone & Util 
Welfre Utilities 
Utilities Emer 
Pauper Burial Ex 

75,000.00 
0.00 

130,000.00 
10,000.00 

0.00 
170,000.00 
14,000.00 

0.00 
59,311.98 

0.00 
116,170.82 

0.00 
138,881.27 

12,242.45 

0.00 
4,990.23 

0.00 
10,288.50 

0.00 
5,040.00 

72.00 

75,000 
-64,302 OVR 
130,000 
116,459 OVR 

0 
26,079 

1,686 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
569,000.00 465,724.54 33,872.07 69,403 ** 



------------ -----------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 4120 Department Name: Social Services 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

SLllcq 54ff) Other Services & Charges 2,500 

(5464 Rents) 

TOTALS 2,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To align allotments and expenditures. 

Contact Person: Miner Satterwhite 82,;;:..;7Telephone No: ...;.8...;.88.;;..-...;.0...... ____ 

Recommended by: 

Cf4~!~~ 9110/' Q .....BudgetChangeOrder d~S___ 
__..~_~';l!l.ty_~l!9!~~r_~ g~i~~_.. ___ .. __ .... ___ .... ___ .__I?_~~~ .. __ .__ .__ .__ ........................_......... " .... __ ... _....... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

http:8...;.88


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, SEP 10, 2010, 1:48 PM - ---req: JULANE leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4120 ; Key Code: 5000-END 
"' 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4120 Direct Social Services Miner Satterwhite III 09 04 9 -I' 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========~=== ==~=~==~==== =========== 

522 Food & Ktchn 4,990.23 10,698 
523 Tel & 10,288.50 13,541 
541 Othr & Chrg 18 65 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

569,000.00 465,724.54 33,872.07 69,403 ** 


http:33,872.07
http:465,724.54
http:569,000.00
http:10,288.50
http:4,990.23


1 

V~{U'(ZalO TUE 16:48 FAX ~~~ AUDITORS ~OOl/001 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6110 Department Name: _A_g_r_ic_u_lt_u_ra_I_Ex_te_n_s_i_o_n_________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each departmsnt) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 Office Supplies 700.00 

5410 Other Services 700.00 

TOTALS 700.00 700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Supplies needed for office use. 

Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

9- 7./(6 
Date 

Recommended by: 

SJ..!-~ ql q) I0 ;;;JS~Budget Change Order 

.....C?~.4ry~.~~.~~~~.~~....... _....................~.~t~ ..............•................................•............•...... 


Notlficaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
FOnn 



.. 

Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, SEP 09, 010, 11:52 AM ----req: JULANE- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6110 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

6110 Extension Jef R. Stapper 09 04 9 


Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

Salaries 103,779.00 90,274.40 0.00 13,505 
Salaries 1,429.00 1,216.70 0.00 212 


46,586.00 41,197.60 0.00 5,388 

36,107.00 35,740.65 0.00 366 


3,000.00 1 913 47 0.00 1,087 ...... -o~'o5-'- ."---"-:-fjT OVR 
523 2,900.00 2,001.97 0.00 898 

524 3,000.00 1,636.03 90.00 1,274 

525 8,500.00 5,384.33 0.00 3,116 

526 0.00 25.96 0.00 -260VR 

530 Srvcs 1,150.00 975.00 0.00 175 

5~ Othr Serv & Chrg 6,516.00 5,588.95 100.00 827 

551 ~ :; ,964 .00 4, 586 . 43 1 , 0 8 5' :37 ".. 2 92 . 

554 Travel 13,000.00 12,374.88 227.36 398 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 435.54 0.00 -436 OVR 


** Total ** 
231,931.00 1,502.73 26,945 * * 

http:1,502.73
http:231,931.00
http:12,374.88
http:13,000.00
http:5,588.95
http:6,516.00
http:1,150.00
http:5,384.33
http:8,500.00
http:1,636.03
http:3,000.00
http:2,001.97
http:2,900.00
http:3,000.00
http:35,740.65
http:36,107.00
http:41,197.60
http:46,586.00
http:1,216.70
http:1,429.00
http:90,274.40
http:103,779.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 279.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 598.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 9/3/10 and 9/10/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #279 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract #279 Worksheets

Link: Unfreeze List #598 Summary

Link: Unfreeze List #598 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs thru 9/3/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs thru 9/3/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs thru 9/10/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs thru 9/10/10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #279 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 22,2010 

#OF 
~ DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 3621 9999 TEMP-JP COURT CLERK 9999 $9.50 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By ?J--J {r 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or. Renewal Department No: 3621 • Department Name: JP2-1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Cynthia C Hernandez 1'0-1-10 12-31-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): JP Court Clerk . 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.50 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

15 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1,852.50 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Data entry (criminal, traffic, juvenile & civil cases), Assist with OmniBase entry for collections 15 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

• Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~~ IC1fA.,. .. \ '),.~\ \~ 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: ~ Date:_______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: '-. _ (\ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ It::kj 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability' 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: C1 10 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-.--,-,--:--:-:: __ 
thonzed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revIsed 07108) 

SEP 022010 

tJUECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Unfreeze # 598 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 22, 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

01 00 01 01 PURCHASING 1270 INVENTORY CONTROL SPEC" 24101 $1,483.20 

01 00 01 01 DA AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 ASST DA-FELONY ATTY 111** 31101B $2,026.40 

05 00 05 02 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

04 03 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

05 04 01 01 10 3710 10 CLERK 13101 $882.40 

09 08 01 01 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/02L $1,199.70 

02 01 01 01 SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

01 00 01 01 AGRICULTURE EXTENSION 6110 CEA4-HIYD 03/01M $476.80 

•• Preaulhorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: Coun1y Auditors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: ZJ-i (r 

http:1,199.70
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:2,026.40
http:1,483.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Sept NCF-1's Received Before September 3,2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting September 22,2010 


Total Payroll Changes 23 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 7 

New Appointments 5 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR SEPT NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 3, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

B tany Rodriguez Appointment (06/02/10) 
*09/01/10 Doc Imaging I 

Resignation (07/30/10) 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Teresa R Jacobs Return LWOP (08/09/10) 
*09/01/10 Legal Secretary I 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Melody L Easter Retirement (08/31/10) 
*08/11/10 S r Clerk II 

92.63 hrs vac, 45.5 
Hrs comp & 17.1 hrs 
Sick $1,948.51 

Catherine EMil Resignation (08/31/10) 
*07/20/10 or Clerk II 

Pay 2.95 hrs vac $36.58 

Erci Perez Retirement (08/31/10) 
*08/12/10 Sr Admin Clerk 

Pay 63.56 hrs vac, 188.86 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 

ck $7,200.99 

DISTRICT CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1378 

Mariah A Kell Temp Emp Ext (08/23/10) 
*09/02/10 Temp-Clerk 

Subronze 0 Lucas Temp Emp Ext (08/23/10) 
*09/02/10 Temp-C rk 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,040.80 N/A 
16/02 

38.46 supp 

$ 992.00 N/A 
15/02 

41.43 long 

$ 992.00 N/A 
15/02 

34.50 long 

$ 1,143.20 N/A 
17/04 

69.23 long 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:7,200.99
http:1,948.51


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1378(CONT'D) 

Darellyn J 
*09/02/10 

Hazley Ext 
lerk 

(08/23/10) $ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Adrian 
*09/02/10 

s Trevino Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Clerk 

(08/23/10) $ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Omar X Garcia 
*09/01/10 

Salary Adj 
Juvenile 

(08/18/10) 
Prob Officer 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Juana Aguilar 
*09/02/10 

Return W/C (07/12/10) 
Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

$ 1,143.20 
17/04 

46.97 supp 
69.13 long 

N/A 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Gabriel Estrada 
*08/31/10 

Resignation (08/26/10) $ 
1~ Drill Instructor 

Pay 81.76 hrs vac $1,088.23 

1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

Amanda Guerra 
*09/01/10 

Resignation (09/03/10) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Abigail L 
*09/01/10 

isan Appointment (08/23/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 08/18/10 

N/A $ 1,662.40 
27/018 

27.68 car 

Robby D Chapman 
*09/01/10 

Appo (08/23/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 

N/A $ 1,662.40 
27/018 

27.68 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Laverne G Goode Retirement (08/31/10) 
*08/25/10 Supervisor II 

Pay 96 hrs vac, 36.6 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 
Sick $5,881.66 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Lourdes E Najera Salary Adj (08/07/10) 
*08/30/10 Sergeant 

Scott A Medcalf TCLEOSE Cert (08/21/10) 
*09/01/10 Deputy Sheriff 

ID - 3710 

Vanessa Q Russell Appointment (08/24/10) 
*09/01/10 10 Clerk 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Melissa Lopez Promotion (08/21/10) 
*09/01/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

Roland Martinez Jr Salary Adj (02/06/10) 
*09/01/10 Corrections Officer 

Christopher Smith Appointment (08/17/10) 
*08/30/10 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,256.00 
20/02 

69.23 long 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

4.62 srty 
11. 54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

http:1,199.70
http:1,320.10
http:1,256.00
http:5,881.66


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Felipe DeJesus Martinez Resignation (08/25/10) 
*08/25/10 Deputy Constable 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 51.15 
Hrs comp $2,152.30 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,199.70 N/A 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 
County Auditor 

http:1,199.70
http:2,152.30


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Sept NCF-1's Received Before September 10, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting September 22, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 14 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 2 

New Appointments 7 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR SEPT NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 10, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

ntment (09/07/10) N/A $ 843.20 
*09/07/10 Roadwary Ma Tech I 12/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/10 

Efren Luna 

DA AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Catherine E Chopin Resignation (09/03/10) $ 2,026.40 N/A 
*09/08/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 31/01B 

Pay 72.46 hrs vac $1,835.41 27.68 car 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Crystal Mar Ramirez Promotion (09/06/10) $ 882.40 $ 968.00 
*09/07/10 Sr Clerk II 13/01 15/01 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Cynthia C Hernandez Temp Emp Ext (10/01/10) $ 9.50 hr N/A 
*09/07/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Marina Balusek Appointment (08/30/10) N/A $ 1,285.60 
*09/07/10 Admin Secretary II 21/01 

Pos Un 04/30/10 
JAIL - 3720 

Debra G Olguin Appointment (08/30/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*09/07/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

fer L Nunez Resignation (09/02/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*09/07/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 

Pay 3.73 hrs vac $52.03 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,285.60
http:1,835.41
http:2,026.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Jason Lee Cantu Appointment (09/01/10) N 1,199.70 
*09/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

Sandra J 01 z Appointment (09/01/10) N/A $ 1,199.70 
*09/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

Darwin D Reyes-Herrera Appointment (09/01/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*09/09/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 

Todd Michael Garino Appointment (09/01/10) N $ 1,199.70 
*09/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

B Smith Salary Adj (09/04/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*09/07/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 23.08 cert 

46.15 cto 

Oscar Mendoza Jr Salary Adj (09/04/10) $ 1,320.10 $ 1,320.10 
*09/07/10 Sgt Constable 03/02 03/02 

92.31 srty 92.31 srty 
11.54 cert 34.62 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No 
With 

stions 
ion 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Irene F Sanchez Promotion (09/04/10) $ 903.20 $ 992.00 
*09/09/10 Senior Clerk II 13/02 15/02 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 41.43 long 41.43 long 

The above propo sonnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation an and funds are provided the current year. 

Margaret L. s 

County Auditor 




cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Authorization to file suit against Ronald Ramirez

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Attorney to file suit against Ronald Ramirez to recover $686 in

property damage caused by Ramirez' collision with a Nueces County Sheriff's vehicle.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: file suit against Ronald Ramirez (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 09/22/2010  

Suit against Guadalupe Cortez or Leonel Hinojosa

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Attorney to file suit to recover $815 in property damages caused by

Cortez and Hinojosa's collision with a Nueces County Sheriff's vehicle.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: suit against Cortez or Hinojosa (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.E.1.  Recognition of National 4-H Week
	Item1.E.1._Att1_4-H Week Proclamation
	Item1.E.2.  Resolution - United Way Kickoff Campaign
	Item1.E.2._Att1_Resolution - United Way Kickoff
	Item1.F.1.  Ramiro Alejandro - Eagle Scout - Buy a Book Campaign
	Item1.F.1._Att1_Alejandro certificate
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register 9_13_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkReg 9_3_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkReg 9_10_10
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkReg 9_10_10a
	Item3.B._Att4_Regular CkReg 9_17_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_BoonChapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions 9-22-10
	Item3.E.  PCard Purchases
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard July2010
	Item3.F.  Grant Closeout Report
	Item3.F._Att1_Grant Closeout
	Item3.G.  TCDRS (Texas County and District Retirement System) - Plan Year 2011 
	Item3.G._Att1_TCDRS PlanYear 2011 Rate Information
	Item3.G._Att2_TCDRS FY2011 - NoChangeForm
	Item4.A.1.  Affirm Judge's Execution of documents for Refinancing CO's
	Item4.A.2.  Personal Services Contract with Dr. Jennifer Smith-Engle
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Personal Services Contract
	Item4.A.3.  Engineering Services related to Amistad Park, Bishop, Texas
	Item4.A.3._Att1_ICG Engineering Contract
	Item4.A.4.  Order Restricting Campaigning
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Resolution on Electioneering
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL
	MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.A.5.  Joint Election Agreements
	Item4.A.5._Att1_City of CC
	Item4.A.5._Att2_CCISD
	Item4.A.5._Att3_CISD
	Item4.A.5._Att4_TMISD
	Item4.A.5._Att5_ESD5
	Item4.A.6.  Contract with DSHS to provide on-line computer services for Certifications of Vital Records
	Item4.A.6._Att1_DSHS-Vital
	Item4.A.7.  State case registry and local customer service contract w_ attorney general's office
	Item4.A.7._Att1_State Registry Letter
	Item4.A.8.  Reallocation of Outside Agency Funds - FY09-10
	Item4.A.8._Att1_FY09-10 RevisedAllocation
	Item4.A.9.  Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for the Nueces County Library Advisory Board
	Item4.A.9._Att1_Wilson letter of resignation
	Item4.B.1.  Contract for K-9 unit for Sheriff's Dept.
	Item4.B.2.  DISCORP Maintenance Agreement
	Item4.B.2._Att1_DISCORP Contract
	Item4.C.1.  Discuss and consider acceptance for Juvenile Alternative Grant _2315201
	Item4.C.1._Att1_JuvenileJusticeAlternatives GrantSummary
	Item4.C.2.  FY2011 Lone Star Libraries Grant Award
	Item4.C.2._Att1_FY11 Lone Star Library E-mail Notification
	Item4.C.3.  FY2009 & FY2010 CIAP Grant Allocation Projects
	Item4.C.3._Att1_2009 2010 CIAP Projects
	Summary for Kathy com & alloc

	Item4.C.4.  CMP Cycle 16 Grant Application(s)
	Item4.C.4._Att1_CMP Cycle 16 Comments
	       Coastal Coordination Council
	Chairman

	Members
	Elizabeth Jones
	George Deshotels
	Bob McCan
	Jose Dodier
	Jerry Mohn
	Edward Vaughan 
	Ned S. Holmes
	Robert “Bob” Jones
	Buddy Garcia 
	Robert R. Stickney
	Sea Grant College Program
	Karen J. Hixon
	Tammy Brooks
	Jesse Solis, Jr. 

	Permit Service Center

	Item4.C.5.  Renewal of Community Services Contract Amendment for Prep & Delivery of Title XX Meals on Wheels
	Item4.C.5._Att1_Title XX HomeDeliveredMeals ContractAmendment
	Item4.C.5._Att2_Title XX HmeDeliveredMeals BudgetWorksheets
	Item4.C.6.  Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to sign contract for delivery of Title III meals
	Item4.C.6._Att1_Title III CongregateMeals Budget Worksheet Certifications
	Item4.C.6._Att2_Title III Transportation Budget Worksheet Certifications
	Item4.D.1.  Acceptance of maintenance of dedicated roads in London Club Estates
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Final Plat
	Item4.D.1._Att2_Compliance Letters
	Item4.D.2.  Change in name of Code Enforcement Department
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Code Enforcement 
	Item4.D.3.  RAMP Grant - Public Works
	Item4.D.3._Att1_TxDOT RAMP contract
	Item4.D.4.  T-Hangar Lease Agreement - Guillermo Pliego
	Item4.D.4._Att1_T-Hangar 11 & 13
	Item4.D.5.  T-Hangar Lease Agreement - Mike Ward
	Item4.D.5._Att1_T-Hangar 15
	Item4.E.1.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Tyler Technologies for maintenance and support services agreement 
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Tyler Technology agreement
	 Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 
	1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
	2. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES
	3. TYLER RESPONSIBILITIES – SUPPORT SERVICES
	4. ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES
	5. VERSION RELEASES
	6. THIRD PERSON SOFTWARE
	7. FEES
	8. TERM AND TERMINATION
	9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
	10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
	11. MISCELLANEOUS


	Item4.E.2.  Executed agreement for RFP No. 2855-10 Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services with Liberty Resources Inc. 
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Juv Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	August 19, 2010
	NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD
	I. Call to Order


	Item4.E.2._Att2_RFP 2855-10 contract
	Item4.E.3.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction with J. Carroll Weaver, Inc.
	Item4.E.3._Att1_IFB 2857-10 contract
	Item4.E.4.  Annual maintenance quote with Hewlett-Packard for IT hardware
	Item4.E.4._Att1_HPInvent quote
	CSBU cover letter             
	CSBU signature page           
	Overview document             
	EOSL-NUECES COUNTY-1          
	NUECES DP/S979                
	Billing schedule              

	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _25 list
	Item4.F.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _25 backup
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.F.2._Att1_Temp&Contract _279 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att2_Temp&Contract _279 Worksheets
	Item4.F.2._Att3_Unfreeze List _598 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att4_Personnel Chgs thru 9_3_10 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att5_Personnel Chgs thru 9_10_10 Summary
	Item5.A.  Authorization to file suit against Ronald Ramirez
	Item5.B.  Suit against Guadalupe Cortez or Leonel Hinojosa



